

Table Of Contents

General Information	3
IC, Cushion Tire Trucks	4
GC15S, GC18S, GC20SC	4
GC20E/P, GC25E/P, GC30E/P, GC33E/P	8
GC35S, GC40S, GC45S, GC50C, GC55C	L 2
IC, Pneumatic Tire Trucks	L6
G15S, G18S, G20SC	L6
D20/25/30/33S/35C-7	
G20/P/S,25/P/S,30/P/S,33P/S,35C	26
G20G, G25G, G30G	32
D35/40/45S-7, D50/55C-7	36
G35S/G40S/G45S/G50C/G55C	
D60S/D70S/D80S/D90S-7	18
G60S/G70S	52
D100/120/140/160S-7	56
DV180/250S-7	50
Electric, 3-Wheel Trucks 6	52
B15T, B18T, B20T 6	52
B13R, B15R, B16R 6	56
Electric, 4-Wheel Trucks 6	58
B16X, B18X, B20X	58
BC15S, BC18S, BC20SC 7	12
Electric, Cushion Tire Trucks 7	76
BC20S, BC25S, BC25SE, BC30S, BC32S	76
Electric, 48 Volt, Pneumatic Trucks	30
B20S, B25S, B30S, B32S	
Electric, 80 Volt, Pneumatic Trucks	34
B22X, B25X, B30X, B35X	34
B40X, B45X, B50X	38
Pantograph Reach Truck 9)2
BR18SP/BR20SP-7 9)2
BW-7 Walkie Pallet Trucks 9) 4
BW23S-7 9) 4
Rider Pallet Truck 9)6
BWC33S-7 9)6
Tow Tractor 9	98
BWT45S-7	36
Walkie Stacker Truck	0



BWS17S-7	100
Walkie Reach Truck	
BWP17S-7	102
Productivity Series Trucks	104
BUV03S-7	104
BSC05S-7	106
BBC23/28S-7	108



IC, Cushion Tire Trucks

GC15S, GC18S, GC20SC

	Special Value Package				
Updated	Date	Model	Capacity	List Price	
GC15S-LP 3000 lb /1500 kg capacity at 24 in/500 mm		3000 lb /1500 kg capacity at 24 in/500 mm	44,365.00		
GC18S-LP 3500 lb / 1750 kg Capacity at 24in./500mm		45,516.00			
		GC20SC-5LP	4000 lb / 2000 kg Capacity at 24 in./500mm	46,720.00	

Includes the following as standard equipment:

 Oil Disc Brakes 	 Cloth Susp. Seat 	 2 Front/ 1 Rear Floods 	 Rear Grab Bar w/Horn Button
 Large Mirrors 	 3-Way Valve 	 187"/83" Triple Mast 	6F/5B Tilts
 Load Backrest 	 41" Forks 	 Integral S/S 	 3-Way Hydraulics
Rack-Hn ∆larm			

For complete truck order Chassis, Tires, Hydraulic Control Valve, Seat, Overhead Guard, Mast, Tilt Cylinder, Carriage, Load Backrest, Forks, And, any additional options.

Note: prices and specifications subject to change without notice.

Arrow in front of part number indicates price change after effective date

Components		Price Incl.	Components		Price Incl.
CHASSIS			F_MAST-ST3000	MFH 118" OAL 78" FFH 5" - 8° max	\$3,880
w/HMC 2.4L Eng	ine and ODB			back tilt	φ3,000
F_GENE-1790		\$33,608 ✓	F_MAST-ST3300	MFH 130" OAL 84" FFH 5" - 8° max	\$3,880
F GENE-1790		\$34,759 ✓		back tilt	ψ37000
F_GENE-1790	GC20SC-5	\$35,906 ✓	F_MAST-ST3500	MFH 138" OAL 88" FFH 5" - 8° max	\$3,997
Standard Chassi	s include:	400/000	_	back tilt	4-7
2.4L HMC Engin	e, Power Shift Trans., Oil Cooled Disc B	rakes, Power	F_MAST-ST3700	MFH 146" OAL 92" FFH 5" - 8° max	\$4,114
Steering, Tiltable	Steering			back tilt	
Column, Anti-Re	start Ignition Key Switch, High Air Inlet,	Dual Element	F_MAST-ST4000	MFH 157" OAL 99" FFH 5" - 8° max	\$4,230
Air Cleaner, 2 Fro	ont			back tilt	
Floodlights.			F_MAST-ST4500	MFH 177" OAL 109" FFH 5" - 8° max	\$4,346
				back tilt	
<u>TIRES</u>					
Includes Drive a	nd Steer				
F_TIRE-1310	Narrow: 18x6x12.12 Drive / 14x5x10	N/C ✓	2-Stage Wide View	` '	
	Steer - Smooth (GC15)		F_MAST-FF2700	MFH 106" OAL 72" FFH 50" - 5° max	\$4,661
F_TIRE-1310	Narrow: 18x7x12.12 Drive / 14x5x10	N/C ✓		back tilt	
· · · · ·	Steer - Smooth (GC18/20)		F_MAST-FF3000	MFH 118" OAL 78" FFH 56" - 5° max	\$4,661
F_TIRE-1320	Wide: 18x6x12.12 / 16x5x10.5 Steer -	\$119		back tilt	
· · · · ·	Smooth (GC15)		F_MAST-FF3300	MFH 130" OAL 84" FFH 62" - 5° max	\$4,778
F_TIRE-1320	Wide: 18x7x12.12 Drive / 14x5x10	\$119		back tilt	
E TIDE 4000	Steer - Smooth (GC18/20)				
F_TIRE-1330	Narrow: 18x6x12.12 Drive / 14x5x10	N/C		- u	
F_TIRE-1330	Steer - Lugged Drive (GC15) Narrow: 18x7x12.12 Drive / 14x5x10	37 / C	•	Full Free Triple (FFT)	
F_11KL-1330	Steer - Lugged Drive (GC18/20)	N/C	F_MAST-FT4000	MFH 157" OAL 73" FFH 51" - 5° max	\$6,175
F_TIRE-1340	Wide: 18x6x12.12 / 16x5x10.5 Steer -	\$119	F_MAST-FT4500	back tilt MFH 177" OAL 80" FFH 58" - 5° max	åc 185
T_TIRLE TO-TO	Lugged Drive (GC15)	ŞIIJ	F_WAST-F14500	back tilt	\$6,175
F_TIRE-1340	Wide: 18x7x12.12 Drive / 14x5x10	\$119	F MAST-FT4750	MFH 187" OAL 83" FFH 61" - 5° max	\$6,175 ✓
	Steer - Lugged Drive (GC18/20)	YIIJ	1_WA01-114750	back tilt	\$0,175 ♥
>> F_TIRE-1540	* Non-Marking Cushion Tires - Lugged	\$722	F_MAST-FT5000	MFH 197" OAL 88" FFH 66" - 5° max	\$6,291
	Drive (GC18/20)	4		back tilt	QU, ZJI
GC15S-5LP non-	marking available via SQ		F_MAST-FT5500	MFH 216" OAL 97" FFH 75" - 5° max	\$6,291
	_		_	back tilt	40,201
MASTS			F_MAST-FT6000	MFH 236" OAL103" FFH 81" - 5° max	\$6,408
MFH: Maximum I	Fork Height			back tilt	. ,
OAL: Overall Lov	vered Height				
FFH: Free Fork F	leight		TILT CYLINDERS		
			Price per PAIR		
2-Stage Wide Vie	w Standard (STD)		F_TILT-1050	6° Forward / 8° Back	\$492
					•



IC, Cushion Tire Trucks

GC15S, GC18S, GC20SC

Components		Price Incl.	Components		Price Incl.
F_TILT-1030	6° Forward / 5° Back	\$492 ✓	F_ATLI-1020	FFT Mast	\$994
F_TILT-1170	6° Forward / 3° Back	\$492	_		4222
CARRIAGES			3-Way for use with	h INTEGRAL S/S	
Hook Type, (Class	II) 36in wide		F_ATLI-1260	STD Mast	\$705
GC15/18S/20SC	n, com. wide		F_ATLI-1270	FF Mast	\$952
F_CARR-1000	STD Mast	\$992	F_ATLI-1280	FFT Mast	\$994 ✓
F_CARR-1010	FF Mast	\$992	_		4221
F_CARR-1020	FFT Mast	\$992			
		·	3-Way for use with	h OTHER ATTACHMENT	
LOAD BACKREST			F_ATLI-1030	STD Mast	\$705
F_BART-1000	GC15S/18S/20SC 36" wide x 39" high	\$143 ✓	F_ATLI-1040	FF Mast	\$952
F_BART-1730	GC15S/18S/20SC 36" wide x 72" high	\$271	F_ATLI-1050	FFT Mast	\$994
FORKS					
Price per PAIR, He	ook Type- PALLET		4-Way for use with	h HOOK TYPE S/S and ADDITIONAL ATT	ACHMENT
GC15/18S			F_ATLI-1090	STD Mast	\$1,128
F_FORK-1000	1.4" x 4" x 35"	\$387	F_ATLI-1100	FF Mast	\$1,327
F_FORK-1020	1.4" x 4" x 39"	\$434	F_ATLI-1110	FFT Mast	\$1,442
F_FORK-1030	1.4" x 4" x 41"	\$469 ✓			. ,
F_FORK-1050	1.4" x 4" x 45"	\$504			
F_FORK-1060	1.4" x 4" x 47"	\$539	4-Way for use with	h INTEGRAL S/S and ADDITIONAL ATTA	CHMENT
F_FORK-1070	1.4" x 4" x 53"	\$620	F_ATLI-1120	STD Mast	\$1,128
			F_ATLI-1130	FF Mast	\$1,327
			F_ATLI-1140	FFT Mast	\$1,442
Price per PAIR, He GC20SC	ook Type- PALLET				
F_FORK-1080	1.6" x 4" x 35"	\$446	4-Way for use with	h S/S FORK POSITIONER	
F_FORK-1100	1.6" x 4" x 39"	\$504	F_ATLI-1290	STD Mast	ė1 100
F_FORK-1110	1.6" x 4" x 41"	\$526 ✓	F_ATLI-1300	FF Mast	\$1,128 \$1,327
F_FORK-1130	1.6" x 4" x 45"	\$562	F_ATLI-1310	FFT Mast	\$1,327
F_FORK-1140	1.6" x 4" x 47"	\$597	1 _7 (1 L1 1010	TTT Mast	\$1,442
_	oing without forks will ship with a blank				
			4-Way for use with	h OTHER ATTACHMENT	
OVERHEAD GUAR			F_ATLI-1150	STD Mast	\$1,128
F_OVHD-1000	Standard Height- 81"	N/C	F_ATLI-1160	FF Mast	\$1,327
			F_ATLI-1170	FFT Mast	\$1,442
SEATS					
F_SEAT-1080	Vinyl Suspension Seat w/Hip Restraint	N/C	<u>SIDESHIFTERS</u>		
F_SEAT-1090	Cloth Suspension Seat w/Hip Restraint	N/C ✓	Hook type, Hang-		
			F_SDSF-1070	Class II for STD / FF / FFT Mast (36"	\$964
LIGHTS AND ALAI				Wide)	
F_LFRT-1010	Two Front Floodlights	N/C ✓			
F_LREA-1010	One Rear Floodlight	\$213 🗸			
F_LCOM-1010	Combination Lights	\$446	Hook Type, Integr		
F_ALAR-1000	Back-Up Alarm	\$323 ✓	F_SDSF-1380	Class II for STD Mast (36" Wide)	\$1,953
F_LSTB-1000 F_LSTB-1020	Strobe Red Mounted Below OHG	\$312	F_SDSF-1600	Class II for FF Mast (36" Wide)	\$1,953
_	Strobe Red Mounted Above OHG Strobe Amber Mounted Below OHG	\$312	F_SDSF-1660	Class II for FFT Mast (36" Wide)	\$1,953 🗸
F_LSTB-1030 F_LSTB-1050	Strobe Amber Mounted Above OHG	\$312			
F_L31B-1030	Strobe Arriber Modrited Above Orig	\$312		HIFTING FORK POSITIONER	
LIVER ALILIO CONT	FROL VALVEO		F_FOPR-3220	Class II for STD Mast (40" Wide)	\$3,121
HYDRAULIC CONT		/ /	F_FOPR-3230	Class II for FF Mast (40" Wide)	\$3,121
F_CRVE-1880	3- Section with 3 Levers	N/C ✓	F_FOPR-3240	Class II for FFT Mast (40" Wide)	\$3,121
F_CRVE-1890	4- Section with 4 Levers	\$563	MISCELLANEOUS	CORTIONS	
HYDRAULIC LINES	S GROUPS		MISCELLANEOUS	.	åE73
3-Way for use with			F_INTA-1000 F_OCRA-1000	Pre-cleaner Open Core Radiator	\$573
F ATLI-1000	STD Mast	\$705	F_MIRR-1010	Rear View Mirrors - Large (Price per	\$1,167
F_ATLI-1000	FF Mast	\$705 \$952	F_IVIIIXIX-1010	pair)	N/C ✓
		Ų J J Z		Paii,	



IC, Cushion Tire Trucks

GC15S, GC18S, GC20SC

Components		Price Incl.
F_RGBR-1000	Rear Grab Bar with Horn Button	N/C ✓
F_SAFE-1000	UL Rated LP to LPS	\$696
F_LOFI-1000	Low Fuel Warning Light	\$410
F_SPCO-1000	Ground Speed Control	\$165



IC, Cushion Tire Trucks

GC20E/P, GC25E/P, GC30E/P, GC33E/P

Special Value Package					
Updated	Date	Model	Capacity	List Price	
		GC20E-5LP	4000 lb capacity at 24 inch load center	47,440.00	
GC20P-5MLP 4000 lb capacity at 24 inch load center		47,440.00			
' '		GC25E-5LP	5000 lb capacity at 24 inch load center	49,547.00	
		GC25P-5MLP	5000 lb capacity at 24 inch load center	49,547.00	
		GC30E-5LP	6000 lb capacity at 24 inch load center	54,493.00	
		GC30P-5MLP	6000 lb capacity at 24 inch load center	54,493.00	
		GC33E-5LP	6500 lb capacity at 24 inch load center	57,350.00	
		GC33P-5MLP	6500 lb capacity at 24 inch load center	57,350.00	

Includes the following as standard equipment:

- · Oil Disc Brakes
- Rear Grab Bar w/ Horn Button
- 6F/5B Tilts(GC20/25/30)
- 41" Forks

- Cloth Suspension Seat
- Large Mirrors
- 6F/3B Tilts(GC33)
- Hang-on Side Shifter
- 2 Front / 1 Rear Floods
- 3-Way Valve
- Carriage
- 3- Way Hydraulics
- Back-Up Alarm
- 189"/83" Triple Mast
- · Load Backrest
- Engine Shutdown (LP)

For complete truck order Chassis, Tires, Hydraulic Control Valve, Seat, Overhead Guard, Head Lamp, Mast, Tilt Cylinder, Load Backrest, Fork

Note: prices and specifications subject to change without notice.

Arrow in front of part number indicates price change after effective date

Components		Price Incl.	Components		Price Incl.
CHASSIS			F TIRE-1560	Narrow: 21x7x15 Drive / 16x5x10.5	N/C
w/HMC 2.4L Engine	e and ODB		_	Steer - Lugged Drive (GC20/25)	11, 0
F_GENE-1790	GC20E-5 LP	\$35,956 ✓	F_TIRE-1560	Narrow: 21x8x15 Drive / 16x6x10.5	N/C
F_GENE-1790	GC25E-5 LP	\$38,063 ✓		Steer - Lugged Drive (GC30/33)	
F_GENE-1790	GC30E-5 LP	\$42,785 ✓	F_TIRE-1570	Wide: 21x7x15 Drive / 16x5x10.5 Steer	\$189
F_GENE-1290	GC33E-5 LP	\$45,642 ✓		- Lugged Drive (GC20/25)	
	HMC 2.4 liter Engine, Power Shift T	ransmission,	F_TIRE-1570	Wide: 21x8x15 Drive / 16x6x10.5 Steer	\$189
Power Steering, Ar				- Lugged Drive (GC30/33)	
•	itch, Park Brake, Maintenance Free	Battery, Tilt			
Steering Wheel , D	ual Element				
Air Cleaner			Non Marking Cush	•	
			Includes Drive and		4050
w/MMC 2.4L Engine	and ODB		F_TIRE-1370	Narrow: 21x7x15 Drive / 16x5x10.5 Steer - Smooth (GC20/25)	\$970
F GENE-1790	GC20P-5MLP	\$35,956 ✓	F_TIRE-1370	Narrow: 21x8x15 Drive / 16x6x10.5	\$1,092
F GENE-1790	GC25P-5MLP	\$38,063 ✓	1_111(2 1070	Steer - Smooth (GC30/33)	ŞI,U9Z
F GENE-1790	GC30P-5MLP	\$42,785 ✓	F TIRE-1380	Wide: 21x7x15 Drive / 16x5x10.5 Steer	\$1,156
F_GENE-1790	GC33P-5MLP	\$45,642 <		- Smooth (GC20/25)	ŲΙ,130
_	MMC 2.4 liter Engine, Power Shift T		F_TIRE-1380	Wide: 21x8x15 Drive / 16x6x10.5 Steer	\$1,279
Power Steering, Ar	nti-restart			- Smooth (GC30/33)	
Ignition, Key Swi	itch, Park Brake, Maintenance Free	Battery, Tilt	F_TIRE-1540	Narrow: 21x7x15 Drive / 16x5x10.5	\$970
Steering Wheel , D	ual Element			Steer - Lugged Drive (GC20/25)	
Air Cleaner			F_TIRE-1540	Narrow: 21x8x15 Drive / 16x6x10.5	\$1,092
				Steer - Lugged Drive (GC30/33)	
<u>TIRES</u>			F_TIRE-1550	Wide: 21x7x15 Drive / 16x5x10.5 Steer	\$1,156
Cushion - Single D			E TIDE 4550	- Lugged Drive (GC20/25)	
Includes Drive and			F_TIRE-1550	Wide: 21x8x15 Drive / 16x6x10.5 Steer	\$1,279
F_TIRE-1310	Narrow: 21x7x15 Drive / 16x5x10.5 Steer - Smooth (GC20/25)	N/C ✓		- Lugged Drive (GC30/33)	
F_TIRE-1310	Narrow: 21x8x15 Drive / 16x6x10.5	N/C ✓	MASTS		
	Steer - Smooth (GC30/33)		MFH: Maximum Fo	ork Height	
F_TIRE-1320	Wide: 21x7x15 Drive / 16x5x10.5 Steer	\$189	OAL: Overall Lowe	•	
	- Smooth (GC20/25)		FFH: Free Fork He	ight	
F_TIRE-1320	Wide: 21x8x15 Drive / 16x6x10.5 Steer	\$189			
	- Smooth (GC30/33)		2-Stage Wide View	Standard (STD)	



IC, Cushion Tire Trucks

GC20E/P, GC25E/P, GC30E/P, GC33E/P

Components		Price Incl.	Components		Price Incl.
F_MAST-ST2030	MFH 80" OAL 59" FFH 6" - 8° max	\$4,219	Price per PAIR		
5 MAGT 070500	back tilt		F_TILT-1000	3° Forward / 3° Back	\$504
F_MAST-ST2580	MFH 102" OAL 70" FFH 6"- 8° max back tilt	\$4,219	F_TILT-1010 F_TILT-1020	6° Forward / 3° Back 3° Forward / 5° Back	\$504 √ \$504
F_MAST-ST2950	MFH 116" OAL 77" FFH 6" - 8° max	\$4,219	F_TILT-1030	6° Forward / 5° Back	\$504 ✓
	back tilt		F_TILT-1040	3° Forward / 8° Back	\$504
F_MAST-ST3230	MFH 127" OAL 83" FFH 6" - 8° max back tilt	\$4,219	F_TILT-1050 F_TILT-1090	6° Forward / 8° Back 10° Forward / 5° Back	\$504
F_MAST-ST3500	MFH 138" OAL 93" FFH 6" - 8° max	\$4,289	F_11L1-1090	10 Folward / 5 Back	\$592
	back tilt	, -,	<u>CARRIAGES</u>		
F_MAST-ST3800	MFH 150" OAL 99" FFH 6" - 8° max back tilt	\$4,499	HANG-ON (HOOK)		
F_MAST-ST3950	MFH 156" OAL 102" FFH 6" - 8° max	\$4,645	GC20/25 (ISO Clas F_CARR-1000	s ii) 38in. wide STD Mast	\$976
	back tilt	¥ 1, 0 10	F_CARR-1010	FF Mast	\$976
F_MAST-ST4350	MFH 171" OAL 110" FFH 6" - 8° max	\$4,755	F_CARR-1020	FFT Mast	\$976 🗸
F_MAST-ST4960	back tilt MFH 195" OAL 121" FFH 6"- 5° max	\$5,182	F_CARR-1030 =	* QUAD Mast component available via SQ for GC30E	\$1,353
_	back tilt	40,102	Machine Orders fo		02. 1 00aot
			numbers and lead	time.	
2-Stage Wide View	Full Free (FF)				
F_MAST-FF2580	MFH 102" OAL 70" FFH 51" - 5° max	\$5,091	HANG-ON (HOOK)	Туре	
E MACT EFOOLO	back tilt		GC30/33 (ISO Clas		
F_MAST-FF2950	MFH 116" OAL 77" FFH 58" - 8° max back tilt	\$5,091	F_CARR-1000 F_CARR-1010	STD Mast FF Mast	\$1,010
F_MAST-FF3230	MFH 127" OAL 83" FFH 64" - 8° max	\$5,091	F_CARR-1010 F_CARR-1020	FFT Mast	\$1,010 \$1,010 ✓
5 MAGT 550000	back tilt				, , -
F_MAST-FF3600	MFH 142" OAL 93" FFH 74" - 8° max back tilt	\$5,174	LOAD BACKREST	Olaca II. 00'a Wida / 47'a Ulab	
	baok int		F_BART-1000	Class II - 38in. Wide / 47in. High (GC20/25)	\$154 ✓
			F_BART-1000	Class III - 40in. Wide / 47in. High	\$154 ✓
3-Stage Wide View F_MAST-FT3900	Full Free Triple (FFT) MFH 154" OAL 72" FFH 53" - 5° max	ċ6 774		(GC30/33)	
F_WAST-F13900	back tilt	\$6,774	<u>FORKS</u>		
F_MAST-FT4290	MFH 169" OAL 77" FFH 58" - 5° max	\$6,774	Price per PAIR, Ho	ok Type - PALLET	
F_MAST-FT4730	back tilt MFH 186" OAL 83" FFH 64" - 5° max	ċ6 774	GC20/25 (ISO Clas		
F_WAST-F14730	back tilt	\$6,774	F_FORK-1100 F_FORK-1110	1.6" x 4" x 39" 1.6" x 4" x 41"	\$504 \$526 ✔
F_MAST-FT4805	MFH 189" OAL 84" FFH 64" - 5° max	\$6,774 🗸	F_FORK-1210	1.8" x 4" x 45"	\$526 v \$584
E MACT ETERO	back tilt	+6 005	F_FORK-1220	1.8" x 4" x 47"	\$632
F_MAST-FT5560	MFH 219" OAL 97" FFH 78" - 5° max back tilt	\$6,925	F_FORK-1340 F_FORK-1370	2" x 4" x 59" 2" x 4" x 71"	\$731
F_MAST-FT6010	MFH 237" OAL103" FFH 84" - 5° max	\$7,065	F_FORK-1370	2 X4 X/1	\$888
E MACT ETE470	back tilt	45 500			
F_MAST-FT5170	MFH 203" OAL 91" FFH 71" - 5° max back tilt	\$7,722	Price per PAIR, Ho		
			GC30/33 (ISO Clas F_FORK-1260	1.8" x 5" x 36"	\$643
			F_FORK-1280	1.8" x 5" x 41"	\$696 ✓
GC20/25 Quad Masts			F_FORK-1310	1.8" x 5" x 47"	\$748
	k MFH 240" OAL 84" FFH 64" - 5° max	\$12 160	F_FORK-1380 F_FORK-1390	2" x 5" x 53" 2" x 5" x 59"	\$794
_	back tilt	712,100	F_FORK-1420	2" x 5" x 71"	\$847 \$976
➤ F_MAST-QD6640 %	k MFH 261" OAL 92" FFH 72" - 3° max back tilt	\$13,627	_	ing without forks will ship with a blank	•
> F_MAST-QD7035 %	k MFH 276" OAL 95" FFH 75" - 3° max	\$15,461	OVERHEAD GUAR	D	
	back tilt		F_OVHD-1000	85" Standard Overhead Guard	N/C ✓
Class 2 Front End Machine Orders for	component available via SQ for GC30E r nart	-5LP. Contact	F_OVHD-1030	85" Standard Overhead Guard w/ 2	N/C
numbers and lead	•		F_OVHD-1120	Front Grab Bars 83" Lowered Overhead Guard	\$213
TILT CYLINDERS			_		7 2
HEI CILINDERS			<u>SEATS</u>		



IC, Cushion Tire Trucks

GC20E/P, GC25E/P, GC30E/P, GC33E/P

io, Guoinon i			·	302027. , 302027. , 300027.	, 3000=/1
Components		Price Incl.	Components		Price Incl.
F_SEAT-1020	Vinyl Static Seat	N/C			
F_SEAT-1030	Cloth Static Seat	N/C	4-Way for use with	S/S and ADDITIONAL ATTACHMENT	
F_SEAT-1080	Vinyl Suspension Seat	N/C	F_ATLI-1090	STD Mast	\$1,155
F_SEAT-1090	Cloth Suspension Seat	N/C ✓	F_ATLI-1100	FF Mast	\$1,359
> F_SEAT-1380	Grammer Premium Suspension Seat w/	\$1,005	F_ATLI-1110	FFT Mast	\$1,476
	Armrest	. ,	F_ATLI-1340	* QUAD Mast	\$1,579
>> F_SEAT-1390	Grammer Premium Suspension Seat w/	\$1,241	F_ATLI-1120	STD Mast w/Integral Sideshifter	\$1,155
	Armrest, Heat & Lumbar Support		F_ATLI-1130	FFL Mast w/Integral Sideshifter	\$1,359
> F_SBEL-1020	Seatbelt Interlock	\$24	F_ATLI-1140	FFT Mast w/Integral Sideshifter	\$1,476
				* QUAD Mast w/Integral Sideshifter	\$1,579
LIGHTS AND ALAF				component available via SQ for GC30	E-5LP. Contact
F_ALAR-1000	Back-up Alarm Mounted on the Outside	\$323 🗸	Machine Orders fo	•	
F_ALAR-1010	Back-up Alarm Mounted on the Inside	\$323	numbers and lead	time.	
F_LSTB-1000	Strobe Red Mounted Below OHG	\$312			
F_LSTB-1020	Strobe Red Mounted Above OHG	\$312			
F_LSTB-1030	Strobe Amber Mounted Below OHG	\$312		OTHER ATTACHMENT	
F_LSTB-1050	Strobe Amber Mounted Above OHG	\$312	F_ATLI-1150	STD Mast	\$1,155
F_LFRT-1010	Front Flood Lights - Halogen	N/C ✓	F_ATLI-1160	FF Mast	\$1,359
F_LREA-1010	One Rear Floodlight - Halogen	\$219 🗸	F_ATLI-1170	FFT Mast	\$1,476
F_LCOM-1010	Combination Lights w/ Front Flood	\$446	_	* QUAD Mast	\$1,579
E LEDT 1200	Lights - Halogen	+=00	Machine Orders fo	component available via SQ for GC30	E-SLP. Contact
F_LFRT-1300	Front Flood Lights - LED	\$588	numbers and lead	•	
F_LREA-1240 F_LCOM-1160	One Rear Floodlight - LED Combination Lights w/ Front Flood	\$447	numbers and lead	time.	
F_LCOWF1100	Lights - LED	\$1,000			
> F_WARN-1070	Blue LED Rear Spotlight	\$508	4 Way for use with	INTEGRAL S/S FORK POSITIONER	
× 1_W/4(1 1070	Bide LEB Real Openight	\$300	F ATLI-1290	STD Mast	\$1,155
HYDRAULIC CONT	TROL VALVES		F_ATLI-1300	FF Mast	\$1,359
F CRVE-1020	3 Section with 3 Levers	N/C ✓	F_ATLI-1310	FFT Mast	\$1,339
F_CRVE-1030	4 Section with 4 Levers	\$578	_	* QUAD Mast	\$1,470
1_01112 1000	1 Coolen Wall 1 Levels	Ş370	_	component available via SQ for GC30	
HYDRAULIC LINES	S GROUPS		Machine Orders fo	•	
	n HANG-ON SIDESHIFTER		numbers and lead	•	
F_ATLI-1000	STD Mast	\$726			
F_ATLI-1010	FF Mast	\$976	SIDESHIFTERS		
F_ATLI-1020	FFT Mast	\$1,022 ✓	Hook Type, Hang-	On	
F_ATLI-1320 :	* QUAD Mast	\$1,138	F_SDSF-1070	Class II - 38in. Wide (GC20/25)	\$992 ✔
Class 2 Front End	component available via SQ for GC30E		F_SDSF-1070	Class III - 40in. Wide (GC30/33)	\$1,010 ✓
Machine Orders fo	r part		F_SDSF-2260	Class II - 38in. Wide for Quad Mast	\$992
numbers and lead	time.		Class 2 Front End	component available via SQ for GC30	E-5LP. Contact
			Machine Orders fo	or part	
			numbers and lead	time.	
	n INTEGRAL SIDESHIFTER				
F_ATLI-1260	STD Mast	\$705			
F_ATLI-1270	FF Mast	\$952	Integral, 38in. Wide	e	
F_ATLI-1280	FFT Mast	\$994	GC20/25	077.11	
_	* QUAD Mast	\$1,138	F_SDSF-1380	STD Mast	\$2,613
	component available via SQ for GC30E	-5LP. Contact	F_SDSF-1600	FFL Mast	\$2,613
Machine Orders fo numbers and lead			F_SDSF-1660	FFT Mast	\$2,613
numbers and lead	time.		F_SDSF-1790	QUAD Mast (Class II)	\$3,217
3-WAY for use with	OTHER ATTACHMENT		Integral, 40in. Wide	Δ.	
F_ATLI-1030	STD Mast	\$726	GC30/33	-	
F_ATLI-1040	FF Mast	\$726 \$976	F_SDSF-1380	STD Mast	\$2,682
F_ATLI-1050	FFT Mast	\$976 \$1,022	F_SDSF-1600	FFL Mast	\$2,682 \$2,682
_	* QUAD Mast	\$1,022	F_SDSF-1660	FFT Mast	\$2,682
_	component available via SQ for GC30E		526. 1000		ΨΔ,00Z
Machine Orders fo			INTEGRAL SIDES	HIFTING FORKPOSITIONER	
numbers and lead	•		40in. Wide		
			GC20/2E		

GC20/25



IC, Cushion Tire Trucks

GC20E/P, GC25E/P, GC30E/P, GC33E/P

Components		Price Incl.
F_FOPR-2080	STD Mast	ė2 122
F_FOPR-1300	FFL Mast	\$3,133 \$3,133
F FOPR-1480	FFT Mast	\$3,133
1_1011(1400	TT T Wast	φ3,133
42in. Wide		
GC30/33 F_FOPR-2100	STD Mast	+0 015
F_FOPR-2100 F_FOPR-1320	FFL Mast	\$3,217
F FOPR-1490	FFT Mast	\$3,217 \$3,217
1_1011(1430	TT T Wast	\$3,ZI/
MISCELLANEOUS	<u>OPTIONS</u>	
> F_AUSH-1000	Anti Directional Change Controller	\$440
F_MIRR-1010	Rear View Mirrors- Large (Price per	N/C ✓
	pair)	
F_INTA-1000	Pre-cleaner Installed on overhead	\$573
F DTM 4000	guard air inlet	
F_LPTM-1030	LP Cradle (Swing Out)	\$107
F_LPTM-1060 F_RGBR-1000	LP Cradle (Swing Out & Down) Rear Grab Bar with Horn	\$358
F_ACML-1040	Hydraulic Accumulator Installed on STD	N/C ✓ \$1,166
1_AOME-1040	Mast (127" MFH or Higher)	\$1,100
F ACML-1050	Hydraulic Accumulator Installed on FF	\$1,166
_	Mast (118" MFH or Higher)	41/100
F_ACML-1060	Hydraulic Accumulator Installed on FFT	\$1,166
	Mast (186" MFH or Higher)	
F_AUTL-1030	Auto Tilt Leveling STD Mast	\$807
F_AUTL-1040	Auto Tilt Leveling FFT Mast	\$807
F_SPCO-1000	Speed Control	\$178
F_LOFI-1000	Low Fuel Warning Light	\$410
F_SAFE-1000	UL Rated LP to LPS Vented Side Plates	\$696
F_LVSP-1020 F_CABN-1000	Top Roof Cover	\$360
F_CABN-1000 F_RASC-1000	Radiator Screen	\$659
F_SAFE-1050	UL Rated LP to LPS for Mitsubishi	\$120 \$696
1_0AI L-1000	Engine	\$696
F_KNOB-1000	Steering Wheel Knob	N/C
F_LDVC-1000	4th Control Valve Lockout	\$1,170
> F_QICK-1000	1 Pair Quick Disconnect Couplers	\$165
> F_QICK-1010	2 Pair Quick Disconnect Couplers	\$330
>> F_BEPL-1030	Belly Plate	\$220



IC, Cushion Tire Trucks

GC35S, GC40S, GC45S, GC50C, GC55C

Price Incl.

\$7,252

\$7,416

\$7,631

\$8,661

\$8,661

\$9,349

Special Value Package					
Updated	Date	Model	Capacity	List Price	
		GC35S-5ODB	7000 lb capacity at 24 inch load center	78,463.00	
GC40S-5ODB 8000 lb capacity at 24 inch load center		8000 lb capacity at 24 inch load center	83,142.00		
GC45S-5ODB 10000 lb capacity at 24 inch load center		10000 lb capacity at 24 inch load center	88,059.00		
GC50C-5ODB 11000 lb capacity at 24 inch load center		92,858.00			
		GC55C-5ODB	12000 lb capacity at 24 inch load center	97,656.00	

Includes the following as standard equipment:

 4.3 Liter LP Engine 	 Oil-Disc Brakes 	 Back-Up Alarm 	 Rear Grab Bar w/Horn
 Large Mirrors 	 Cloth Suspension Seat 	 2 Front / 1 Rear Floods 	• 185/92 FFT (GC35/40/45)
• 180/92 FFT(GC50/55C)	 Standard Carriage 	 Hang-On S/S 	 5F / 6B Tilts
 Load Backrest 	• 47" Forks	 3-Way Hydraulics 	 Autoshift Controller

Components

F_MAST-ST3300

back tilt

back tilt

back tilt

back tilt

back tilt

2-Stage Wide View Full Free (FF)

3-Stage Wide View Full Free Triple (FFT)

F_MAST-ST3650 * MFH 144" OAL 99" FFH 6" - 6° max

F_MAST-ST4000 * MFH 157" OAL 112" FFH 6" - 6° max

F_MAST-ST4250 * MFH 167" OAL 117" FFH 6" - 6° max

F_MAST-ST4850 * MFH 191" OAL 134" FFH 6" - 6° max

F_MAST-FF3000 MFH 118" OAL 86" FFH 56" (FFH 53"

on GC45) - 6° max back tilt

For complete truck order, Chassis, Tires, Valve, Seat, Overhead Guard, Mast, Tilt Carriage, Load Backrest, and Forks.

Note: prices and specifications subject to change without notice.

Arrow in front of part number indicates price change after effective date

Components			Price Incl.
CHASSIS w/ PSI 4.3L Engine			
F GENE-2560	GC35S-5	(7,000 lb.)	\$57,247 ✓
F GENE-2560	GC40S-5	(8,000 lb.)	\$61,926 ✓
F_GENE-2560	GC45S-5	(10,000 lb.)	\$66,644 ✓
F_GENE-2560	GC50C-5	(11,000 lb.)	\$71,367 ✓
F_GENE-2560	GC55C-5	(12,000 lb.)	\$76,165 <
Standard Chassis	includes:		

PSI 4.3 liter with Electronic Governed Fuel System, Power Shift, Park Brake, Tilt Steering Wheel,

Power Steering, Counterweight, Electrical Fuel Shut-Off, Anti-Restart Ignition, Maintenance Free

Battery, Dual Element Air Cleaner.

TIRES

ncludes Drive and	Steer	
F_TIRE-1320	22x9x16 Drive / 18x6x12.1 Steer (GC35)	N/C ✓
F_TIRE-1320	22x9x16 Drive / 18x7x12.1 Steer (GC40)	N/C ✓
F_TIRE-1320	22x12x16 Drive / 18x8x12.1 Steer (GC45/50/55)	N/C ✓
F_TIRE-1380	22x9x16 Drive / 18x6x12.1 Steer - Non Marking (GC35)	\$775
F_TIRE-1380	22x9x16 Drive / 18x7x12.1 Steer - Non Marking (GC40)	\$1,447
F_TIRE-1380	22x12x16 Drive / 18x8x12.1 Steer - Non Marking (GC45/50/55)	\$1,505

MASTS

MFH: Maximum Fork Height **OAL: Overall Lowered Height** FFH: Free Fork Height

GC35/40/45

2-Stage Wide View Standard (STD)

F_MAST-ST3000 MFH 118" OAL 87" FFH 6" - 6° max \$7,416 back tilt

•	_
1,505	F_MA
	F_MA
	GC50/55

on GC45) - 6° max back tilt F_MAST-FT4700 MFH 185" OAL 90" FFH 62" (FFH 59" \$12,789 ✓ on GC45) - 6° max back tilt

F_MAST-FT5150 * MFH 202" OAL 96" FFH 68" (FFH 65" \$13,633 on GC45) - 6° max back tilt

F_MAST-FT4000 MFH 157" OAL 81" FFH 53" (FFH 49" \$12,400 on GC45) - 6° max back tilt F_MAST-FT4250 MFH 167" OAL 86" FFH 56" (FFH 53" \$12,400

MFH 130" OAL 92" FFH 6" - 6° max

ST-FT5600 * MFH 220" OAL 102" FFH 74" (FFH 71" \$13,785 on GC45) - 6° max back tilt ST-FT6050 * MFH 238" OAL 108" FFH 80" (FFH 77" \$14,030

on GC45) - 6° max back tilt

5C

2-Stage wide view	Standard (S	(טוי						
F_MAST-ST2750	MFH 108"	OAL	86"	FFH	6" ·	- 6°	max	\$7,416
	back tilt							
F_MAST-ST3050	MFH 120"	OAL	92"	FFH	6" ·	- 6°	max	\$7,252
	back tilt							

Price Effective Date: 01/01/2016 Last Update Date: 01/24/2017 page 12 / 108



IC, Cushion Tire Trucks

GC35S, GC40S, GC45S, GC50C, GC55C

					•
Components		Price Incl.	Components		Price Incl.
F_MAST-ST3400 \$	MFH 134" OAL 99" FFH 6" - 6° max back tilt	\$7,416	Price per PAIR, Ho (GC35/40S)	ook type - Pallet (Class III)	
F_MAST-ST3750 >	k MFH 147" OAL 112" FFH 6" - 6° max	\$7,631	F_FORK-1450	2" x 6" x 41"	\$970
	back tilt		F_FORK-1480	2" x 6" x 47"	\$1,086 🗸
F_MAST-ST4000 >	k MFH 157" OAL 117" FFH 6" - 6° max	\$8,661	F_FORK-1530	2.4" x 6" x 53"	\$1,197
	back tilt		F_FORK-1540	2.4" x 6" x 59"	\$1,395
F_MAST-ST4600 \$		\$8,661	F_FORK-1560	2.4" x 6" x 71"	\$1,558
O Ctoro Wide Vienn	Full Face (FF)			ook type - Pallet (Class IV)	
2-Stage Wide View F_MAST-FF2875		å0 240	(GC45S/50C/55C) F_FORK-1480	2" x 6" x 47" (GC45S)	41 167 /
1_WAS1-112075	back tilt	\$9,349	F_FORK-1520	2.4" x 6" x 47" (GC50/55C)	\$1,167 ✓ \$1,167 ✓
	baok iii		F_FORK-1530	2.4" x 6" x 53"	\$1,107
			F_FORK-1540	2.4" x 6" x 59"	\$1,680
3-Stage Wide View	Full Free Triple (FFT)		F_FORK-1560	2.4" x 6" x 71"	\$1,936
F_MAST-FT3875	MFH 152" OAL 81" FFH 44" - 6° max	\$12.400	F_FORK-1580	2.4" x 6" x 79"	\$2,064
_	back tilt	, — , — · ·	F_FORK-1600	2.4" x 6" x 94"	\$2,851
F_MAST-FT4125	MFH 162" OAL 85" FFH 48" - 6° max back tilt	\$12,400	Note: Trucks shipp	ping without forks will ship with a blank	data plate.
F_MAST-FT4575	MFH 180" OAL 90" FFH 54" - 6° max	\$12,789 √	OVERHEAD GUAR	RDS	
	back tilt		F_OVHD-1000	Standard Height- 85"	N/C ✓
F_MAST-FT5025 >	k MFH 197" OAL 96" FFH 60" - 6° max	\$13,633			
	back tilt		<u>SEATS</u>		
F_MAST-FT5475 *	* MFH 215" OAL102" FFH 66" - 6° max	\$13,785	F_SEAT-1080	Vinyl Suspension Seat w/ Hip Restraint	N/C
F_MAST-FT5925 *	back tilt MFH 233" OAL108" FFH 72" - 6° max	\$14,030	F_SEAT-1090	Cloth Suspension Seat w/ Hip Restraint	N/C 🗸
** Moot will ohim do	back tilt		LIGHTS AND ALA		
"" wast will snip de	tached from chassis.		F_LFRT-1010	Two Front Floodlights - Halogen	N/C ✓
TILT CYLINDEDC			F_LREA-1010	One Rear Floodlight - Halogen	\$236 🗸
TILT CYLINDERS Price Per PAIR			F_LCOM-1010	Two Front Floodlights w/ Combo Lights	\$475
F_TILT-1130	5° Forward / 6° Back	\$807 ✓	F LCTD 4000	- Halogen Red Strobe Mounted Above OHG	+200
1_1121-1130	3 Totward / 6 Back	\$007 ₹	F_LSTB-1020 F_LSTB-1000	Red Strobe Mounted Above OHG Red Strobe Mounted Below OHG	\$329
CARRIAGES			F_LSTB-1000 F_LSTB-1050	Amber Strobe Mounted Above OHG	\$329 \$329
Hook Type			F_LSTB-1030	Amber Strobe Mounted Below OHG	\$329 \$329
Class III for GC35/4	10S 47 in. wide		F_HZSW-1000	Emergency Hazard (use w/combination	\$329
F_CARR-1000	STD Mast	\$1,574	1 _112011 1000	lights)	ŲΣO
F_CARR-1010	FF Mast	\$1,574	F_ALAR-1000	Back-Up Alarm	\$352 ✓
F_CARR-1020	FFT Mast	\$1,574 ✓	_	•	4332
		. ,	HYDRAULIC CONT	TROL VALVES	
			F_CRVE-1010	3 Section with 2 levers	N/C
Hook Type			F_CRVE-1020	3 Section with 3 levers	\$154 <
Class IV for GC45S			F_CRVE-1030	4 Section with 4 levers	\$783
F_CARR-1000	STD Mast	\$1,626			
F_CARR-1010	FF Mast	\$1,626	HYDRAULIC LINES		
F_CARR-1020	FFT Mast	\$1,626 🗸	3-Way for use with		
			F_ATLI-1000	STD Mast	\$1,337
			F_ATLI-1010	FF Mast	\$1,942
Hook Type	550 50 in wide		F_ATLI-1020	FFT Mast	\$2,222 🗸
Class IV for GC50/		41 500			
F_CARR-1000 F_CARR-1010	STD Mast FF Mast	\$1,703	2 Way fan was wild	Other Attachment	
F_CARR-1010 F_CARR-1020	FFT Mast	\$1,703		Other Attachment	41 000
1_0ANN-1020	i i i Mast	\$1,703 ✓	F_ATLI-1030 F_ATLI-1040	STD Mast	\$1,337
I OAD BACKDEST	3		F_ATLI-1040 F_ATLI-1050	FF Mast FFT Mast	\$1,942
LOAD BACKRESTS F_BART-1000	<u>></u> Class III - 49" W x 47" H (GC35/40)	6104 /	L_41FI-1000	i i i iviasi	\$2,222
F_BART-1000 F_BART-1000	Class IV - 54" W x 53" H (GC45/50/55)	\$194 √ \$213 √			
I _DART-1000	CIGGG IV - 04 VV X 30 II (GC40/30/33)	Ş∠⊥5 V	1-Way for use with	Sideshifter and Additional Attachment	
<u>FORKS</u>			way ioi use with	i Gidesiintei and Additional Attachinent	
<u> </u>			I		



IC, Cushion Tire Trucks

GC35S, GC40S, GC45S, GC50C, GC55C

Components		Price Incl.
F_ATLI-1090	STD Mast	\$2,594
F_ATLI-1100	FF Mast	\$2,776
F_ATLI-1110	FFT Mast	\$2,908
		. ,
4-Way for use with	INTEGRAL S/S FORK POSITIONER	
F_ATLI-1290	STD Mast	\$2,594
F_ATLI-1300	FF Mast	\$2,776
F_ATLI-1310	FFT Mast	\$2,908
		, , , , , , ,
4-Way for use with	Additional Attachment	
F_ATLI-1150	STD Mast	\$2,594
F_ATLI-1160	FF Mast	\$2,776
F_ATLI-1170	FFT Mast	\$2,908
		, , , , , , ,
SIDESHIFTERS Hook Type, Hang-C	On	
F_SDSF-1070	Class III - 47" wide (GC35/40)	\$1,802 ✓
F_SDSF-1070	Class IV - 52" wide GC45/50S/55)	\$1,849 ✓
INTEGRAL SIDESH Class III, 51 in. Wid GC35/40/45S F_FOPR-2230 F FOPR-1600	IIFTING FORK POSITIONER e STD Mast FFT Mast	\$4,492
Class IV, 51 in. Wid	le	\$4,492
F_FOPR-2230	STD Mast	\$5,977
F_FOPR-1600	FFT Mast	\$5,977
MISCELLANEOUS	<u>OPTIONS</u>	
F_LPTM-1060	Swing-Out & Down LP Tank Cradle	\$512
F_MIRR-1010	Large Mirrors	N/C ✓
F_AUSH-1000	Autoshift Controller	N/C ✓
F_ACML-1080	Hydraulic Accumulator - STD Mast (130" MFH or Higher)	\$1,282
F_ACML-1100	Hydraulic Accumulator - FFT Mast (157" MFH or Higher)	\$1,282
F_QICK-1000	Quick Disconnect Couplings - 1 pair	\$165
F_QICK-1010	Quick Disconnect Couplings - 2 pairs	\$330
F_SPCO-1000	Speed Control	\$288
F_LOFI-1000	Low Fuel Warning Light	\$401
F_INTA-1000	Pre-Cleaner	\$263



IC, Pneumatic Tire Trucks

G15S, G18S, G20SC

Special Value Package					
Updated	Date	Model	Capacity	List Price	
		G15S-5LP	3000 lb / 1500 kg Capacity at 24in./500 mm	45,482.00	
		G18S-5LP	3500 lb / 1750 kg Capacity at 24in./500 mm	47,227.00	
		G20SC-5LP	4000 lb / 2000 kg Capacity at 24in./500 mm	49,254.00	

Includes the following as standard equipment:

 Oil- Cooled Disc Brakes 	 Vinyl Susp. Seat 	 2 Front/ 1 Rear Floods 	 Back- Up Alarm
 Rear Grab Bar w/ Horn Button 	 Large Mirrors 	 3-Way Valve 	 187"/85" Triple Mast
6F/8B Tilts	 Load Backrest 	 41" Forks 	 Integral S/S
 3- Way Hydraulics 			

For complete truck order Chassis, Tires, Hydraulic control valve, Seat, Overhead guard, Head lamp, Mast, Tilt cylinder, Carriage, Load Backrest, Forks and, any additional options.

Note: prices and specifications subject to change without notice.

Arrow in front of part number indicates price change after effective date

Components		Price Incl.	Components		Price Incl.
CHASSIS			F_MAST-ST4500	MFH 177" OAL 112" FFH 5" - 8° max	\$4,346
w/HMC 2.4L Engine	e and ODB		_	back tilt	4 - 7
F_GENE-1790	G15S-5LP	\$34,719 ✓			
F_GENE-1790		\$36,463 ✓			
F_GENE-1790	G20SC-5LP	\$38,434 ✓	2-Stage Wide View	Full Free (FF)	
Standard Chassis	include: Hyundai 2.4 liter Engine, Power	Shift Trans.,	F_MAST-FF2700	MFH 106" OAL 74" FFH 53" - 8° max	\$4,661
Oil Cooled Disc Br	•			back tilt	. ,
•	ilt-able Steering Column, Anti-Restart I	gnition Key	F_MAST-FF3000	MFH 118" OAL 80" FFH 59" - 8° max	\$4,661
Switch, Dual Eleme				back tilt	
Cleaner, 2 Front Fl	oodlights, Counterweight.		F_MAST-FF3300	MFH 130" OAL 86" FFH 65" - 8° max	\$4,778
				back tilt	
<u>TIRES</u>					
Includes Drive and		_			
F_TIRE-1000	Pneumatic 6.50-10, 12PR Drive /	N/C ✓		Full Free Triple (FFT)	
E TIDE 4440	5.00-8, 10PR Steer		F_MAST-FT4000	MFH 157" OAL 75" FFH 55" - 8° max	\$6,175
F_TIRE-1110	Solid Soft Ride 6.50-10 Drive / 5.00-8	\$777		back tilt	
E TIDE 4440	Steer (G15/18S)	+===	F_MAST-FT4500	MFH 177" OAL 82" FFH 62" - 8° max	\$6,175
F_TIRE-1110	Solid Soft Ride 6.50-10 Drive / 18x7-8 Steer (G20SC)	\$777	E 1440T ET 4750	back tilt	
F_TIRE-1160	Solid Non-Marking Soft Ride 6.50-10	A1 F17	F_MAST-FT4750	MFH 187" OAL 85" FFH 65" - 8° max	\$6,175 🗸
F_11KL-1100	Drive / 5.00-8 Steer (G15/18S)	\$1,517	E MACT ETEODO	back tilt	+ 6 001
F_TIRE-1160	Solid Non-Marking Soft Ride 6.50-10	\$1,517	F_MAST-FT5000	MFH 197" OAL 90" FFH 69" - 5° max back tilt	\$6,291
1_11112 1100	Drive / 18x7-8 Steer (G20SC)	\$I,3I/	F_MAST-FT5500	MFH 216" OAL 99" FFH 79" - 5° max	åC 201
	Billet Toxi o dicci (G2000)		F_WAST-F15500	back tilt	\$6,291
MASTS			F MAST-FT6000	MFH 236" OAL 106" FFH 85" - 5° max	\$6,408
MFH: Maximum Fo	rk Height		1 _WAO1 1 10000	back tilt	\$0,400
OAL: Overall Lowe				back tilt	
FFH: Free Fork Hei	•		TILT CYLINDERS		
	· ·		Price per PAIR		
2-Stage Wide View	Standard (STD)		F TILT-1050	6° Forward / 8° Back (G15/18S)	\$492 ✓
F_MAST-ST3000	MFH 118" OAL 80" FFH 5" - 8° max	\$3,880	F TILT-1030	6° Forward / 5° Back (G20SC)	\$492 ✓
	back tilt		F_TILT-1170	8° Forward / 8° Back For STD Mast	\$576
F_MAST-ST3300	MFH 130" OAL 86" FFH 5" - 8° max	\$3,880	F_TILT-1260	8° Forward / 5° Back For FF and FFT	\$509
	back tilt		_	Mast	4
F_MAST-ST3500	MFH 138" OAL 90" FFH 5" - 8° max	\$3,997	F_TILT-1270	8° Forward / 3° Back For FFT Mast	\$576
	back tilt				, -
F_MAST-ST3700	MFH 146" OAL 94" FFH 5" - 8° max	\$4,114	CARRIAGES		
	back tilt		Hook Type, Class I	I, 38in. Wide	
F_MAST-ST4000	MFH 157" OAL 102" FFH 5" - 8° max	\$4,230	F_CARR-1000	STD Mast	\$992
	back tilt		F_CARR-1010	FF Mast	\$992



IC, Pneumatic Tire Trucks

G15S, G18S, G20SC

Components		Price Incl.	Components		Price Incl.
F_CARR-1020	FFT Mast	\$992			
			3-Way for use with	h OTHER ATTACHMENT	
LOAD BACKREST	•		F_ATLI-1030	STD Mast	\$705
Class II			F_ATLI-1040	FF Mast	\$952
F_BART-1000	38in. Wide x 39in. High	\$143 ✓	F_ATLI-1050	FFT Mast	\$994
<u>FORKS</u>					
Hook Type - PALL	ET, Price per PAIR		4-Way for use with	h HANG-ON S/S and ADDITIONAL ATTA	CHMENT*
G15/18			F_ATLI-1090	STD Mast	\$1,128
F_FORK-1000	1.4" x 4" x 35"	\$387	F_ATLI-1100	FF Mast	\$1,327
F_FORK-1020	1.4" x 4" x 39"	\$434	F_ATLI-1110	FFT Mast	\$1,442
F_FORK-1030	1.4" x 4" x 41"	\$469 ✓			
F_FORK-1060	1.4" x 4" x 47"	\$539			
F_FORK-1070	1.4" x 4" x 53"	\$620	4-Way for use with	h INTEGRAL S/S and ADDITIONAL ATTA	CHMENT*
		, -	F_ATLI-1120	STD Mast	\$1,128
			F_ATLI-1130	FF Mast	\$1,327
Hook Type - PALL	ET, Price per PAIR		F_ATLI-1140	FFT Mast	\$1,442
G20SC	21,1 1100 poi 17 int		_		7-7-1-
F_FORK-1080	1.6" x 4" x 35"	\$446			
F_FORK-1100	1.6" x 4" x 39"	\$504	4-Way for use with	h S/S FORK POSITIONER	
F_FORK-1110	1.6" x 4" x 41"	\$526 ✓	F_ATLI-1290	STD Mast	\$1,128
F_FORK-1130	1.6" x 4" x 45"	\$562	F_ATLI-1300	FF Mast	\$1,120
F_FORK-1140	1.6" x 4" x 47"	\$597	F_ATLI-1310	FFT Mast	\$1,327
_	ping without forks will ship with a blank		I_AILI-IOIO	111 Mast	ŞI,44Z
μ,	, ,	•			
OVERHEAD GUAF				h OTHER ATTACHMENT*	
F_OVHD-1000	Standard Height- 85.4"	N/C ✓	F_ATLI-1150	STD Mast	\$1,128
F_OVHD-1120	82" OHG w/Rear Grab Bar Horn Button	\$509	F_ATLI-1160	FF Mast	\$1,327
			F_ATLI-1170	FFT Mast	\$1,442
<u>SEATS</u>					
F_SEAT-1080	Vinyl Suspension Seat w/ Hip Restraint	N/C ✓	SIDESHIFTERS		
F_SEAT-1090	Cloth Suspension Seat w/ Hip Restraint	N/C	Hang-on	0, ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	
			F_SDSF-1070	Class II 38in. Wide	\$964
LIGHTS AND ALA					
F_LFRT-1010	2 Front Floodlights - Halogen	N/C ✓			
F_LCOM-1010	Combination Lights - Halogen	\$446	Integral, Class II 3	8in. Wide	
F_LREA-1010	One Rear Floodlight - Halogen	\$219 🗸	F_SDSF-1380	STD Mast	\$1,953
F_LSTB-1020	Strobe Red Mounted Above OHG	\$312	F_SDSF-1600	FFL Mast	\$1,953
F_LSTB-1000	Strobe Red Mounted Below OHG	\$312	F_SDSF-1660	FFT Mast	\$1,953 <
F_LSTB-1050	Strobe Amber Mounted Above OHG	\$312			
F_LSTB-1030	Strobe Amber Mounted Below OHG	\$312	INTEGRAL SIDES	HIFTING FORK POSITIONER	
F_ALAR-1000	Back-Up Alarm	\$323 ✔	F_FOPR-2080	STD Mast	\$3,121
			F_FOPR-1300	FFL Mast	\$3,121
HYDRAULIC CON	TROL VALVES		F_FOPR-1460	FFT Mast	\$3,121
F_CRVE-1010	3- Section with 2 Levers	N/C			
F_CRVE-1020	3- Section with 3 Levers	N/C ✓	MISCELLANEOUS	S OPTIONS	
F_CRVE-1030	4- Section with 4 Levers	\$573	F_INTA-1000	Pre-cleaner	\$573
			F_EXST-1010	Catalytic Muffler	\$1,906
HYDRAULIC LINE	S GROUPS		F_EXST-1170	Vertical Exhaust	\$364
3-Way for use with			F_OCRA-1000	Open Core Radiator	\$1,167
F ATLI-1260	STD Mast	\$705	F_RASC-1000	Radiator Screen	\$120
F_ATLI-1270	FF Mast	\$952	F_AUTL-1000	Auto Tilt Leveling	\$1,500
F_ATLI-1280	FFT Mast	\$994 ✓	F_LPTM-1060	LP Cradle (Swing Out & Down)	\$358
		ψ <i>JJ</i> 1•	F_LOFI-1000	Low Fuel Warning Light	\$410
			F_SPCO-1000	Ground Speed Control	\$160
3-Way for use with	Hook-on S/S		F_MIRR-1010	Large Rear View Mirrors (Price per	
F_ATLI-1000	STD Mast	4705	1 _iviii (1 < 10 10	Pair)	IN/C V
_	FF Mast	\$705	F_ACML-1020	Hydraulic Accumulator - FFT Mast	\$1,080
F_ATLI-1010 F_ATLI-1020	FFT Mast	\$952	1_/\CIVIL=1020	(177" MFH or Higher)	ş⊥,UOU
F_A1LI-1020	i i i Magr	\$994		(wii i oi i iignoi)	



IC, Pneumatic Tire Trucks

G15S, G18S, G20SC

Components		Price	Incl.
F_AUSH-1130 F_DICO-1000	Autoshift Controller Mono-pedal (Autoshift Controller Must Be Ordered)		740 580
CABIN STYLES			
F_CABN-1000	Style A Top Roof Cover	\$8	307
F_CABN-1030	Style B Top Roof Cover and Front Windshield	\$1,6	87
F_CABN-1060	Style C Top Roof Cover and Front and Rear Windshield	\$2,5	554
CABIN ACCESSOR	<u>IES</u>		
F_LFRT-1050	Front Flood Lights - Halogen - For Semi Cabin	N	1/C
F_LCOM-1030	Combination Lights - Halogen - For Semi Cabin	\$4	146



Dual Drive Tires Includes Drive and Steer

Doosan Forklift Price Pages

IC, Pneumatic Tire Trucks

D20/25/30/33S/35C-7

Price

Special Value Package				
Updated	Date	Model	Capacity	List Price
		D20S-7	4000 lb capacity at 24 inch load center	60,342.00
		D25S-7	5000 lb capacity at 24 inch load center	62,562.00
		D30S-7	6000 lb capacity at 24 inch load center	66,811.00
		D33S-7	6500 lb capacity at 24 inch load center	69,637.00
		D35C-7	7000 lb capacity at 24 inch load center	72,579.00

Includes the following as standard equipment:

 Oil- Cooled Disc Brakes 	 Vinyl Susp. Seat 	 Rear Grab Bar w/ Horn Button 	 Large Mirrors
 3-Way Valve 	 Backup Alarm 	 2 Front / 1 Rear Floods 	• 189"/86" FFT Mast (D20/25/30/33)
 172"/85" FFT Mast (D35) 	 Carriage 	 6F / 8B Tilts (D20) 	 6F / 3B Tilts (D35)
 6F / 5B Tilts (D25/30/33) 	 Load Backrest 	 41" Forks 	 3- Way Hydraulics
 Hang-on S/S 			

For complete truck order Chassis, Tires, Hydraulic Control Valve, Seat, Overhead Guard, Head Lamp, Mast, Tilt Cylinder, Carriage, Load Backrest, Fork, and, any additional options.

Note: prices and specifications subject to change without notice.

Arrow in front of part number indicates price change after effective date

Components		Price Incl.	Components
<u>CHASSIS</u>			F_TIRE-1080
DIESEL			
Doosan 2.4L D24	•		F_TIRE-1080
F_GENE-1930	D20S-7	\$48,962 ✓	E TIDE 440/
F_GENE-1930		\$51,182 ✓	F_TIRE-1130
F_GENE-1930		\$55,219 ✓	
F_GENE-1930 F GENE-1930		\$58,045 ✓	
	s include: Doosan 2.4L D24A Tier 4	\$60,987 ✓	N
Engine, Power Sh		Filiai Diesei	Non Marking S
•	wer Steering, Park Brake, Maintenance	Free Rattery	Includes Drive F_TIRE-1160
Tilt Steering Whee	•	Tree Battery,	F_TIRE-1160
•	ner, Vertical Exhaust Muffler, Low Fuel Inc	dicator	F_HKL-HO
	ion, rontiour Extrador marrior, 2011 r doi mo	arouto.	F TIRE-119
TIRES			1_111(L-113)
Pneumatic - Singl	e Drive		
Includes Drive and			MASTS
F TIRE-1000	7.00-15, 12PR Drive / 6.50-10, 10PR	N/C ✓	MFH: Maximun
_	Steer (D20/25)	21,70	OAL: Overall L
F_TIRE-1000	8.15-15, 12PR Drive / 6.50-10, 10PR	N/C ✓	FFH: Free Fork
_	Steer (D30)	, -	
F_TIRE-1000	8.15-15, 12PR Drive / 6.50-10, 12PR	N/C ✓	D20/25/30S
	Steer (D33)		2- STAGE WID
F_TIRE-1000	250-15, 18 PR Drive / 6.50-10, 12PR	N/C ✓	F MAST-ST2
	Steer (D35C)		_
			F_MAST-ST2
Solid Soft Ride - S	Single Drive		F_MAST-ST2
ncludes Drive and	d Steer		
F_TIRE-1110	7.00-15 Drive / 6.50-10 Steer (D20/25)	\$914	F_MAST-ST3:
	8.15-15 Drive / 6.50-10 Steer (D30/33)	\$1,039	
F_TIRE-1110	250-15 Drive / 6.50-10 Steer (D35C)	\$1,179	F_MAST-ST3
			F_MAST-ST3

F_TIRE-1080	Pneumatic 7.00-15, 12PR Dual / 6.50-10, 10PR Steer (D20/25/30)	\$2,370
F_TIRE-1080	Pneumatic 7.00-15, 12PR Dual / 6.50-10, 12PR Steer (D33/35)	\$2,370
F_TIRE-1130	Solid Soft Ride 7.00-15 Drive / 6.50-10 Steer (D20/25/30/33/35)	\$3,526
Non Marking Solid		
Includes Drive and	Steer	
F_TIRE-1160	7.00-15 Drive / 6.50-10 Steer (D20/25)	\$1,771
F_TIRE-1160	8.15-15 Drive / 6.50-10 Steer	\$1,896
	(D30/33/35)	
F_TIRE-1190	7.00-15 Dual Drive / 6.50-10 Steer (D20/25/30/33/35)	\$3,430
MFH: Maximum For	k neight	
OAL: Overall Lowe FFH: Free Fork Hei D20/25/30S	•	
FFH: Free Fork Height D20/25/30S	ght EW STANDARD (STD)	
FFH: Free Fork Height D20/25/30S	ght EW STANDARD (STD)	\$4,136
FFH: Free Fork Heig D20/25/30S 2- STAGE WIDE VIE	ght EW STANDARD (STD) MFH 80" OAL 62" FFH 6" - 10° max	\$4,136 \$4,136
PFH: Free Fork Height D20/25/30S 2- STAGE WIDE VIE F_MAST-ST2030	EW STANDARD (STD) MFH 80" OAL 62" FFH 6" - 10° max back tilt MFH 102" OAL 73" FFH 6" - 10° max	
PFH: Free Fork Height D20/25/30S 2- STAGE WIDE VIE F_MAST-ST2030 F_MAST-ST2580	EW STANDARD (STD) MFH 80" OAL 62" FFH 6" - 10° max back tilt MFH 102" OAL 73" FFH 6" - 10° max back tilt MFH 116" OAL 80" FFH 6" - 10° max	\$4,136
PFH: Free Fork Height D20/25/30S 2- STAGE WIDE VIE F_MAST-ST2030 F_MAST-ST2580 F_MAST-ST2950	EW STANDARD (STD) MFH 80" OAL 62" FFH 6" - 10° max back tilt MFH 102" OAL 73" FFH 6" - 10° max back tilt MFH 116" OAL 80" FFH 6" - 10° max back tilt MFH 127" OAL 85" FFH 6" - 10° max	\$4,136 \$4,136



IC, Pneumatic Tire Trucks

D20/25/30/33S/35C-7

Components		Price Incl	Components		Price Incl
Components		Price Incl.	Components		Price Incl.
F_MAST-ST3950	MFH 156" OAL104" FFH 6" - 10° max back tilt	\$4,558	F_MAST-ST3950	MFH 156" OAL 104" FFH 6"- 10° max back tilt	\$4,558
F_MAST-ST4350	MFH 171" OAL112" FFH 6" - 5° max back tilt	\$4,661	F_MAST-ST4350	MFH 171" OAL 112" FFH 6"- 5° max back tilt	\$4,661
F_MAST-ST4960	MFH 195" OAL124" FFH 6" - 3° max back tilt	\$4,849	F_MAST-ST4960	MFH 195" OAL 124" FFH 6"- 3° max back tilt	\$4,849
D20/25/30S			D33S		
	W FULL FREE (FF)			EW FULL FREE (FF)	
F_MAST-FF2580	MFH 102" OAL 73" FFH 46" - 10° max back tilt	\$4,991	F_MAST-FF2580	MFH 102" OAL 73" FFH 44" - 10° max back tilt	\$4,991
F_MAST-FF2950	MFH 116" OAL 80" FFH 53" - 10° max back tilt	\$4,991	F_MAST-FF2950	MFH 116" OAL 80" FFH 52" - 10° max back tilt	\$4,991
F_MAST-FF3230	MFH 127" OAL 85" FFH 59" - 10° max back tilt	\$4,991	F_MAST-FF3230	MFH 127" OAL 85" FFH 57" - 10° max back tilt	\$4,991
F_MAST-FF3600	MFH 142" OAL 95" FFH 69 "- 10° max back tilt	\$5,072	F_MAST-FF3600	MFH 142" OAL 95" FFH 67" - 10° max back tilt	\$5,072
D20/25/30S			D33S		
	EW FULL FREE TRIPLE (FFT)			EW FULL FREE TRIPLE (FFT)	
F_MAST-FT3900	MFH 154" OAL 75" FFH 48" - 8° max back tilt	\$6,641	F_MAST-FT3900	MFH 154" OAL 74" FFH 46" - 8° max back tilt	\$6,641
F_MAST-FT4290	MFH 169" OAL 80" FFH 53" - 5° max back tilt	\$6,641	F_MAST-FT4290	MFH 169" OAL 80" FFH 52" - 8° max back tilt	1 - 7 -
F_MAST-FT4730	MFH 186" OAL 85" FFH 59" - 5° max back tilt	\$6,641	F_MAST-FT4730	MFH 186" OAL 85" FFH 57" - 5° max back tilt	\$6,641
F_MAST-FT4805	MFH 189" OAL 86" FFH 60" - 5° max back tilt	\$6,641 ✓	F_MAST-FT4805	MFH 189" OAL 86" FFH 57" - 3° max back tilt	\$6,641 ✓
F_MAST-FT5560	MFH 219" OAL 99" FFH 73" - 3° max back tilt	\$6,789	F_MAST-FT5110	MFH 201" OAL 91" FFH 67" - 3° max back tilt	\$8,942
F_MAST-FT6010	MFH 237" OAL 105" FFH 78" - 3° max back tilt	\$6,926	F_MAST-FT5560	MFH 219" OAL 99" FFH 71" - 3° max back tilt	\$6,789
			F_MAST-FT6010	MFH 237" OAL 105" FFH 77" - 3° max back tilt	\$6,926
D20/25S QUAD MASTS					
	k MFH 240" OAL 85.4" FFH 38"	\$11,921	D35C		
_	k MFH 261" OAL 93.3" FFH 46"	\$13,359		EW STANDARD (STD)	
_	k MFH 276" OAL 97.2" FFH 50"	\$15,157	F_MAST-ST1800	MFH 71" OAL 62" FFH 6" - 10° max	\$4,136
Machine Orders for	-	US-7. Contact	F_MAST-ST2350	back tilt MFH 93" OAL 72" FFH 6" - 10° max	\$4,136
numbers and lead	ume.		F_MAST-ST2720	back tilt MFH 107" OAL 80" FFH 6" - 10° max	\$4,136
D33S			F_MAST-ST3000	back tilt MFH 118" OAL 85" FFH 6" - 10° max	\$4,136
2- STAGE WIDE VII F MAST-ST2030	EW STANDARD (STD) MFH 80" OAL 62" FFH 6" - 10° max	ė4 12C	F_MAST-ST3495	back tilt MFH 138" OAL 95" FFH 6" - 10° max	\$4,204
_	back tilt			back tilt	, , -
F_MAST-ST2580	MFH 102" OAL 73" FFH 6"- 10° max back tilt	\$4,136	F_MAST-ST3655	MFH 144" OAL 101" FFH 6" - 10° max back tilt	\$4,410
F_MAST-ST2950	MFH 116" OAL 80" FFH 6"- 10° max back tilt	\$4,136	F_MAST-ST3805	MFH 150" OAL 104" FFH 6" - 10° max back tilt	\$4,558
F_MAST-ST3230	MFH 127" OAL 85" FFH 6"- 10° max back tilt	\$4,136	F_MAST-ST4205	MFH 166" OAL 112" FFH 6" - 8° max back tilt	\$4,661
F_MAST-ST3500	MFH 138" OAL 95" FFH 6"- 10° max back tilt	\$4,204	F_MAST-ST4805	MFH 189" OAL 124" FFH 6" - 3° max back tilt	\$4,849
F_MAST-ST3800	MFH 150" OAL 101" FFH 6"- 10° max back tilt	\$4,410			
			D35C		



IC, Pneumatic Tire Trucks

D20/25/30/33S/35C-7

Components		Price Incl.	Components		Price Incl.
2-STAGE WIDE VIE	EW FULL FREE (FF)		F_CARR-1000	STD Mast	\$1,058
	MFH 93" OAL 72" FFH 37" - 10° max	\$4,991	F_CARR-1010	FF Mast	\$1,058
1 _1111 101 11 2000	back tilt	Ş 1 ,991	F_CARR-1020	FFT Mast	\$1,058 ✓
F_MAST-FF2720	MFH 107" OAL 80" FFH 44" - 10° max	\$4,991	0/ 1020		ψ1,030 ·
F_MAST-FF3000	back tilt MFH 118" OAL 85" FFH 50" - 10° max	\$4,991	HANG-ON (HOOK		
E MAOT EEG 405	back tilt			-ASS III) 57in. Wide	
F_MAST-FF3495	MFH 138" OAL 95" FFH 60" - 10° max	\$5,072	F_CARR-1040	STD Mast	\$1,521
	back tilt		F_CARR-1050	FF Mast	\$1,521
			F_CARR-1060	FFT Mast	\$1,521
D35C			LOAD DAOKDEO	TO.	
	EW FULL FREE TRIPLE (FFT)		LOAD BACKREST F_BART-1000	Class II, 44in. Wide (D20/25)	å1F0 /
F_MAST-FT3555	MFH 140" OAL 74" FFH 39" - 8° max	\$6,641	F_BART-1010 F_BART-1010	Class II, 44III. Wide (D20/25) Class II, 57in. Wide (D20/25)	\$150 ✔ \$225
1 _1111 101 1 1 10000	back tilt	\$0,04I	F_BART-1000	Class III, 46in. Wide (D30/33/35)	\$225 \$150 √
F_MAST-FT3960	MFH 156" OAL 80" FFH 44" - 8° max	\$6,641	F_BART-1010	Class III, 57in. Wide (D30/33/35)	\$225
	back tilt	Q0/011	1 _B/((() 1010	Class III, 67 III. Wide (200/00/00)	\$ ZZJ
F_MAST-FT4380	MFH 172" OAL 85" FFH 50" - 5° max	\$6,641 ✓	FORKS		
	back tilt			ook Type - PALLET	
F_MAST-FT4580	MFH 180" OAL 89" FFH 42" - 5° max	\$7,497	D20/25, Class II		
	back tilt		F_FORK-1100	1.6" x 4" x 39"	\$494
F_MAST-FT4820	MFH 190" OAL 92" FFH 57" - 3° max	\$6,716	F_FORK-1110	1.6" x 4" x 41"	\$515 ✓
	back tilt		F_FORK-1210	1.8" x 4" x 45"	\$563
F_MAST-FT5205	MFH 205" OAL 99" FFH 64" - 3° max	\$6,789	F_FORK-1220	1.8" x 4" x 47"	\$619
	back tilt		F_FORK-1340	2" x 4" x 59"	\$716
F_MAST-FT5655	MFH 223" OAL 105" FFH 70" - 3° max back tilt	\$6,926	F_FORK-1370	2" x 4" x 71"	\$870
	back uit				
TILT CYLINDERS				ook Type - PALLET	
Price per PAIR	00 Famurand / 00 Paul		D30/33/35C, Class		
F_TILT-1000	3° Forward / 3° Back	\$494	F_FORK-1280	1.8" x 5" x 41"	\$682 🗸
F_TILT-1010 F_TILT-1020	6° Forward / 3° Back (SVP on D35) 3° Forward / 5° Back	\$494 ✓	F_FORK-1310	1.8" x 5" x 47"	\$733
F_TILT-1020 F_TILT-1030	6° Forward / 5° Back (SVP on	\$494	F_FORK-1380	2" x 5" x 53"	\$778
1_1111-1030	D25/30/33)	\$494 ✓	F_FORK-1390	2" x 5" x 59"	\$830
F_TILT-1040	3° Forward / 8° Back	\$494	F_FORK-1420	2" x 5" x 71"	\$956
F TILT-1050	6° Forward / 8° Back (SVP on D20)	\$494 ✓	F_FORK-1260	2" x 5" x 36"	\$630
F_TILT-1060	3° Forward / 10° Back (STD & FF	\$494	Note: Trucks Snip	pping without forks will ship with a blank	data plate.
	MAST Only)	Ų 10 1	OVERUEAR OUAL	DD	
F_TILT-1070	6° Forward / 10° Back (STD & FF	\$494	F OVHD-1000	STD Overhead Guard - 86in.	N / C /
	MAST Only)	•	F_OVHD-1120	Low Overhead Guard - 83in.	N/C ✓ \$499
			F_OVHD-1070	Low Overhead Guard - 80in.	\$498
CARRIAGES			1_01110 1070	Low Overhead Oddia Com.	Ş 1 90
HANG-ON (HOOK)			<u>SEATS</u>		
D20/25 (ISO CLASS	S II) 43in. Wide		F_SEAT-1020	Vinyl Static	N/C
F_CARR-1000	STD Mast	\$1,036	F_SEAT-1030	Cloth Static	N/C
F_CARR-1010	FF Mast	\$1,036	F_SEAT-1080	Vinyl Suspension Seat	N/C ✓
F_CARR-1020	FFT Mast	\$1,036 🗸	F_SEAT-1090	Cloth Suspension Seat	N/C
F_CARR-1030	QUAD Mast	\$1,276	F_SBEL-1020	Seat Belt Interlock	\$27
			F_SEAT-1380	* Grammer Premium Suspension Seat w/	\$1,012
HANG-ON (HOOK)	Tyne		E 0547 4000	Armrest	
D20/25 (ISO CLASS			F_SEAT-1390	* Grammer Premium Suspension Seat w/	\$1,251
F CARR-1040	STD Mast	\$1,481	*Noto: Soothalt !	Armrest, Heat & Lumbar Support Interlock must be ordered with any C	Prammer cost
F CARR-1050	FF Mast	\$1,481	option.	interiock must be ordered with any C	rannier Seat
F_CARR-1060	FFT Mast	\$1,481	option.		
F_CARR-1690	QUAD Mast	\$1,327	LICUTE AND ALA	DMC	
			F_ALAR-1000	Back-up Alarm Mounted on the Outside	\$316 ✓
			F_ALAR-1000 F_ALAR-1010	Back-up Alarm Mounted on the Outside Back-up Alarm Mounted on the Inside	\$316 v \$316
HANG-ON (HOOK)	••		,, 1010	230. ap / iaiiii mountou on the molde	ΫΣΤΟ
D30/33/35 (ISO CL/	ASS III) 44in. Wide				



IC, Pneumatic Tire Trucks

D20/25/30/33S/35C-7

Components		Price Incl.	Components Price Incl.
F LFRT-1010	Front Flood Lights - Halogen	N/C ✓	4-WAY for use with HANG-ON SIDESHIFTER and ADDITIONAL
F LFRT-1300	Front Flood Lights - LED	\$595	ATTACHMENT
F_LREA-1010	One Rear Floodlight - Halogen	\$214 ✓	F_ATLI-1090 STD Mast \$1,132
F_LREA-1060	Two Rear Floodlights - Halogen	\$459	F_ATLI-1100 * FF Mast (D20/25) \$1,332
F_LREA-1240	One Rear Floodlight - LED	\$426	F_ATLI-1110 FFT Mast \$1,447
F_LCOM-1010	Front and Rear Combination Lights -	\$474	F_ATLI-1340 QUAD Mast \$1,548
	Halogen		Class 2 Front End available via SQ for D30S-7. Contact Machine Orders
F_LCOM-1160	Front and Rear Combination Lights - LED	\$1,023	for part numbers and lead time.
F_LSTB-1000	Red Strobe Light Mounted Below OHG	\$305	
F_LSTB-1020	Red Strobe Light Mounted Above OHG	\$305	
F_LSTB-1030	Amber Strobe Light Mounted Below OHG	\$305	4-Way for use with INTEGRAL SIDESHIFTING FORK POSITIONER F_ATLI-1290 STD Mast \$1,132
F_LSTB-1050	Amber Strobe Light Mounted Above OHG	\$305	F_ATLI-1300 FF Mast \$1,212 F_ATLI-1310 FFT Mast \$1,316
F_WARN-1070	Blue LED Rear Spotlight (replaces alarm)	\$512	F_ATLI-1370 * QUAD Mast (D20/25) \$1,548 Class 2 Front End available via SQ for D30S-7. Contact Machine Orders
F_LFRT-1060	4 Front Flood Lights - Halogen	\$101	for part numbers and lead
F_LFRT-1060	4 Front Flood Lights - Halogen	\$101	time.
WIRING GROUP			
F_OWIR-1000	For without combination lights	N/C ✓	4-WAY for use with ATTACHMENT
F_OWIR-1010	For with combination lights	N/C	F_ATLI-1150 STD Mast \$1,132
			F_ATLI-1160 FF Mast \$1,332
HYDRAULIC CONT			F_ATLI-1170 FFT Mast \$1,447
F_CRVE-1020	3- Section with 3 Levers	N/C ✓	F_ATLI-1350 * QUAD Mast (D20/25) \$1,548
F_CRVE-1030	4- Section with 4 Levers	\$566	Class 2 Front End available via SQ for D30S-7. Contact Machine Orders
F_CRVE-1050	3- Section with Fingertip Controls	\$5,361	for part numbers and lead
F_CRVE-1080	4- Section with Fingertip Controls	\$6,075	time.
HYDRAULIC LINES			
	HANG-ON SIDESHIFTER		4-WAY for use with INTEGRAL SIDESHIFTER and ADDITIONAL
F_ATLI-1000	STD Mast	\$711	ATTACHMENT
F_ATLI-1010	FF Mast	\$956	F_ATLI-1120 STD Mast \$1,132
F_ATLI-1020	FFT Mast	\$1,001 🗸	F_ATLI-1130 FF Mast \$1,332
	* QUAD Mast (D20/25) available via SQ for D30S-7. Contact Ma	\$1,115	F_ATLI-1140 * FFT Mast (D20/25) \$1,447 F_ATLI-1360 QUAD Mast \$1.548
for part numbers a		ichine Orders	F_ATLI-1360 QUAD Mast \$1,548 Class 2 Front End available via SQ for D30S-7. Contact Machine Orders
time.	iliu leau		for part numbers and lead
			time.
3- WAY for use wit	h ATTACHMENT		<u>SIDESHIFTERS</u>
F_ATLI-1030	STD Mast	\$711	Hook Type, Hang-On (D20/25)
F_ATLI-1040	FF Mast	\$956	F_SDSF-1070 43" ISO Class II \$1,013 ✓
F_ATLI-1050	FFT Mast	\$1,001	F_SDSF-1180 57" ISO Class II \$1,481
_	* QUAD Mast (D20/25)	\$1,115	F_SDSF-2260 * QUAD Mast Class II \$1,150
	available via SQ for D30S-7. Contact Ma	chine Orders	Class 2 Front End available via SQ for D30S-7. Contact Machine Orders
for part numbers a	nd lead		for part numbers and lead
time.			time.
3-WAY for use with	1 INTEGRAL SIDESHIFTER		Hook Type, Hang-On (D30/33/35C)
F_ATLI-1260	STD Mast	\$711	F_SDSF-1070 44" ISO Class III \$1,036 ✓
F_ATLI-1270	FF Mast	\$956	F_SDSF-1180 57" ISO Class III \$1,503
F_ATLI-1280	FFT Mast	\$1,001	\$1,505
	* QUAD Mast (D20/25)	\$1,001	
	available via SQ for D30S-7. Contact Ma		Integral, 43in. Wide (D20/25)
for part numbers a			F_SDSF-1380 STD Mast \$2,687
time.			F_SDSF-1600 FFL Mast \$2,687
			F_SDSF-1660 FFT Mast \$2,687



IC, Pneumatic Tire Trucks

D20/25/30/33S/35C-7

Components		Price Incl.	Components		Price Incl.
			F_ACML-1040	Hydraulic Accumulator - STD Mast	\$1,173
Integral, 57in. Wide	e (D20/25)			(127" MFH or Higher)	
F_SDSF-1440	STD Mast	\$3,373	F_ACML-1050	Hydraulic Accumulator - FF Mast (118"	\$1,173
F_SDSF-1640	FFL Mast	\$3,373		MFH or Higher)	
F_SDSF-1700	FFT Mast	\$3,373	F_ACML-1060	Hydraulic Accumulator - FFT Mast (186" MFH or Higher)	\$1,173
			F_EGBH-1000	Engine Block Heater	\$137
Integral, 44in. Wide	(D30/33/35)		_	* 4th Control Valve Lockout	\$1,200
F SDSF-1380	STD Mast	60 OF7	F_FIEX-1030	10 LBS (4.5KG), ABC Type Fire	\$385
F_SDSF-1600	FFL Mast	\$2,857		Extinguisher	4303
F_SDSF-1660	FFT Mast	\$2,857	F_FIEX-1050	1.5 LBS (.7KG), ABC Type Fire	\$250
1_5051-1000	11 1 Mast	\$2,857		Extinguisher	γ2 50
			F_FIEX-1010	3 LBS (1.5KG), ABC Type Fire	\$275
Internal 57th Mid-	- (D00/00/05)		1_112/(1010	Extinguisher	Ş27J
Integral, 57in. Wide			F_FIEX-1020	5 LBS (2.5KG), ABC Type Fire	\$350
F_SDSF-1440	STD Mast	\$3,542	1_11LX-1020	Extinguisher	\$350
F_SDSF-1640	FFL Mast	\$3,542	F_RASC-1010	Radiator Screen for Larger Radiator	4277
F_SDSF-1700	FFT Mast	\$3,542	_	<u> </u>	\$377
			F_PMIR-1000	Panoramic Mirror for OHG	\$40
INTEGRAL SIDESH	HIFTING FORK POSITIONER		> F_AUSH-1110	Anti Directional Change Controller For	\$445
*Do not order carri	age, sideshifter or load backrest		E DEDI 1000	Single Drive (Fingertip Control)	
44in Wide (D20/25)			F_BEPL-1000	Belly Plate for D25S-7 Series	\$300
F_FOPR-2110	STD Mast	\$3,224	>> F_AUSH-1120	Anti Directional Change Controller For	\$445
F_FOPR-1330	FF Mast	\$3,224		Dual Drive (Fingertip Control)	
F_FOPR-1500	FFT Mast	\$3,224	*OSHA requiremen	nt on any attachment with clamping capa	bilities.
			CABIN STYLES		
			Mounted on Overh	ead Guard	
57in. Wide (D20/25			F_CABN-1000	Semi-Cabin Style A - Top Roof Cover	\$791
F_FOPR-2300	STD Mast	\$3,941	F_CABN-1030	Semi-Cabin Style B - Top Roof Cover	\$1,653
F_FOPR-1420	FF Mast	\$3,941	1_OADIV-1030	and Front Glass	\$I,033
F_FOPR-1690	FFT Mast	\$3,941	F_CABN-1060	Semi-Cabin Style C - Top Roof Cover,	\$2,503
			1_0/1000	Front and Rear Glass	\$4,503
			F_CABN-1140	Full Cabin with Side Doors	ė7 FC0
46in. Wide (D30/33			1_CADN-1140	I dii Cabiii witii Side Doors	\$7,569
F_FOPR-2170	STD Mast	\$3,428	CARIN LIGHT ORT	SMON	
F_FOPR-1350	FF Mast	\$3,428	CABIN LIGHT OPT		
F_FOPR-1550	FFT Mast	\$3,428	F_LFRT-1040	Front Flood Lights - Full Cabin -	N/C
			E EDT 4040	Halogen	
			F_LFRT-1310	Front Flood Lights - Full Cabin - LED	\$595
57in. Wide (D30/33	/35)		F_LREA-1040	One Rear Floodlight - Full Cabin -	\$214
F FOPR-2300	STD Mast	\$3,941	E DEA 4050	Halogen	
F_FOPR-1420	FF Mast	\$3,941	F_LREA-1250	One Rear Floodlight - Full Cabin - LED	\$426
F_FOPR-1690	FFT Mast	\$3,941	F_LREA-1080	Two Rear Floodlights - Full Cabin -	\$459
		Q3/311	=	Halogen	
MISCELLANEOUS	OPTIONS		F_LCOM-1050	Front and Rear Combination Lights -	\$474
F_INTA-1000	Pre-Cleaner	\$561		Full Cabin - Halogen	
F_SPAK-1070	Spark Arrestor		F_LCOM-1170	Front and Rear Combination Lights -	\$1,023
F_SPAR-1070 F_AUTL-1000	Auto Tilt Leveling	\$374		Full Cabin - LED	
_	<u> </u>	\$1,348	F_LFRT-1070	4 Front Floodlights - Full Cabin -	\$101
F_MIRR-1010 F_LVSP-1030	Rear View Mirrors - Large Vented Side Panels	N/C ✓		Halogen	
		\$370			
F_SPCO-1000	Ground Speed Control	\$174	CABIN OPTIONS		
F_HZSW-1000	Hazard Switch	\$70	F_HEAT-1140	Heater with Heavy Duty Cooling	\$715
F_RGBR-1000	Rear Grab Bar with Horn Button	N/C 🗸	F_FWIP-1050	Front Wiper without Heater for Full	\$368
F_ADCO-1030	Larger Radiator	N/C		Cabin	
F_SAFE-1000	UL Diesel to DS	\$682	F_FWIP-1060	Front Wiper for use with Heater for Full	\$368
F_WTSL-1000	Weight Display	\$1,834		Cabin	7555
> F_AUSH-1010	Anti Directional Change Controller For	\$445	F_FWIP-1070	Front Wiper without Heater for	\$368
	Single Drive			Semi-Cabin B&C	Ç300
> F_AUSH-1030	Anti Directional Change Controller For	\$445	F_RWIP-1000	Rear Wiper for Full Cabin	\$368
	Dual Drive		F_RWIP-1010	Rear Wiper for Semi-Cabin	\$368
				1	Ų 3 0 0



IC, Pneumatic Tire Trucks

D20/25/30/33S/35C-7

	Price	Incl.
* Air Conditioner (Condenser on Cabin	\$4,0	80
Roof)		
CD Player for Full Cabin	\$1,0	80
Operator Fan	\$3	44
Twin Operator Fans	\$7	38
Weight Scale for Full Cabin	\$1,8	34
Pre-cleaner for Semi-Cab and Full-Cab	\$5	61
Spark Arrestor for Cabin	\$3	74
Sound Suppression for Full Cabin	\$1,1	.05
Panoramic Mirror for Full Cabin	\$	40
Top Wiper for Full Cabin	\$4	17
SQ Vented Side Panels for Full Cabin	\$3	70
	Roof) CD Player for Full Cabin Operator Fan Twin Operator Fans Weight Scale for Full Cabin Pre-cleaner for Semi-Cab and Full-Cab Spark Arrestor for Cabin Sound Suppression for Full Cabin Panoramic Mirror for Full Cabin Top Wiper for Full Cabin	* Air Conditioner (Condenser on Cabin Roof) CD Player for Full Cabin \$1,0 Operator Fan \$3 Twin Operator Fans \$7 Weight Scale for Full Cabin \$1,8 Pre-cleaner for Semi-Cab and Full-Cab Spark Arrestor for Cabin \$3 Sound Suppression for Full Cabin \$1,1 Panoramic Mirror for Full Cabin \$1,1 Top Wiper for Full Cabin \$4 SQ Vented Side Panels for Full Cabin \$3

Rear Cabin Mounted Condenser available via SQ. Please contact Machine Orders for pricing and lead time.

Price Effective Date: 01/01/2016 Last Update Date: 01/24/2017 page 25 / 108



IC, Pneumatic Tire Trucks

G20/P/S,25/P/S,30/P/S,33P/S,35C

Special Value Package					
Updated	Date	Model	Capacity	List Price	
		G20E-5DF	4000 lb capacity at 24 inch load center	52,069.00	
		G20E-5LP	4000 lb capacity at 24 inch load center	50,691.00	
		G20P-5MDF	4000 lb capacity at 24 inch load center	52,069.00	
		G20P-5MLP	4000 lb capacity at 24 inch load center	50,691.00	
		G20P3-5LP	4000 lb capacity at 24 inch load center	52,552.00	
		G25E-5DF	5000 lb capacity at 24 inch load center	54,263.00	
		G25E-5LP	5000 lb capacity at 24 inch load center	52,949.00	
		G25P-5MDF	5000 lb capacity at 24 inch load center	54,263.00	
		G25P-5MLP	5000 lb capacity at 24 inch load center	52,949.00	
		G25P3-5LP	5000 lb capacity at 24 inch load center	54,811.00	
		G30E-5DF	6000 lb capacity at 24 inch load center	58,557.00	
		G30E-5LP	6000 lb capacity at 24 inch load center	57,261.00	
		G30P-5MDF	6000 lb capacity at 24 inch load center	58,557.00	
		G30P-5MLP	6000 lb capacity at 24 inch load center	57,261.00	
		G30P3-5LP	6000 lb capacity at 24 inch load center	59,305.00	
		G33P-5MDF	6500 lb capacity at 24 inch load center	61,414.00	
		G33P-5MLP	6500 lb capacity at 24 inch load center	60,140.00	
		G33P3-5LP	6500 lb capacity at 24 inch load center	62,184.00	
		G35C-5MDF	7000 lb capacity at 24 inch load center	64,355.00	
		G35C-5MLP	7000 lb capacity at 24 inch load center	63,137.00	
		G35C3-5LP	7000 lb capacity at 24 inch load center	65,181.00	

Includes the following as standard equipment:

- Oil-Cooled Disc Brakes
- 3-Way Valve
- 172"/85" FFT Mast (G35C)
- 6F/5B Tilts (G25/30/33)
- Hang-on S/S

- Vinyl Suspension Seat
- Back-Up Alarm
- Carriage
- Load Backrest

- Rear Grab Bar w/ Horn Button
- 2 Front / 1 Rear Floods
- 6F/ 8B Tilts (G20)
- 41" Forks

- Large Mirrors
- 189"/86" FFT Mast (G20/25/30/33)
- 6F/ 3B Tilts(G35)
- 3-Way Hydraulics

For complete truck order Chassis, Tires, Hydraulic Control Valve, Seat, Overhead Guard, Head Lamp, Mast, Tilt Cylinder, Carriage, Load Backrest, Fork, and, any additional options.

Note: prices and specifications subject to change without notice.

Arrow in front of part number indicates price change after effective date

Components		Price Incl.	Components		Price Incl.
<u>CHASSIS</u>			F_GENE-1290	G35C3-5LP	\$53,352 ✓
LP					
w/Mitsubishi 2.4L I	Engine and ODB				
F_GENE-1790	G20P-5MLP	\$39,078 <	LP		
F_GENE-1790	G25P-5MLP	\$41,336 ✓	w/Hyundai 2.4L En	ngine and ODB	
F_GENE-1790	G30P-5MLP	\$45,432 ✓	F GENE-1790	G20E-5LP	\$39,078 √
F_GENE-1790	G33P-5MLP	\$48,311 🗸	F GENE-1790	G25E-5LP	\$41,336 ✓
F_GENE-1790	G35C-5MLP	\$51,308 ✓	F_GENE-1790	G30E-5LP	\$45,432
LP			DUAL FUEL		
w/GM 3.0L Engine	and ODB		w/Hyundai 2.4L En	gine and ODB	
F_GENE-1290	G20P3-5LP	\$40,939 ✓	F GENE-1820	G20E-5DF	\$40,456 ✓
F_GENE-1290	G25P3-5LP	\$43,198 ✓	F GENE-1820	G25E-5DF	\$42,650 ✓
F_GENE-1290	G30P3-5LP	\$47,476 ✓	F GENE-1820	G30E-5DF	\$46,728 ✓
F_GENE-1290	G33P3-5LP	\$50,355 ✓	= = / 1020		Ų 10,720 ·



IC, Pneumatic Tire Trucks

G20/P/S,25/P/S,30/P/S,33P/S,35C

IC, Pneumati	c Tire Trucks			G20/P/S,25/P/S,30/P/S,	33P/S,35C
Components		Price Incl.	Components		Price Incl.
DUAL FUEL			F_MAST-ST2580	MFH 102" OAL 73" FFH 6" - 10° max	\$4,219
w/Mitsubishi 2.4L	Engine and ODB		_	back tilt	7 - 7
F_GENE-1820	G20P-5MDF	\$40,456 ✓	F_MAST-ST2950	MFH 116" OAL 80" FFH 6" - 10° max	\$4,219
F_GENE-1820	G25P-5MDF	\$42,650 🗸		back tilt	
F_GENE-1820	G30P-5MDF	\$46,728 ✓	F_MAST-ST3230	MFH 127" OAL 85" FFH 6" - 10° max	\$4,219
F_GENE-1820	G33P-5MDF	\$49,585 🗸		back tilt	
F_GENE-1820	G35C-5MDF	\$52,526 ✓	F_MAST-ST3500	MFH 138" OAL 95" FFH 6" - 10° max	\$4,289
	include: Power Shift Transmission, Oil	Cooled Disc		back tilt	
Brakes, Power Ste			F_MAST-ST3800	MFH 150" OAL101" FFH 6" - 10° max	\$4,499
	umn, Engine Shutdown, Dual Element Ai	r Cleaner, LP	E MAOT 070050	back tilt	
Tank Mounting, 2			F_MAST-ST3950	MFH 156" OAL104" FFH 6" - 10° max back tilt	\$4,650
Floodlights, Coun	terweight.		F_MAST-ST4350	MFH 171" OAL112" FFH 6" - 5° max	ė4 7FF
TIDEC			1 _WAS1-514550	back tilt	\$4,755
TIRES Pneumatic - Single	o Drivo		F_MAST-ST4960	MFH 195" OAL124" FFH 6" - 3° max	\$4,946
Includes Drive and			1 _101/101/014000	back tilt	Ş 1 ,910
F_TIRE-1000	7.00-15, 12PR Drive / 6.50-10, 10PR	N/C ✓			
1_11KL=1000	Steer (G20/25)	IN/C ▼			
F_TIRE-1000	8.15-15, 12PR Drive / 6.50-10, 10PR	N/C ✓	G20/25/30		
	Steer (G30)	IV/ C		EW FULL FREE (FF)	
F_TIRE-1000	8.15-15, 12PR Drive / 6.50-10, 12PR	N/C ✓	F_MAST-FF2580	MFH 102" OAL 73" FFH 46" - 10° max	\$5,091
	Steer (G33)	, -	_	back tilt	4-7
F_TIRE-1000	250-15, 18 PR Drive / 6.50-10, 12PR	N/C ✓	F_MAST-FF2950	MFH 116" OAL 80" FFH 53" - 10° max	\$5,091
	Steer (G35C)			back tilt	
			F_MAST-FF3230	MFH 127" OAL 85" FFH 59" - 10° max	\$5,091
				back tilt	
Solid Soft Ride - S	Single Drive		F_MAST-FF3600	MFH 142" OAL 95" FFH 69 "- 10° max	\$5,174
Includes Drive and				back tilt	
>> F_TIRE-1110	7.00-15 Drive/ 6.50-10 Steer (G20/25)	\$895			
> F_TIRE-1110	8.15-15 Drive / 6.50-10 Steer (G30/33)	\$1,018			
>> F_TIRE-1110	250-15 Drive / 6.50-10 Steer (G35C)	\$1,156	G20/25/30	-W = W + = = = = T + D + = (===*)	
				W FULL FREE TRIPLE (FFT)	+ 6
			F_MAST-FT3900	MFH 154" OAL 75" FFH 48" - 8° max	\$6,774
Dual Drive Tires	d Ctan		F_MAST-FT4290	back tilt MFH 169" OAL 80" FFH 53" - 5° max	¢6 771
Includes Drive and → F_TIRE-1080	Pneumatic 7.00-15, 12PR Dual /	40 202	1_WAS1-1 14290	back tilt	\$6,774
≥ F_11KL-1000	6.50-10, 10PR Steer (G20/25/30)	\$2,323	F_MAST-FT4730	MFH 186" OAL 85" FFH 59" - 5° max	\$6,774
> F_TIRE-1080	Pneumatic 7.00-15, 12PR Dual /	40 202	1 _100	back tilt	Ş0,77 1
> 1_TINE-1000	6.50-10, 12PR Steer (G33/35)	\$2,323	F MAST-FT4805	MFH 189" OAL 86" FFH 60" - 5° max	\$6,774 ✓
>> F_TIRE-1130	Solid Soft Ride 7.00-15 Drive / 6.50-10	\$3,455		back tilt	Q0///1·
1_11112 1100	Steer (G20/25/30/33/35)	φ 5, 155	F_MAST-FT5560	MFH 219" OAL 99" FFH 73" - 3° max	\$6,925
	(,,,,			back tilt	, , , , ,
			F_MAST-FT6010	MFH 237" OAL 105" FFH 78" - 3° max	\$7,065
Non Marking Solid	d Soft Ride - Single Drive			back tilt	
Includes Drive and	_				
>> F_TIRE-1160	7.00-15 Drive / 6.50-10 Steer (G20/25)	\$1,736			
>> F_TIRE-1160	8.15-15 Drive / 6.50-10 Steer	\$2,109	G20/25		
	(G30/33/35)		QUAD MASTS		
F_STRP-1000	Ground Strap (Included with order)	N/C		* MFH 240" OAL 85.4" FFH 38"	\$12,160
			_	* MFH 261" OAL 93.3" FFH 46"	\$13,627
<u>MASTS</u>			_	* MFH 276" OAL 97.2" FFH 50"	\$15,461
MFH: Maximum Fo	•			Class 2 Front End available via SQ 1	for G30P/E-5.
OAL: Overall Low			Contact Machine C	•	
FFH: Free Fork He	eight		numbers and lead	time.	
G20/25/30			COOR		
	IEW STANDARD (STD)		G33P	EW STANDADD (STD)	
F_MAST-S12030	MFH 80" OAL 62" FFH 6" - 10° max	\$4,219	F_MAST-ST2030	EW STANDARD (STD) MFH 80" OAL 62" FFH 6" - 10° max	č4 010
	back tilt		1 _WAS1-012000	hack tilt	\$4,219

Price Effective Date: 01/01/2016 Last Update Date: 01/24/2017 page 27 / 108

back tilt



IC, Pneumatic Tire Trucks

G20/P/S,25/P/S,30/P/S,33P/S,35C

io, i ficalitatio	, The Trucks			320/170,23/170,30/170,	331 70,330
Components		Price Incl.	Components		Price Incl.
F_MAST-ST2580	MFH 102" OAL 73" FFH 6"- 10° max back tilt	\$4,219	F_MAST-ST3655	MFH 144" OAL 101" FFH 6" - 10° max back tilt	\$4,499
F_MAST-ST2950	MFH 116" OAL 80" FFH 6"- 10° max back tilt	\$4,219	F_MAST-ST3805	MFH 150" OAL 104" FFH 6" - 10° max back tilt	\$4,650
F_MAST-ST3230	MFH 127" OAL 85" FFH 6"- 10° max back tilt	\$4,219	F_MAST-ST4205	MFH 166" OAL 112" FFH 6" - 8° max back tilt	\$4,755
F_MAST-ST3500	MFH 138" OAL 95" FFH 6"- 10° max back tilt	\$4,289	F_MAST-ST4805	MFH 189" OAL 124" FFH 6" - 3° max back tilt	\$4,946
F_MAST-ST3800	MFH 150" OAL 101" FFH 6"- 10° max back tilt	\$4,499			
F_MAST-ST3950	MFH 156" OAL 104" FFH 6"- 10° max back tilt	\$4,650	G35C	EW FULL FREE (FF)	
F_MAST-ST4350	MFH 171" OAL 112" FFH 6"- 5° max back tilt	\$4,755		MFH 93" OAL 72" FFH 37" - 10° max back tilt	\$5,091
F_MAST-ST4960	MFH 195" OAL 124" FFH 6"- 3° max back tilt	\$4,946	F_MAST-FF2720	MFH 107" OAL 80" FFH 44" - 10° max back tilt	\$5,091
			F_MAST-FF3000	MFH 118" OAL 85" FFH 50" - 10° max back tilt	\$5,091
G33P			F_MAST-FF3495	MFH 138" OAL 95" FFH 60" - 10° max	\$5,174
	EW FULL FREE (FF)			back tilt	
F_MAST-FF2580	MFH 102" OAL 73" FFH 44" - 10° max back tilt	\$5,091			
F_MAST-FF2950	MFH 116" OAL 80" FFH 52" - 10° max	\$5,091	G35C		
F_MAST-FF3230	back tilt MFH 127" OAL 85" FFH 57" - 10° max back tilt	\$5,091	3-STAGE WIDE VII F_MAST-FT3555		\$6,774
F_MAST-FF3600	MFH 142" OAL 95" FFH 67" - 10° max back tilt	\$5,174	F_MAST-FT3960	back tilt MFH 156" OAL 80" FFH 44" - 8° max	\$6,774
	buok un		F_MAST-FT4380	back tilt MFH 172" OAL 85" FFH 50" - 5° max back tilt	\$6,774 ✓
G33P			F_MAST-FT4580	MFH 180" OAL 89" FFH 42" - 5° max	\$7,647
	EW FULL FREE TRIPLE (FFT)			back tilt	Q,,,01,
F_MAST-FT3900	MFH 154" OAL 74" FFH 46" - 8° max back tilt	\$6,774	F_MAST-FT4820	MFH 190" OAL 92" FFH 57" - 3° max back tilt	\$6,851
F_MAST-FT4290	MFH 169" OAL 80" FFH 52" - 8° max back tilt	\$6,774	F_MAST-FT5205	MFH 205" OAL 99" FFH 64" - 3° max back tilt	\$6,925
F_MAST-FT4730	MFH 186" OAL 85" FFH 57" - 5° max back tilt	\$6,774	F_MAST-FT5655	MFH 223" OAL 105" FFH 70" - 3° max back tilt	\$7,065
F_MAST-FT4805	MFH 189" OAL 86" FFH 57" - 3° max back tilt	\$6,774 √	TILT CYLINDERS		
F_MAST-FT5110	MFH 201" OAL 91" FFH 67" - 3° max	\$9,121	Price per PAIR		
	back tilt		F_TILT-1000	3° Forward / 3° Back	\$504
F_MAST-FT5560		\$6,925	F_TILT-1010	6° Forward / 3° Back (SVP on G35C)	\$504 ✓
E MACT ETCO10	back tilt	47 065	F_TILT-1020	3° Forward / 5° Back	\$504
F_MAST-FT6010	MFH 237" OAL 105" FFH 77" - 3° max back tilt	\$7,065	F_TILT-1030	6° Forward / 5° Back (SVP on G25/30/33)	\$504 ✓
			F_TILT-1040 F_TILT-1050	3° Forward / 8° Back 6° Forward / 8° Back (SVP on G20)	\$504 \$504 √
G35C			F_TILT-1060	3° Forward / 10° Back (STD & FF	\$504 v \$504
	EW STANDARD (STD)		1 _ 1121 1000	MAST Only)	\$30 1
F_MAST-ST1800	MFH 71" OAL 62" FFH 6" - 10° max back tilt	\$4,219	F_TILT-1070	6° Forward / 10° Back (STD & FF MAST Only)	\$504
F_MAST-ST2350	MFH 93" OAL 72" FFH 6" - 10° max back tilt	\$4,219	<u>CARRIAGES</u>		
F_MAST-ST2720	MFH 107" OAL 80" FFH 6" - 10° max back tilt	\$4,219	HANG-ON (HOOK) G20/25 (ISO CLAS	• • •	
F_MAST-ST3000	MFH 118" OAL 85" FFH 6" - 10° max back tilt	\$4,219	F_CARR-1000	STD Mast	\$1,057
F_MAST-ST3495	MFH 138" OAL 95" FFH 6" - 10° max	\$4,289	F_CARR-1010 F_CARR-1020	FF Mast FFT Mast	\$1,057 \$1,057 ✓
	back tilt		F_CARR-1030		\$1,302
			Class 2 Front End	available via SQ for G30E/P. Contact Ma	achine Orders



IC, Pneumatic Tire Trucks

G20/P/S,25/P/S,30/P/S,33P/S,35C

io, i noaman	o The Trucks		G20/1 /G,25/1 /G,50/1	70,001 70,000
Components		Price Incl.	Components	Price Incl.
for part numbers a	and lead		SEATS	
time.			F_SEAT-1020 Vinyl Static	N/C
			F_SEAT-1030 Cloth Static	N/C
			F_SEAT-1080 Vinyl Suspension Seat	N/C ✓
HANG-ON (HOOK)	Type		F_SEAT-1090 Cloth Suspension Seat	N/C
` '	•		F_SBEL-1020 Seat Belt Interlock	\$23
G20/25 (ISO CLAS	•		> F_SEAT-1380 * Grammer Premium Suspension Sea	
F_CARR-1040	STD Mast	\$1,511	Armrest	at w/ \$992
F_CARR-1050	FF Mast	\$1,511		at/ da 006
F_CARR-1060	FFT Mast	\$1,511	> F_SEAT-1390 * Grammer Premium Suspension Sea	atw/ \$1,226
F_CARR-1690		\$1,354	Armrest, Heat & Lumbar Support	
	available via SQ for G30E/P. Contact	Machine Orders	*Note: Seatbelt Interlock must be ordered with a	all Grammer seat
for part numbers a	and lead		options.	
time.				
			LIGHTS AND ALARMS	
			F_ALAR-1000 Back-up Alarm Mounted on the Out	side \$323 √
HANG-ON (HOOK)) Type		F_ALAR-1010 Back-up Alarm Mounted on the Insid	de \$323
G30/33/35 (ISO CL	ASS III) 44in. Wide		F_LSTB-1000 Strobe Red Mounted Below OHG	\$312
F_CARR-1000	STD Mast	\$1,080	F_LSTB-1020 Strobe Red Mounted Above OHG	\$312
F_CARR-1010	FF Mast	\$1,080	F_LSTB-1030 Strobe Amber Mounted Below OHG	
F_CARR-1020	FFT Mast	\$1,080 ✓	F_LSTB-1050 Strobe Amber Mounted Above OHG	
1_0/4(1020	111 Mast	\$1,000 •	F_LFRT-1010 Front Flood Lights - Halogen	N/C ✓
			F_LFRT-1300 Front Flood Lights - LED	\$575
	_		F_LREA-1010 One Rear Floodlight - Halogen	
HANG-ON (HOOK)	• • •			\$219 ✓
G30/33/35 (ISO CL	ASS III) 57in. Wide		F_LREA-1060 Two Rear Floodlights - Halogen	\$469
F_CARR-1040	STD Mast	\$1,552	F_LREA-1240 One Rear Floodlight - LED	\$437
F_CARR-1050	FF Mast	\$1,552	F_LCOM-1010 Combination Lights w/ Front F	lood \$446
F_CARR-1060	FFT Mast	\$1,552	Lights- Halogen	
			F_LCOM-1160 Combination Lights w/ Front F	lood \$1,044
LOAD BACKREST	rs		Lights - LED	
F_BART-1000	Class II, 44in. Wide (G20/25)	\$154 ✓	via SQ	oove \$530
F_BART-1010	Class II, 57in. Wide (G20/25)	•	Mount	
_	. ,	\$230	F_LFRT-1060 4 Front Flood Lights - Halogen	\$100
F_BART-1000	Class III, 46in. Wide (G30/33/35)	\$154 /	➤ F_WARN-1070 Blue LED Rear Spotlight	\$502
F_BART-1010	Class III, 57in. Wide (G30/33/35)	\$230	Contact Machine Orders for part numbers and lead tir	
FORKS				
FORKS			HYDRAULIC CONTROL VALVES	
	ook Type - PALLET		F_CRVE-1020 3- Section with 3 Levers	N/C ✓
G20/25, Class II			F_CRVE-1030 4- Section with 4 Levers	\$578
F_FORK-1100	1.6" x 4" x 39"	\$504	F_CRVE-1110 * 3-Way Finger Tip Controls (Hyu	
F_FORK-1110	1.6" x 4" x 41"	\$526 ✓	Engine Only)	11dai \$3,210
F_FORK-1210	1.8" x 4" x 45"	\$575	F_CRVE-1130 * 4-Way Finger Tip Controls (Hyu	ndoi da 207
F_FORK-1220	1.8" x 4" x 47"	\$632		ndai \$4,307
F_FORK-1340	2" x 4" x 59"	\$731	Engine Only)	:- CO Di
F_FORK-1370	2" x 4" x 71"	\$888	Available for the GM 3.0L and Mitsubishi 2.4L Engin	es via SQ. Piease
			contact Machine Orders for	
			part number and pricing.	
Price per PAIR, Ho	ook Type - PALLET			
G30/33/35C, Class			HYDRAULIC LINES GROUPS	
F_FORK-1280	1.8" x 5" x 41"	\$696 ✓	3-WAY for use with HANG-ON SIDESHIFTER	
_	1.8" x 5" x 47"	\$748	F_ATLI-1000 STD Mast	\$726
-	2" x 5" x 53"	\$794	F_ATLI-1010 FF Mast	\$976
_	2" x 5" x 59"	<u>-</u>	F_ATLI-1020 FFT Mast	\$1,022 ✓
-		\$847	F_ATLI-1320 * QUAD Mast (G20/25)	\$1,138
F_FORK-1420 F_FORK-1260	2" x 5" x 71"	\$976	Class 2 Front End available via SQ for G30E/P. Conta	
	2" x 5" x 36"	\$643	for part numbers and lead	
Note: Trucks ship	ping without forks will ship with a bla	nk data plate.	time.	
	_			
OVERHEAD GUAF				
F_OVHD-1000	STD Overhead Guard - 86in.	N/C ✓	2 WAY for use with ATTACHBATAIT	
F_OVHD-1120	Low Overhead Guard - 83in.	\$509	3- WAY for use with ATTACHMENT	
F_OVHD-1070	Low Overhead Guard - 80in.	\$508	F_ATLI-1030 STD Mast	\$726
		7-00	F_ATLI-1040 FF Mast	\$976



F. ATL-1650 FFT Mast \$1,022 F. ATL-1730 \$0 (JAD Mast (G20/25) \$1,136 F. SDSF-1760 \$1,036 F. SDSF-1760 F. S	IC, Pneumatic Tire Trucks	G20/P/S,25/P/S,30/P/S,33P/S,35C			
F_SNSF-1180 S7 SO CR S0 S1 1150	Components	Price Incl.	Components		Price Incl.
F_ATIL-1269 FF Mast \$9.76 F_ATIL-1270 FF Mast \$9.76 F_ATIL-1280 FF Mast \$9.76 F_ATIL-1280 FF Mast \$9.76 F_ATIL-1280 FF Mast \$9.76 F_ATIL-1280 FF Mast \$1.022 F_ATIL-1340 * QUAD Mast (\$20.25) \$1.138 Class 2 Front End available via SQ for G30E/P. Contact Machine Orders for part numbers and lead time. 4-WAY for use with HANG-ON SIDESHIFTER and ADDITIONAL ATTACHMENT F_ATIL-1300 * TF Mast \$1.255 F_ATIL-1340 * QUAD Mast (\$20.25) \$1.579 Class 2 Front End available via SQ for G30E/P. Contact Machine Orders for part numbers and lead time. 4-Way for use with INTEGRAL SIDESHIFTING FORK POSITIONER F_ATIL-1300 FF Mast \$1.255 F_ATIL-1310 FF F Mast \$1.255 F_ATIL-1310 FF Mast \$1.255 F_ATIL-1320 FF Mast \$1.255 F_ATIL-1	F_ATLI-1330 * QUAD Mast (G20/25) Class 2 Front End available via SQ for G30E/P. Contact Moreon for part numbers and lead	\$1,138	F_SDSF-1180 F_SDSF-2260 Class 2 Front End for part numbers a	57" ISO Class II * QUAD Mast Class II I available via SQ for G30E/P. Contact	\$1,511 \$1,150
## SDSF-1380 FF Mast \$2,741 ## SDSF-1380 FF Mast \$3,441 ## SDSF-1380 STD M	F_ATLI-1260 STD Mast F_ATLI-1270 FF Mast F_ATLI-1280 FFT Mast F_ATLI-1940 * QUAD Mast (G20/25) Class 2 Front End available via SQ for G30E/P. Contact M	\$976 \$1,022 \$1,138	F_SDSF-1070 F_SDSF-1180	44" ISO Class III 57" ISO Class III	
## A-WAY for use with HANG-ON SIDESHIFTER and ADDITIONAL ATTACHMENT F_ATIL-1000	•			•	\$2.741
### ### ### ### ### ### ### ### ### ##					
F_ATIL-190			F_SDSF-1660	FFT Mast	
F_ATLI-1100		ADDITIONAL			
F. ATLI-1100					
F_ATLI-1110 FFT Mast	_			` ,	
F_ATLI-1340	_				
Integral - 44in. Wide (G30/33/35) F. SDSF-1480 STD Mast S. S. S. STD Mast S. S. STD Mast S. S. STD Mast S. S. S. S. S. S. STD Mast S. S. S. S. S. STD Mast S. S. S. S. S. STD Mast S. S. S. S. S. S. S. S. STD Mast S. S. S. S. S. S. S. S. STD Mast S.	_		_		
time. Integral - 44in, Wide (G30/33/35) F_SDSF-1380 STD Mast \$2,915 F_SDSF-1680 FF Mast \$3,613 F_SDSF-1680 FF Mast \$3,613 F_SDSF-1680 FF Mast \$3,613 F_SDSF-1680 FF Mast \$3,289 F_SDSF-1680 FF Ma	_ ` '		F_SDSF-1700	FFT Wast	\$3,441
### ATTACHMENT F_ATLI-1300					
4-Way for use with INTEGRAL SIDESHIFTING FORK POSITIONER F_ATLI-1290 STD Mast \$1,237 F_ATLI-1310 FFM Mast \$1,237 F_ATLI-1310 FFM Mast \$1,343 F_ATLI-1310 * QUAD Mast (G20/25) \$1,579 Class 2 Front End available via SQ for G30E/P. Contact Machine Orders for part numbers and lead time. 4-WAY for use with ATTACHMENT F_ATLI-1150 STD Mast \$1,359 F_ATLI-1150 FFM Mast \$1,359 F_ATLI-1170 FFT Mast \$1,359 F_ATLI-1170 FFT Mast \$1,476 F_ATLI-130 FFM Mast \$1,476 F_ATLI-130 STD Mast \$1,476 F_ATLI-130 FFM Mast \$1,476 F_ATLI-130 STD Mast \$1,476 F_ATLI-130 FFM Mast \$1,359 F_ATLI-130 STD Mast \$1,476 F_ATLI-130 FFM Mast \$1,476 F_ATLI-130 STD Mast \$1,476 F_ATLI-130 FFM Mast \$1,476 F_ATLI-130 STD Mast \$1,559 F_ATLI-130 STD Mast \$1,456 F_ATLI-130 STD Mast \$1,559 F_ATLI-130 STD Mast \$1,456 F_ATLI-130 STD Mast \$1,559 F_ATLI-130 STD Mast \$1,456	time.		Integral - 44in. Wid	de (G30/33/35)	
## Part			_	•	\$2.915
## FATLI-130			F_SDSF-1600	FFL Mast	
F_ATLI-1300 FF Mast		SITIONER	F_SDSF-1660	FFT Mast	
Integral - 57in. Wide (G30/33/35)					
F_ATLI-1370 *QUAD Mast (G20/25) \$1,579	_				
Class 2 Front End available via SQ for G30E/P. Contact Machine Orders for part numbers and lead time. F.SDSF-1640 FFL Mast \$3,613 \$3,613 \$1,613			_	` ,	
for part numbers and lead time. 4-WAY for use with ATTACHMENT F_ATLI-1150	_		_		
### ATTACHMENT F_ATLI-1150 STD Mast \$1,155 F_FOPR-2110 STD Mast \$3,289 F_ATLI-1350 *COUNTY		nacilile Orders	_		
## ATTACHMENT F_ATLI-1150 STD Mast \$1,155 F_FOPR-2110 STD Mast \$3,289 F_ATLI-1170 FFT Mast \$1,476 F_ATLI-1350 *QUAD Mast (G20/25) \$1,579 Class 2 Front End available via SQ for G30E/P. Contact Machine Orders for part numbers and lead time. F_ATLI-1120 STD Mast \$1,155 F_FOPR-2300 STD Mast \$4,020 FFDPR-1420 FFT Mast \$4,020 FTT Mast	•		F_SDSF-1700	FFT Mast	\$3,613
F_ATLI-1150 STD Mast \$1,155 F_FORR-2110 STD Mast \$3,289 F_ATLI-1160 FF Mast \$1,359 F_ATLI-1170 FFT Mast \$1,476 F_ATLI-1350 *QUAD Mast (G20/25) \$1,579 Class 2 Front End available via SQ for G30E/P. Contact Machine Orders for part numbers and lead time. F_ATLI-1120 STD Mast \$1,476 F_ATLI-1120 STD Mast \$1,476 F_ATLI-1130 FF Mast \$1,476 F_ATLI-1130 FF Mast \$1,476 F_ATLI-1130 FFT Mast \$1,476 F_ATLI-1130 *QUAD Mast (G20/25) \$1,579 Class 2 Front End available via SQ for G30E/P. Contact Machine Orders for part numbers and lead time. SIDESHIFTERS F_FORR-2110 STD Mast \$3,289 F_FORR-1500 FFT Mast \$4,020 FFT Mast \$3,289 F_FORR-1500 FFT Mast \$4,020 FFT Mast \$4,020 FFT Mast \$3,289 F_FORR-1500 FFT Mast \$4,020 FFT Mast \$4,020 FFT Mast \$3,289 F_FORR-1500 FFT Mast \$4,020 FFT Mast \$3,289 F_FORR-1500 FFT Mast \$4,020 FFT Mast \$3,289 F_FORR-1500 FFT Mast \$3,289			*Do not order carr	riage, sideshifter or load backrest	
F_ATLI-1160 FF Mast \$1,359 F_OPR-1330 FF Mast \$3,289 F_ATLI-1170 FFT Mast \$1,476 F_ATLI-1350 *QUAD Mast (G20/25) \$1,579 Class 2 Front End available via SQ for G30E/P. Contact Machine Orders for part numbers and lead time. 57in Wide (G20/25) F_FOPR-1300 FFT Mast \$3,289 F_FOPR-1500 FFT Mast \$4,020 FFT Mast \$1,155 F_FOPR-1690 FFT Mast \$1,476 F_ATLI-1130 FFT Mast \$1,476 F_ATLI-1140 FFT Mast \$1,476 F_ATLI-1360 *QUAD Mast (G20/25) \$1,579 Class 2 Front End available via SQ for G30E/P. Contact Machine Orders for part numbers and lead time. 57in Wide (G30/33/35) F_FOPR-1550 FFT Mast \$3,497 F_FOPR-1550 FFT Mas		¢1 155	,		40.000
F_ATLI-1170	=		_		
## Class 2 Front End available via SQ for G30E/P. Contact Machine Orders for part numbers and lead time. ### Class 2 Front End available via SQ for G30E/P. Contact Machine Orders for part numbers and lead time. ### Class 2 Front End available via SQ for G30E/P. Contact Machine Orders for part numbers and lead time. ### Class 2 Front End available via SQ for G30E/P. Contact Machine Orders for part numbers and lead time. ### Class 2 Front End available via SQ for G30E/P. Contact Machine Orders for part numbers and lead time. ### Class 2 Front End available via SQ for G30E/P. Contact Machine Orders for part numbers and lead time. ### Class 2 Front End available via SQ for G30E/P. Contact Machine Orders for part numbers and lead time. ### Class 2 Front End available via SQ for G30E/P. Contact Machine Orders for part numbers and lead time. ### Class 2 Front End available via SQ for G30E/P. Contact Machine Orders for part numbers and lead time. ### Class 2 Front End available via SQ for G30E/P. Contact Machine Orders for part numbers and lead time. ### Class 2 Front End available via SQ for G30E/P. Contact Machine Orders for part numbers and lead time. ### Class 2 Front End available via SQ for G30E/P. Contact Machine Orders for part numbers and lead time. ### Class 2 Front End available via SQ for G30E/P. Contact Machine Orders for part numbers and lead time. ### Class 2 Front End available via SQ for G30E/P. Contact Machine Orders for part numbers and lead time. ### Class 2 Front End available via SQ for G30E/P. Contact Machine Orders for part numbers and lead time. ### Class 2 Front End available via SQ for G30E/P. Contact Machine Orders for part numbers and lead time. ### Class 2 Front End available via SQ for G30E/P. Contact Machine Orders for part numbers and lead time. ### Class 2 Front End available via SQ for G30E/P. Contact Machine Orders for part numbers and lead time. ### Class 2 Front End available via SQ for G30E/P. Contact Machine Orders for part numbers for part numbers and lead time			_		
for part numbers and lead time. 57in Wide (G20/25) time. 57in Wide (G20/25) F_FOPR-2300 STD Mast \$4,020 F_FOPR-1420 FF Mast \$4,020 F_FOPR-1690 FFT Mast \$4,020 F_ATLI-1120 STD Mast \$1,155 F_ATLI-1130 FF Mast \$1,359 F_ATLI-1360 * QUAD Mast (G20/25) \$1,579 Class 2 Front End available via SQ for G30E/P. Contact Machine Orders for part numbers and lead time. \$1,579 SIDESHIFTERS 57in Wide (G30/33/35) F_FOPR-2300 STD Mast \$3,497 F_FOPR-2300 STD Mast \$3,497 F_FOPR-2300 STD Mast \$4,020 F_FOPR-2300 STD Mast \$4,020 F_FOPR-2300 STD Mast \$4,020	F_ATLI-1350 * QUAD Mast (G20/25)		1 _1 01 10 100	i i i iviast	Ş3,409
### ### ##############################	Class 2 Front End available via SQ for G30E/P. Contact M	Machine Orders			
4-WAY for use with INTEGRAL SIDESHIFTER and ADDITIONAL ATTACHMENT F_ATLI-1120 STD Mast \$1,155 F_ATLI-1130 FF Mast \$1,359 F_ATLI-1140 FFT Mast \$1,476 F_ATLI-1360 * QUAD Mast (G20/25) \$1,579 Class 2 Front End available via SQ for G30E/P. Contact Machine Orders for part numbers and lead time. SIDESHIFTERS STD Mast \$4,020 F_FOPR-1420 FF Mast \$4,020 F_FOPR-1500 FF Mast \$3,497 F_FOPR-1550 FFT M	•		57in Wide (G20/25	5)	
4-WAY for use with INTEGRAL SIDESHIFTER and ADDITIONAL ATTACHMENT F_ATLI-1120 STD Mast \$1,155 F_ATLI-1130 FF Mast \$1,359 F_ATLI-1140 FFT Mast \$1,476 F_ATLI-1360 *QUAD Mast (G20/25) \$1,579 Class 2 Front End available via SQ for G30E/P. Contact Machine Orders for part numbers and lead time. SIDESHIFTERS F_FOPR-1690 FFT Mast \$4,020 FFOPR-1690 FFT Mast \$4,020	time.		F_FOPR-2300	STD Mast	\$4,020
4-WAY for use with INTEGRAL SIDESHIFTER and ADDITIONAL ATTACHMENT F_ATLI-1120			F_FOPR-1420	FF Mast	\$4,020
## ATTACHMENT F_ATLI-1120	A WAY for use with INTECRAL SIDESHIFTED and	ADDITIONAL	F_FOPR-1690	FFT Mast	\$4,020
F_ATLI-1120 STD Mast \$1,155 F_ATLI-1130 FF Mast \$1,359 F_ATLI-1140 FFT Mast \$1,476 F_ATLI-1360 * QUAD Mast (G20/25) \$1,579 Class 2 Front End available via SQ for G30E/P. Contact Machine Orders for part numbers and lead time. SIDESHIFTERS 46in Wide (G30/33/35) F_FOPR-2170 STD Mast \$3,497 F_FOPR-1350 FF Mast \$3,497 F_FOPR-1550 FFT Mast \$3,497 F_FOPR-1550 FFT Mast \$3,497 F_FOPR-1500 STD Mast \$4,020 F_FOPR-2300 STD Mast \$4,020 F_FOPR-1420 FF Mast \$4,020		ADDITIONAL			
F_ATLI-1130 FF Mast \$1,359 F_ATLI-1140 FFT Mast \$1,476 F_ATLI-1360 * QUAD Mast (G20/25) \$1,579 Class 2 Front End available via SQ for G30E/P. Contact Machine Orders for part numbers and lead time. SIDESHIFTERS		¢1 155	, ,		
F_ATLI-1140 FFT Mast \$1,476 F_ATLI-1360 * QUAD Mast (G20/25) \$1,579 Class 2 Front End available via SQ for G30E/P. Contact Machine Orders for part numbers and lead time. 57in Wide (G30/33/35) F_FOPR-1350 FFT Mast \$3,497 F_FOPR-1550 FFT Mast \$3,497 F_FOP			•	•	
F_ATLI-1360 * QUAD Mast (G20/25) \$1,579 Class 2 Front End available via SQ for G30E/P. Contact Machine Orders for part numbers and lead time. 57in Wide (G30/33/35) F_FOPR-1350 FF Mast \$3,497 \$3,497 \$4,020 F_FOPR-1420 FF Mast \$4,020			_		
Class 2 Front End available via SQ for G30E/P. Contact Machine Orders for part numbers and lead time. 57in Wide (G30/33/35) F_FOPR-2300 STD Mast \$4,020 F FOPR-1420 FF Mast \$4,020	_		_		
time. 57in Wide (G30/33/35) SIDESHIFTERS F_FOPR-2300 STD Mast \$4,020 F FOPR-1420 FF Mast \$4,020	_ ` '		F_FOPK-1000	FF I IVIASL	\$3,497
57in Wide (G30/33/35)	for part numbers and lead				
SIDESHIFTERS F_FOPR-2300 STD Mast \$4,020 F_FOPR-1420 FF Mast \$4,020	time.		57in Wide (G30/33	1/35)	
SIDESHIFTERS F FOPR-1420 FF Mast \$4,020					\$4 N2N
Hook Type, Hang-On (G20/25)			_		
	Hook Type, Hang-On (G20/25)		=		7 1 / 020

page 30 / 108 Price Effective Date: 01/01/2016 Last Update Date: 01/24/2017



IC, Pneumatic Tire Trucks

G20/P/S,25/P/S,30/P/S,33P/S,35C

Components		Price Incl.	Components		Price Incl.
F_FOPR-1690	FFT Mast	\$4,020	F_CABN-1060	Semi-Cabin Style C - Top Roof Cover, Front and Rear Glass	\$2,554
MISCELLANEOUS			F_CABN-1160	Full Cabin for LP Hyundai & 3.0 GM	\$7,721
F_INTA-1000	Pre-Cleaner	\$573		Engine	
F_MIRR-1010	Rear View Mirrors - Large	N/C ✓	F_CABN-1170	Full Cabin for DF Hyundai Engine	\$7,721
F_LPTM-1030	LP Cradle (Swing Out)	\$107	F_CABN-1000	Semi-Cabin Style A - Top Roof Cover	\$807
F_LPTM-1060	LP Cradle (Swing Out & Down)	\$358	F_CABN-1600	Full Cabin for LP Mitsubishi Engine	\$7,721
F_SPCO-1000	Speed Control	\$178	F_CABN-1620	Full Cabin for DF Mitsubishi Engine	\$7,721
F_LOFI-1000	Low Fuel Warning Light	\$410			
F_RGBR-1000	Rear Grab Bar with Horn Button	N/C ✓	CABIN LIGHT OPT	TIONS	
> F_AUSH-1000	Anti Directional Change Controller For Single Drive	\$435	F_LFRT-1040	Front Flood Lights - Full Cabin - Halogen	N/C
>> F_AUSH-1020	Anti Directional Change Controller For Dual Drive	\$435	F_LFRT-1070	4 Front Floodlights - Full Cabin - Halogen	\$100
> F_AUSH-1120	Anti Directional Change Controller For	\$435	F_LFRT-1310	Front Flood Lights - Full Cabin - LED	\$575
1_7100111120	Dual Drive & Fingertip Controls	ήτου	F_LREA-1040	One Rear Floodlight - Full Cabin -	\$219
F_AUTL-1000	Auto Tilt Leveling	4007	1_LIXLX-1040	Halogen	\$219
F_SAFE-1040	•	\$807	F_LREA-1080	Two Rear Floodlights - Full Cabin -	4460
_	UL Safety Rated LP to LPS (Hyundai Engine Only)	\$696	_	Halogen	•
F_SAFE-1050	UL Safety Rated LP to LPS (Mitsubishi	\$696	F_LREA-1250	One Rear Floodlight - Full Cabin - LED	\$437
	Engine Only)		F_LCOM-1050	Front and Rear Combination Lights -	\$474
F_HOMO-1050	UL Safety Rated LP to LPS (3.0 GM	\$682		Full Cabin - Halogen	
	Engine Only)		F_LCOM-1170	Front and Rear Combination Lights -	\$1,044
F_LVSP-1020	Vented Side Plate, LP	\$360		Full Cabin - LED	
F_LVSP-1030	Vented Side Plate, DF	\$360	>> F_WARN-1060	Blue LED Rear Spotlight - Full Cabin	\$502
F_WTSL-1000	Weight Display	\$1,770			
F_ADCO-1030	Larger Radiator	N/C ✓	CABIN OPTIONS		
>> F_DICO-1000	Foot Directional Control	\$540	F_HEAT-1090	Heater w/o cover (For Hyundai Engine	\$356
F_BEPL-1030	Belly Plate for LP Chassis (Mitsubishi Engine Only)	\$451	F_TWIP-1000	Only)	•
F_LEYE-1070	Lifting Eyes (Mitsubishi Engine Only)	4202	_	Top Wiper for Full Cabin	\$434
F_ACML-1040		\$282	F_HEAT-1160	Heater for use w/ Mitsubishi Engine (UL	\$642
F_ACIVIL-1040	Hydraulic Accumulator - STD Mast (127" MFH or Higher)	\$1,197	E INITA 4040	Approved)	
F_ACML-1050	· • · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	41 100	F_INTA-1010	Pre-Cleaner	\$573
F_ACIVIL-1000	Hydraulic Accumulator - FF Mast (118"	\$1,197	F_SOSU-1000	Sound Suppresion	\$679
E ACM 4000	MFH or Higher)		F_FANN-1050	Operator Fan	\$351
F_ACML-1060	Hydraulic Accumulator - FFT Mast	\$1,197	F_FWIP-1050	Front Wiper w/o Heater	\$376
	(186" MFH or Higher)		F_FWIP-1060	Front Wiper w/ Heater (Hyundai & 3.0	\$376
_	* 4th Control Valve Lockout	\$1,230		GM Engines Only)	
F_BEPL-1000	Belly Plate for LP Chassis (For Hyundai	\$451	F_FWIP-1110	Front Wiper w/ Heater (Mitsubishi	\$376
	and GM 3.0 Engines Only)			Engine Only)	
F_QICK-1000	3-Way Quick Disconnect	\$165	F_RWIP-1000	Rear Wiper for Full Cabin	\$376
F_QICK-1010	4-Way Quick Disconnect	\$330	F_ARCR-1040	Air Conditioner - Rear Mount - For	
F_FIEX-1010	3 LBS (1.5KG), ABC Type Fire Extinguisher	\$275	F_HEAT-1050	Mitsubishi Engine Only Heater w/ cover (For 3.0 GM Engine	\$642
F_FIEX-1020	5 LBS (2.5KG), ABC Type Fire Extinguisher	\$315	1_112/11 1000	Only)	Ψ 042
F_FIEX-1030	10 LBS (4.5KG), ABC Type Fire Extinguisher	\$350			
F_FIEX-1050	1.5 LBS (.7KG), ABC Type Fire Extinguisher	\$250			
>> F_AUSH-1110	Anti Directional Change Controller For Single Drive & Fingertip Controls	\$435			
Available via SQ fo	nt on any attachments with clamping	g capabilities.			
CABIN STYLES					
Mounted on Overh	nead Guard	41 607			

Semi-Cabin Style B - Top Roof Cover \$1,687

and Front Glass

F_CABN-1030



IC, Pneumatic Tire Trucks

G20G, G25G, G30G

Special Value Package					
Updated	Date	Model	Capacity	List Price	
		G20G-MDF	4000 lb capacity at 24 inch load center	46,579.00	
		G20G-MLP	4000 lb capacity at 24 inch load center	44,950.00	
		G25G-MDF	5000 lb capacity at 24 inch load center	48,793.00	
		G25G-MLP	5000 lb capacity at 24 inch load center	47,165.00	
		G30G-MDF	6000 lb capacity at 24 inch load center	53,022.00	
		G30G-MLP	6000 lb capacity at 24 inch load center	51,394.00	

Includes the following as standard equipment:

 Hydraulic Shoe Brakes 	 Vinyl Suspension Seat 	 3-Way Valve 	 Rear Grab Bar
 Convenience Tray 	 185"/85" FFT Mast 	 Carriage 	 6F/6B Tilts
Side Shifter	 Load Backrest 	 41" Forks 	 3-Way Hydraulics
 Hang-on S/S 	 Combination Lights 	 Back-up Alarm 	 Large Rear View Mirrors
Triang-on 3/3	Combination Lights	Back-up Alaim	Large Real view

For complete truck order Chassis, Tires, Hydraulic Control Valve, Seat, Overhead Guard, Mast, Tilt Cylinder, Carriage, Load Backrest, Fork, and, any additional options.

Note: prices and specifications subject to change without notice.

Arrow in front of part number indicates price change after effective date

Components		F	Price Incl.	Components		Price Incl.
<u>CHASSIS</u>						
LP				Solid Soft Ride Tire	es	
Mitsubishi 2.4L En	gine and Shoe Brakes			F_TIRE-1110	7.00-12, Drive / 6.00-9,10PR Steen	\$1,833
F_GENE-2320	G20G-MLP	Ş	\$33,409 ✓		(G20/25)	
F_GENE-2320	G25G-MLP	Ş	\$35,624 ✓	F_TIRE-1110	28x9-15,12PR Drive/ 6.50-10 Steen	\$2,011
F_GENE-2320	G30G-MLP	Ş	\$39,642 ✓		(G30)	
				F_TIRE-1120	7.00-15 Dual / 6.50-10,10PR Steer (G20/25/30) - Dual Drive	\$4,287
Dual Fuel						
Mitsubishi 2.4L En	gine and Shoe Brakes					
F_GENE-2310	G20G-MDF	Ś	\$35,038 🗸	SOLID, NON-MAR		
F_GENE-2310		Š	\$37,252 ✓	F_TIRE-1170	Solid Non-Marking (G20/25)	\$2,116
F_GENE-2310	G30G-MDF		\$41,270 🗸	F_TIRE-1170	Solid Non-Marking (G30)	\$3,065
	include: Mitsubishi 2.4	liter G424PE	LP Engine,			
Power Shift Trans	•			<u>MASTS</u>		
	ydraulic Shoe Brakes, Elec			MFH: Maximum Fo	•	
•	on, Maintenance Free Bat	tery, Tilt Stee	ring Wheel,	OAL: Overall Lowe	S .	
Dual Element Air (•			FFH: Free Fork He	ight	
-	hts, Counterweight, Ove	ernead Guard	, Operator			
Sensing System, I	лігrors, васкир			2- STAGE STANDA		
Alarm.				F_MAST-S13000 \$	* MFH 118" OAL 80" FFH 6" - 12° max	\$4,138
TIDEO				E MAOT OTOGOG	back tilt	
TIRES	Dutan			F_MAST-S13300 ;	* MFH 130" OAL 86" FFH 6" - 12° max	\$4,138
Pneumatic - Single				E MACT CTOFOO	back tilt	
Includes Drive and		C 00 0 40DD	/ /	F_WAST-ST3500 ?	* MFH 138" OAL 90" FFH 6" - 12° max	\$4,206
F_TIRE-1010	•	6.00-9,10PR	N/C ✓	E MACT CT4000	back tilt	44 561
F TIRE-1010	Steer (G20/25) 28x9-15,12PR Drive/ 6.5	50 10 10DD	27/07/	F_MAST-ST4000	MFH 157" OAL 102" FFH 6" - 6° max back tilt	\$4,561
F_11KL-1010	Steer (G30)	00-10, TOPK	N/C ✓	F_MAST-ST4500		à4 CC4
	Steel (GSO)			F_WAS1-314500	back tilt	\$4,664
				F MAST-ST5000	MFH 197" OAL 122" FFH 6" - 6° max	\$4,851
Pneumatic - Dual I	Dulivo			1 _WAG1 013000	back tilt	\$4,051
F TIRE-1070	7.00-12, 12PR Dual / 6.	00 10 10DD	41 400	* 10° may hack tilt	when ordering a cabin.	
F_11KE-1070	· ·	00-10, 10FK	\$1,402	TO MAX BACK UIL	when ordering a cabin.	
E TIDE 1070	Steer (G20/25)	EO 10 10DD	41 400			
F_TIRE-1070	7.00-15, 12PR Dual / 6.	50-10, TUPK	\$1,402	2-STAGE EIII I ED	EE /EE*	
	Steer (G30)			2-STAGE FULL FR	EE (FF)	



IC, Pneumatic Tire Trucks

G20G, G25G, G30G

Components		Price Incl.	Components		Price Incl.
-	* MFH 126" OAL 84" FFH 57"- 12° max	\$4,995	F_BART-1010	Class III, 47in. High x 58in. Wide	\$226
_	back tilt	Q 1 / 2 2 3		(G30G)	7220
* 10° max back tilt	when ordering a cabin.		FORKO		
			FORKS Hook Type - Pallet	/ Price per PAIR	
3- STAGE FULL FR	REE TRIPLE (FFT)		Class II (G20/25G)		
F_MAST-FT4270	MFH 168" OAL 78" FFH 52" - 6° max	\$6,645	F_FORK-1190	1.75" x 4" x 39"	\$493
5 MAGT 57 47 40	back tilt		F_FORK-1200	1.75" x 4" x 41"	\$517 ✓
F_MAST-FT4710	MFH 185" OAL 84" FFH 57" - 6° max back tilt	\$6,645 ✓	F_FORK-1210 F_FORK-1220	1.75" x 4" x 45" 1.75" x 4" x 47"	\$574
F_MAST-FT5540	MFH 218" OAL 99" FFH 71" - 4° max	\$6,794	F_FORK-2520	1.75	\$620 \$665
	back tilt	Q07751	F_FORK-1340	2" x 4" x 59"	\$717
F_MAST-FT5990	MFH 236" OAL 105" FFH 77" - 4° max back tilt	\$6,929	F_FORK-1370	2" x 4" x 71"	\$871
** Please add 1" to	the OAL of all published MASTS for the	G30G Model			
			Hook Type - Pallet	/ Price per PAIR	
TILT CYLINDERS			Class III (G30G)	4.75" 5" 00"	
Price per PAIR F_TILT-1220	6° Forward / 12° Back	4402	F_FORK-2530 F_FORK-2540	1.75" x 5" x 39" 1.75" x 5" x 41"	\$574
F_TILT-1220 F_TILT-1070	6° Forward / 12° Back	\$493 \$493	F_FORK-2540 F_FORK-2560	1.75 x 5 x 41 1.75" x 5" x 47"	\$682 ✓ \$734
F_TILT-1200	6° Forward / 6° Back (G20/25G)	\$493 ✓	F FORK-2570	2" x 5" x 53"	\$734 \$779
F_TILT-1210	6° Forward / 4° Back (G30G)	\$493 <	F_FORK-2580	2" x 5" x 59"	\$830
F_TILT-1240	8° Forward / 10° Back	\$493	F_FORK-2610	2" x 5" x 71"	\$956
			Note: Trucks ship	ping without forks will ship with a blank o	lata plate.
CARRIAGES Hook Type			<u>SEATS</u>		
Class II - 43in. Wid	e (G20/25G)		F_SEAT-1100	Deluxe Vinyl Suspension w/ Hip	N/C ✔
F_CARR-1000	STD Mast	\$1,037	6_/	Restraint	IV/ C J
F_CARR-1010	FF Mast	\$1,037			
F_CARR-1020	FFT Mast	\$1,037 ✓	LIGHTS AND ALA	RMS	
			F_LREA-1310	One Rear Floodlight	\$214
			F_LREA-1320	Two Rear Floodlights	\$533
Hook Type			F_LSTB-1000	Red Strobe Below OHG	\$304
Class II - 57in. Wid	•		F_LSTB-1020	Red Strobe Above OHG	\$304
F_CARR-1040	STD Mast FF Mast	\$1,482	F_LSTB-1030 F_LSTB-1050	Amber Strobe Below OHG Amber Strobe Above OHG	\$304
F_CARR-1050 F_CARR-1060	FFT Mast	\$1,482 \$1,482	F_LS1B-1050	Amber Strobe Above Ong	\$304
1_0/11/1/ 1000	TTT Wast	\$1,402	HYDRAULIC CON	TROL VALVES	
			F_CRVE-1270	3- Section with 3 Levers (STD Mast)	\$688
Hook Type			F_CRVE-1290	4- Section with 4 Levers (STD Mast)	\$1,146
Class III - 44in. Wid	le (G30G)		F_CRVE-1280	3- Section with 3 Levers (FF/FFT Mast)	\$688 ✓
F_CARR-1000	STD Mast	\$1,059	F_CRVE-1300	4- Section with 4 Levers (FF/FFT Mast)	\$1,146
F_CARR-1010	FF Mast	\$1,059			
F_CARR-1020	FFT Mast	\$1,059 ✓	HYDRAULIC LINE		
			3-WAY for use wit	=	+=10
Hook Type			F_ATLI-1000 F_ATLI-1010	STD Mast FF Mast	\$710
Class III - 57in. Wic	le (G30G)		F_ATLI-1010 F_ATLI-1020	FFT Mast	\$956 \$1,002 ✓
F_CARR-1040	STD Mast	\$1,521	1 _7(12) 1020	TT Wast	\$1,002
F_CARR-1050	FF Mast	\$1,521			
F_CARR-1060	FFT Mast	\$1,521	3- WAY for use with	th OTHER ATTACHMENT	
			F_ATLI-1030	STD Mast	\$710
LOAD BACKREST			F_ATLI-1040	FF Mast	\$956
	Class II, 45in. High x 44in. Wide (G20/25G)	\$150 ✓	F_ATLI-1050	FFT Mast	\$1,002
F_BART-1000			I and the second se		
F_BART-1000 F_BART-1010	Class II, 47in. High x 57in. Wide	\$226			
F_BART-1010	Class II, 47in. High x 57in. Wide (G20/25G)			h Hang-On S/S and ADDITIONAL ATTACI	HMENT
_	Class II, 47in. High x 57in. Wide	\$226 \$150 ✓	4-WAY for use wit F_ATLI-1090 F_ATLI-1100	h Hang-On S/S and ADDITIONAL ATTACI STD Mast FF Mast	##ENT \$1,134 \$1,333



IC, Pneumatic Tire Trucks

G20G, G25G, G30G

Components		Price Incl.	Components		Price Incl.
F_ATLI-1110	FFT Mast	\$1,448	F_LREA-1250 F_LCOM-1170	One Rear Flood Light for Cabin - LED Combination Lights w/ Front Floodlight for Cabin - LED	\$270 \$789
4-WAY for use with	OTHER ATTACHMENT		F_LFRT-1310	Two Front Floodlights for Cabin - LED	\$462
F_ATLI-1150	STD Mast	\$1,134	F_LSTB-1040	Amber Strobe for all Cabin Styles	\$30 4
F_ATLI-1160	FF Mast	\$1,333		(Mounted Below)	
F_ATLI-1170	FFT Mast	\$1,448			
SIDESHIFTERS					
Hook Type					
F_SDSF-1070	43" ISO Class II - (G20/25G)	\$1,013 ✓			
F_SDSF-1180	56" ISO Class II - (G20/25G)	\$1,482			
F_SDSF-2230	45" ISO Class III - (G30G)	\$1,037 🗸			
F_SDSF-1180	56" ISO Class III - (G30G)	\$1,505			
INTEGRAL SIDES					
• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	e, 43in. Wide (G20/25G)				
F_SDSF-1380	STD Mast	\$2,689			
F_SDSF-1600	FF Mast	\$2,689			
F_SDSF-1660	FFT Mast	\$2,689			
Class III Haals Ton	. 44in Wide (C200)				
F_SDSF-1380	e, 44in. Wide (G30G) STD Mast	40.060			
F SDSF-1600	FF Mast	\$2,860 \$2,860			
F_SDSF-1660	FFT Mast	\$2,860			
MISCELLANEOUS	OPTIONS				
F_CBOX-1000	Convenience Tray	N/C ✓			
F_INTA-1120	Precleaner	\$294			
F_RGBR-1000	Rear Grab Bar w/Horn Button	N/C ✓			
F_HOMO-1330	LPS Rating	\$661			
> F_QICK-1000	Quick Disconnect Couplers - One Pair	\$165			
> F_QICK-1010	Quick Disconnect Couplers - Two Pairs	\$330			
F_FWCK-1030	Fuel Cap Key - Dual Fuel Only	\$115			
F_LPTM-1030	Swing Out LP Tank Mounting	\$101			
F_LPTM-1060	Swing Out & Down LP Tank Mounting	\$343			
>> F_AUSH-1240	Anti Directional Change Controller for LP	\$553			
> F_AUSH-1170	Anti Directional Change Controller for	\$553			
	DF				
CABIN STYLES					
F_CABN-1030	Style B Semi Cabin (Top Roof Cover and Front Glass)	\$1,655			
F_CABN-1060	Style C Semi Cabin (Top Roof Cover	\$2,504			
E CARN 1620	and Front and Rear Glass)	+4 565			
F_CABN-1620	Full Cabin with Front Wiper and Washer	\$4,567			
F_CABN-1670	Full Cabin with Front Wiper & Washer and Sound Suppresion	\$5,883			
CABIN OPTIONS					
F_FWIP-1030	Wiper and Washer on Front Glass (For	\$368			
1 _1 ****** 1000	Semi Cabin Style B & C)	γ300			
F_HEAT-1000	Heater for Full Cabin	\$551			
F_FANN-1050	Operator Fan	\$101			
F_LREA-1020	One Rear Flood Light for all Cabin	\$214			
	Styles				



Auto Shift Controller

DOOSAN Doosan Forklift Price Pages

IC, Pneumatic Tire Trucks

D35/40/45S-7, D50/55C-7

Special Value Package				
Updated	Date	Model	Capacity	List Price
		D35S-7	8000 lb capacity at 24 inch load center	100,873.00
		D40S-7	9000 lb capacity at 24 inch load center	106,039.00
		D45S-7	10000 lb capacity at 24 inch load center	111,473.00
		D50C-7	11000 lb capacity at 24 inch load center	116,780.00
		D55C-7	12000 lb capacity at 24 inch load center	122,015.00

Includes the following as standard equipment:

Diesel Engine Chassis with Oil Disc Brakes	 Vinyl Susp. Seat 	 2 Front & 1 Rear Flood Lights 	 Back-Up Alarm
 Hang-on Sideshifter 	 Large Mirrors 	 Rear Grab Bar w/ Horn 	 Carriage
8F/8B Tilts	 Side Shifter 	 Load Backrest 	 47" Forks
 185"/ 92" - D35/40/45S FFT Mast 	 3 Way Hydraulics 	 180"/ 92" - D50/55C FFT Mast 	 Catalytic Muffler

For complete truck order Chassis, Tires, Valve, Seat, Overhead Guard, Mast, Tilt Carriage, Load Backrest, and Forks.

Note: prices and specifications subject to change without notice.

Arrow in front of part number indicates price change after effective date

Components		Price Incl.	Components		Price Incl.
CHASSIS			> F TIRE-2190	8.25-15 Drive / 7.00-12 Steer (D35S)	\$2,879
	r 3.4 liter D34 Diesel Engine			For Harsh Environments	Q2,075
with Oil-Cooled D	<u> </u>		>> F_TIRE-2200	300x15 Drive / 7.00-12 Steer	\$4,246
F_GENE-1930	D35S-7 (8,000 lb.)	\$80,077	_	(D40/45/50/55) For Harsh	, ,
F_GENE-1930	D40S-7 (9,000 lb.)	\$85,243		Environments	
F_GENE-1930	D45S-7 (10,000 lb.)	\$90,482			
F_GENE-1930	D50C-7 (11,000 lb.)	\$95,714			
F_GENE-1930	D55C-7 (12,000 lb.)	100,949	Dual Drive with Of)B	
Standard Chassis			Includes Drive and	l Steer	
•	er 3.4 liter D34 tier 4 final diesel engine	, Power shift	F_TIRE-1080	Pneumatic 7.50-16, 12PR Dual Drive /	\$1,680
transmission, Pov	ver Oil			7.00-12, 12PR Steer (D35/40/45S)	
Disc Brakes,			F_TIRE-1080	Pneumatic 7.50-16, 12PR Dual Drive /	\$1,909
Power Steering, E				7.00-12, 14PR Steer (D50/55C)	
•	art ignition key switch, Park brake, Mair	itenance free	F_TIRE-1130	Solid Soft Ride 7.50-16 Dual Drive /	\$4,911
battery, Tilt steeri	•			7.00-12 Steer (D35/40/45S) (D50/55C)	
wheel, Dual element Air cleaner and Rain Cap, Counterweight		>> F_TIRE-2180	Solid Soft Ride 7.50-16 Dual Drive /	\$5,890	
				7.00-12 Steer (D35/40/45S) (D50/55C)	
TIRES				For Harsh Enviro	
Pneumatic - Singl					
Includes Drive and		,			
F_TIRE-1020	Narrow 8.25-15, 14PR Drive / 7.00-12,	NC 🗸	Non Marking Solid		
F TIRE-1020	12PR Steer (D35S) Wide 300x15, 18PR Drive / 7.00-12,	27.0	Includes Drive and		
F_11KE-1020	12PR Steer (D40/45S)	NC 🗸	F_TIRE-1180	8.25-15 Drive / 7.00-12 Steer	\$3,998
F TIRE-1020	Wide 300x15, 18PR Drive / 7.00-12,	NC ✓	E TIDE 4400	(D35/40S)	+2 222
1_11KL-1020	14PR Steer (D50/55C)	INC V	F_TIRE-1180	300X15 Drive / 7.00-12 Steer (D45S) D50/55C)	\$3,998
	141 K dieer (500/300)			D30/33C)	
			MASTS		
Solid Soft Ride - S	Single Drive with ODB		MFH: Maximum Fo	urk Hojaht	
Includes Drive and Steer			OAL: Overall Lowe	•	
F_TIRE-1600	Narrow 8.25-15 Drive / 7.00-12 Steer	\$3,165	FFH: Free Fork He	•	
	(D35S)	ψ3,103	TTTI. TTCC TOLK TIC	igiit	
F_TIRE-1600	Wide 300x15 Drive / 7.00-12 Steer	\$3,165	D35/40S		
_	(D40/45S)	,	2-Stage Wide View	Standard (STD)	
F_TIRE-1600	Wide 300x15 Drive / 7.00-12 Steer	\$3,165	F MAST-ST3000	MFH 118" OAL 88" FFH 6" - 10° max	\$7,270
	(D50/55C)	,		back tilt	7,12,0



IC, Pneumatic Tire Trucks

D35/40/45S-7, D50/55C-7

Components	Price Incl.	
F_MAST-ST3300 MFH 130" OAL 94" FFH 6" - 10° max back tilt	\$7,270	
F_MAST-ST3650 * MFH 144" OAL 101" FFH 6" - 10° max back tilt	\$7,270	
F_MAST-ST4000 * MFH 157" OAL 113" FFH 6" - 10° max back tilt	\$7,481	
F_MAST-ST4250 * MFH 167" OAL 118" FFH 6" - 10° max back tilt	\$8,491	
F_MAST-ST4850 * MFH 191" OAL 136" FFH 6" - 8° max back tilt	\$8,491	
D35/40S 2-Stage Wide View Full Free (FF) F_MAST-FF3000 MFH 118" OAL 87" FFH 57" - 10° max	\$9,165	

D35/40S

3-Stage Wide View Full Free Triple (FFT)

back tilt

F_MAST-FT4000	MFH 157"	OAL	82" FFH	l 52"	- 8° max	\$12,156	
	back tilt						
F_MAST-FT4250	MFH 167"	OAL	86" FFH	l 56"	- 8° max	\$12,156	
	back tilt						
F_MAST-FT4700	MFH 185"	OAL	92" FFH	l 62"	- 8° max	\$12,538	•
	back tilt						
F_MAST-FT5150 *	MFH 202"	OAL	98" FFH	l 68"	- 5° max	\$13,365	
	back tilt						
F_MAST-FT5600 *	MFH 220"	OAL1	04" FFH	74"	- 5° max	\$13,514	
	back tilt						
F_MAST-FT6050 *	MFH 238"	OAL1	10" FFH	l 79"	- 3° max	\$13,754	
	back tilt						

For maximum capacity limit back tilt to 3° on masts with a MFH of 185" or higher on the D35/40

and 202" or higher on the D45/50/55

D45S

F_MAST-ST3000	MFH 118"	OAL	88"	FFH	6" - 10°	max	\$7,270
	back tilt						
F_MAST-ST3300	MFH 130"	OAL	94"	FFH	6" - 10°	° max	\$7,270
	back tilt						
F_MAST-ST3650 *	MFH 144"	OAL	101"	FFH	6" - 10	° max	\$7,270
	back tilt						
F_MAST-ST4000 *	MFH 157"	OAL	113"	FFH	6" - 10	° max	\$7,481
	back tilt						
F_MAST-ST4250 *	MFH 167"	OAL	118"	FFH	6" - 10	° max	\$8,491
	back tilt						
F_MAST-ST4850 *	MFH 191"	OAL	136"	FFH	l 6" - 5°	max	\$8,491
	back tilt						

D45S

2-Stage Wide View Full Free (FF)

F_MAST-FF3000 MFH 118" OAL 87" FFH 53" - 10° max \$9,165 back tilt

D45S

Components		Price Incl.					
3-Stage Wide View F	3-Stage Wide View Full Free Triple (FFT)						
	MFH 157" OAL 82" FFH 49" - 8° max back tilt	\$12,156					
	MFH 167" OAL 86" FFH 53" - 8° max back tilt	\$12,156					
_	MFH 185" OAL 92" FFH 59" - 8° max back tilt	\$12,538 ✓					
	MFH 202" OAL 98" FFH 65" - 5° max back tilt	\$13,365					
	MFH 220" OAL104" FFH 71" - 5° max back tilt	\$13,514					
_	MFH 238" OAL110" FFH 77" - 3° max back tilt	\$13,754					

For maximum capacity limit back tilt to 3° on masts with a MFH of 185" or higher on the D35/40

and 202" or higher on the D45/50/55

D50/55C

2-Stage Wide View Standard (STD)

F_MAST-ST2750	MFH 108" OAL	88" FFH	6" - 10°	\$7,270
	max back tilt			
F_MAST-ST3050	MFH 120" OAL	94" FFH	6" - 10°	\$7,270
	max back tilt			
F_MAST-ST3400 *	MFH 134" OAL 101	" FFH 6"	- 10° max	\$7,270
	back tilt			
F_MAST-ST3750 *	MFH 147" OAL 113	" FFH 6"	- 10° max	\$7,481
	back tilt			
F_MAST-ST4000 *	MFH 157" OAL 118	" FFH 6"	- 10° max	\$8,491
	back tilt			
F_MAST-ST4600 *	MFH 181" OAL 136	6" FFH 6"	- 8° max	\$8,491
	back tilt			

D50/55C

2-Stage Wide View Full Free (FF)

F_MAST-FF2875 MFH 113" OAL 87" FFH 49" - 10° \$9,165 max back tilt

D50/55C

3-Stage Wide View Full Free Triple (FFT)

F_MAST-FT3875	MFH 152" OAL back tilt	. 82" FFH 44	4" - 8° max	\$12,156
F_MAST-FT4125		86" FFH 48	8" - 8° max	\$12,156
F_MAST-FT4575		92" FFH 54	4" - 8° max	\$12,538 ✓
F_MAST-FT5025 *		98" FFH 60	0" - 5° max	\$13,365
F_MAST-FT5475 *		104" FFH 66	6" - 3° max	\$13,514
F_MAST-FT5925		110" FFH 72	2" - 3° max	\$13,754

For maximum capacity limit back tilt to 3° on masts with a MFH of 185" or higher on the D35/40

and 202" or higher on the D45/50/55

* Mast will ship detached from chassis.

TILT CYLINDERS

^{*} Mast will ship detached from chassis.

^{*} Mast will ship detached from chassis.



IC, Pneumatic Tire Trucks

D35/40/45S-7, D50/55C-7

Components		Price Incl.	Components		Price Incl.
Price Per PAIR			> F_FORK-1450	2" x 6" x 41"	\$950
F TILT-1240	8 Forward / 10 Back	\$791	> F_FORK-1480	2" x 6" x 47"	\$1,064 <
F_TILT-1250	8 Forward / 8 Back	\$791 ✓	> F_FORK-1530	2.4" x 6" x 53"	\$1,144
F_TILT-1260	8 Forward / 5 Back	\$791	> F_FORK-1540	2.4" x 6" x 59"	\$1,367
F_TILT-1270	8 Forward / 3 Back	\$791	> F_FORK-1560	2.4" x 6" x 71"	\$1,623
1_1121 1270	o rotward / o baok	\$ / 5 I	> F_FORK-1500	2" x 6" x 94"	\$1,023
CARRIAGES Hook Type			1 _ 1 2 1 11 1 1 2 1 2		<i>417773</i>
Class III (D35/40S)	Single Tire 49 in. wide		Class IV - For D45	/50/55	
F_CARR-1000	STD Mast	\$1,543	>> F_FORK-1450	2" x 6" x 41"	\$1,077
F_CARR-1010	FF Mast	\$1,543	>> F_FORK-1480	2" x 6" x 47"	\$1,144 🗸
F_CARR-1020	FFT Mast	\$1,543 ✓	>> F_FORK-1530	2.4" x 6" x 53"	\$1,389
		, ,	>> F_FORK-1540	2.4" x 6" x 59"	\$1,646
			> F_FORK-1560	2.4" x 6" x 71"	\$1,898
Class III (D35/40S) Dual Tire 64 in. wide		> F_FORK-1580	2.4" x 6" x 79"	\$2,023
F_CARR-1040	STD Mast	ċ1 720	> F_FORK-1600	2.4" x 6" x 94"	\$2,565
F_CARR-1050	FF Mast	\$1,738	_	ping without forks will ship with a blank	
F_CARR-1060	FFT Mast	\$1,738	Note: Trucks simp	ping without forks will simp with a blank	data plate.
F_CARR-1000	rr i Masi	\$1,738			
				Sideshifting Forkpositioner	
Class IV (D45S) S	ingle Tire 52 in. wide		Class III - For D45		
F_CARR-1000	STD Mast	\$1,594	F_FORK-2930	2"x6"x47"	\$1,064
F_CARR-1010	FF Mast	\$1,594	F_FORK-2960	2.4"x6"x53"	\$1,173
F_CARR-1020	FFT Mast	\$1,594 ✓	F_FORK-2970	2.4"x6"x59"	\$1,367
		, ,	F_FORK-2990	2.4"x6"x71"	\$1,898
			OVERHEAR CHAP		
` '	ual Tire 64 in. wide		OVERHEAD GUAR		
F_CARR-1040	STD Mast	\$1,738	F_OVHD-1000	Standard Height - 87.6"	N/C
F_CARR-1050	FF Mast	\$1,738	F_OVHD-1420	Increased Height - 91.5"	N/C ✓
F_CARR-1060	FFT Mast	\$1,738	F_OVHD-1450	Lowered Height - 86"	N/C
			<u>SEATS</u>		
Class IV (D50/550	c) Single Tire 52 in. wide		F_SEAT-1020	Vinyl Static Seat (with seat belt and hip	N/C
F_CARR-1000	STD Mast	\$1,669		restraint)	11/ C
F_CARR-1010	FF Mast	\$1,669	F_SEAT-1030	Cloth Static Seat	N/C
F_CARR-1020	FFT Mast		F_SEAT-1080	Vinyl suspension seat	N/C ✓
F_CARR-1020	FF1 IVId5t	\$1,669 ✓	F_SEAT-1090	Cloth suspension seat with hip restraint	N/C V
			F_SBEL-1060	Seat Belt Interlock	\$27
Class IV (D50/550	c) Dual Tire 64 in. wide		_	lacement seats from Doosan Parts Div	
F_CARR-1040	STD Mast	č1 0E2	equipped with sea		
F_CARR-1050	FF Mast	\$1,853		dealers\' responsibility to ensure the	se seats are
F_CARR-1060	FFT Mast	\$1,853	equipped with sea	•	
F_CARR-1000	rr i iviast	\$1,853		switches before the seats are installed.	
LOAD BACKREST	<u>'S</u>				
D35/40S			LIGHTS AND ALA		
F_BART-1000	51in. wide x 47 in. high (Single Drive	\$190 🗸	F_LFRT-1170	Front Flood Lights - Haolgen	N/C ✓
	Tire)		F_LFRT-1300	Front Flood Lights - LED	\$660
F_BART-1010	66in. wide x 47 in. high (Dual Drive	\$288	F_LFRT-1190	Front Flood Lights w/ Combination	\$465
	Tires)			Lights - Halogen	
			F_LREA-1100	One Rear Floodlight for OHG - Haolgen	\$231 ✓
			F_LREA-1240	One Rear Floodlight for OHG - LED	\$500
D45S/50/55C			F_LSTB-1000	Red Strobe Mounted Below OHG	\$322
F_BART-1000	54 in. wide x 53 in. high (Single Drive	\$208 🗸	F_LSTB-1020	Red Strobe Mounted Above OHG	\$322
1 PULL 1000	Tire)	\$∠∪8 ∀	F_LSTB-1030	Amber Strobe Mounted Below OHG	; \$322
E BADT 1010	,	4000	F_LSTB-1050	Amber Strobe Mounted Above OHG	\$322
F_BART-1010	66 in. wide x 53 in. high (Dual Drive	\$288	F_ALAR-1000	Back-up Alarm	\$345 ✓
	Tires)		F_LFRT-1350	Front Flood Lights w/Combination	\$1,145
FORKS			_	Lights - LED	· - /
FORKS	ook tung. Ballat				
Price per PAIR, Ho	• •		WIRING GROUP		
Class III - For D35	40				



IC, Pneumatic Tire Trucks

D35/40/45S-7, D50/55C-7

Components		Price Incl.	Components		Price Incl.
F_OWIR-1000	For without combination lights	N/C ✓	F_FOPR-2350	STD Mast	\$5,859
F_OWIR-1020	For use with combination lights	N/C	F_FOPR-1740	FFT Mast	\$5,859
HYDRAULIC CON	TROL VALVES				
F_CRVE-1010	3 Section with 2 levers	N/C	51 in. Wide - D50/5	5C (Class IV)	
F_CRVE-1020	3 Section with 3 levers	\$150 ✓	F_FOPR-2230	STD Mast	\$4,609
F_CRVE-1030	4 Section with 4 levers	\$767	F_FOPR-1410	FF Mast	\$4,609
F_CRVE-1980	3 Section with 3 levers for use w/	\$150	F_FOPR-1600	FFT Mast	\$4,609
	Heavy Duty Cooling	•			
F_CRVE-1990	4 Section with 4 levers for use w/	\$767			
	Heavy Duty Cooling	•	66 in. Wide - D50/5	5C (Class IV)	
			F_FOPR-2370	Std Mast	\$6,093
HYDRAULIC LINE	S GROUPS		F_FOPR-1750	FFT Mast	\$6,093
3-Way for use with	n Sideshifter		_		, . ,
F_ATLI-1000	STD Mast	\$1,310	MISCELLANEOUS	OPTIONS	
F_ATLI-1010	FF Mast	\$1,903	F_HOMO-1290	Type DS - UL Safety Rated Diesel to	\$1,335
F_ATLI-1020	FFT Mast	\$2,178 🗸		DS	Q1/333
		, , -	F_INTA-1100	Precleaner	\$561
			F_SPAK-1030	Spark Arrestor	\$458
3-Way for use with	n Additional Attachment (right-side, high	termination)	F_AUTL-1050	Auto Tilt Leveling for STD / FF/ FFT	\$2,422
F_ATLI-1030	STD Mast	\$1,310	_	Mast	T-/
F_ATLI-1040	FF Mast	\$1,903	F_ADCO-1090	Heavy Duty Cooling System (Includes	\$1,110
F_ATLI-1050	FFT Mast	\$2,178	_	Hydraulic and Transmission Cooler)	4-7
_		, , -	F_AUSH-1150	Autoshift Controller	N/C ✓
			F_EMER-1050	Engine Shutdown System	\$736
4-Way for use with	Sideshift and Attachment		F_FCWK-1000	Fuel Cap with Key	\$53
F_ATLI-1090	STD Mast	\$2,543	F_STRP-1000	Static Grounding Strap	N/C
F_ATLI-1100	FF Mast	\$2,721	F_RGBR-1000	Rear Grab Bar with Horn Switch	N/C ✓
F_ATLI-1110	FFT Mast	\$2,850	F_MIRR-1010	Rear View Mirrors - Large (pair)	N/C ✓
_		4-7	F_MIRR-1060	Rear View Mirros - Panoramic	\$45
			F_MIRR-1070	Rear View Mirros - Panoramic with	\$72
4-Way for use with	n Additional Attachment			Large Mirrors	
F ATLI-1150	STD Mast	\$2,543	F_LEYE-1000	Hoist Hook for D35/40S	\$657
F_ATLI-1160	FF Mast	\$2,721	F_TOOL-1000	Tool Kit	\$302
F_ATLI-1170	FFT Mast	\$2,850	F_JACK-1000	Cigar and Power Jack	\$33
_		4-7	F_HZSW-1000	Emergency Hazard (use w/combination	\$88
				lights)	
4-Way for use with	INTEGRAL S/S FORK POSITIONER		F_ACML-1080	Hydraulic Accumulator - STD Mast	\$1,370
F ATLI-1290	STD Mast	\$2,543		(130" MFH or Higher)	
F ATLI-1300	FF Mast	\$2,721	F_ACML-1100	Hydraulic Accumulator - FFT Mast	\$1,370
F_ATLI-1310	FFT Mast	\$2,850	= =:=:\/	(157" MFH or Higher)	
		, ,	F_FIEX-1010	3 LBS (1.5KG), ABC Type Fire	\$275
SIDESHIFTERS				Extinguisher	
	on - Class III (D35/40)		F_FIEX-1020	5 LBS (2.5KG), ABC Type Fire	\$300
F_SDSF-1070	49 in. wide (Single Drive Tire)	\$1,766 ✓	E EIEV 4000	Extinguisher	
F_SDSF-1180	64 in. wide (Dual Drive Tires)	\$2,315	F_FIEX-1030	10 LBS (4.5KG), ABC Type Fire	\$385
	,	, ,	E EIEV 4050	Extinguisher	
			F_FIEX-1050	1.5 LBS (.7KG), ABC Type Fire	\$200
Hook Type, Hang-	on - Class IV (D45/50/55)		F_DICO-1000	Extinguisher Foot Directional Control (Includes	4040
F SDSF-1070	52 in. wide (Single Drive Tire)	\$1,812 🗸	F_DICO-1000	Foot Directional Control (Includes Autoshift Controller)	\$249
F_SDSF-1180	64 in. wide (Dual Drive Tires)	\$2,377	via SO	Engine Block Heater (Must be ordered	åFOF
	,	Q2/3//	via SQ	`	\$525
INTEGRAL SIDES	HIFTING FORK POSITIONER		> TEMP 450005 0	via SQ by Machine Orders)	+=10
	iage, sideshifter or load backrest		➤ TEMP-150825-2	Ground Speed Control (SQ)	\$513
51 in. Wide - D35/4	• .		04 DIN 077/1 70		
F_FOPR-2220	STD Mast	\$4,403	CABIN STYLES	d Overal	
F_FOPR-1600	FFT Mast	\$4,403	Mounted on Overh		4a
1_1 0111 1000		ŲΨ,ΨUJ	F_CABN-1000	Semi-Cabin Style A - Top Roof Cover	\$1,030
			F_CABN-1030	Semi-Cabin Style B - Top Roof Cover	\$2,057
66 in. Wide - D35/4	10/45S (Class III)			and Front Glass	
55 Tride - D55/4	(01000 111)				
			for the second s		



IC, Pneumatic Tire Trucks

D35/40/45S-7, D50/55C-7

0		Dulan local
Components		Price Incl.
F_CABN-1060	Semi-Cabin Style C - Top Roof Cover, Front and Rear Glass	\$3,427
F_CABN-1140	Full Cabin with Side Doors (88 inches)	\$9,213
F_CABN-1400	Full Cabin with Side Doors - 100mm Higher (91.5 inches)	\$11,976
CABIN LIGHT OPTI	ONS	
F_LFRT-1210	Front Flood Lights for Full Cabin - Halogen	N/C
F_LFRT-1310	Front Flood Lights for Full Cabin - LED	\$660
F_LREA-1040	One Rear Floodlight for Full Cabin	\$231
F_LREA-1250	One Rear Floodlight for Full Cabin - LED	\$500
via SQ	Front Flood Lights w/Combination Lights for Full Cabin	\$465
F_LFRT-1360	Front Flood Lights w/Combination Lights for Full Cabin - LED	\$1,145
CABIN OPTIONS		
F_SOSU-1000	Sound Suppression for Full Cabin	\$745
F_SOSU-1030	Sound Suppression for Semi-Cabin Styles	\$745
F_FWIP-1060	Front Wiper and Washer for Full Cabin	\$265
F_FWIP-1070	Front Wiper and Washer for Semi-Cabin Styles	\$265
F_HEAT-1170	Heater Tier 4	\$789
F_RWIP-1000	Rear Wiper for Full Cabin	\$602
F_ARCR-1140	Air Conditioner (Top Condenser) Tier 4	\$5,193
F_ARCR-1150	Air Conditioner (Rear Condenser) Tier 4	\$5,653
F_HOMO-1300	Type DS - UL Safety Rated Diesel to DS For Use With Air Conditioner	\$1,335
F_CAAU-1000	Radio & Cassette Player for Full Cabin - Do Not Order With Air Conditioner	\$894
F_CAAU-1010	CD Player for Full Cabin - Do Not Order With Air Conditioner	\$1,157
F_CAMR-1000	Rear View Camera	\$1,578
F_FANN-1090	Operator Fan	\$582
F_JACK-1010	Power Jack	\$33



IC, Pneumatic Tire Trucks

G35S/G40S/G45S/G50C/G55C

Special Value Package				
Updated	Date	Model	Capacity	List Price
		G35S-5ODB	8000 lb capacity at 24 inch load center	83,066.00
		G35S-5SB	8000 lb capacity at 24 inch load center	80,480.00
		G40S-5ODB	9000 lb capacity at 24 inch load center	88,037.00
		G40S-5SB	9000 lb capacity at 24 inch load center	85,453.00
		G45S-5ODB	10000 lb capacity at 24 inch load center	93,283.00
		G45S-5SB	10000 lb capacity at 24 inch load center	90,698.00
		G50C-5ODB	11000 lb capacity at 24 inch load center	98,381.00
		G50C-5SB	11000 lb capacity at 24 inch load center	95,795.00
		G55C-5ODB	12000 lb capacity at 24 inch load center	103,419.00
		G55C-5SB	12000 lb capacity at 24 inch load center	100,834.00

Includes the following as standard equipment:

· Shoe Brakes

• Catalytic Muffler

- Hang-on S/S
- 8F/8B Tilts
- 185"/ 92" G35/40/45S FFT Mast
- Vinyl Susp. Seat
- Large Mirrors
- Side Shifter
- 3 Way Hydraulics
- 2 Front/ 1 Rear Floods
- Rear Grab Bar w/ Horn
- Load Backrest
- 180"/ 92" G50/55C FFT Mast
- Back-Up Alarm
- Carriage
- 47" Forks

- 8F/8B Tilts

For complete truck order Chassis, Tires, Valve, Seat, Overhead Guard, Mast, Tilt Carriage, Load Backrest, and Forks.

Note: prices and specifications subject to change without notice.

Arrow in front of part number indicates price change after effective date

Components		Price Incl.	Components		Price Incl.
CHASSIS			F TIRE-1010	Wide 300x15, 18PR Drive / 7.00-12,	N/C ✓
PSI 6 Cylinder 4.3L	_ Engine		_	14PR Steer (G50/55) (Shoe Brake)	2., 0
F_GENE-2550	G35S-5 (8,000 lb.) with shoe brakes	\$59,264 ✓	F_TIRE-1020	Narrow 8.25-15, 14PR Drive / 7.00-12,	N/C ✓
F_GENE-2550	G40S-5 (9,000 lb.) with shoe brakes	\$64,237 ✓		12PR Steer (G35) (Oil Disc Brake)	
F_GENE-2550	G45S-5 (10,000 lb.) with shoe brakes	\$69,283 ✓	F_TIRE-1020	Wide 300x15, 18PR Drive / 7.00-12,	N/C ✓
F_GENE-2550	G50C-5 (11,000 lb.) with shoe brakes	\$74,303 ✓		12PR Steer (G40/45) (Oil Disc Brake)	
F_GENE-2550	G55C-5 (12,000 lb.) with shoe brakes	\$79,342 √	F_TIRE-1020	Wide 300x15, 18PR Drive / 7.00-12,	N/C ✓
				14PR Steer (G50/55) (Oil Disc Brake)	
PSI 6 Cylinder 4.3L	Engine				
F GENE-2560	G35S-5 (8,000 lb.) with Oil disc brakes	\$61,850	Solid Soft Ride - S	Single Drive	
F_GENE-2560	G40S-5 (9,000 lb.) with Oil disc brakes	\$66,821	Includes Drive and	•	
F GENE-2560	G45S-5 (10,000 lb.) with Oil disc brakes		F TIRE-1880	Narrow 8.25-15 Drive / 7.00-12 Steer	\$2,990
F GENE-2560	G50C-5 (11,000 lb.) with Oil disc	7 /		(G35) (Shoe Brake)	Ψ Δ, 550
02.12 2000	brakes	Ç70,003	F TIRE-1880	Wide 300x15 Drive / 7.00-12 Steer	\$2,990
F GENE-2560	G55C-5 (12,000 lb.) with Oil disc	\$81.927	_	(G40/45/50/55) (Shoe Brake)	42/550
_	brakes	401/22/	F TIRE-1600	Narrow 8.25-15 Drive / 7.00-12 Steer	\$2,367
Standard Chassis	include: Power Shift Transmission, P	ower Brakes,	_	(G35) (Oil Disc Brake)	7-7
Power Steering, El	ectrical Fuel		F_TIRE-1600	Wide 300x15 Drive / 7.00-12 Steer	\$2,990
Shut-off, Engine	Shutdown, Anti-Restart Ignition Key,	Park Brake,		(G40/45/50/55) (Oil Disc Brake)	, , ,
Maintenance Free	Battery, Tilt				
	LP Tank Mounting, Dual Element	Air Cleaner,			
Counterweight			Dual Drive Tires		
			Includes Drive and Steer		
<u>TIRES</u>			F_TIRE-1070	Pneumatic 7.50-16, 12PR Dual Drive /	\$1,532
Pneumatic - Single	e Drive			7.00-12, 12PR Steer (G35/40/45) (Shoe	
Includes Drive and	I Steer			Brake)	
F_TIRE-1010	Narrow 8.25-15, 14PR Drive / 7.00-12,	N/C ✓	F_TIRE-1070	Pneumatic 7.50-16, 12PR Dual Drive /	\$1,731
	12PR Steer (G35) (Shoe Brake)			7.00-12, 14PR Steer (G50/55) (Shoe	
F_TIRE-1010	Wide 300x15, 18PR Drive / 7.00-12,	N/C ✓		Brake)	
	12PR Steer (G40/45) (Shoe Brake)				

Price Effective Date: 01/01/2016 Last Update Date: 01/24/2017 page 42 / 108



S/G50C/G55C

IC, Pneumatic Tire Trucks			G35S/G40S/G45S/G50C/G55C		
Components		Price Incl.	Components Price Incl.		
F_TIRE-1120	Solid Soft Ride 7.50-16 Dual Drive / 7.00-12 Steer (G35/40/45/50/55) (Shoe	\$3,581	F_MAST-FT5150 * MFH 202" OAL 98" FFH 68" - 5° max \$13,633 back tilt		
F_TIRE-1080	Brake) Pneumatic 7.50-16, 12PR Dual Drive /	\$1,532	F_MAST-FT5600 * MFH 220" OAL104" FFH 74" - 5° max \$13,785 back tilt		
	7.00-12, 12PR Steer (G35/40/45) (Oil Disc Brake)		F_MAST-FT6050 * MFH 238" OAL110" FFH 79" - 3° max \$14,030 back tilt		
F_TIRE-1080	Pneumatic 7.50-16, 12PR Dual Drive /	\$1,731	** Mast will ship detached from chassis.		
	7.00-12, 14PR Steer (G50/55) (Oil Disc Brake)		For maximum capacity limit back tilt to 3° on masts with a MFH of 185" or higher on the G35/40		
F_TIRE-1130	Solid Soft Ride 7.50-16 Dual Drive / 7.00-12 Steer (G35/40/45/50/55) (Oil Disc Brake)	\$3,581	and 202" or higher on the G45/50/55		
			G45S		
Non Marking Tires			2-Stage Wide View Standard (STD) F_MAST-ST3000 MFH 118" OAL 88" FFH 6" - 10° max \$7,416		
Includes Drive and		45 526	back tilt		
F_TIRE-1170	8.25-15 Drive / 7.00-12 Steer (G35) (Shoe Brake)	\$5,736	F_MAST-ST3300 MFH 130" OAL 94" FFH 6" - 10° max \$7,416 back tilt		
F_TIRE-1170	300x15 Drive / 7.00-12 Steer (G40/45/50/55) (Shoe Brake)	\$7,246	F_MAST-ST3650 * MFH 144" OAL 101" FFH 6" - 10° max \$7,416 back tilt		
F_TIRE-1180	8.25-15 Drive / 7.00-12 Steer (G35) (Oil Disc Brake)	\$5,736	F_MAST-ST4000 * MFH 157" OAL 113" FFH 6" - 10° max \$7,631 back tilt		
F_TIRE-1180	300x15 Drive / 7.00-12 Steer (G40/45/50/55) (Oil Disc Brake)	\$7,246	F_MAST-ST4250 * MFH 167" OAL 118" FFH 6" - 10° max \$8,661 back tilt		
MASTS	(0.00.000,000)		F_MAST-ST4850 * MFH 191" OAL 136" FFH 6" - 5° max \$8,661 back tilt		
MFH: Maximum Fo	ork Height		Dack un		
OAL: Overall Low	ered Height				
FFH: Free Fork He	eight		G45S		
G35/40S			2-Stage Wide View Full Free (FF) F_MAST-FF3000 MFH 118" OAL 87" FFH 53" - 10° max \$9,349		
2-Stage Wide Viev	v Standard (STD)		back tilt		
F_MAST-ST3000		\$7,416			
F_MAST-ST3300	MFH 130" OAL 94" FFH 6" - 10° max back tilt	\$7,416	G45S 3-Stage Wide View Full Free Triple (FFT)		
F_MAST-ST3650	* MFH 144" OAL 101" FFH 6" - 10° max back tilt	\$7,416	F_MAST-FT4000 MFH 157" OAL 82" FFH 49" - 8° max \$12,400 back tilt		
F_MAST-ST4000	* MFH 157" OAL 113" FFH 6" - 10° max back tilt	\$7,631	F_MAST-FT4250 MFH 167" OAL 86" FFH 53" - 8° max \$12,400 back tilt		
F_MAST-ST4250	* MFH 167" OAL 118" FFH 6" - 10° max back tilt	\$8,661	F_MAST-FT4700 MFH 185" OAL 92" FFH 59" - 8° max \$12,789 ✓ back tilt		
F_MAST-ST4850	* MFH 191" OAL 136" FFH 6" - 8° max	\$8,661	F_MAST-FT5150 * MFH 202" OAL 98" FFH 65" - 5° max \$13,633		

G35/40S

2-Stage Wide View Full Free (FF)

F_MAST-FF3000 MFH 118" OAL 87" FFH 57" - 10° max back tilt

G35/40S

3-Stage Wide View Full Free Triple (FFT)

back tilt

F_MAST-FT4000	MFH 157" OAL 82" FFH 52" - 8° max \$12,400
	back tilt
F_MAST-FT4250	MFH 167" OAL 86" FFH 56" - 8° max \$12,400
	back tilt
F_MAST-FT4700	MFH 185" OAL 92" FFH 62" - 8° max \$12,789 ✓
	back tilt

For maximum capacity limit back tilt to 3° on masts with a MFH of 185" or higher on the G35/40

F_MAST-FT5600 * MFH 220" OAL104" FFH 71" - 5° max \$13,785

F_MAST-FT6050 * MFH 238" OAL110" FFH 77" - 3° max \$14,030

and 202" or higher on the G45/50/55

** Mast will ship detached from chassis.

back tilt

back tilt

back tilt

G50/55C

2-Stage Wide View Standard (STD)

F_MAST-ST2750	MFH 108" OAL back tilt	88" FFH 6" - 10° max	\$7,416
F_MAST-ST3050		94" FFH 6" - 10° max	\$7,416

Price Effective Date: 01/01/2016 Last Update Date: 01/24/2017 page 43 / 108



IC, Pneumatic Tire Trucks

G35S/G40S/G45S/G50C/G55C

io, i nouman	o The Trucks			3330/3430/3430/3	000,000
Components		Price Incl.	Components		Price Incl.
F_MAST-ST3400	* MFH 134" OAL 101" FFH 6" - 10° max	\$7,416			
	back tilt			ual Tire 64 in. wide	
F_MAST-ST3750	* MFH 147" OAL 113" FFH 6" - 10° max	\$7,631	F_CARR-1040	STD Mast	\$1,773
	back tilt		F_CARR-1050	FF Mast	\$1,773
F_MAST-ST4000	* MFH 157" OAL 118" FFH 6" - 10°	\$8,661	F_CARR-1060	FFT Mast	\$1,773
E MAOT 074000	max back tilt				
F_IMAS1-S14600	* MFH 181" OAL 136" FFH 6" - 8° max back tilt	\$8,661	01 11/ (050/550	NO. 1 T. 50.	
	back till			C) Single Tire 52 in. wide	+1 500
			F_CARR-1000 F_CARR-1010	STD Mast FF Mast	\$1,703
G50/55C			F_CARR-1010 F_CARR-1020	FFT Mast	\$1,703 \$1,703 ✓
2-Stage Wide View	Full Free (FF)		1_OAKK-1020	11 1 Wast	ŞI,/U3 V
	MFH 113" OAL 87" FFH 49" - 10°	\$9,349			
	max back tilt	φ υ, 540	Class IV (G50/550	c) Dual Tire 64 in. wide	
			F_CARR-1040	STD Mast	\$1,891
			F_CARR-1050	FF Mast	\$1,891
G50/55C			F_CARR-1060	FFT Mast	\$1,891
3-Stage Wide View	Full Free Triple (FFT)				, ,
	MFH 152" OAL 82" FFH 44" - 8° max	\$12,400	LOAD BACKREST	<u>'S</u>	
	back tilt		G35/40S		
F_MAST-FT4125	MFH 162" OAL 86" FFH 48" - 8° max	\$12,400	F_BART-1000	51in. wide x 47 in. high (Single Drive	\$194 ✓
	back tilt			Tire)	
F_MAST-FT4575		\$12,789 ✓	F_BART-1010	66in. wide x 47 in. high (Dual Drive	\$294
E MAOT ETCOOF	back tilt			Tires)	
F_MAST-F15025	* MFH 197" OAL 98" FFH 60" - 5° max	\$13,633			
E MACT ETEATE	back tilt	412 705			
F_IVIAS1-F15475	* MFH 215" OAL104" FFH 66" - 3° max back tilt	\$13,785	G45S/50/55C		
F MAST-FT5925	* MFH 233" OAL110" FFH 72" - 3° max	¢1/ 030	F_BART-1000	54 in. wide x 53 in. high (Single Drive	\$213 🗸
1_10020	back tilt	\$14,030	E DADT 1010	Tire)	4004
For maximum cap	acity limit back tilt to 3° on masts with	a MFH of 185"	F_BART-1010	66 in. wide x 53 in. high (Dual Drive Tires)	\$294
or higher on the G				riies)	
and 202" or higher			FORKS		
** Mast will ship de	etached from chassis.		Price per PAIR, Ho	ook type - Pallet	
			Class III - For G35/		
TILT CYLINDERS			F_FORK-1450	2"x6"x41"	\$970
Price Per PAIR			F_FORK-1480	2"x6"x47"	\$1,086 ✓
F_TILT-1240	8 Forward / 10 Back	\$807	F_FORK-1530	2.4"x6"x53"	\$1,167
F_TILT-1250	8 Forward / 8 Back	\$807 🗸	F_FORK-1540	2.4"x6"x59"	\$1,395
F_TILT-1260	8 Forward / 5 Back	\$807	F_FORK-1560	2.4"x6"x71"	\$1,936
F_TILT-1270	8 Forward / 3 Back	\$807			
CARRIACES					
CARRIAGES Hook Type			Class IV - For G45		
	Single Tire 49 in. wide		F_FORK-1480	2.4"x6"x47"	\$1,167 🗸
F_CARR-1000	STD Mast	\$1,574	F_FORK-1530	2.4"x6"x53"	\$1,417
F_CARR-1010	FF Mast	\$1,574	F_FORK-1540	2.4"x6"x59"	\$1,679
F CARR-1020	FFT Mast	\$1,574	F_FORK-1560 F_FORK-1580	2.4"x6"x71"	\$1,936
1_0/11(11 1020	TT Mast	ŞI,3/4 •	F_FORK-1580	2.4"x6"x79"	\$2,064
Class III (G35/40S) Dual Tire 64 in. wide		Price per BAID w/	Sideshifting Forkpositioner	
F_CARR-1040	STD Mast	\$1,773	Class III - For G45	.	
F_CARR-1050	FF Mast	\$1,773	F_FORK-2930	2"x6"x47"	¢1 006
F_CARR-1060	FFT Mast	\$1,773	F_FORK-2960	2.4"x6"x53"	\$1,086 \$1,197
		. ,	F_FORK-2900 F_FORK-2970	2.4 x6 x53 2.4"x6"x59"	\$1,197
			F_FORK-2990	2.4"x6"x71"	\$1,395
Class IV (G45S) S	ingle Tire 52 in. wide		5141.2555		ų±, 230
F_CARR-1000	STD Mast	\$1,626			
F_CARR-1010	FF Mast	\$1,626	Class IV - For G50	/55C	
F_CARR-1020	FFT Mast	\$1,626 ✓			



IC, Pneumatic Tire Trucks

G35S/G40S/G45S/G50C/G55C

Components		Price Incl.	Components		Price Incl.
F_FORK-1520	2.4"x6"x47"	\$1,167 √	F_ATLI-1030	STD Mast	\$1,337
F_FORK-1530	2.4"x6"x53"	\$1,417	F_ATLI-1040	FF Mast	\$1,942
F_FORK-1540	2.4"x6"x59"	\$1,679	F_ATLI-1050	FFT Mast	\$2,222
F_FORK-1560	2.4"x6"x71"	\$1,936			¥=,===
F_FORK-1580	2.4"x6"x79"	\$2,064			
Note: Trucks ship	ping without forks will ship with a blank		4-Way for use witl	h Sideshift and Attachment	
-		-	F_ATLI-1090	STD Mast	\$2,594
OVERHEAD GUAR	<u>RD</u>		F_ATLI-1100	FF Mast	\$2,776
F_OVHD-1000	Standard Height- 87.6"	N/C ✓	F_ATLI-1110	FFT Mast	\$2,908
F_OVHD-1420	Increased Height- 91.5"	N/C			
<u>SEATS</u>			4-Way for use witl	h Additional Attachment	
F_SEAT-1020	Vinyl Static Seat (with seat belt and hip	N/C	F_ATLI-1150	STD Mast	\$2,594
	restraint)		F_ATLI-1160	FF Mast	\$2,776
F_SEAT-1030	Cloth Static Seat	N/C	F_ATLI-1170	FFT Mast	\$2,908
F_SEAT-1080	Vinyl suspension seat	N/C ✓			
F_SEAT-1090	Cloth suspension seat with hip restraint	N/C			
	placement seats from Doosan Parts Div		4-Way for use witl	h INTEGRAL S/S FORK POSITIONER	
	at belts, or seat switches. It is dealers\"		F_ATLI-1290	STD Mast	\$2,594
	seats are equipped with seat belts, and,	if necessary,	F_ATLI-1300	FF Mast	\$2,776
seat switches before	ore the seats are installed.		F_ATLI-1310	FFT Mast	\$2,908
LIGHTS AND ALA			SIDESHIFTERS		
F_LREA-1100	One Rear Floodlight - Halogen	\$236 🗸		on - Class III (G35/40S)	
F_LREA-1120	Two Rear Floodlights	\$470	F_SDSF-1070	49 in. wide (Single Drive Tire)	\$1,802 🗸
F_LSTB-1000	Red Strobe Light Mounted Below OHG	\$329	F_SDSF-1180	64 in. wide (Dual Drive Tires)	\$2,362
F_LSTB-1020	Red Strobe Light Mounted Above OHG	\$329			
F_LSTB-1030	Amber Strobe Light Mounted Below OHG	\$329	Hook Type, Hang-	on - Class IV (G45S/50/55C)	
F_LSTB-1050	Amber Strobe Light Mounted Above	\$329	F_SDSF-1070	52 in. wide (Single Drive Tire)	\$1,849 ✓
	OHG		F_SDSF-1180	64 in. wide (Dual Drive Tires)	\$2,425
F_HZSW-1000	Emergency Hazard (use w/combination lights)	\$90	INTEGRAL SIDES	HIFTING FORK POSITIONER	
F_ALAR-1000	Back-up Alarm	\$352 ✔		riage, sideshifter or load backrest*	
F_LFRT-1170	Two Front Floodlights - Halogen	N/C ✓		. Wide - Class III (G35/40/45S)	
F_LFRT-1190	Two Front Floodlights w/ Combination	\$511	F_FOPR-2220	STD Mast	\$4,492
	Lights - Halogen		F FOPR-1400	FF Mast	\$4,492
via SQ	Two Front Floodlights - LED	\$663	F_FOPR-1600	FFT Mast	\$4,492
via SQ	Two Front Floodlights w/ Combination	\$1,127	1 _1 01 11 1000	TTT Mast	ŲΨ,ΨJZ
	Lights - LED				
F_LREA-1130	Two Rear Floodlights for 91.5" OHG	\$470	Hook Type - 66 in	. Wide - Class III (G35/40/45S)	
via SQ	One Rear Floodlight - LED	\$504	F_FOPR-2350	STD Mast	\$5,977
			F_FOPR-1740	FFT Mast	\$5,977
WIRING GROUP			_		43/3/
F_OWIR-1000	For use without combination lights	N/C ✓			
F_OWIR-1020	For use with combination lights	N/C	Hook Type - 51 in.	. Wide - Class IV (G50/55C)	
			F_FOPR-2230	STD Mast	\$4,702
HYDRAULIC CON			F_FOPR-1410	FF Mast	\$4,702
F_CRVE-1010	3 Section with 2 levers	N/C	F_FOPR-1600	FFT Mast	\$4,702
F_CRVE-1020	3 Section with 3 levers	\$154 🗸			Ų1,,02
F_CRVE-1030	4 Section with 4 levers	\$783			
HYDRAULIC LINE	S GROUPS			. Wide - Class IV (G50/55C)	46 64 -
3-Way for use witl			F_FOPR-2370	Std Mast	\$6,215
F_ATLI-1000	STD Mast	\$1,337	F_FOPR-1750	FFT Mast	\$6,215
F_ATLI-1010	FF Mast	\$1,942		OPTIONS	
F_ATLI-1020	FFT Mast	\$2,222 ✓	MISCELLANEOUS		
_		T-,222	F_RGBR-1000	Rear Grab Bar with horn button	N/C ✓
			F_LPTM-1090	Swing-Out & Down LP tank cradle	\$464
3-Way for use with	h Additional Attachment (right-side, high	termination)		(Single Tank)	
3-Way for use with	h Additional Attachment (right-side, high	termination)		(Single Fank)	



IC, Pneumatic Tire Trucks

G35S/G40S/G45S/G50C/G55C

Components		Price Incl.	Components		Price Incl.
F_LPTM-1110	Swing-Out & Down LP tank cradle (Dual Tank)	\$1,343	F_CAAU-1010	CD Player for Full Cabin	\$1,130
F_EXST-1050	Vertical Exhaust Muffler	\$276			
F_MIRR-1010	Rear view mirrors (pair) - large	N/C ✓			
F_AUSH-1240	Autoshift Controller	N/C			
F_INTA-1040	High-mount precleaner (LP Gas)	\$573			
Via SQ	* Auto Tilt Leveling	\$2,471			
F_SPCO-1000	Speed Control	\$295			
F_LOFI-1000	Low Fuel Warning Light (LP)	\$265			
F_ACML-1080	Hydraulic Accumulator for use with STD Mast 130" MFH or larger (Uncharged)	\$1,379			
F_ACML-1090	Hydraulic Accumulator for use with FF Mast (Uncharged)	\$1,379			
F_ACML-1100	Hydraulic Accumulator for use with FFT Mast 157" MFH or larger (Uncharged)	\$1,379			
F_DICO-1000	Foot Directional Control (Includes Autoshift)	\$1,466			
F_HOMO-1050	UL Safety Rated LP to LPS	\$752			
F_FIEX-1010	3 LBS (1.5KG), ABC Type Fire Extinguisher	\$265			
F_FIEX-1020	5 LBS (2.5KG), ABC Type Fire Extinguisher	\$398			
F_FIEX-1030	10 LBS (4.5KG), ABC Type Fire Extinguisher	\$491			
F_FIEX-1050	1.5 LBS (.7KG), ABC Type Fire Extinguisher	\$186			
Contact the Machi	ne Order Department for SQ number and	d lead time.			
CABIN STYLES Mounted on Overh					
F_CABN-1000	Semi-Cabin Style A - Top Roof Cover	\$1,051			
F_CABN-1030	Semi-Cabin Style B - Top Roof Cover and Front Glass	\$2,099			
F_CABN-1060	Semi-Cabin Style C - Top Roof Cover, Front and Rear Glass	\$3,496			
F_CABN-1680	Full Cabin with Front Wiper (for use with a Heater)	\$9,283			
F_CABN-1690	Full Cabin with Front Wiper (for use without a Heater)	\$9,283			
F_CABN-1400	Extended OHG Full Cabin (91.5") - Does not include Front Wiper	\$11,670			
CABIN LIGHT OPT	<u>IONS</u>				
F_LFRT-1210	2 Front Flood Lights - Halogen	N/C			
F_LFRT-1230	2 Front Flood Lights w/ Combo Lights - Halogen	\$511			
via SQ	2 Front Flood Lights - LED	\$663			
via SQ	2 Front Flood Lights w/ Combo Lights - LED	\$1,127			
F_LREA-1040	One Rear Floodlight - Halogen	\$236			
F_LREA-1160	Two Rear Floodlights for Full Cabin	\$470			
via SQ	One Rear Floodlight - LED	\$504			
CARIN CRTICALS					
CABIN OPTIONS	Count Company solves for E. II C. I.				
F_SOSU-1000	Sound Suppression for Full Cabin	\$760			
F_ARCR-1030	Air Conditioning (Rear Condensor)	\$5,702			
F_HEAT-1050	Heater with Cover	\$796			
F_FANN-1090	Operator Fan Front Wiper	\$332			
F_FWIP-1060 F_RWIP-1000	Rear Wiper	\$271			
1 _174411 -1000	Roal Wipol	\$504			



IC, Pneumatic Tire Trucks

D60S/D70S/D80S/D90S-7

Components		Price Incl.	Components		Price Incl.
CHASSIS Doosan 4 cylinder F_GENE-1930 F_GENE-1930 F_GENE-1930 F_GENE-1930 F_GENE-2520 F_GENE-2520 F_GENE-2520 F_GENE-2520 Standard Chassis diesel engine, 3-sptransmission with Brakes, Hydro-sta Air Cleaner & 2 Fro Floodlights *Note: A full cabin	D70S-7 (15,500 lb) - No Cabin D80S-7 (17,500 lb) - No Cabin D90S-7 (20,000 lb) - No Cabin ** D60S-7 (13,500 lb) - Automatic Tilting: Cabin ** D70S-7 (15,500 lb) - Automatic Tilting: Cabin ** D80S-7 (17,500 lb) - Automatic Tilting: Cabin ** D80S-7 (17,500 lb) - Automatic Tilting: Cabin ** D90S-7 (20,000 lb) - Automatic Tilting: Cabin includes: Doosan 4 cylinder 3.4L D3 Deed Autoshift Controller, Oil-cooled Disc tic Drive Axle, Electric Fuel Shut-off,	\$119,463 \$126,748 \$140,380 \$151,528 \$119,463 \$126,748 \$140,380 \$151,528 4 tier 4 final	F_MAST-ST4000 F_MAST-ST4500 F_MAST-ST5500 F_MAST-ST5500 F_MAST-ST6000 Trucks ordered wi in a standard 40 fo cube container. A OAL between 100" will ship with the mast detached. D60/70S-7 3-Stage Wide View F_MAST-FT50000 F_MAST-FT500000 F_MAST-FT500000 Trucks ordered wi the mast attached. Please note the Fi	MFH 177" OAL 132" FFH 8" MFH 197" OAL 142" FFH 8" MFH 216" OAL 151" FFH 8" MFH 236" OAL 161" FFH 8" th F_MAST-ST3000 will ship with the rot high II other mast sizes will ship via RORO-144" mast attached. An OAL over 144" will Full Free Triple (FFT) (Requires 10° mak MFH 179" OAL 100" FFH 64" k MFH 197" OAL 106" FFH 70" k MFH 220" OAL 114" FFH 78" k MFH 238" OAL 120" FFH 83" th these mast sizes will ship via RORO	\$12,178 \$12,526 \$13,365 \$14,205 \$15,050 mast attached D Vessel. Any ship with the x b \$20,792 \$21,803 \$22,807 \$23,818 D Vessel with
<u>TIRES</u>			backrest.	This will a sharehook type damage t	viiilout u louu
For D60S & D70S					
F_TIRE-1080	Pneumatic 8.25-15, 14PR Dual Drive / 8.25-15, 14PR Steer	N/C	D80/90S-7		
>> F_TIRE-1130	Solid Soft Ride 8.25-15 Dual Drive / 8.25-15 Steer	\$3,276		Standard (STD) (Requires 10° max back MFH 122" OAL 111" FFH 8"	k tilt \$12,224
F_TIRE-1420	Pneumatic 8.25-15, 14PR Dual Drive / 8.25-15 Solid Steer	\$1,657	F_MAST-ST3600		\$12,224 \$12,224
F_TIRE-1440	Solid Soft Ride 8.25-15 Dual Drive / 8.25-15, 14PR Pneumatic Steer	\$3,313	F_MAST-ST4100 F_MAST-ST4600		\$12,921 \$14,029
F_TIRE-1190	Non Marking Solid Soft Ride 8.25-15 Drive / 8.25-15 Steer	\$6,770	_	MFH 200" OAL 155" FFH 8" MFH 220" OAL 164" FFH 8"	\$14,627 \$15,243
➤ F_TIRE-2180	Solid Soft Ride 8.25-15 Dual Drive / 8.25-15 Steer For Harsh Environments	\$4,004		MFH 256" OAL 186" FFH 8" th these mast sizes will ship via RORO	\$17,813 O Vessel. Any
_	* Static Grounding Strap	0	OAL between 100"		
For use with F_TIR	RE-1190 Non Marking Solids		ship with the mast detached.	attached. An OAL over 144" will ship	with the mast
For D80S & D90S					
F_TIRE-1080	Pneumatic 9.00-20, 14PR Dual Drive / Steer	N/C	D80/90S-7 3-Stage Wide View	Full Free Triple (FFT) (Requires 10° ma	x b
F_TIRE-1130	Solid Soft Ride 9.00-20 Dual Drive / Steer	\$4,957	F_MAST-FT4350	MFH 171" OAL 103" FFH 56" MFH 189" OAL 109" FFH 61"	\$23,378 \$24,491
F_TIRE-1420	Pneumatic 9.00-20, 14PR Dual Drive / Solid Soft Ride 9.00-20 Dual Steer	\$3,163	F_MAST-FT5400	MFH 212" OAL 117" FFH 69" MFH 230" OAL 123" FFH 75"	\$25,604 \$26,718
F_TIRE-1980	Rough Terrain Rugged Type	\$540	_	th these mast sizes will ship via RORO	
MASTS MFH: Maximum Fo OAL: Overall Lowe FFH: Free Fork He	ered Height			attached. An OAL over 144" will ship	with the mast
D60/70S-7	Ctondard (CTD) (Damiina 400 maga bar	. 4:14	F_TILT-1140	15° Forward / 10° Back	\$1,115
-	Standard (STD) (Requires 10° max bacl MFH 118" OAL 98" FFH 8"				
F_MAST-ST3000 F_MAST-ST3500		\$10,632 \$10,632	CARRIAGES Shoft Type		
F_MAST-ST3700	MFH 146" OAL 112" FFH 8"	\$11,133	Shaft Type F_CARR-1000	D60S - 85" wide Class IV for STD Mast	\$2,469

Price Effective Date: 01/01/2016 Last Update Date: 01/24/2017 page 48 / 108



IC, Pneumatic Tire Trucks

D60S/D70S/D80S/D90S-7

Components		Price Incl.	Components		Price Incl.
F_CARR-1000	D70S - 85" wide Class IV for STD Mast	\$2,680	F FORK-1640	2.75" x 7" x 53"	\$2,480
F_CARR-1020	D60/70S - 85" wide Class IV for FFT	\$3,124	F_FORK-1650	2.75" x 7" x 59"	\$3,291
1_0/11/1/ 1020	Mast	\$3,124	F_FORK-1660	2.75" x 7" x 71"	\$3,291
F_CARR-1000	D80/90S - 87" wide Class V for STD	\$3,382	F FORK-1670	2.75" x 7" x 79"	\$3,787
1_0/11/11/1000	Mast	Ç3,30Z	F_FORK-1680	2.75" x 7" x 94"	\$4,244
F_CARR-1020	D80/90S - 87" wide Class V for FFT Mast	\$3,941		ping without forks will ship with a blank	
	Wast		SEATS	W. 10. d. 0. d.	
Hook Type			F_SEAT-1020 F_SEAT-1030	Vinyl Static Seat Cloth Static Seat	N/C
Hook Type	ok Type Sideshifter		F_SEAT-1080	Vinyl Suspension Seat	N/C
F_CARR-1330	D60S - 79" wide Class IV for STD Mast	\$3,284	F_SEAT-1090	Cloth Suspension Seat	N/C N/C
F_CARR-1330	D70S - 79" wide Class IV for STD Mast	\$3,264	F_SBEL-1020	Seat Belt Interlock	\$25
F_CARR-1630	D60/70S - 79" wide Class IV for FFT	\$4,009	_	uch box, retractable orange seat belt	
1_0/1111-1000	Mast	\$4,009	OSS and seat belt		W/ SWILCH TO
F_CARR-1340	D80/90S - 81" wide Class V for STD	\$4,169	OGO ana scat ben	maioator.	
1_0/11(1/1010	Mast	Ş 1 ,109	LIGHTS AND ALAI	RMS	
F_CARR-1640	D80/90S - 81" wide Class V for FFT	\$4,900	F_LFRT-1300	Front Flood Lights - LED	\$350
0/	Mast	Ģ4,500	_	* Combination Lights - Standard	\$350 \$494
				* Combination Lights - Standard * Combination Lights - LED	•
LOAD BACKREST			F_LREA-1000	One Standard Rear Flood Light	\$633
F_BART-1420	Hook Type - 85" wide x 50" high Class	¢ (70	F_LREA-1000 F_LREA-1270	One LED Rear Flood Light	\$241
1_DAI(1-1420	IV (D60/70S)	\$670	F_LREA-1050	Two Standard Rear Flood Lights	\$250
F_BART-1460	Hook Type - 87" wide x 50" high Class	\$745	F_LREA-1280	Two LED Rear Flood Lights	\$482
1_DART-1400	V (D80/90S)	\$ / 45	F_LSTB-1020	Red Strobe Mounted Below OHG	\$501 \$339
	V (D00/903)		F_LSTB-1020	Red Strobe Mounted Above OHG	\$339 \$339
<u>FORKS</u>			F_LSTB-1000	Amber Strobe Mounted Below OHG	\$339
Shaft Type			F_LSTB-1000	Amber Strobe Mounted Above OHG	\$339
D60/70S (Price per	noir\		F_LSTB-1000	Rotating LED Amber Strobe	\$514
F_FORK-1750	2.4" x 7" x 47"	40 110	F_ALAR-1010	Back-up Alarm	\$356
F_FORK-1760	2.4 × 7 × 47 2.4" × 7" × 53"	\$2,119	F_WARN-1070	Blue Rear Spotlight	\$567
F_FORK-1800	2.75" x 7" x 59"	\$2,218	_	s consist of - Front: Clearance/Turn Si	
F_FORK-1820	2.75 × 7 × 59 2.75" × 7" × 71"	\$2,942	Stop/Tail/Turn Sig		g
F_FORK-1840	2.75 × 7 × 7 × 7 × 7 9 "	\$3,187	up Signal Lights		
F_FORK-1860	2.75" x 7" x 94"	\$3,387 \$4,283	up orginal Light		
1_1 01(1000	2.70 X7 X04	94,203	WIRING GROUP		
			F OWIR-1060	For Use With One Rear Light	N/C
Shaft Type			F_OWIR-1070	For Use With One Rear Light and	N/C
D80/90S (Price per	nair)		1_0/////	Strobe Light	N/C
F_FORK-1780	2.75" x 7" x 47"	40 271	F_OWIR-1080	For Use With Two Rear Lights and	N/C
F FORK-1790	2.75 × 7 × 47 2.75" × 7" × 53"	\$2,371	0	Strobe Light	11/ C
F_FORK-1800	2.75 × 7 × 55"	\$2,480		0.1.02.0 <u>1.9</u> .1.	
F_FORK-1820	2.75 × 7 × 59 2.75" × 7" × 71"	\$3,289	HYDRAULIC CONT	TPOL VALVES	
F_FORK-1840	2.75 × 7 × 7 1 2.75" × 7" × 79"	\$3,564 \$3,787	F_CRVE-1530	3 Section with 3 levers	NI/CI
F_FORK-1910	2.75" x 7" x 94"	\$4,501	F_CRVE-1540	4 Section with 4 levers	N/C
1_1 0100	2.70 X7 X04	\$4,50I	F CRVE-1550	5 Section with 5 levers	\$927 \$2,267
			1_01(12-1330	3 decitori witi 3 levers	ŞZ,ZU/
Hook Type (Class			HYDRAULIC LINES		
D60/70S (Price per	pair)		For Use With Shaf	t Type Carriage	
F_FORK-1610	2.4" x 7" x 47"	\$2,119	F_ATLI-1060	3-Way for STD Mast	\$1,338
F_FORK-1620	2.4" x 7" x 53"	\$2,218	F_ATLI-1070	3-Way for FFT Mast	\$2,188
F_FORK-1650	2.75" x 7" x 59"	\$2,942	F_ATLI-1180	4-Way for STD Mast	\$2,611
F_FORK-1660	2.75" x 7" x 71"	\$3,187	F_ATLI-1190	4-Way for FFT Mast	\$3,450
F_FORK-1670	2.75" x 7" x 79"	\$3,387	F_ATLI-1240	5-Way for STD Mast	\$3,867
F_FORK-1680	2.75" x 7" x 94"	\$4,283	F_ATLI-1250	5-Way for FFT Mast	\$4,718
Hook Type (Class	V)		3-Way For Use Wit	th Hook Type Carriage	
D80/90S (Price per			F_ATLI-1000	3-Way for STD Mast & Sideshifter	\$1,338
F_FORK-1630	2.75" x 7" x 47"	\$2,371		(D60/70S; Class IV)	



IC, Pneumatic Tire Trucks

D60S/D70S/D80S/D90S-7

Components		Price Incl.	Components Price Incl.
F_ATLI-1000	3-Way for STD Mast & Sideshifter (D80/90S; Class V)	\$1,338	SIDESHIFTERS Shaft Type (Integral Mount)
F_ATLI-1020	3-Way for FFT Mast & Sideshifter (D60/70S; Class IV)	\$2,188	F_SDSF-1440 86" wide for STD Mast (D60/70S - \$4,803 Class IV)
F_ATLI-1020	3-Way for FFT Mast & Sideshifter (D80/90S; Class V)	\$2,188	F_SDSF-1700 86" wide for FFT Mast (D60/70S - \$5,562 Class IV)
F_ATLI-1030	3-Way for STD Mast & Additional Attachment (D60/70S; Class IV)	\$1,338	F_SDSF-1440 88" wide for STD Mast (D80/90S - \$5,826 Class V)
F_ATLI-1030	3-Way for STD Mast & Additional Attachment (D80/90S; Class V)	\$1,338	F_SDSF-1700 88" wide for FFT Mast (D80/90S - \$6,794 Class V)
F_ATLI-1050	3-Way for FFT Mast & Additional Attachment (D60/70S; Class IV)	\$2,188	
F_ATLI-1050	3-Way for FFT Mast & Additional	\$2,188	Hook Type
	Attachment (D80/90S; Class V)		F_SDSF-1180 79" wide (D60/70S - Class IV) \$5,762 F_SDSF-1180 81" wide (D80/90S - Class V) \$6,823
•	th Hook Type Carriage		INTEGRAL HYDRAULIC FORK POSITIONER
F_ATLI-1090	4-Way for STD Mast & Sideshifter	\$2,611	Simultaneous Fork Movement
F_ATLI-1090	(D60/70S; Class IV) 4-Way for STD Mast & Sideshifter (D80/90S; Class V)	\$2,611	Use only with 3-way hydraulics and valves - No carriage req. F_FOPR-2450 85" wide For STD Mast (D60/70S - Fork \$6,196 Spread: 16.3" to 80")
F_ATLI-1100	4-Way for FFT Mast & Sideshifter (D60/70S; Class IV)	\$3,450	F_FOPR-1820 85" wide For FFT Mast (D60/70S - \$6,196 Fork Spread: 16.3" to 80")
F_ATLI-1100	4-Way for FFT Mast & Sideshifter (D80/90S; Class V)	\$3,450	F_FOPR-2550 87" wide For STD Mast (D80/90S - Fork \$7,406 Spread: 16.3" to 82")
F_ATLI-1150	4-Way for STD Mast & Sideshifter + Additional Attachment (D60/70S; Class IV)	\$2,611	F_FOPR-1900 87" wide For FFT Mast (D80/90S - \$7,406 Fork Spread: 16.3" to 82")
F_ATLI-1150	4-Way for STD Mast & Sideshifter + Additional Attachment (D80/90S; Class	\$2,611	Independent Fork Movement
	V)		Use only with 4-way hydraulics and valves - No carriage req.
F_ATLI-1170	4-Way for FFT Mast & Sideshifter + Additional Attachment (D60/70S; Class	\$3,450	F_FOPR-2430 85" wide For STD Mast (D60/70S - Fork \$6,196 Spread: 16.3" to 80")
F_ATLI-1170	IV) 4-Way for FFT Mast & Sideshifter +	\$3,450	F_FOPR-1800 85" wide For FFT Mast (D60/70S - Fork \$6,196
<u>_</u>	Additional Attachment (D80/90S; Class V)	φ3,130	Spread: 16.3" to 80") F_FOPR-2540 87" wide For STD Mast (D80/90S - Fork \$7,406 Spread: 16.3" to 82")
			F_FOPR-1890 87" wide For FFT Mast (D80/90S - Fork \$7,406 Spread: 16.3" to 82")
•	th Hook Type Carriage	ha c	, ,
F_ATLI-1200	5-Way for STD Mast & Sideshifter + Additional Attachment (D60/70S; Class IV)	\$3,867	INTEGRAL HYDRAULIC SIDE SHIFTING FORK POSITIONER Simultaneous Fork Movement
F_ATLI-1200	5-Way for STD Mast & Sideshifter +	\$3,867	Use only with 4-way hydraulics and valves F_FOPR-2510 * 86" wide For STD Mast (D60/70S - Fork \$7,920
	Additional Attachment (D80/90S; Class V)	•	Spread: 16.3" to 80") F_FOPR-1860
F_ATLI-1210	5-Way for FFT Mast & Sideshifter + Additional Attachment (D60/70S; Class	\$4,718	Spread: 16.3" to 80") F_FOPR-2570 * 88" wide For STD Mast (D80/90S - Fork \$9,135
	IV)		Spread: 16.3" to 82")
F_ATLI-1210	5-Way for FFT Mast & Sideshifter + Additional Attachment (D80/90S; Class	\$4,718	F_FOPR-1920
F_ATLI-1220	V) 5-Way for STD Mast & Additional Attachment (D60/70S; Class IV)	\$3,867	F_FOPR-2880 * 105" wide For STD Mast (D80/90S - \$13,446 Fork Spread: 16.3" to 99")
F_ATLI-1220	5-Way for STD Mast & Additional Attachment (D80/90S; Class V)	\$3,867	Note: When ordering an integral side shifting fork positioner, the carriage, load backrest and
F_ATLI-1230	5-Way for FFT Mast & Additional Attachment (D60/70S; Class IV)	\$4,718	side shifter are included and do not need to be ordered separately.
F_ATLI-1230	5-Way for FFT Mast & Additional Attachment (D80/90S; Class V)	\$4,718	Independent Fork Movement Use only with 5-way hydraulics and valves



IC, Pneumatic Tire Trucks

D60S/D70S/D80S/D90S-7

Components		Price	Incl
F_FOPR-2470	* 86" wide For STD Mast (D60/70S - Fork Spread: 16.3" to 80")	\$7,9	920
F_FOPR-1840	* 86" wide For FFT Mast (D60/70S - Fork Spread: 16.3" to 80")	\$7,9	920
F_FOPR-2560	* 88" wide For STD Mast (D80/90S - Fork Spread: 16.3" to 82")	\$9,1	L35
F_FOPR-1910	* 88" wide For FFT Mast (D80/90S - Fork Spread: 16.3" to 82")	\$9,1	L35

Note: When ordering an integral side shifting fork positioner, the carriage, load backrest and

side shifter are included and do not need to be ordered separately.

MISCELLANEOUS OPTIONS

F_MIRR-1020	Rear View Mirrors for OHG	\$65			
F_MIRR-1060	Panoramic Mirror for OHG \$45				
via SQ	* UL Safety Rated Diesel to DS	\$1,580			
F FCWK-1000	Fuel Cap with Key	\$53			
F INTA-1000	Air Intake Pre-Cleaner	\$248			
F_FIEX-1010	3 LBS (1.5KG), ABC Type Fire	\$264			
_	Extinguisher	Q201			
F_FIEX-1020	5 LBS (2.5 KG), ABC Type Fire	\$395			
	Extinguisher	,			
F_FIEX-1030	10 LBS (4.5KG), ABC Type Fire	\$487			
	Extinguisher	·			
F_FIEX-1050	1.5 LBS (.7KG), ABC Type Fire	\$185			
	Extinguisher				
F_KNOB-1000	Steering Wheel Knob	\$25			
F_TOOL-1000	Tool Kit	\$303			
F_ANTI-1070	Anti Surge Function	\$422			
F_JACK-1000	Cigar and Power Jack	\$75			
F_EGBH-1000	Engine Block Heater	\$152			
F_COLD-1040	Additional Thermostat for Transmission	\$66			
	Oil	•			
F_ACML-1110	Hydraulic Accumulator for STD Mast	\$1,601			
	(Uncharged)	. ,			
F_ACML-1120	Hydraulic Accumulator for FFT Mast	\$1,601			
	(Uncharged)				
F_LEYE-1100	Lifting Eyes	\$982			
F_WTSL-1020	Weight Scale	\$1,870			
lease contact o	ur Machine Orders department for part	number and			

Please contact our Machine Orders department for part number and lead time.

CABIN STYLES

F_CELL-1590	*Full Cabin - With Heater and Air	\$22,801
	Conditioner (Automatic Tilt)	
F_CELL-1600	* Full Cabin - With Heater Only	\$18,847
	(Automatic Tilt)	
F_CELL-1610	* Full Cabin - With Air Conditioner Only	\$21,351
	(Automatic Tilt)	

*Full Cabin includes: two doors with sliding side windows, sound suppression, full width

windshield, front washer, front and rear wiper, two dome lights, combination lights, 2 halogen

front flood lights, 2 halogen rear flood lights,

panoramic mirror, coat hook and stereo sound system.

CABIN LIGHT OPTIONS

F LFRT-1300	Front Flood Lights - LED

\$350

Components	Price	Incl.
F_ADLA-1000 Two Additional Front Flood Lights - LED	\$5	547
F_LCOM-1160 * Combination Lights - LED	\$6	533
F_LREA-1260 Two LED Rear Flood Lights	\$5	501
F_WARN-1060 Blue Rear Spotlight	\$5	67
Combination lights consist of - Front: Clearance/Turn S	ignals -	Back:
Stop/Tail/Turn Signal/Back-		

up Signal Lights

CABIN OPTIONS

F_CAAU-1030	Radio and MP3 Player	N/C
F_FANN-1020	Operator Fan	\$707
F_CAMR-1020	Rear View Camera	\$1,713



Shaft Type - Class IV - 85

Doosan Forklift Price Pages

IC, Pneumatic Tire Trucks G60S/G70S

For complete truck order Chassis, Tires, Valve, Seat, Mast, Tilts, Carriage, Load Backrest & Forks.

Note: prices and specifications subject to change without notice.

Arrow in front of part number indicates price change after effective date

Components		Price Incl.	Components		Price Incl.
CHASSIS		11100 111011	F_CARR-1000	Close IV for STD Most (C60)	
GM 6 Cylinder 4.3	Vertee Engine		F_CARR-1000 F_CARR-1000	Class IV for STD Mast (G60) Class IV for STD Mast (G70)	\$2,623
F_GENE-1260	G60S-7 13,500 lb. w/ Oil-Disc Brakes	d00 001	F_CARR-1000 F CARR-1020	Class IV for FFT Mast (G60/70)	\$2,752
F_GENE-1260	G70S-7 15,500 lb. w/ Oil-Disc Brakes	\$90,201 \$97,050	F_CARR-1020	Class IV IOI FFT Iviast (G00/70)	\$3,304
_	include: PSI 4.3 liter 6 Cylinder Engi	1 . ,			
Power Shift, Auto-		ille, 2 Speeu	Heals Tyme Class	1V 70	
•	Brake, Power Steering, Electrical Fu	iel Shut-Off	Hook Type - Class F_CARR-1330	Class IV for STD Mast (G60)	do 400
Anti-Restart Ignition		der Gridt Gri,	F_CARR-1330 F_CARR-1330	Class IV for STD Mast (G60) Class IV for STD Mast (G70)	\$3,408
	own Cradle, Maintenance Free Battery, I	Dual Flement	F CARR-1630	Class IV for FFT Mast (G60/70)	\$3,538
Air Cleaner, Coun			1_CARR-1030	Class IV IOI I I I Wast (G00/10)	\$4,240
	odlights, Halogen Combination Lights		LOAD BACKREST	-	
J	gg		F_BART-1420	- Hook Type - 85" W x 50" H - Class IV	åc02
TIRES			F_BAR1-1420	Hook Type - 65 W X 50 TT - Class IV	\$683
Includes Drive and	Steer (Set of Six)		FORKS		
F_TIRE-1080	Pneumatic 8.25-15, 14 PR Dual Drive /	N/C	Price per Pair; Sha	aft Type - Pallet	
_	8.25-15, 14 PR Steer	21,7 0	F_FORK-1750	2.4" x 7" x 47"	\$2,161
F_TIRE-1130	Solid Soft Ride 8.25-15 Dual Drive /	\$4,815	F FORK-1760	2.4" x 7" x 53"	\$2,161
	8.25-15 Steer	. ,	F_FORK-1800	2.75" x 7" x 59"	\$3,001
F_TIRE-1420	Pneumatic 8.25-15, 14PR Dual Drive /	\$1,690	F_FORK-1820	2.75" x 7" x 71"	\$3,001
	8.25-15 Solid Steer		F FORK-1840	2.75" x 7" x 79"	\$3,455
F_TIRE-1440	Solid Soft Ride 8.25-15 Dual Drive	\$3,379	F FORK-1860	2.75" x 7" x 95"	\$4,369
	/8.25-15, 14 PR Pneumatic Steer		_		41,000
F_TIRE-1190	Non-Marking Solid Soft Ride 8.25-15	\$6,952			
	Dual Drive / 8.25-15 Steer		Price per Pair; Ho	ok Type - Pallet (Class IV)	
			F_FORK-1610	2.4" x 7" x 47"	\$2,161
<u>MASTS</u>			F_FORK-1620	2.4" x 7" x 53"	\$2,262
MFH: Maximum Fo			F_FORK-1650	2.75" x 7" x 59"	\$3,001
OAL: Overall Low	9		F_FORK-1660	2.75" x 7" x 71"	\$3,251
FFH: Free Fork He	ight		F_FORK-1670	2.75" x 7" x 79"	\$3,455
0.04	. O(11 (OTD)		F_FORK-1680	2.75" x 7" x 95"	\$4,369
2-Stage Wide View		+10 045	Note: Trucks ship	ping without forks will ship with a blank	data plate.
_	* MFH 118" OAL 98" FFH 8"	\$10,845			
F_MAST-ST3700	MFH 138" OAL 108" FFH 8" MFH 146" OAL 112" FFH 8"	\$10,845	<u>SEATS</u>		
F_MAST-ST4000		\$11,356	F_SEAT-1090	Cloth Suspension Seat	N/C
F_MAST-ST4500		\$12,422 \$12,777	F_SEAT-1080	Vinyl Suspension Seat	N/C
F_MAST-ST5000		\$13,633			
F MAST-ST5500	MFH 216" OAL 151" FFH 8"	\$14,490	LIGHTS AND ALA		
F_MAST-ST6000	MFH 236" OAL 161" FFH 8"	\$15,352	F_LREA-1000	One Rear Floodlight - Halogen	\$222
		Ų13/33 <u>2</u>	F_LREA-1050	Two Rear Floodlights - Halogen	\$443
			_	* Combination Lights - LED	\$595
3-Stage Wide View	/ Full Free Triple (FFT)		F_LSTB-1000	Red Strobe Light Mounted Below OHG	\$346
F_MAST-FT4550	MFH 179" OAL 100" FFH 64"	\$21,208	F_LSTB-1020	Red Strobe Light Mounted Above OHG	\$346
F_MAST-FT5000	MFH 197" OAL 106" FFH 70"	\$22,240	F_LSTB-1030	Amber Strobe Light Mounted Below OHG	\$346
F_MAST-FT5600	MFH 220" OAL 114" FFH 78"	\$23,264	F LSTB-1050	Amber Strobe Light Mounted Above	¢246
F_MAST-FT6050	MFH 238" OAL 120" FFH 83"	\$24,295	F_L31B-1030	OHG	\$346
*Ships installed; a	II other mast heights will ship detached f		F_ALAR-1010	Back-up Alarm	¢261
			F_LREA-1270	One Rear Floodlight - LED	\$364 \$235
TILT CYLINDERS			F_LREA-1280	Two Rear Floodlights - LED	\$471
Price Per PAIR			F_LFRT-1300	LED Front Flood Lights	\$328
F_TILT-1150	15° Forward / 10° Back	\$1,138		on lights consist of - Front: Clearance/	
			Back: Stop/Tail/Tu		3
CARRIAGES			Signal/Back- up S		
Shaft Type - Class	IV - 85		1		



IC, Pneumatic Tire Trucks G60S/G70S

Section with 3 levers Section with 4 levers	N/C	F_FOPR-2450	85" Wide for STD Mast - Simultaneous	\$6,320
	NT / C	_		
	IN / U		Fork Movement (Fork Spread Range:	40,020
	\$946		16.3"-80")	
Section with 5 levers	\$1,284	F_FOPR-2430	85" Wide for STD Mast - Independent	\$6,320
GROUPS	ŲΙ,20 1	0	Fork Movement (Fork Spread Range: 16.3"-80")	ÇO,320
		F_FOPR-1820	85" Wide for FFT Mast - Simultaneous	\$6,320
	d1 265	1 0020		φ0,3 <u>2</u> 0
		F FOPR-1800		\$6,320
•		1_1011(1000		Ş0,3Z0
•			` .	
•			10.3 -00)	
-way for FFT Mast	\$4,812	HYDRAULIC FOR	(POSITIONER - INTEGRAL W/ SIDE-SH	<u>IFTING</u>
ROUPS		Shaft Type		·
_			86" Wide for STD Mast - Simultaneous	\$8,078
oo camago		_		40,070
-Way for STD Mast & Sideshifter	¢1 265		,	
•		F FOPR-2470	•	\$8,078
•				φο,οτο
ttachment	\$1,305		16.3"- 80")	
-Way for FFT Mast & Additional	\$2,232	F_FOPR-1860		\$8,078
ttachment				
			,	
		F_FOPR-1840		\$8,078
			,	
-Way for STD Mast & Sideshifter plus	\$2,663			
dditional Attachment	4-7	F_FOPR-2780		\$12,041
Way for FFT Mast & Sideshifter plus	\$3.519		Fork Movement (Fork Spread Range:	
	Q3/313		27.5"- 90.8")	
-Way for STD Mast & Additional ttachment	\$2,663	F_FOPR-2010	Fork Movement (Fork Spread Range:	\$12,041
-Way for FFT Mast & Additional	\$3,519		27.5"- 90.8")	
uacriment		MISCELL ANEOLIS	OPTIONS	
				\$45
		_		\$253
Mary fam OTD Mary 0. O'dealt'fear also		_		\$2,180
•	\$3,944	· ·	<u> </u>	\$2,160
				\$1,634
	\$4,812	1_ACIVIL-1110		ŞI,034
		E ACMI 1120	` ,	ė1 C24
Way for STD Mast & Additional ttachment	\$3,944		(uncharged)	\$1,634
-Way for FFT Mast & Additional	\$4.812	_		\$250
ttachment	, , -	_		\$248
		F_HOMO-1050		\$702
		F_MIRR-1060	Panoramic Mirror for OHG (Does not	\$42
lount)			include side mirrors)	
	ė4 000	F_QICK-1000	1 Pair Quick Disconnect Couplers	\$168
		F_QICK-1010	2 Pair Quick Disconnect Couplers	\$337
5 Wide for FTT Mast	\$5,0/3	F_LPTM-1170	Dual LP Tank Mount - Swing Out and	\$966
		F FIEX-1010		\$248
				Ų2 10
9" Wide Class IV for STD/FFT Mast	\$5,877	F FIFX-1020	•	\$372
		12/ 10/20		۷ / د ب
OSITIONER - INTEGRAL		F FIFX-1030		\$458
		12.7 1000		ÅIDO
		F FIFX-1050		\$173
		1 _1 1EX-1000		Ş1/3
			Extriguionor	
	Way for STD Mast & Sideshifter plus dditional Attachment Way for FFT Mast & Sideshifter plus dditional Attachment Way for FFT Mast & Sideshifter plus dditional Attachment Way for STD Mast & Additional attachment Way for FFT Mast & Additional attachment Way for STD Mast & Sideshifter plus dditional Attachment Way for STD Mast & Sideshifter plus dditional Attachment Way for STD Mast & Additional attachment Way for STD Mast & Additional attachment Way for FFT Mast & Additional attachment	Way for STD Mast Way for FFT Mast Way for FFT Mast Way for STD Mast & Sideshifter Way for STD Mast & Additional Way for STD Mast & Additional Way for STD Mast & Sideshifter plus Way for STD Mast & Sideshifter plus Way for STD Mast & Additional Way for FFT Mast & Additional Way for STD Mast & Additional STD Mast & Additional Way for STD Mast & Additional STD Mast & Additional Way for STD Mast & Additional S	Way for STD Mast Way for FTT Mast S2,232 Way for FTT Mast S2,663 Way for FTT Mast S3,519 Way for STD Mast S3,519 Way for FTT Mast S3,519 Way for STD Mast S4,812 **ROUPS **De Carriage** **Way for STD Mast & Sideshifter Spe Carriage** **Way for STD Mast & Sideshifter S2,232 Way for STD Mast & Additional S1,365 S2,232 Way for STD Mast & Additional S1,365 S2,232 S2,232 S3,519 S3,519 S4,812 **FOPR-2510 **HYDRAULIC FORM Shaft Type F_FOPR-2510 **FOPR-2510 **HYDRAULIC FORM Shaft Type F_FOPR-2510 **FOPR-2510 **HYDRAULIC FORM Shaft Type F_FOPR-2510 **FOPR-2510 **FOPR-2510 **FOPR-2470 **FOPR-2470 **FOPR-2470 **FOPR-2470 **FOPR-1860 **FOPR-1860 **FOPR-2780 **FOPR-2780 **FOPR-2780 **FOPR-2780 **FOPR-2780 **FOPR-2780 **FOPR-2780 **FOPR-2780 **FOPR-2010 **FOPR-2010 **SURGELLANEOUS F_MIRR-1020 F_INTA-1000 Via SQ F_SPCO-1000 F_SPCO-1000 F_ACML-1110 **FACML-1120 **FACML-112	Way for STD Mast Way for FFT Mast \$2,232 Way for STD Mast \$3,519 Way for STD Mast \$3,663 Way for FFT Mast \$4,812 Way for STD Mast & Sideshifter \$2,232 Way for STD Mast & Additional stachment \$3,519 Way for STD Mast & Sideshifter plus dditional Attachment Way for FFT Mast & Additional stachment \$3,519 Way for STD Mast & Sideshifter plus way for STD Mast & Additional stachment \$3,519 Way for STD Mast & Additional stachment \$3,519 Way for STD Mast & Additional stachment \$3,519 Way for STD Mast & Additional \$3,519 Way for STD Mast & Additional stachment \$3,519 Way for STD Mast & Additional \$3,519 Way for STD Mast & Sideshifter plus \$3,519 Way for STD Mast & Additional \$4,812 Way for STD Mast & Additional \$4,8



IC, Pneumatic Tire Trucks G60S/G70S

Components		Price Incl.
F SBEL-1020	Seat Belt Interlock	\$25
T_OBEL TOZO	Cour Beit interiorit	\$45
CABIN OPTIONS		
Manually Tiltable		
F CELL-1740	* Full Cabin w/ Heater	\$14,246
F_CELL-1730	* Full Cabin (No Heater or A/C)	\$12,884
F_CELL-1750	* Full Cabin w/ A/C	\$16,600
F_CELL-1760	* Full Cabin w/ Heater and A/C	\$17,963
> F_FANN-1090	Operator Fan	\$722
F_MIRR-1030	Rear View Mirrors for Cabin	\$45
F_LREA-1020	One Rear Floodlight for Cabin	- \$222
	Halogen	
F_LREA-1070	Two Rear Floodlights for Cabin	- \$443
	Halogen	
F_LREA-1290	One Rear Floodlight for Cabin - LED	\$235
F_LREA-1300	Two Rear Floodlights for Cabin - LED	\$471
_	Rear View Camera	\$1,610
F_JACK-1000	Power Socket Outlet	\$71
*Cabin includes	two doors with sliding side wir	ndows, sound
suppression, full		
windshield, front	washer, front wiper, two dome lights,	coat hook and
car-stereo radio.		

Price Effective Date: 01/01/2016 Last Update Date: 01/24/2017 page 54 / 108



IC, Pneumatic Tire Trucks

D100/120/140/160S-7

For complete truck order Chassis, Tires, Valve, Seat, Mast, Tilts, Carriage, and Forks. PRICES ARE F.O.B., PORT OF ENTRY. DEALER RESPONSIBLE FOR INLAND FREIGHT TO FINAL DESTINATION. Contact Sales Department for freight quote from port of entry

Note: prices and specifications subject to change without notice.

Arrow in front of part number indicates price change after effective date

Components Price Incl.	Components	Price Incl.
CHASSIS Doosan 5.9L DL06K Diesel Engine	2-Stage Wide View Standard (STD) D140/160S-7	
F_GENE-2300 D100S-7 (22,000 lb @ 24in load center) \$205,012	F_MAST-ST3000 MFH 118" OAL 125"	\$19,817
F_GENE-2300 D120S-7 (26,000 lb @ 24in load center) \$218, 153	F_MAST-ST3500 MFH 138" OAL 135"	\$19,817
F_GENE-2300 D140S-7 (31,000 lb @ 24in load center) \$237,626	F_MAST-ST4000 * MFH 157" OAL 144.5"	\$20,957
F_GENE-2300 D160S-7 (36,000 lb @ 24in load center) \$253,624	F_MAST-ST4500 * MFH 177" OAL 155"	\$22,225
Standard Chassis include: Doosan 5.9 DL06K tier 4 final diesel engine,	F_MAST-ST5000 * MFH 197" OAL 172"	\$23,492
Power Steering, 3-Speed	F_MAST-ST5500 * MFH 216" OAL 182"	\$24,776
Powershift Transmission, Operator Sensing System, 2 Front/2 Rear	F_MAST-ST6000 * MFH 236" OAL 192"	\$25,396
Floodlights, 2 Rear	F_MAST-ST6500 * MFH 256" OAL 202"	\$49,341
Combination Lights, Large Mirrors, Floor Mat, LED Weight Scale,		. ,
Back-Up Alarm, Oil Cooled Disc		
Brakes, Pre-cleaner & Dual	3-Stage Full Free Triple (FFT)	
Element Air Cleaner, Telescopic and Tilt Steering Column, Parking	D100/120S-7	
Brake, Steering Knob,	F_MAST-FT4000 MFH 157" OAL 111"	\$46,008
Vertical	F_MAST-FT4500 MFH 177" OAL 117"	\$46,719
Exhaust Muffler, Counterweight	F_MAST-FT5000 MFH 197" OAL 124"	\$47,684
	F_MAST-FT5500 MFH 216" OAL 131"	\$52,155
<u>TIRES</u>	F_MAST-FT6000 MFH 236" OAL 137"	\$54,568
For D100/120S-7		
F_TIRE-1080 Pneumatic 10.00-20, 16PR Dual Drive / N/C 10.00-20, 16PR Steer	3-Stage Full Free Triple (FFT)	
F_TIRE-1130 Solid Soft Ride 10.00-20 Dual Drive / \$8,896	D140/160S-7	
10.00-20 Steer	F_MAST-FT3700 MFH 145" OAL 115"	\$47,541
F_TIRE-1900 * Non Marking Solid Soft Ride 10.00-20 \$17,011	F_MAST-FT4000 MFH 157" OAL 119"	\$48,963
Drive / 10.00-20 Steer	F_MAST-FT4500 MFH 177" OAL 126"	\$51,217
F_TIRE-1920 Pneumatic 10.00-20, 16PR Dual Drive / \$3,850	F_MAST-FT5000 MFH 197" OAL 132"	\$53,466
Solid Soft Ride 10.00-20 Steer	F_MAST-FT5500 MFH 216" OAL 139"	\$55,959
Includes Ground Strap	F_MAST-FT6000 * MFH 236" OAL 145"	\$58,568
	** Masts will ship detached from chassis.	
D140/160S-7	TILT CYLINDERS	
F_TIRE-1080 Pneumatic 12.00-20, 18PR Dual Drive / N/C	Price per Pair	
12.00-20, 18PR Steer	F_TILT-1280 15° Forward / 12° Back (STD Mast)	\$1,475
F_TIRE-1130 Solid Soft Ride 12.00-20 Dual Drive / \$10,901	F_TILT-1400 15° Forward / 8° Back (FFT Mast)	\$1,475
12.00-20 Steer		4-7
	CARRIAGES	
<u>MASTS</u>	Shaft Type	
MFH: Maximum Fork Height	D100/120S-7	
OAL: Overall Lowered Height	F_CARR-1000 89" Wide for use with STD Mast	\$6,101
FFH: Free Fork Height	F_CARR-1020 89" Wide for use with FFT Mast	\$10,020
	F_CARR-1460 100" Wide for use with STD Mast	\$6,599
2-Stage Wide View Standard (STD) D100/120S-7		
F_MAST-ST3000 MFH 118" OAL 117" \$13,971	Shaft Type	
F_MAST-ST3500 MFH 138" OAL 127" \$13,971	Shaft Type D140/160S-7	
F_MAST-ST4000 MFH 157" OAL 137" \$14,608		åc 054
F_MAST-ST4500 * MFH 177" OAL 147" \$14,608	F_CARR-1000 96.5" Wide for use with STD Mast F CARR-1020 96.5" Wide for use with FFT Mast	\$6,854
F_MAST-ST5000 * MFH 197" OAL 164" \$15,239	F_CARR-1020 96.5" Wide for use with FFT Mast F_CARR-1520 112" Wide for use with STD Mast	\$11,076
F_MAST-ST5500 * MFH 216" OAL 174" \$17,404	F_CARR-1920 112 Wide for use with \$1D Mast	\$7,878
F_MAST-ST6000 * MFH 236" OAL 184" \$19,573	FORKS	
713,7373	FORKS	
	Price per PAIR, Shaft Type - Pallet	
	D100S-7	



IC, Pneumatic Tire Trucks D100/120/140/160S-7

,					
Components		Price Incl.	Components		Price Incl.
F_FORK-1890	2.75" x 8" x 53"	\$4,324	F_ATLI-1240	5-way for STD Mast	\$3,932
F_FORK-1930	3.00" x 8" x 59"	\$4,568	F_ATLI-1060	3-way for STD Mast	\$1,396
F_FORK-1960	3.00" x 8" x 71"	\$4,828	F_ATLI-1180	4-way for STD Mast	\$2,664
F_FORK-1970	3.00" x 8" x 79"	\$5,077	F_ATLI-1070	3-way for FFT Mast	\$1,937
F_FORK-2060	3.35" x 8" x 94"	\$6,478	F_ATLI-1190	4-way for FFT Mast	\$3,327
F_FORK-2070	3.35"x 8"x 102"	\$6,731	F_ATLI-1250	5-way for FFT Mast	\$4,525
		Ç07731		,	Ų 1/323
			SIDESHIFTERS		
Price per PAIR, Sh	aft Type - Pallet		Shaft Type		
D120S-7			F_SDSF-1440	100" Wide for STD Mast (D100/120)	\$9,781
F_FORK-2000	3.35" x 8" x 53"	\$4,828	F_SDSF-1700	100" Wide for FFT Mast (D100/120)	\$14,152
F_FORK-2010	3.35" x 8" x 59"	\$5,077	F_SDSF-1440	100" Wide for STD Mast (D140/160)	\$10,800
F_FORK-2040	3.35" x 8" x 71"	\$5,719	F_SDSF-1700	100" Wide for FFT Mast (D140/160)	\$15,542
F_FORK-2050	3.35" x 8" x 79"	\$6,101	F_SDSF-1550	110" Wide for STD Mast (D100/120)	\$11,760
F_FORK-2130	3.50" x 8" x 94"	\$6,854		(DOO!T!ONED . INTEGDA!	
			Simultaneous Forl	K POSITIONER - INTEGRAL K Movement	
Price per PAIR, Sh	aft Tyne - Pallet		F_FOPR-2600	89" Wide for STD Mast (D100/120)	\$7,845
D140/160S-7	art Type - I anet		F_FOPR-2740	100" Wide for STD Mast (D100/120)	\$10,195
F_FORK-2000	3.35" x 8" x 53"	\$5,077	F_FOPR-1940	89" Wide for FFT Mast (D100/120)	\$10,195
F_FORK-2080	3.50" x 8" x 59"	\$5,077	F_FOPR-2740	96.5" Wide for STD Mast (D140/160)	\$7,999
F FORK-2110	3.50" x 8" x 71"		F_FOPR-1970	96.5" Wide for FFT Mast (D140/160)	\$12,508
F_FORK-2110	3.50" x 8" x 79"	\$6,101	F_FOFK-1970	90.5 Wide for FFT Mast (D140/100)	\$12,508
F_FORK-2130	3.50" x 8" x 94"	\$6,478 \$7,623	HADDAILLIC EOD	K DOCITIONED INTEGRAL	
	oing without forks will ship with a blank			K POSITIONER - INTEGRAL	
Note. Trucks Shipp	onig without lorks will ship with a blank	uata piate.	Independent Fork		±0.45
CEAT			F_FOPR-2590	89" Wide for STD Mast (D100/120)	\$7,845
<u>SEAT</u>	Leather Cuencian Cost For Non Cob	/	F_FOPR-1930	89" Wide for FFT Mast (D100/120)	\$11,712
➤ F_SEAT-1300	Leather Suspension Seat For Non Cab Units	N/C	F_FOPR-2690 F_FOPR-1960	96.5" Wide for STD Mast (D140/160) 96.5" Wide for FFT Mast (D140/160)	\$7,999 \$12,508
>> F_SEAT-1450	Leather Suspension Seat With Heater	N/C		,	¥12/300
	and Lifter (For Cabin)		SIDESHIFTING HY	DRAULIC FORK POSITIONER - INTEGR	AL
➤ F_SEAT-1470	Premium Leather Suspension Grammer	\$3,019	Simultaneous Forl	k Movement	
	Seat		F_FOPR-2040	99.6" Wide for FFT Mast (D140/160)	\$18,316
			F_FOPR-2840	99.6" Wide for STD Mast (D100/120)	\$11,124
HYDRAULIC CONT	ROL VALVE		F_FOPR-2040	99.6" Wide for FFT Mast (D100/120)	\$16,931
For STD Mast			F_FOPR-2840	99.6" Wide for STD Mast (D140/160)	\$12,450
F_CRVE-2060	2-way valve w/2 levers	N/C			
F_CRVE-2070	3-way valve w/3 levers	\$540			
F_CRVE-2080	4-way valve w/4 levers	\$945	Independent Fork	Movement	
F_CRVE-2090	5-way valve w/5 levers	\$2,971	F_FOPR-2790	99.6" Wide for STD Mast (D100/120)	\$12,566
			F_FOPR-2020	99.6" Wide for FFT Mast (D100/120)	\$16,931
			F_FOPR-2790	99.6" Wide for STD Mast (D140/160)	\$14,057
For FFT Mast			F_FOPR-2020	99.6" Wide for FFT Mast (D140/160)	\$19,923
F_CRVE-2100	2-way valve w/2 levers	N/C		, , , ,	, - , - = 0
F_CRVE-2110	3-way valve w/3 levers	\$540	MISCELLANEOUS	OPTIONS	
F_CRVE-2120	4-way valve w/4 levers	\$945	F_OPTI-1100	Tilting Operator Compartment w/	N/C ✓
F_CRVE-2130	5-way valve w/5 levers	\$2,971	1_0	Support Bar	14/ 6 1
	•		F_LSTB-1300	LED Strobe - Red Mounted Above	\$340
HYDRAULIC LINE	S GROUPS		_	OHG	40.00
D100/120S-7			F_LSTB-1310	LED Strobe - Amber Mounted Above	\$340
F_ATLI-1060	3-way for STD Mast	\$1,396		OHG	
F_ATLI-1180	4-way for STD Mast	\$2,664	F_LFRT-1320	Additional Front Headlamps (Mounted	\$502
F_ATLI-1240	5-way for STD Mast	\$3,932		on Mast) - STD (STD Mast)	
F_ATLI-1070	3-way for FFT Mast	\$1,937	F_LFRT-1330	Additional Front Headlamps (Mounted	\$502
F_ATLI-1190	4-way for FFT Mast	\$3,327		on Mast) - STD (FFT Mast)	
F_ATLI-1250	5-way for FFT Mast	\$4,525	F_LREA-1000	Additional Rear Light on Counterweight - STD	\$75
			F_EGBH-1040	Engine Block Heater	\$532
D140/160S-7			F_ACML-1160	Hydraulic Accumulator for use with	\$2,011
				D100/120 STD Mast	



IC, Pneumatic Tire Trucks

D100/120/140/160S-7

Components		Price Incl.
·		
F_ACML-1180	Hydraulic Accumulator for use with D140/160 STD Mast	\$2,011
F_FIEX-1010	3.3 LBS (1.5KG), ABC Type Fire Extinguisher	\$265
F_FIEX-1020	5 LBS (2.5 KG), ABC Type Fire Extinguisher	\$400
F_FIEX-1030	10 LBS (4.5KG), ABC Type Fire Extinguisher	\$500
F_FIEX-1050	1.5 LBS (.7KG), ABC Type Fire Extinguisher	\$185
F_LCOM-1280	2 Front and 2 Rear Floodlights - LED	\$670
F_LFRT-1420	Additional Front Headlamps (Mounted	\$875
_	on Mast) - LED (STD Mast)	40.0
F_LFRT-1430	Additional Front Headlamps (Mounted on Mast) - LED (FFT Mast)	\$875
F_LREA-1240	Additional Rear Light on Counterweight - LED	\$255
CABIN OPTIONS		
F CELL-1580	* Full Cabin - Zeus Premium	\$17,215
F CAMR-1000	Rear View Camera	\$1,725
F_CAMR-1040	Rear View Camera with Steering Angle	\$3,050
_	Sensor	43,030
F_FANN-1090	Operator Fan	\$685
F_ARCR-1150	Air Conditioner with Rear Condensor	\$5,242
F HEAT-1170	Cabin Heater	\$1,719
F ARCP-1000	Air Compressor	\$3,000
F SOSU-1020	Sound Suppression	\$1,450
F_EGBH-1030	Engine Block Heater for use with Cabin	\$532
	Heater	Ų33 <u>2</u>
F_LSTB-1280	LED Strobe - Red Mounted Above	\$340
F_LSTB-1290	Cabin LED Strobe - Amber Mounted Above Cabin	\$340
F_LCOM-1270	Front and Rear FloodLights - LED - Full Cabin	\$670
F_SAFE-1070	PA Speaker System & Siren	\$1,050
includes Front Lig	ghts, Rear View Mirrors and CD Player	



IC, Pneumatic Tire Trucks DV180/250S-7

Price Incl.	Components		Price Inc
	Movement		
	> F_CARR-1000		\$37,326
	> F CAPP-1020	3	č27 226
	= F_CARR-1020		\$37,320
	> F_CARR-1040		\$45,338
·		Wide Carriage for DV250S-7	
	F_FORK-2810	4.5" X 10" X 71"	\$17,473
	_	4.5" X 10" X 79"	\$18,340
	_		\$19,904
i, Salety Bai, Seat Belt Indicator	F_FORK-2840	4.5" X 10" X 102"	\$20,890
	Shaft Type		
	DV250S-7		
, , ,	_		\$23,653
ny)	_		\$25,432 \$26,046
	_		
			•
	<u>SEAT</u>		
	F_SEAT-1300	•	N/C
	> F SEAT-1470	,	\$2,736
	1_02/11/11/0	Seat Seatile Suspension Stammer	ŞΔ,730
	<u>LIGHTS</u>		
	_		\$302
•	F_LS1B-1290		\$302
	F_LFRT-1420	2 Additional LED STD Mast Mounted	N/C
		Front Flood Lights (DV180S-7)	
	F_LFRT-1430	2 Additional LED FFT Mast Mounted	N/C
• , ,	E EDT 1420		NT / C
	F_LFK1-1420		N/C
	F_LREA-1240	2 Additional LED Rear Flood Lights	\$379
- · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		(Mounted on Counterweight)	
5"	LIVED ALII IC CON	TROL VALVE	
			N/C
	F_CRVE-2130		N/C
	_	DV180S-7 Only)	-1, -
		5 . 7 . 0.1: // 1.1 . 5 .	
	F_CELL-1580		\$11,279
Stage (STD) Mast - MFH 197", OAL \$71,921			
		,	
• , , ,	· ·		
	F_ARCP-1010	Air Compressor	\$1,902
The state of the s	_		\$2,344
	F_CAIVIK-1040	Sensor	\$2,760
	1		
	Diesel Engine V180S-7 (40,000 lb @ 47in load\$333,600 enter) V250S-7 (55,000 lb @ 47in load\$446,641 enter) ude: Doosan 7.64L DL08P Diesel Engine, 4 Speed ion with r, Oil Cooled Disc Brakes, Operator Sensing ear LED ar Combination Lights, Backup Alarm, Floor Mat, leaner & ener, Telescopic and Tilt Steering Column, Parking st t, Safety Bar, Seat Belt Indicator	Movement F_CARR-1000 Movement F_CARR-1000 F_CARR-1000 F_CARR-1020 F_CARR-1020 F_CARR-1040 F_CAR	Movement



IC, Pneumatic Tire Trucks DV180/250S-7

Components		Price	Incl.
F_CAMR-1080	2 Front View and 1 Rear View Cameras (DV250S-7)	\$3,3	360
F_CAMR-1090	2 Front View and 1 Rear View Cameras (STD Mast - DV180S-7)	\$3,3	360
F_CAMR-1100	2 Front View and 1 Rear View Cameras (FFT Mast - DV180S-7)	\$3,3	360
F_HEAT-1170	Tier 4 Heater	\$1,5	96
F_KNOB-1000	Steering Knob	N	1/C
F_SAFE-1070	Microphone and Siren Speaker	\$1,0	92
F_SPCO-1000	Ground Speed Control	ç	60
F_WTSL-1030	LED Weight Scale (STD Mast Only)	\$5,1	100

Price Effective Date: 01/01/2016 Last Update Date: 01/24/2017 page 61 / 108



Electric, 3-Wheel Trucks

B15T, B18T, B20T

\$6,175

\$6,175

\$6,291

\$6,175 ✓

Special Value Package				
Updated	Date	Model	Capacity	List Price
✓	11/15/16	B15T-7	3000 lb Capacity at 24 in load center	44,025.00
✓	11/15/16	B15T-7-48V	3000 lb Capacity at 24 in load center	44,025.00
1	11/15/16	B18T-7	3500 lb Capacity at 24 in load center	45,570.00
✓	11/15/16	B18T-7-48V	3500 lb Capacity at 24 in load center	45,570.00
✓	11/15/16	B20T-7	4000 lb Capacity at 24 in load center	47,183.00
✓	11/15/16	B20T-7-48V	4000 lb Capacity at 24 in load center	47,183.00

Includes the following as standard equipment:

- 36 or 48 Volt
- 2 Front / 1 Rear Floods
- Rear Grab Bar w/ Horn
- 187"/84" FFT Mast
- 3-Way Hydraulics
- Guardian Stability System
- AC Drive & Hydraulics
- Back-Up Alarm
- DC/DC Converter
- Load Backrest
- Convenience Package
- Oil-Disc Brakes
- Amber Strobe
- 3-Way Valve
- 41" Forks
- UL E Rated

- · Cloth Susp. Seat
- Large Mirrors
- 5F/5B Tilts
- Integral S/S
- · Steering Knob
- For complete truck order Chassis, Tires, Valve, Seat, Overhead Guard, Mast, Tilts, Carriage, Load Backrest & Forks.

Note: prices and specifications subject to change without notice.

Arrow in front of part number indicates price change after effective date

Components		Price Incl.
CHASSIS		
F_GENE-2360	B15T-7 36 Volt	\$32,810 ✓
F_GENE-2370	B15T-7 48 Volt	\$32,810 ✓
F_GENE-2380	B18T-7 36 Volt	\$34,355 ✓
F_GENE-2390	B18T-7 48 Volt	\$34,355 ✓
F_GENE-2400	B20T-7 36 Volt	\$35,911 ✓
F_GENE-2410	B20T-7 48 Volt	\$35,911 ✓
Standard Chassis	include: 36 or 48V electrical system.	AC Controller &

Standard Chassis include: 36 or 48V electrical system, AC Controller & Motors, Oil-Disc Brakes,

Power Steering, Microprocessor Control Panel, Tilt Steering Wheel, DC/DC Converter, 2 Front

Floodlights, Convenience Package

TIRES

Includes	Drive	and	Steer
----------	-------	-----	-------

F_TIRE-1400	Cushion Tire - 43" Wide (Smooth)	N/C
F_TIRE-2100	Solid Pneumatic Tire - Wide: 44" wide (B15/18 Only)	\$469
F_TIRE-2110	Solid Pneumatic Tire - Narrow: 43" wide (B15/18 Only)	\$352
F_TIRE-2070	Solid Pneumatic Tire - Narrow: 43" wide (B20 Only)	\$352
>> F_TIRE-2120	Solid Non-Marking Pneumatic Tire - Wide: 44" wide (B15/18)	\$1,749
F_TIRE-2130	Solid Non-Marking Pneumatic Tire - Narrow: 43" wide (B15/18 Only)	\$1,487
F_TIRE-1410	Non-Marking Cushion Tire - 43" wide (Smooth)	\$970
F_STRP-1000 ➤ F_TIRE-2080	Ground Strap For Non-Marking Tires Solid Non-Marking Pneumatic Tire - Wide: 44" wide (B20 Only)	N/C \$1,487

MASTS

MFH: Maximum Fork Height **OAL: Overall Lowered Height** FFH: Free Fork Height

Components		Price Incl
2-Stage Wide View	Standard (STD)	
F_MAST-ST3000	MFH 118" OAL 79" FFH 5" - 7° max back tilt	\$3,880
F_MAST-ST3300	MFH 130" OAL 85" FFH 5" - 7° max back tilt	\$3,880
F_MAST-ST3500	MFH 138" OAL 89" FFH 5" - 7° max back tilt	\$3,997
F_MAST-ST3700	MFH 146" OAL 93" FFH 5" - 7° max back tilt	\$4,114
F_MAST-ST4000 *	MFH 157" OAL 101" FFH 5" - 7° max back tilt	\$4,230
F_MAST-ST4500 *	MFH 177" OAL 111" FFH 5" - 7° max back tilt	\$4,346
2-Stage Wide View	Full Free (FF)	
F_MAST-FF2700		\$4,661
F_MAST-FF3000	MFH 118" OAL 79" FFH 56" - 5° max back tilt	\$4,661
F_MAST-FF3300	MFH 130" OAL 85" FFH 62" - 5° max back tilt	\$4,778

F_MAST-FT4000 MFH 156" OAL 74" FFH 51" - 5° max

MFH 177" OAL 81" FFH 58" - 5° max

MFH 187" OAL 84" FFH 61" - 5° max

MFH 197" OAL 89" FFH 65" - 5° max

back tilt

back tilt

back tilt

back tilt

F_MAST-FT4500

F_MAST-FT4750

F_MAST-FT5000

Price Effective Date: 01/01/2016 Last Update Date: 01/24/2017 page 62 / 108



Electric, 3-Wheel Trucks

B15T, B18T, B20T

				, _	,
Components		Price Incl.	Components		Price Incl.
F_MAST-FT5500 :	* MFH 216" OAL 98" FFH 75" - 3° max	\$6,291	F_SEAT-1020	Vinyl Static Seat	N/C
	back tilt	. ,	F_SEAT-1030	Cloth Static Seat	N/C
F_MAST-FT6000:	* MFH 236" OAL 104" FFH 81" - 3° max	\$6,409	F_SEAT-1080	Vinyl Suspension Seat	N/C
	back tilt	. ,	F_SEAT-1090	Cloth Suspension Seat	N/C ✓
F_MAST-FT6300 :	* MFH 248" OAL 108" FFH (69" w/LBR /	\$8,819	> F_SEAT-1380	* Grammer Premium Suspension Seat w/	\$980
	85" w/o LBR)	4-7	_	Armrest	4
F_MAST-FT4330	MFH 170.5" OAL 78" FFH 60" - 5° max	\$7,656	> F_SEAT-1390	* Grammer Premium Suspension Seat w/	\$1,200
	back tilt	4.,	_	Armrest, Heat & Lumbar Support	4-7
**Mast will ship de	tached from chassis.		> F_SBEL-1070	Seatbelt Interlock	\$23
•			> F_SEAT-1370	Grammer Premium Suspension Seat	
TILT CYLINDERS			_	for DIR OHG	4
Price Per Pair			*Note: If you ord	der a grammer seat, it must be ordered	with seatbelt
F_TILT-1100	5° Forward / 7° Back	\$492	interlock.	,	
F_TILT-1110	5° Forward / 5° Back	\$492 ✓			
F_TILT-1120	5° Forward / 3° Back	\$492	LIGHTS AND ALA	ARMS	
F_TILT-1090	10° Forward / 5° Back	\$492	F_LFRT-1380	Two Front Floodlights - Halogen For	N/C
	10 10 mara / 0 Daoix	ŲΨJZ		79" OHG	IV/ C
CARRIAGES			F_LCOM-1230	Combination Lights - Front & Rear	\$614
Hook Type; (ISO C	lace II) 38in wido		1 _200M 1200	Halogen For 79" OHG	ŞOIT
F_CARR-1000	STD Mast	4000	F_LREA-1000	One Rear Floodlight - Halogen	\$213 🗸
-	FF Mast	\$992	F_LSTB-1000	Red Strobe Mounted Below OHG	\$333
F_CARR-1010 F_CARR-1020	FFT Mast	\$992	F_LSTB-1020	Red Strobe Mounted Above OHG	\$333
F_CARR-1020	FFI Masi	\$992	F_LSTB-1030	Amber Strobe Mounted Below OHG	\$333 ✓
LOAD DAGKDEGT			F LSTB-1050	Amber Strobe Mounted Above OHG	\$333 V
LOAD BACKREST			F ALAR-1020	Back-up Alarm	\$323 ✓
F_BART-1000	(ISO Class II) 38in. wide x 40 in. high	\$143 🗸	F_LFRT-1400	Two Front Floodlights - LED For 79"	\$3⊿3 V \$595
			1 _L1 K1-1400	OHG	\$393
<u>FORKS</u>			F_LREA-1240	One Rear Floodlight - LED	4450
Price per pair; Hoo	ok type - Pallet		F_LCOM-1360	Combination Lights - Front and Rear	\$452 \$1,012
B15/18T			1 _LCOW-1300	LED For 79" OHG	\$1,012
F_FORK-1000	1.4" x 4" x 35"	\$387	F_LCOM-1300	Combination Lights - Front and Rear	ĊC14
F_FORK-1020	1.4" x 4" x 39"	\$434	F_LCOW-1300	Halogen For 83.5" OHG	\$614
F_FORK-1030	1.4" x 4" x 41"	\$469 🗸	> F_LCOM-1400	Combination Lights - Front and Rear	å1 010
F_FORK-1050	1.4" x 4" x 45"	\$504	- F_LCON-1400	LED For 83.5" OHG	\$1,012
F_FORK-1060	1.4" x 4" x 47"	\$539	F_LFRT-1460	Two Front Floodlights - Halogen For	NT / C /
F_FORK-1070	1.4" x 4" x 53"	\$620	F_LFK1-1460	83.5" OHG	N/C ✓
F_FORK-1160	1.6" x 4" x 59"	\$701	F_LFRT-1480	Two Front Floodlights - LED For 83.5"	å F O F
			F_LFK1-1460	OHG	\$595
			F_WARN-1070		4400
Price per pair; Hoo	ok type - Pallet		F_WARIN-1070	Bide LED Real Spotlight	\$490
B20T			11VDD 4111 10 004	ITROL VALVEO	
F_FORK-1080	1.6" x 4" x 35"	\$446	HYDRAULIC CON		
F_FORK-1100	1.6" x 4" x 39"	\$504	F_CRVE-2180	3 Section with 3 Levers (w/ Directional	\$120 🗸
F_FORK-1110	1.6" x 4" x 41"	\$526 ✓	E 00\/E 0040	Control Switch)	
F_FORK-1130	1.6" x 4" x 45"	\$597	F_CRVE-2210	4 Section with 4 Levers (w/ Directional	\$563
F_FORK-1140	1.6" x 4" x 47"	\$562	E 00\/E ::::	Control Switch)	
F_FORK-1240	1.7" x 4" x 59"	\$730	_	* 3 Section with 3 Levers	\$120
F_FORK-1150	1.6" x 4" x 53"	\$542	_	* 4 Section with 4 Levers	\$563
-	oing without forks will ship with a blank	•	F_CRVE-2200	*3 Section with 3 Levers (w/ Auto Tilt	\$120
	•	-	E 00\/E 0000	Switch)	
OVERHEAD GUAR	D		F_CRVE-2300	*4 Section with 4 Levers (w/ Auto Tilt	\$563
F_OVHD-1830	79" Height Overhead Guard for use w/	N/C	E 00\/E 0:45	Switch)	
	Rear Grab Bar (B18/20T)	11, 0	F_CRVE-2190	3 Section with 3 Levers (w/ Auto Tilt	\$120
F OVHD-1810	79" Height Overhead Guard for use w/	N/C	E 051/E 005	Switch & Directional Control Switch)	
	Rear Grab Bar (B15T)	11, 0	F_CRVE-2220	4 Section with 4 Levers (w/ Auto Tilt	\$563
F_OVHD-1870	83.5" Height Overhead Guard for use	N/C ✓	F 051/F	Switch & Directional Control Switch)	
0.112 1010	w/ Rear Grab Bar (B15T)	1√ € ▼	F_CRVE-2240	Finger Tip Controls - 3 Section with 3	\$3,282
F_OVHD-1880	83.5" Height Overhead Guard for use	N/C ✓		Levers	
0 1110 1000	w/ Rear Grab Bar (B18/20T)	11/ €	F_CRVE-2260	Finger Tip Controls - 4 Section with 4	\$3,717
F_RGBR-1000	Rear Grab Bar w/ Horn Button	N/C ✓		Levers	
1 _1(ODI(-1000	Noai Grab Dar W/ HOITI DUROTI	N/C ♥		I Control or Steering Column Lever Direct	tional Control
SEATS			options must be	ordered	
<u>SEATS</u>			I		



Electric, 3-Wheel Trucks

B15T, B18T, B20T

ŕ		D: 1 1			,
Components		Price Incl.	Components		Price Incl.
with this option.			UL SAFETY RATII		+050
HYDRAULIC LINI	ES GROUPS		F_HOMO-1340	UL Rated Type EE	\$858
	h Integral Sideshifter		CABIN OPTIONS		
F ATLI-1260	STD Mast	\$705		ounted on Overhead Guard	
F_ATLI-1270	FF Mast	\$952	via SQ	Style A Top Roof Cover	TBD
F_ATLI-1280	FFT Mast	\$994 🗸	via SQ	Style B Top Roof Cover and Front	TBD
		•		Glass	
			via SQ	Style C Top Roof Cover, Front and	TBD
3-Way for use wit	h Hang-on Sideshifter			Rear Glass	
F_ATLI-1000	STD Mast	\$705	via SQ	Wiper on Front Glass	TBD
F_ATLI-1010	FF Mast	\$952			
F_ATLI-1020	FFT Mast	\$994	MISCELLANEOUS		
			F_DICO-1000	Mono-Ped Foot Directional Control	\$342
2 May far use wit	h Additional Attachment		F_MIRR-1010	System Rear View Wirrors (large; price per pair)	N/C ✓
(Right-side,high t	h Additional Attachment		F_COLD-1000	Cold Storage Option	N/C V
F ATLI-1030	STD Mast	Ċ70F	F_KNOB-1000	Steering Wheel Knob	N/C ✓
F_ATLI-1040	FF Mast	\$705 \$952	F_AUTL-1000	Auto Tilt Leveling	\$1,291
F_ATLI-1050	FFT Mast	\$994	via SQ	Auto Tilt Leveling (for use w/ Fingertip	\$1,291
1_A1E1-1000	11 1 Wast	Ş J J 4	1.0.00	Control)	Ψ 1 2 2 2 2 2
			>> F_SIRO-1090	Side Battery Rollout (B18/20)	\$1,688
4-Way for use wit	h Sideshifter and Additional Attachment		F_ACML-1020	Hydraulic Accumulator for FFT Mast	\$1,080
(Left-side, high te				(for 177" or higher MFH only)	
F_ATLI-1090	STD Mast	\$1,128	F_QICK-1000	1 Pair Quick Disconnect Couplers	\$165
F_ATLI-1100	FF Mast	\$1,327	F_QICK-1010	2 Pair Quick Disconnect Couplers	\$330
F_ATLI-1110	FFT Mast	\$1,442	F_MIRR-1060	Panoramic Mirror	\$42
F_ATLI-1120	STD Mast with Integral Sideshifter	\$1,128	F_MIRR-1070	2 Rear View Mirrors and 1 Panoramic	\$63
F_ATLI-1130	FF Mast with Integral Sideshifter	\$1,327	E ADDK 1000	Mirror	77 / G /
F_ATLI-1140	FFT Mast with Integral Sideshifter	\$1,442	F_APPK-1000	USB Port and 12V Power Socket (B15T)	N/C ✓
			F_APPK-1010	USB Port and 12V Power Socket	N/C ✓
4 14/ (h. A. J. P.C L. Add - also - and			(B18/20T)	11/ C •
(Left-side, high te	h Additional Attachment		F_CFAN-1050	Cooling Fan on Drive Motor (36V)	\$399
F_ATLI-1150	STD Mast	\$1,128	F_CFAN-1060	Cooling Fan on Drive Motor (48V)	\$399
F_ATLI-1160	FF Mast	\$1,120	F_DICO-1070	Steering Column Lever Directional	N/C
F_ATLI-1170	FFT Mast	\$1,442		Control	
1 _ 11 _ 11 1 0	TT T Wilder	ŞΙ, 11 2	F_SBEL-1020	Seatbelt Interlock	\$23
				* Guardian Stability System	N/C ✓
4-Way for use wit	h INTEGRAL S/S FORK POSITIONER		F_DGSS-1250	* Guardian Stability System (For Use	N/C
F ATLI-1290	STD Mast	\$1,128	F 0100 4400	With Auto Tilt)	
F_ATLI-1300	FF Mast	\$1,327	> F_SIRO-1100	Side Battery Rollout (B15)	\$1,688
F_ATLI-1310	FFT Mast	\$1,442	options	Stability System is only available for FF	& FFI Wast
			500000		
SIDESHIFTERS	_		BATTERY CONNE	CTORS	
Hook Type, Hang			F_BACO-1410	SB Gray Connector for B15T	N/C ✓
F_SDSF-1070	(ISO Class II) 38in. wide	\$964	F_BACO-1420	SB Gray Connector for B18/20T	N/C ✓
			F_EMPD-1000	Emergency Stop Switch	N/C ✓
Hook Type Integr	ral (ISO Class II) 38 in wide*				
F_SDSF-1380	STD Mast	\$1,953			
F_SDSF-1600	FF Mast	\$1,953			
F_SDSF-1660	FFT Mast	\$1,953 <			
=		, ,,,,,,,,			
	HIFTING FORK POSITIONER				
HOOK TYPE, 38ir					
F_FOPR-2080	STD Mast	\$3,121			
F_FOPR-1300	FF Mast	\$3,121			
F_FOPR-1460	FFT Mast	\$3,121			



Electric, 3-Wheel Trucks

B15T, B18T, B20T

Componer	nts			P	Price Incl.		
	BATTERY COMPARTMENT						
	Width	Length	Height	Minimum	Maximum		
	(side to side) (f	front to back)		Weight	Weight		
B15T-7	38.9 IN.	20.8 IN.	26.7 IN.	1,543 lbs.			
B18T-7	38.9 IN.	25.1 IN.	26.7 IN.	1,763 lbs.			
B20T-7	38.9 IN.	25.1 IN.	26.7 IN.	2,313 lbs.			
Recomme Location 'A'	nded Battery C ' LEN=79	Cable: 18 in.,	1/0 GA, S	B350 (Gray)	Connector,		



Solid Pneumatics

DOOSAN Doosan Forklift Price Pages

Electric, 3-Wheel Trucks

B13R, B15R, B16R

Special Value Package				
Updated	Date	Model	Capacity	List Price
		B13R-24V	2500 lb Capacity at 24 in load center	37,539.00
		B15R-24V	3000 lb Capacity at 24 in load center	38,183.00
		B16R-24V	3200 lb Capacity at 24 in load center	38,815.00

Includes the following as standard equipment:

• 24 Volt	 Oil-Disc Brakes 	 AC Drive & Hyd. 	 Cloth Susp. Seat
 2 Front/ 1 Rear Floodlights 	 Back-Up Alarm 	 Amber Strobe 	 Large Mirrors
 Rear Grab Bar w/ Horn 	 3F/5B Tilts 	 187"/85" FFT Mast 	 3-Way Valve
 Load Backrest 	 41" Forks 	 Integral S/S 	 3-Way Hydraulics

For complete truck order Chassis, Tires, Valve, Seat, Overhead Guard, Mast, Tilts, Carriage, Load Backrest & Forks.

Note: prices and specifications subject to change without notice.

Arrow in front of part number indicates price change after effective date

F_TIRE-11100	Components		Price Incl.	Components		Price Incl.	
F_GENE-1340 B13R-5 24 Volt \$26,988 \\ F_GENE-1340 B16R-5 24 Volt \$256,968 \\ F_GENE-1340 B16R-5 24 Volt \$256,968 \\ F_GENE-1340 B16R-5 24 Volt \$256,968 \\ F_GENE-1340 B16R-5 24 Volt \$27,606 \\ Standard Chassis include: 24 Volt, AC Controller & Motors, Oil Cooled Disc Brake, Power Steering, Microprocessor Control Panel, Tilt Steering Wheel, 2 Front Floodlights. TIRES Includes Drive and Steer F_ITIRE-1110 Solid Pneumatic N/C \\ F_ITIRE-1110 Solid Pneumatic \$1,750 \\ F_ITIRE-1110 Solid Non-Marking Pneumatic \$1,750 \\ F_IMAST-FT5000 MFH 130 OAL 80* FFH 5" - 6* max \$3,880 \\ F_MAST-ST3000 MFH 130 OAL 80* FFH 5" - 6* max \$3,880 \\ Back tilt F_MAST-ST3000 MFH 130 OAL 80* FFH 5" - 6* max \$4,114 \\ Back tilt F_ITIRE-11000 Back tilt Bac	CHASSIS			F MAST-FF3300	MFH 130" OAL 86" FFH 63" - 6° max	\$4.778	
F_GENE-f1340 B16R-5 24 Volt \$22,696 k	F_GENE-1340	B13R-5 24 Volt	\$26,330 ✓	_	back tilt	4 - 7 - 1 - 2	
Standard Chassis include: 24 Volt, AC Controller & Motors, Oil Cooled Disc Brake, Power Steering, Microprocessor Control Panel, Tilt Steering Wheel, 2 Front Floodlights. F_MST-F1100	F_GENE-1340	B15R-5 24 Volt					
F_MAST-ST300			\$27,606 ✓				
Microprocessor Control Panel, Tilt Steering Wheel, 2 Front Floodlights. F_MAST-FT4500 MFH 177" OAL 81" FFH 58" - 5" max \$6,175" back tilt F_MAST-FT4500 MFH 187" OAL 85" FFH 62" - 5" max \$6,291 back tilt F_MAST-FT4500 MFH 187" OAL 88" FFH 66" - 5" max \$6,291 back tilt F_MAST-FT4500 MFH 197" OAL 89" FFH 66" - 5" max \$6,291 back tilt F_MAST-FT5500 MFH 198" OAL 80" FFH 5" - 6" max \$3,880 back tilt F_MAST-ST3000 MFH 188" OAL 80" FFH 5" - 6" max \$3,880 back tilt F_MAST-ST3300 MFH 130" OAL 86" FFH 5" - 6" max \$3,880 back tilt F_MAST-ST3500 MFH 138" OAL 90" FFH 5" - 6" max \$3,880 back tilt F_MAST-ST3500 MFH 146" OAL 94" FFH 5" - 6" max \$4,114 back tilt F_MAST-ST3700 MFH 146" OAL 94" FFH 5" - 6" max \$4,230 back tilt F_MAST-ST3700 MFH 177" OAL 101" FFH 5" - 6" max \$4,230 back tilt F_MAST-ST3500 MFH 196" OAL 74" FFH 5" - 6" max \$4,230 back tilt F_MAST-ST4500 * MFH 177" OAL 101" FFH 5" - 6" max \$4,230 back tilt F_MAST-ST3700 MFH 196" OAL 74" FFH 5" - 6" max \$4,230 back tilt F_MAST-ST4500 * MFH 177" OAL 101" FFH 5" - 6" max \$4,230 back tilt F_MAST-ST3700 MFH 130" OAL 101" FFH 5" - 6" max \$4,230 back tilt F_MAST-ST4500 * MFH 177" OAL 101" FFH 5" - 6" max \$4,230 back tilt F_MAST-ST4500 * MFH 130" OAL 101" FFH 5" - 6" max \$4,230 back tilt F_MAST-ST4500 * MFH 177" OAL 101" FFH 5" - 6" max \$4,230 back tilt F_MAST-ST4500 * MFH 177" OAL 101" FFH 5" - 6" max \$4,230 back tilt F_MAST-ST4500 * MFH 150" OAL 74" FFH 51" - 6" max \$4,661 back tilt F_MAST-FF2700 MFH 118" OAL 80" FFH 51" - 6" max \$4,661 back tilt F_MAST-FF2700 MFH 118" OAL 80" FFH 51" - 6" max \$4,661 back tilt F_MAST-FF3700 MFH 118" OAL 80" FFH 51" - 6" max \$4,661 back tilt F_MAST-FF3700 MFH 118" OAL 80" FFH 51" - 6" max \$4,661 back tilt F_MAST-FF3700 MFH 118" OAL 80" FFH 51" - 6" max \$4,661 back tilt F_MAST-FF3700 MFH 118" OAL 80" FFH 51" - 6" max \$4,661 back tilt F_MAST-FF3700 MFH 130" OAL 80" FFH 51" - 6" max \$4,661 b	Standard Chassis	include: 24 Volt, AC Controller & Motor	rs, Oil Cooled	3-Stage Wide View	Full Free Triple (FFT)		
F_MAST-FT4500	•	•		F_MAST-FT4000	MFH 157" OAL 75" FFH 52" - 5° max	\$6,175	
TIRES	Microprocessor Co	ontrol Panel, Tilt Steering Wheel, 2 Fron	t Floodlights.		back tilt		
F_MRST-ST3500				F_MAST-FT4500	MFH 177" OAL 81" FFH 58" - 5° max	\$6,175	
F_TIRE-1110 Solid Pneumatic	·						
F_TIRE-1000				F_MAST-FT4750		\$6,175 ✓	
MASTS back tilt F_MAST-FT5500 ** MFH 216" OAL 99" FFH 76" - 5" max \$6,291 MASTS MFH: Maximum Fork Height Solid Non-Marking Pneumatic \$1,750 F_MAST-FT5500 ** MFH 216" OAL 99" FFH 76" - 5" max \$6,291 MASTS MFH: Maximum Fork Height FEMAST-FT6000 ** MFH 236" OAL 105" FFH 82" - 5" max \$6,409 CARRIAGES FEMAST-ST3000 MFH 118" OAL 80" FFH 5" - 6" max \$3,880 FILT CYLINDERS Frice Per Pair F_MAST-ST3000 MFH 130" OAL 86" FFH 5" - 6" max \$3,880 F_CITILT-1160 3" Forward / 6" Back \$492 F_MAST-ST3700 MFH 138" OAL 90" FFH 5" - 6" max back tilt \$4,114 (ISO Class II) 38in. wide \$992 F_MAST-ST4500 * MFH 157" OAL 101" FFH 5" - 6" max back tilt \$4,230 F_CARR-1000 STD Mast back tilt \$992 F_MAST-FF2700 * MFH 177" OAL 111" FFH 5" - 6" max back tilt \$4,346 \$4,346 LOAD BACKREST F_BART-1000 (ISO Class II) 38in. wide x 40 in. high \$143 x LOAD BACKREST F_BART-1000 (ISO Class II) 38in. wide x 40 in. high \$143 x LOAD BACKIES III Sain wide x 40 in. high \$143 x	_						
MASTS MFH: Maximum Fork Height OAL: Overall Lowered Height FFH: Free Fork Height 2-Stage Wide View Standard (STD) F_MAST-ST3000 MFH 118" OAL 80" FFH 5" - 6° max back tilt F_MAST-ST3000 MFH 138" OAL 86" FFH 5" - 6° max back tilt F_MAST-ST3000 MFH 138" OAL 80" FFH 5" - 6° max back tilt F_MAST-ST3000 MFH 138" OAL 80" FFH 5" - 6° max s3,880 back tilt F_MAST-ST3000 MFH 138" OAL 90" FFH 5" - 6° max s3,997 back tilt F_MAST-ST3000 MFH 146" OAL 94" FFH 5" - 6° max s4,114 back tilt F_MAST-ST3000 MFH 157" OAL 101" FFH 5" - 6° max s4,230 back tilt F_MAST-ST4000 * MFH 177" OAL 111" FFH 5" - 6° max s4,346 back tilt F_MAST-ST4500 * MFH 177" OAL 111" FFH 5" - 6° max s4,346 back tilt F_MAST-FF2000 MFH 16" OAL 74" FFH 51" - 6° max s4,661 F_MAST-FF3000 MFH 118" OAL 80" FFH 57" - 6° max s4,661 F_MAST-FF3000 MFH 118" OAL 80" FFH 57" - 6° max s4,661 F_MAST-FT5000 * MFH 216" OAL 99" FFH 76" - 5° max s6,409 back tilt F_MAST-FT5000 * MFH 216" OAL 90 105" FFH 82" - 5° max s6,409 back tilt F_MAST-FT5000 * MFH 216" OAL 90 105" FFH 82" - 5° max s6,409 back tilt F_MAST-FT6000 * MFH 216" OAL 90 105" FFH 82" - 5° max s6,409 back tilt F_MAST-FT5000 * MFH 216" OAL 90 105" FFH 82" - 5° max s6,409 back tilt F_MAST-FT6000 * MFH 216" OAL 105" FFH 82" - 5° max s6,409 back tilt F_MAST-FT6000 * MFH 216" OAL 105" FFH 82" - 5° max s6,409 back tilt F_MAST-FT6000 * MFH 216" OAL 105" FFH 82" - 5° max s6,409 back tilt F_MAST-FT6000 * MFH 216" OAL 105" FFH 82" - 5° max s6,409 back tilt F_MAST-FT6000 * MFH 216" OAL 105" FFH 82" - 5° max s6,409 back tilt F_MAST-FT6000 * MFH 216" OAL 105" FFH 82" - 5° max s6,409 back tilt F_AMAST-FT6000 * MFH 216" OAL 105" FFH 82" - 5° max s6,409 back tilt F_AMAST-FT6000 * MFH 216" OAL 105" FFH 82" - 5° max s6,409 back tilt F_AMAST-FT6000 * MFH 216" CAL 105" FFH 82" - 5° max s6,409 back tilt F_AMAST-ST3000 * MFH 216" OAL 80" FFH 5" - 6° max s3,880 back tilt F_AMAST-ST3000 * MFH 216" OAL 80" FFH 5" - 6° max s3,880 back tilt F_AMAST-ST3000 * MFH 216" OAL 80" FFH 5" - 6° max s3,880 back tilt F_AMAS	_		•	F_MAST-FT5000		\$6,291	
MASTS back tilt F_MAST-ST 3000 MFH 118" OAL 80" FFH 5" - 6° max back tilt back tilt F_MAST-ST 3000 MFH 130" OAL 86" FFH 5" - 6° max back tilt TILT CYLINDERS F_MAST-ST 3300 MFH 130" OAL 86" FFH 5" - 6° max back tilt F_MAST-ST 3500 MFH 130" OAL 90" FFH 5" - 6° max back tilt F_ILT-1160 3° Forward / 6° Back \$492 ✓ 500 MFH 130" OAL 90" FFH 5" - 6° max \$3,997 back tilt CARRIAGES Hook Type (ISO Class II) 38in. wide F_CARRI-1000 STD Mast \$992 F-CARR-1000 STD Mast \$992 F-CARR-1000 FFT Mast \$992 F-CARR-1000 FFT Mast \$992 F-CARR-1000 (ISO Class II) 38in. wide x 40 in. high \$143 ✓ 2-Stage Wide View Full Free (FF) F_MAST-FF2700 MFH 106" OAL 74" FFH 51" - 6° max back tilt FORKS FORKS FORKS-1000 1.4" x 4" x 35" \$387 F-FORK-1000 1.4" x 4" x 35" \$387 F-FORK-1000 1.4" x 4" x 39" \$387 F-FORK-1000 1.4" x 4" x 39" <th cols<="" td=""><td>F_TIRE-1160</td><td>Solid Non-Marking Pneumatic</td><td>\$1,750</td><td>o</td><td></td><td></td></th>	<td>F_TIRE-1160</td> <td>Solid Non-Marking Pneumatic</td> <td>\$1,750</td> <td>o</td> <td></td> <td></td>	F_TIRE-1160	Solid Non-Marking Pneumatic	\$1,750	o		
MFH: Maximum Fork Height OAL: Overall Lowered Height FFH: Free Fork Height 2-Stage Wide View Standard (STD) F_MAST-ST3000 MFH 118" OAL 80" FFH 5" - 6" max \$3,880 back tilt F_MAST-ST3300 MFH 130" OAL 86" FFH 5" - 6" max \$3,880 back tilt F_MAST-ST3300 MFH 138" OAL 90" FFH 5" - 6" max \$3,997 back tilt F_MAST-ST3700 MFH 146" OAL 94" FFH 5" - 6" max \$4,210 back tilt F_MAST-ST3700 MFH 157" OAL 101" FFH 5" - 6" max \$4,230 back tilt F_MAST-ST4000 * MFH 177" OAL 111" FFH 5" - 6" max \$4,230 back tilt F_MAST-ST4500 * MFH 177" OAL 111" FFH 5" - 6" max \$4,346 back tilt F_MAST-FF2700 MFH 106" OAL 74" FFH 51" - 6" max \$4,661 back tilt F_MAST-FF2700 MFH 118" OAL 80" FFH 57" - 6" max \$4,661 FPGK-1000 1.4" x 4" x 35" \$387 FPGK-1000 1.4" x 4" x 39" \$434				F_MAST-F15500 \$		\$6,291	
OAL: Overall Lowered Height back tilt back tilt back tilt the Mast will ship detached from Chassis 2-Stage Wide View Standard (STD) TILT CYLINDERS F_MAST-ST3000 MFH 118" OAL 80" FFH 5" - 6° max \$3,880 back tilt F_TILT-1160 3° Forward / 6° Back \$492 ✓ F_MAST-ST3500 MFH 138" OAL 90" FFH 5" - 6° max \$3,997 back tilt CARRIAGES Hook Type (ISO Class II) 38in. wide F_CARR-1000 STD Mast \$992 F_CARR-1010 FF Mast \$992 F_CARR-1020 FFT Mast \$992 LOAD BACKREST F_BART-1000 (ISO Class II) 38in. wide x 40 in. high \$143 ✓ CPKS Price Per Pair F_CARR-1020 FFT Mast \$992 LOAD BACKREST F_BART-1000 (ISO Class II) 38in. wide x 40 in. high \$143 ✓ PORKS Price Per Pair, Hook type - Pallet F_FORK-1020 1.4" x 4" x 35" \$387 F_FORK-1020 1.4" x 4" x 39" \$434 ** Back tilt ** Back tilt ** Back tilt ** Back tilt ** B				E MACT ETCODO A		+ - 400	
## Mast will ship detached from Chassis ## Mast will ship as will ship as formance in the pack in		•		F_WAST-F10000 7		\$6,409	
2-Stage Wide View Standard (STD) F_MAST-ST3000 MFH 118" OAL 80" FFH 5" - 6" max \$3,880 back tilt F_MAST-ST3300 MFH 130" OAL 86" FFH 5" - 6" max \$3,880 back tilt F_MAST-ST3500 MFH 138" OAL 90" FFH 5" - 6" max \$3,997 back tilt F_MAST-ST3700 MFH 146" OAL 94" FFH 5" - 6" max \$4,114 back tilt F_MAST-ST3700 MFH 157" OAL 101" FFH 5" - 6" max \$4,230 back tilt F_MAST-ST4500 * MFH 177" OAL 111" FFH 5" - 6" max \$4,230 back tilt F_MAST-ST4500 * MFH 177" OAL 111" FFH 5" - 6" max \$4,346 back tilt F_MAST-FF2700 MFH 106" OAL 74" FFH 51" - 6" max \$4,661 FORKS F_MAST-FF3000 MFH 118" OAL 80" FFH 57" - 6" max \$4,661 FORK-1000 1.4" x 4" x 35" \$387 FORK-1020 1.4" x 4" x 35" \$387 \$434		•		** Mast will ship do			
F_MAST-ST3000 MFH 118" OAL 80" FFH 5" - 6° max \$3,880 back tilt F_MAST-ST3300 MFH 130" OAL 86" FFH 5" - 6° max \$3,880 back tilt F_MAST-ST3500 MFH 138" OAL 90" FFH 5" - 6° max \$3,997 back tilt F_MAST-ST3500 MFH 146" OAL 94" FFH 5" - 6° max \$4,114 back tilt F_MAST-ST3700 MFH 157" OAL 101" FFH 5" - 6° max \$4,230 back tilt F_MAST-ST4000 * MFH 177" OAL 111" FFH 5" - 6° max \$4,346 back tilt F_MAST-ST4500 * MFH 177" OAL 111" FFH 5" - 6° max \$4,346 back tilt F_MAST-FF2700 MFH 106" OAL 74" FFH 51" - 6° max \$4,661 F_MAST-FF3000 MFH 118" OAL 80" FFH 57" - 6° max \$4,661 F_MAST-FF3000 MFH 118" OAL 80" FFH 57" - 6° max \$4,661 F_FORK-1000 1.4" x 4" x 35" \$387 FFORK-1020 1.4" x 4" x 39" \$434	rrn: rree rork ne	ignt		wast will strip de	tached from Chassis		
back tilt				TILT CYLINDERS			
F_MAST-ST3300 MFH 130" OAL 86" FFH 5" - 6° max \$3,880 back tilt F_MAST-ST3500 MFH 138" OAL 90" FFH 5" - 6° max \$3,997 back tilt F_MAST-ST3700 MFH 146" OAL 94" FFH 5" - 6° max \$4,114 back tilt F_MAST-ST4000 * MFH 157" OAL 101" FFH 5" - 6° max \$4,230 back tilt F_MAST-ST4500 * MFH 177" OAL 111" FFH 5" - 6° max \$4,346 back tilt F_MAST-FF2700 MFH 106" OAL 74" FFH 51" - 6° max \$4,661 F_MAST-FF3000 MFH 118" OAL 80" FFH 57" - 6° max \$4,661 F_ORKS Price Per Pair, Hook type - Pallet F_FORK-1000 1.4" x 4" x 35" \$387 F_FORK-1020 1.4" x 4" x 39" \$434	F_MAST-ST3000	MFH 118" OAL 80" FFH 5" - 6° max	\$3,880				
back tilt F_MAST-ST3500 MFH 138" OAL 90" FFH 5" - 6° max \$3,997 back tilt F_MAST-ST3700 MFH 146" OAL 94" FFH 5" - 6° max \$4,114 back tilt F_MAST-ST4000 * MFH 157" OAL 101" FFH 5" - 6° max \$4,230 back tilt F_MAST-ST4500 * MFH 177" OAL 111" FFH 5" - 6° max \$4,346 back tilt F_MAST-FF3000 MFH 106" OAL 74" FFH 51" - 6° max \$4,661 F_MAST-FF3000 MFH 118" OAL 80" FFH 57" - 6° max \$4,661 MFH 118" OAL 80" FFH 57" - 6° max \$4,661 MFH 118" OAL 80" FFH 57" - 6° max \$4,661 MFH 118" OAL 80" FFH 57" - 6° max \$4,661 MFH 118" OAL 80" FFH 57" - 6° max \$4,661 MFH 118" OAL 80" FFH 57" - 6° max \$4,661 MFH 118" OAL 80" FFH 57" - 6° max \$4,661 MFH 118" OAL 80" FFH 57" - 6° max \$4,661 MFH 118" OAL 80" FFH 57" - 6° max \$4,661 MFH 118" OAL 80" FFH 57" - 6° max \$4,661 MFH 118" OAL 80" FFH 57" - 6° max \$4,661 MFH 118" OAL 80" FFH 57" - 6° max \$4,661				_		\$492	
F_MAST-ST3500 MFH 138" OAL 90" FFH 5" - 6° max \$3,997 back tilt F_MAST-ST3700 MFH 146" OAL 94" FFH 5" - 6° max \$4,114 back tilt F_MAST-ST4000 * MFH 157" OAL 101" FFH 5" - 6° max \$4,230 back tilt F_MAST-ST4500 * MFH 177" OAL 111" FFH 5" - 6° max \$4,346 back tilt F_MAST-ST4500 * MFH 166" OAL 74" FFH 51" - 6° max \$4,661 F_MAST-FF2700 MFH 106" OAL 74" FFH 51" - 6° max \$4,661 F_MAST-FF3000 MFH 118" OAL 80" FFH 57" - 6° max \$4,661 F_MAST-FF3000 MFH 118" OAL 80" FFH 57" - 6° max \$4,661 F_FORK-1020 1.4" x 4" x 35" \$387 F_FORK-1020 1.4" x 4" x 39" \$434	F_MAST-ST3300		\$3,880	F_TILT-1020	3° Forward / 5••• Back	\$492 🗸	
back tilt F_MAST-ST3700 MFH 146" OAL 94" FFH 5" - 6° max \$4,114 back tilt F_MAST-ST4000 * MFH 157" OAL 101" FFH 5" - 6° max \$4,230 back tilt F_MAST-ST4500 * MFH 177" OAL 111" FFH 5" - 6° max \$4,346 back tilt F_MAST-FF2700 MFH 106" OAL 74" FFH 51" - 6° max \$4,661 F_MAST-FF3000 MFH 118" OAL 80" FFH 57" - 6° max \$4,661 F_MAST-FF3000 MFH 118" OAL 80" FFH 57" - 6° max \$4,661 back tilt Hook Type (ISO Class II) 38in. wide F_CARR-1000 FF Mast F_CARR-1010 FF Mast F_CARR-1020 FFT Mast Sy92 F_CARR-1020 FFT Mast F_CARR-1020 F							
F_MAST-ST3700 MFH 146" OAL 94" FFH 5" - 6° max \$4,114 back tilt F_MAST-ST4000 * MFH 157" OAL 101" FFH 5" - 6° max \$4,230 back tilt F_MAST-ST4500 * MFH 177" OAL 111" FFH 5" - 6° max \$4,346 back tilt F_MAST-FF2700 MFH 106" OAL 74" FFH 51" - 6° max \$4,661 F_MAST-FF3000 MFH 118" OAL 80" FFH 57" - 6° max \$4,661 F_MAST-FF3000 MFH 118" OAL 80" FFH 57" - 6° max \$4,661 F_MAST-FF3000 MFH 118" OAL 80" FFH 57" - 6° max \$4,661 F_FORK-1020 MSTD Mast \$992 F_CARR-1010 FF Mast \$992 F_CARR-1020 FFT Mast \$992	F_MAST-ST3500		\$3,997				
back tilt F_MAST-ST4000 * MFH 157" OAL 101" FFH 5" - 6° max \$4,230 back tilt F_MAST-ST4500 * MFH 177" OAL 111" FFH 5" - 6° max \$4,346 back tilt 2-Stage Wide View Full Free (FF) F_MAST-FF2700 MFH 106" OAL 74" FFH 51" - 6° max \$4,661 back tilt F_MAST-FF3000 MFH 118" OAL 80" FFH 57" - 6° max \$4,661 F_MAST-FF3000 MFH 118" OAL 80" FFH 57" - 6° max \$4,661 F_FORK-1020 T.4" x 4" x 35" F_FORK-1020 T.4" x 4" x 39" STD Mast \$992 F_CARR-1010 FF Mast \$992 F_CARR-1020 FFT Mast \$992 F_CARR-102	E 144 OT OTOTOO			7.			
F_MAST-ST4000 * MFH 157" OAL 101" FFH 5" - 6° max \$4,230 back tilt F_MAST-ST4500 * MFH 177" OAL 111" FFH 5" - 6° max \$4,346 back tilt 2-Stage Wide View Full Free (FF) F_MAST-FF2700 MFH 106" OAL 74" FFH 51" - 6° max \$4,661 back tilt F_MAST-FF3000 MFH 118" OAL 80" FFH 57" - 6° max \$4,661 F_MAST-FF3000 MFH 118" OAL 80" FFH 57" - 6° max \$4,661	F_MAS1-S13700		\$4,114				
back tilt F_MAST-ST4500 * MFH 177" OAL 111" FFH 5" - 6° max \$4,346 back tilt F_CARR-1020 FFT Mast \$992 F_CARR-1020 FFT Mast \$992 LOAD BACKREST F_BART-1000 (ISO Class II) 38in. wide x 40 in. high \$143 ✓ PORKS F_MAST-FF2700 MFH 106" OAL 74" FFH 51" - 6° max \$4,661 back tilt F_MAST-FF3000 MFH 118" OAL 80" FFH 57" - 6° max \$4,661 F_FORK-1000 1.4" x 4" x 35" \$387 F_FORK-1020 1.4" x 4" x 39" \$434	E MACT CT4000				-	•	
F_MAST-ST4500 * MFH 177" OAL 111" FFH 5" - 6° max \$4,346 back tilt 2-Stage Wide View Full Free (FF) F_MAST-FF2700 MFH 106" OAL 74" FFH 51" - 6° max \$4,661 back tilt F_MAST-FF3000 MFH 118" OAL 80" FFH 57" - 6° max \$4,661 F_MAST-FF3000 MFH 118" OAL 80" FFH 57" - 6° max \$4,661	F_MAST-ST4000		\$4,230	_		•	
back tilt 2-Stage Wide View Full Free (FF) F_MAST-FF2700 MFH 106" OAL 74" FFH 51" - 6° max \$4,661 back tilt F_MAST-FF3000 MFH 118" OAL 80" FFH 57" - 6° max \$4,661 F_MAST-FF3000 MFH 118" OAL 80" FFH 57" - 6° max \$4,661 F_FORK-1020 1.4" x 4" x 35" \$387 F_FORK-1020 1.4" x 4" x 39" \$434	E MACT CT4500		44 246	F_CARR-1020	FFT Mast	\$992	
EXAMPLE 2-Stage Wide View Full Free (FF) F_MAST-FF2700 MFH 106" OAL 74" FFH 51" - 6° max \$4,661 back tilt F_MAST-FF3000 MFH 118" OAL 80" FFH 57" - 6° max \$4,661 F_MAST-FF3000 MFH 118" OAL 80" FFH 57" - 6° max \$4,661 F_FORK-1020 1.4" x 4" x 35" \$387 F_FORK-1020 1.4" x 4" x 39" \$434	F_IVIAS1-S14500		\$4,346				
2-Stage Wide View Full Free (FF) F_MAST-FF2700		Dack till			#80.01 W 001 11 401 111		
F_MAST-FF2700 MFH 106" OAL 74" FFH 51" - 6° max \$4,661 back tilt F_MAST-FF3000 MFH 118" OAL 80" FFH 57" - 6° max \$4,661 F_FORK-1000 1.4" x 4" x 35" \$387 F_FORK-1020 1.4" x 4" x 39" \$434				F_BART-1000	(ISO Class II) 38in. wide x 40 in. high	\$143 🗸	
F_MAST-FF2700 MFH 106" OAL 74" FFH 51" - 6° max \$4,661 back tilt F_MAST-FF3000 MFH 118" OAL 80" FFH 57" - 6° max \$4,661 F_FORK-1000 1.4" x 4" x 35" \$387 F_FORK-1020 1.4" x 4" x 39" \$434	2-Stage Wide View	Full Free (FF)		EODKS			
back tilt F_FORK-1000 1.4" x 4" x 35" \$387 F_MAST-FF3000 MFH 118" OAL 80" FFH 57" - 6° max \$4,661 F_FORK-1020 1.4" x 4" x 39" \$434	•	` '	\$4.661		sk type - Pallet		
F_MAST-FF3000 MFH 118" OAL 80" FFH 57" - 6° max \$4,661 F_FORK-1020 1.4" x 4" x 39" \$434			7 - 7 - 0	1	••	4207	
- 1_1 ONN-1020 1.4 X 4 X 33 \$434	F_MAST-FF3000	MFH 118" OAL 80" FFH 57" - 6° max	\$4,661	_		•	
	_		7 - 7 - 0	F_FORK-1020	1.4 × 4 × 39 1.4" × 4" × 41"	\$434 \$469 ✓	



Electric, 3-Wheel Trucks

B13R, B15R, B16R

LICCUIC, 3-VVI	ieei iiucks			B13K, B	ISIN, BION
Components		Price Incl.	Components		Price Incl.
F_FORK-1050	1.4" x 4" x 45"	\$504	F_ATLI-1140	FFT Mast with Integral Sideshifter	\$1,442
F_FORK-1060	1.4" x 4" x 47"	\$539			
F_FORK-1070	1.4" x 4" x 53"	\$620			
Note: Trucks snipp	oing without forks will ship with a blank	data plate.		h Side Shifting Fork Positioner	
OVERHEAD GUAR	en.		F_ATLI-1290 F_ATLI-1300	STD Mast FF Mast	\$1,128
F_OVHD-1530	81.4" Height OHG w/ Rear Grab Bar	N/C ✓	F_ATLI-1300 F_ATLI-1310	FFT Mast	\$1,327 \$1,442
F_OVHD-1750	Drive-In Rack OHG - 29" W from 49"-83" w/ Rear Grab Bar	\$850	1_71121 1010	TTT Made	ŲΙ, 11 2
			4-Way for use wit	h Other Attachment	
<u>SEATS</u>			F_ATLI-1150	STD Mast	\$1,128
F_SEAT-1020	Vinyl Static Seat	N/C	F_ATLI-1160	FF Mast	\$1,327
F_SEAT-1030	Cloth Static Seat	N/C	F_ATLI-1170	FFT Mast	\$1,442
F_SEAT-1080	Vinyl Suspension Seat	N/C	010501115550		
F_SEAT-1090 F_SEAT-1150	Cloth Suspension Seat Static Seat for DIR OHG	N/C ✓	SIDESHIFTERS		
F_3LA1-1130	Static Seat for DIN Of IG	\$225	Hang-on* F SDSF-1070	(ISO Class II) 38in. wide	¢0.64
LIGHTS AND ALAR	RMS		F_3D3F-1070	(130 Class II) Soill. Wide	\$964
F_LFRT-1000	Two Front Floodlights	N/C ✓			
F_LCOM-1000	Two Front & Rear Combination Lights	\$410	Hook Type, Integr	ral (ISO Class II) 38 in wide*	
F_LREA-1170	One Rear Floodlight	\$213 ✓	F_SDSF-1380	STD Mast	\$1,953
F_LFRT-1140	Two Front Floodlights for DIR OHG	N/C	F_SDSF-1600	FF Mast	\$1,953
F_LSTB-1000	Strobe Red Mounted Below OHG	\$333	F_SDSF-1660	FFT Mast	\$1,953 ✓
F_LSTB-1020	Strobe Red Mounted Above OHG	\$333			
F_LSTB-1030	Strobe Amber Mounted Below OHG	\$333 ✓	·	SHIFTING FORK POSITIONER	
F_LSTB-1050 F_ALAR-1020	Strobe Amber Mounted Above OHG Back-up Alarm	\$333		Bin. wide (no separate carriage or	load backrest
1_ALAIN-1020	Back-up Alaim	\$323 ✓	required)*	CTD Mast	
HYDRAULIC CONT	TROL VALVES		F_FOPR-2080 F_FOPR-1300	STD Mast FF Mast	\$3,121
F_CRVE-2280	3 Section with 3 Levers	\$120 ✓	F_FOPR-1470	FFT Mast	\$3,121 \$3,121
F_CRVE-2290	4 Section with 4 Levers	\$703	1_10110-1470	11 1 Wast	φ3,1Δ1
F_CRVE-1050	Fingertip Control - 3 way	\$3,123	MISCELLANEOUS	SOPTIONS	
F_CRVE-1080	Fingertip Control - 4 way	\$3,620	F_DICO-1000	Mono-Ped Foot Control System	\$509
			F_SIRO-1000	Battery Roll-out Compartment	\$1,167
HYDRAULIC LINE			F_MIRR-1020	Large Rear View Mirrors	N/C ✓
3-Way for use with			F_COLD-1000	Cold Storage Option	N/C
F_ATLI-1000 F_ATLI-1010	STD Mast FF Mast	\$705			
F_ATLI-1010 F_ATLI-1020	FFT Mast	\$952 \$994 √	HYDRAULIC ACC		
1_A1E11020	11 1 Mast	Ş99 4 ▼	F_ACML-1100	Hydraulic Accumulator for FFT Mast (for 177" or higher MFH only)	\$1,080
3-Way for use with	Integral Sideshifter		BATTERY CONNE	ECTORS	
F_ATLI-1260	STD Mast	\$705	F BACO-1240	SB Type Red w/ Cut-off Switch and	N/C ✓
F_ATLI-1270	FF Mast	\$952	1_5/100 1240	Convenience Box	N/C V
F_ATLI-1280	FFT Mast	\$994			
				BATTERY COMPARTMENT	
2 Way far usa with	Other Attachment		Wi	idth Length Height Minimur	n Maximum
F ATLI-1030	Other Attachment STD Mast	470 F	(side t	to side) (front to back) Weight	Weight
F ATLI-1040	FF Mast	\$705 \$952	B13R-5 3	3.3 IN. 17.9 IN. 25.5 IN. 1,323 lb	os.
F_ATLI-1050	FFT Mast	\$994	B15R-5 33	3.3 IN. 19.8 IN. 25.5 IN. 1,488 lb	os.
,,		Ψ <i>JJ</i> 1		3.3 IN. 19.8 IN. 25.5 IN. 1,488 lb	
				,	
•	Sideshifter and Additional Attachment		Location 'A'	Battery Cable: 18in., 2/0 GA, SB350 (Re	eu) Connector,
F_ATLI-1090	STD Mast	\$1,128	Loodiioii A		
F_ATLI-1100 F_ATLI-1110	FF Mast	\$1,327			
F_ATLI-1110 F_ATLI-1120	FFT Mast STD Mast with Integral Sideshifter	\$1,442			
F_ATLI-1120 F_ATLI-1130	FF Mast with Integral Sideshifter	\$1,128 \$1,327			
		71,321			



Electric, 4-Wheel Trucks

B16X, B18X, B20X

	Special Value Package				
Updated	Date	Model	Capacity	List Price	
		B16X-7	3000 lb Capacity at 24 in load center	47,604.00	
		B18X-7	3500 lb Capacity at 24 in load center	49,159.00	
		B20X-7	4000 lb Capacity at 24 in load center	50,460.00	

Includes the following as standard equipment:

 48 Volt 	 Oil-Disc Brakes 	 AC Drive & Hydraulics 	 Cloth Suspension Seat
 Convenience Package 	 2 Front / 1 Rear Floodlights 	 Back-Up Alarm 	 Amber Strobe
 Large Mirrors 	 DC/DC Converter 	 3-Way Valve 	 5F/5B Tilts
 187"/84" FFT Mast 	 Load Backrest 	 41" Forks 	 Integral S/S
 Solid Pneumatic Tires 	 3 Way Hydraulics 	 UL E Rated 	 Guardian Stability System

For complete truck order Chassis, Tires, Valve, Seat, Overhead Guard, Mast, Tilts, Carriage, Load Backrest & Forks.

Note: prices and specifications subject to change without notice.

Arrow in front of part number indicates price change after effective date

Components		Price Incl.	Components		Price Incl.
CHASSIS			F_MAST-ST3500	MFH 138" OAL 89" FFH 5" - 7° max	\$3,997
48 VOLT			_	back tilt	, - ,
F_GENE-2460	B16X-7	\$35,606 ✓	F_MAST-ST3700	MFH 146" OAL 93" FFH 5" - 7° max	\$4,114
F_GENE-2470	B18X-7	\$37,014 ✓		back tilt	
F_GENE-2480	B20X-7	\$38,258 ✔	F_MAST-ST4000	* MFH 157" OAL 100" FFH 5" - 7° max	\$4,230
	include: 48 Volt, AC Power Type E, Mic	croprocessor		back tilt	
Control, Self-Diagr			F_MAST-S14500	* MFH 177" OAL 110" FFH 5" - 7° max	\$4,346
DISC Brakes, Tilt 5	teering Wheel, DC/DC Converter, 2 Front	Floodlights		back tilt	
TIRES					
Includes Drive and	Steer		2-Stage Wide View	/ Full Free (FF)	
B16X	. • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •		_	in. less than shown.	
F_TIRE-1260	Solid Pneumatic 18x7-8 Drive;16x6-8	\$891 🗸	F_MAST-FF2700	MFH 106" OAL 73" FFH 53" - 5° max	\$4,661
	Steer	,		back tilt	, , , , ,
F_TIRE-1270	Wide Solid Pneumatic 200x50-10 Drive;	\$1,038	F_MAST-FF3000	MFH 118" OAL 79" FFH 59" - 5° max	\$4,661
	16x6-8 Steer			back tilt	
F_TIRE-1280	Solid Non-Marking Pneumatic 18x7-8	\$2,398	F_MAST-FF3300		\$4,778
E TIDE 4000	Drive;16x6-8 Steer			back tilt	
F_TIRE-1290	Wide Solid Non-Marking Pneumatic 200x50-10 Drive; 16x6-8 Steer	\$2,879			
	200x50-10 Drive, 16x6-8 Steel		2 Ctomo Wide View	· F.·II Face Trimle (FFT)	
			_	r Full Free Triple (FFT) in. less than shown.	
Includes Drive and	Steer			MFH 157" OAL 74" FFH 54" - 5° max	\$6,175
B18X & B20X	. 0.00.		1 _1111 (61 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	back tilt	ŞU,175
F TIRE-1270	Solid Pneumatic 200x50-10 Drive;	\$1,038 ✓	F MAST-FT4500		\$6,175
_	16x6-8 Steer	4-7000	_	back tilt	4-7
F_TIRE-1290	Solid Non-Marking Pneumatic	\$2,879	F_MAST-FT4750	MFH 187" OAL 84" FFH 64" - 5° max	\$6,175 ✓
	200x50-10 Drive; 16x6-8 Steer			back tilt	
			F_MAST-FT5000	MFH 197" OAL 88" FFH 68" - 5° max	\$6,291
MASTS			E MAOT ETEEOO	back tilt	
MFH: Maximum Fo	•		F_IMAS1-F15500 :	* MFH 216" OAL 98" FFH 78" - 5° max back tilt	\$6,291
OAL: Overall Lowe			F MAST-FT6000 :	* MFH 236" OAL 104" FFH 84" - 5° max	\$6,409
FFH: Free Fork He	ignt		1_WAO14 10000	back tilt	\$6,409
2-Stage Wide View	Standard (STD)		**Mast will ship de	tached from the Chassis	
F MAST-ST3000		\$3,880			
	back tilt	70,000	TILT CYLINDERS		
F_MAST-ST3300	MFH 130" OAL 85" FFH 5" - 7° max	\$3,880	Price Per Pair		
	back tilt		F_TILT-1100	5° Forward / 7° Back	\$492
			F_TILT-1110	5° Forward / 5° Back	\$492 🗸
			l		



Electric, 4-Wheel Trucks

B16X, B18X, B20X

Licotilo, 4 Wi	icoi iracko			5 10X, 5 1	iox, Beox
Components		Price Incl.	Components		Price Incl.
F_TILT-1120	5° Forward / 3° Back	\$492	F_LFRT-1480	Two Front Floodlights for 83.5" OHG - LED	\$633
CARRIAGES Hook Type			F_LCOM-1300	Combination Lights for 83.5" OHG - Halogen	\$410
(ISO Class II) 38in		+000	>> F_LCOM-1400	Combination Lights for 83.5" OHG - LED	\$1,076
F_CARR-1000 F_CARR-1010 F_CARR-1020	STD Mast FF Mast FFT Mast	\$992 \$992 \$992	>> F_LCOM-1360	Combination Lights for 79" OHG - Front and Rear LED	\$1,076
LOAD BACKREST			HYDRAULIC CON	ITROL VALVES	
F_BART-1000	(ISO Class II) 38in. wide x 40 in. high	\$143 🗸	F_CRVE-2180	3 Section with 3 Levers (w/ Directional Control Switch)	N/C ✓
<u>FORKS</u>			F_CRVE-2210	4 Section with 4 Levers (w/ Directional	\$563
Price Per Pair, Hoo	ok type - Pallet		E CDVE 1020	Control Switch) * 3 Section with 3 Levers	37 / C
B16X & B18X	4.4141051		_	* 4 Section with 4 Levers	N/C \$563
F_FORK-1000	1.4" x 4" x 35"	\$387	_	*3 Section with 3 levers (w/ Auto Tilt	\$563 N/C
F_FORK-1030	1.4" x 4" x 41"	\$469 ✓	1_OKVL 2200	Switch)	IV/C
F_FORK-1050	1.4" x 4" x 45"	\$504	F CRVF-2300	*4 Section with 4 levers (w/ Auto Tilt	\$563
F_FORK-1060	1.4" x 4" x 47"	\$539	1_OKVL 2500	Switch)	\$303
F_FORK-1070	1.4" x 4" x 53"	\$620	F_CRVE-2190	3 Section with 3 levers (w/ Auto Tilt	N/C
F_FORK-1160	1.6" x 4" x 59"	\$701	F CRVE-2220	Switch and Directional Control) 4 Section with 4 levers (w/ Auto Tilt	
Price Per Pair, Hoo	ok type - Pallet		_	Switch and Directional Control)	\$563
B20X			F_CRVE-2240	Fingertip Control - 3 way	\$3,282
F_FORK-1080	1.6" x 4" x 35"	\$446	F_CRVE-2260	Fingertip Control - 4 way	\$3,717
F_FORK-1100	1.6" x 4" x 39"	\$504		Control or Steering Column Lever Direct	ional Control
F_FORK-1110	1.6" x 4" x 41"	\$526 ✓	options must be	ordered	
F_FORK-1130	1.6" x 4" x 45"	\$562	with this option.		
F_FORK-1140	1.6" x 4" x 47"	\$597			
F_FORK-1240	1.7" x 4" x 59"	\$701	HYDRAULIC LIN		
Note: Trucks shipp	oing without forks will ship with a blank		3-Way for use wit	th Integral Sideshifter	
	•	-	F_ATLI-1260	STD Mast	\$705
<u>SEATS</u>			F_ATLI-1270	FF Mast	\$952
F_SEAT-1020	Vinyl Static Seat	N/C	F_ATLI-1280	FFT Mast	\$994 🗸
F_SEAT-1030	Cloth Static Seat	N/C			
F_SEAT-1080	Vinyl Suspension Seat	N/C			
F_SEAT-1090	Cloth Suspension Seat	N/C ✓		th Hang-on Sideshifter	
> F_SEAT-1380	Grammer Premium Suspension Seat w/	\$1,075	F_ATLI-1000	STD Mast	\$705
	Armrest		F_ATLI-1010	FF Mast	\$952
> F_SEAT-1390	Grammer Premium Suspension Seat w/ Armrest, Heat & Lumbar Support	\$1,329	F_ATLI-1020	FFT Mast	\$994
LIGHTO AND ALL	DMC		3-Way for use wif	th Additional Attachment (right-side, high	termination)
LIGHTS AND ALAF		,	F_ATLI-1030	STD Mast	\$705
>> F_LFRT-1380	Two Front Floodlights for 79" OHG -	N/C	F_ATLI-1040	FF Mast	\$952
E I DEA 4000	Halogen	+041 (F_ATLI-1050	FFT Mast	\$994
F_LREA-1000	One Rear Floodlight - Halogen	\$241 🗸	,		ŲJJ¤
F_LSTB-1000	Strobe Red Mounted Below OHG	\$317			
F_LSTB-1020	Strobe Red Mounted Above OHG	\$317	4-Way for use w	vith Hang-on Sideshifter and Additional	Attachment*
F_LSTB-1030	Strobe Amber Mounted Below OHG	\$317 ✓	(left-side, high te	•	Attacimient
F_LSTB-1050	Strobe Amber Mounted Above OHG	\$317	F_ATLI-1090	STD Mast	\$1,128
F_ALAR-1020	Back-up Alarm	\$323 ✓	F_ATLI-1000	FF Mast	
>> F_LFRT-1400	Two Front Floodlights for 79" OHG - LED	\$633	F_ATLI-1100	FFT Mast	\$1,327 \$1,442
F_LREA-1240	One Rear Floodlight - LED	ė 4 O 1	1_/(121-1110	ividot	ΥΙ, 11 Δ
> F_LCOM-1230	Two Front and Rear Combination	\$481			
~ 1 _LCOIVI-1230	Lights for 79" OHG - Halogen	\$410	4-Way for use wit	th INTEGRAL S/S FORK POSITIONER	
>> F_LFRT-1460	Two Front Floodlights for 83.5" OHG -	N/C 🗸	F_ATLI-1290	STD Mast	¢1 100
- 1_LINI-1400	Halogen	11/ € 🗸	F_ATLI-1290 F_ATLI-1300	FF Mast	\$1,128
	Tialogott		F_ATLI-1300 F_ATLI-1310	FFT Mast	\$1,327 \$1,442
			1_7(121-1310	Made	\$1,442



Electric, 4-Wheel Trucks

B16X, B18X, B20X

Components		Price Incl.
Components		Price Incl.
1-Way for use with	Integral Sideshifter and Additional Attac	chmont*
F ATLI-1120	STD Mast	\$1,128
F_ATLI-1130	FF Mast	\$1,327
F_ATLI-1140	FFT Mast	\$1,442
_		4-,
	A 1 1900 - 1 A 400 - 1 A 400	
F_ATLI-1150	Additional Attachment * STD Mast	č1 100
F ATLI-1160	FF Mast	\$1,128
F ATLI-1170	FFT Mast	\$1,327 \$1,442
		Y = / = 1 = 1
	HIFTING FORK POSITIONER	
Hook Type, 38" Wi		+0 101
F_FOPR-2080	STD Mast	\$3,121
F_FOPR-1300 F_FOPR-1460	FF Mast FFT Mast	\$3,121
F_FOFK-1400	r i wast	\$3,121
SIDESHIFTERS		
Integral, 38" Wide		
F_SDSF-1380	STD Mast	\$1,953
F_SDSF-1600	FF Mast	\$1,953
F_SDSF-1660	FFT Mast	\$1,953 ✓
Hook Type, Hang-o	on 38" Wide	
F_SDSF-1070	For STD/FF/FFT Mast, ISO Class II	\$964
OVERUEAR OUAR	n	
OVERHEAD GUAR	<u>D</u> 79" Standard Overhead Guard for use	37./G
F_OVHD-1830	with Rear Grab Bar	N/C
F_OVHD-1880	83.5" Overhead Guard for use with	N/C ✓
02	Rear Grab Bar	147 C 1
MISCELLANEOUS		
F_DICO-1000	Mono-Ped Foot Control System	\$380
F_CFAN-1060	Cooling Fan on Drive Motor (48V)	\$405
F_MIRR-1010	Rear View Mirrors (Price per Pair)	N/C ✓
F_RGBR-1000	Rear Grab Bar w/ Horn Button	N/C ✓
F_COLD-1000	Cold Storage Option	N/C
F_KNOB-1000	Steering Wheel Knob	N/C
➤ F_SIRO-1100	Side Battery Rollout	\$1,873
F_HOMO-1340	UL Rated Type EE	\$858
F_ACML-1000	Hydraulic Accumulator - STD Mast (137" MFH or Higher)	\$1,505
F_ACML-1010	Hydraulic Accumulator - FF Mast (130"	\$1,306
_	MFH or Higher)	4-/
F_ACML-1020	Hydraulic Accumulator - FFT Mast	\$1,306
F_QICK-1000	(177" MFH or Higher) 1 Pair Quick Disconnect Couplers	ė1 C F
F_QICK-1000 F_QICK-1010	2 Pair Quick Disconnect Couplers	\$165
F_MIRR-1060	Panoramic Mirror	\$330 \$44
F_MIRR-1070	2 Rear View Mirrors and 1 Panoramic	\$44 \$71
1 _IVIII (10/0	Mirror	Ϋ/ Ι
F_APPK-1010	USB Port and 12V Power Socket	N/C ✓
F_DICO-1070	Steering Column Lever Direction	N/C
	Control	
F_AUTL-1000	Auto Tilt Leveling	\$1,291
F_DGSS-1240	* Guardian Stability System	N/C ✓

Components			F	Price Incl.
F_DGSS-1250	* Guardian Stab With Auto Tilt)	oility System	(For Use	N/C
*Note: Guardian options	Stability System	is only avail	able for FF	& FFT Mast
CABIN OPTIONS SEMI-CABIN: Mo				
via SQ	Style A Top Ro	of Cover		TBD
via SQ	Style B Top Glass	Roof Cover	and Front	TBD
via SQ	Style C Top Rear Glass	Roof Cover,	Front and	TBD
via SQ	Wiper on Front	Glass		TBD
BATTERY CONN	IECTORS			
F_BACO-1520	Gray SB350 48	V Battery Con	nector	N/C ✓
F_EMPD-1000				N/C ✓
	BATTERY C	OMPARTMEN	IT.	
W	idth Length	Height	Minimum	Maximum
(side	to side) (front to back	k)	Weight	Weight
B16/18/20X	39.0 IN. 25.0 IN	l. 26.7 IN.	2,313 lbs.	
	Battery Cable: 18 = 79 Additional note		SB350 (Gray)	Connector,

Distance from floor to toop of battery roller = 6.61 in.
 Maximum battery height = 24.4 in. LEN=117



Electric, 4-Wheel Trucks

BC15S, BC18S, BC20SC

Special Value Package				
Updated	Date	Model	Capacity	List Price
		BC15S-5	3000 lb Capacity at 24 in load center	42,230.00
		BC15S-5-48V	3000 lb Capacity at 24 in load center	42,230.00
		BC18S-5	3500 lb Capacity at 24 in load center	43,346.00
		BC18S-5-48V	3500 lb Capacity at 24 in load center	43,346.00
		BC20SC-5	4000 lb Capacity at 24 in load center	44,529.00
		BC20SC-5-48V	4000 lb Capacity at 24 in load center	44,529.00

Includes the following as standard equipment:

 AC Drive & Hyd. 	 Oil-Disc Brakes 	 Cloth Susp. Seat 	 2 Front / 1 Rear Floods
 Back-Up Alarm 	 Amber Strobe 	 Large Mirrors 	 Convenience Tray
 Rear Grab Bar w/ Horn 	 3-Way Valve 	 6F/5B Tilts 	 187"/84" FFT Mast
 Load Backrest 	 41" Forks 	 Integral S/S 	 DC/DC Converter

3-way Hydraulics

For complete truck order Chassis, Tires, Valve, Seat, Overhead Guard, Mast, Tilts, Carriage, Load Backrest & Forks.

Note: prices and specifications subject to change without notice.

Arrow in front of part number indicates price change after effective date

Components		Price Incl.	Components		Price Incl.
CHASSIS			F_TIRE-1360	Non-marking Tires - Lugged (Wide)	\$1,167
36 VOLT					
F_GENE-1360	BC15S	\$31,038 ✓	MASTS		
F_GENE-1360	BC18S	\$32,155 ✓	MFH: Maximum Fo	rk Height	
F_GENE-1360	BC20SC	\$33,280 ✓	OAL: Overall Lowe	red Height	
			FFH: Free Fork Hei	ght	
48 VOLT			2-Stage Wide View	Standard (STD)	
F_GENE-1380	BC15S	\$31,038 ✓	F_MAST-ST3000	MFH 118" OAL 78" FFH 5" - 8° max	\$3,880
F_GENE-1380	BC18S	\$32,155 ✓		back tilt	
F_GENE-1380	BC20SC	\$33,280 ✓	F_MAST-ST3300	MFH 130" OAL 84" FFH 5" - 8° max	\$3,880
Standard Chassis	include: 36 or 48 Volt, Type E, AC			back tilt	
Motors, Self-Diagn	ostics,		F_MAST-ST3500	MFH 138" OAL 88" FFH 5" - 8° max	\$3,997
	Valve, Oil Disc Brakes, Tilt Steering V	Vheel, DC/DC		back tilt	
Converter, 2			F_MAST-ST3700	MFH 146" OAL 92" FFH 5" - 8° max	\$4,114
Front Floodlights (12V).				back tilt	
			F_MAST-ST4000 ≯	k MFH 157" OAL 100" FFH 5" - 8° max	\$4,230
<u>TIRES</u>				back tilt	
Includes Drive and Steer			F_MAST-ST4500 ≯	* MFH 177" OAL 110" FFH 5" - 8° max	\$4,346
F_TIRE-1310	Narrow 18 x 6 x 12 Drive / 14 x 5 x 10	N/C		back tilt	
	Steer (Smooth) (BC15/18)				
F_TIRE-1320	Wide 18 x 6 x 12 Drive / 14 x 5 x 10	N/C			
	Steer (Smooth) (BC15/18)		2-Stage Wide View		
F_TIRE-1310	Narrow 18 x 7 x 12 Drive / 14 x 5 x 10	N/C	F_MAST-FF2700		\$4,661
E TIDE 1000	Steer (Smooth) (BC20)		E MAOT EE0000	back tilt	
F_TIRE-1320	Wide 18 x 7 x 12 Drive / 14 x 5 x 10	N/C	F_MAST-FF3000	MFH 118" OAL 78" FFH 58" - 5° max	\$4,661
E TIDE 4000	Steer (Smooth) (BC20)		E MACT FEDDOO	back tilt	
F_TIRE-1330	Narrow 18 x 6 x 12 Drive / 14 x 5 x 10	N/C ✓	F_MAST-FF3300	MFH 130" OAL 84" FFH 64" - 5° max back tilt	\$4,778
F TIRE-1340	Steer (Lugged Drive) (BC15/18) Wide 18 x 6 x 12 Drive / 14 x 5 x 10	37./0		DACK LIIL	
F_11KE-1340	Steer (Lugged Drive) (BC15/18)	N/C			
F TIRE-1330	Narrow 18 x 7 x 12 Drive / 14 x 5 x 10	N/C ✓	0.04	Foll Fore Totals (FFT)	
F_11KL-1330	Steer (Lugged Drive) (BC20)	N/C V		Full Free Triple (FFT)	
F_TIRE-1340	Wide 18 x 7 x 12 Drive / 14 x 5 x 10	N/C	F_MAST-FT4000	MFH 157" OAL 73" FFH 53" - 5° max	\$6,175
1_111XE-1040	Steer (Lugged Drive) (BC20)	IN / C	E MACT ETAFOO	back tilt	åC 175
F_TIRE-1350	Non-marking Tires - Lugged (Narrow)	\$1,167	F_MAST-FT4500	MFH 177" OAL 80" FFH 60" - 5° max back tilt	\$6,175
	rton manning mos Luggod (Manow)	γ1,10/		DACK LIIL	



Electric, 4-Wheel Trucks

BC15S, BC18S, BC20SC

Components		Price Incl.	Components		Price Incl.	
F_MAST-FT4750	MFH 187" OAL 83" FFH 63" - 5° max	\$6,175 √	F_LSTB-1000	Strobe - Red, Mounted Below OHG	\$317	
	back tilt		F_LSTB-1050	Strobe - Amber, Mounted Above OHG	\$317	
F_MAST-FT5000	MFH 197" OAL 88" FFH 67" - 5° max	\$6,291	F_LSTB-1030	Strobe - Amber, Mounted Below OHG	\$317 ✓	
E MACT ETEEOO	back tilt		F_ALAR-1020	Back-up Alarm	\$323 ✓	
F_MAS1-F15500 \$	MFH 216" OAL 97" FFH 77" - 3° max back tilt	\$6,291	F_LFRT-1010	Two Front Flood Lights	N/C ✓	
F_MAST-FT6000 * MFH 236" OAL 103" FFH 83" - 3° max \$6,408			HYDRAULIC CONTROL VALVES			
	back tilt	Ş0,400	F_CRVE-1020	3 Section with 3 levers	\$119 ✓	
** Mast will ship do	etached from chassis.		F_CRVE-1030	4 Section with 4 levers	\$563	
			F_CRVE-1050	Fingertip Control - 3 way	\$3,282	
TILT CYLINDERS			F_CRVE-1080	Fingertip Control - 4 way	\$3,717	
Price Per PAIR	00 5 1/ 00 5 1					
F_TILT-1050	6° Forward / 8° Back	\$492	HYDRAULIC LINE			
F_TILT-1030 F_TILT-1090	6° Forward / 5° Back 10° Forward / 5° Back	\$492 √ \$492		Integral Sideshifter	4505	
F_TILT-1320	10° Forward / 7° Back	\$492	F_ATLI-1260 F_ATLI-1270	Std Mast FF Mast	\$705 \$952	
	To Tolliana / T. Daoi.	ŲΨJZ	F_ATLI-1280	FFT Mast	\$994 <	
CARRIAGES					Ų J J I ·	
Hook Type, (ISO C	ass II) 36in. wide					
F_CARR-1000	STD Mast	\$992	3-Way for use with	Hook-on Sideshifter		
F_CARR-1010	FF Mast	\$992	F_ATLI-1000	STD Mast	\$705	
F_CARR-1020	FFT Mast	\$992	F_ATLI-1010	FF Mast	\$952	
LOAD DAOKDEST			F_ATLI-1020	FFT Mast	\$994	
F BART-1000	(ISO Class II) 36 in. wide x 39 in. high	41.42 /				
F_BAR1-1000	(150 Class II) 30 III. Wide X 39 III. High	\$143 ✓	3-Way for use with	Additional Attachment		
<u>FORKS</u>			F_ATLI-1030	Std Mast	\$705	
Price Per Pair, Hoo	k type - Pallet		F_ATLI-1040	FF Mast	\$705	
BC15S & BC18S	in typo T unot		F_ATLI-1050	FFT Mast	\$994	
F_FORK-1000	1.4" x 4" x 35"	\$387	_		4222	
F_FORK-1020	1.4" x 4" x 39"	\$434				
F_FORK-1030	1.4" x 4" x 41"	\$469 🗸	4-Way for use with	Hang-on Sideshifter and Additional A	ttachment*	
F_FORK-1050	1.4" x 4" x 45"	\$504	F_ATLI-1090	Std Mast	\$1,128	
F_FORK-1060	1.4" x 4" x 47"	\$539	F_ATLI-1100	FF Mast	\$1,327	
F_FORK-1070	1.4" x 4" x 53"	\$620	F_ATLI-1110	FFT Mast	\$1,442	
F_FORK-1160	1.6" x 4" x 59"	\$701				
			4-Way for use with	Integral Sideshifter and Additional Att	achmont*	
Price Per Pair, Hook type - Pallet			F_ATLI-1120	Std Mast	\$1,128	
BC20SC			F_ATLI-1130	FF Mast	\$1,128	
F_FORK-1080	1.6" x 4" x 35"	\$446	F_ATLI-1140	FFT Mast	\$1,442	
F_FORK-1100	1.6" x 4" x 39"	\$504	_		41,112	
F_FORK-1110	1.6" x 4" x 41"	\$526 🗸				
F_FORK-1130	1.6" x 4" x 45"	\$562	4-Way for use with	INTEGRAL S/S FORK POSITIONER		
F_FORK-1140	1.6" x 4" x 47"	\$597	F_ATLI-1290	STD Mast	\$1,128	
Note: Trucks snipp	ing without forks will ship with a blank	data plate.	F_ATLI-1300	FF Mast	\$1,327	
OVERHEAD GUAR	D		F_ATLI-1310	FFT Mast	\$1,442	
F_OVHD-1130	<u>D</u> Standard Height 87"	N/C ✓	* Order knob for 4	th lever from Doosan Parts Center.		
1_01110-1130	Standard Fleight 67	N/C V				
<u>SEATS</u>			4-Way for use with	Additional Attachment *		
F_SEAT-1020	Vinyl Static Seat	N/C	F_ATLI-1150	Std Mast	ბ1 1 00	
F_SEAT-1030	Cloth Static Seat	N/C	F_ATLI-1160	FF Mast	\$1,128 \$1,327	
F_SEAT-1090	Cloth Suspension Seat	N/C ✓	F_ATLI-1170	FFT Mast	\$1,442	
F_SEAT-1080	Vinyl Suspension Seat	N/C	= -		7 - 7	
			<u>SIDESHIFTERS</u>			
LIGHTS AND ALAF			Hook Type, Hang-	on*		
F_LREA-1000	One Rear Floodlight	\$213 🗸	F_SDSF-1070	(ISO Class II) 36in. wide	\$964	
F_LSTB-1020	Strobe - Red, Mounted Above OHG	\$317				
			I .			



Electric, 4-Wheel Trucks

BC15S, BC18S, BC20SC

Components		Price	Incl.
Hook Type, Integra	I. 36in. wide		
(ISO Class II)	, com mac		
F SDSF-1380	STD Mast	\$1,9	153
F_SDSF-1600		\$1,9	
F SDSF-1660			953 ✓
1_0001 1000	TTT WIGOT	ŞΙ, 5	/33 V
INTEGRAL SIDESH	IIFTING FORK POSITIONER		
40in. Wide*			
F_FOPR-3220	STD Mast	\$3,1	.21
F_FOPR-3240	FFT Mast	\$3,1	.21
		, ,	
MISCELLANEOUS	<u>OPTIONS</u>		
F_MIRR-1010	Rear View Mirrors - Pair	N	1/C √
F_RGBR-1000	Rear Grab Bar w/ Horn	N	1/C √
F_HOMO-1090	UL Rated Type EE	\$8	376
F_SIRO-1000	Battery Rollout	\$1,2	266
F_ACML-1000	Hydraulic Accumulator - STD Mast	\$1,4	174
	(137" MFH or Higher)		
F_ACML-1010	Hydraulic Accumulator - FF Mast (130"	\$1,2	278
	MFH or Higher)		
F_ACML-1020	Hydraulic Accumulator - FFT Mast	\$1,2	278
	(177" MFH or Higher)		
BATTERY CONNEC	CTOR CTOR		
F_BACO-1130	Type SB 350 Gray w/ Emergency	N	1/C √
	Connector and Convenience Box		
MASTS			
MAST OPTIONS			
Beverage Industry	•		
	187" FFT Mast for use with 10/5 Tilts	\$6,1	.75
F_MAST-FT4752	187" FFT Mast for use with 10/7 Tilts	\$6,1	.75

	BATTERY COMPARTMENT								
	Width	Length	Height	Minimum	Maximum				
	side to side) (front to back)		Weight	Weight				
BC15/18S-5	36.2 IN.	27.6 IN.	25.7 IN.	1,852 lbs.	2,490 lbs.				
BC20SC-5	36.2 IN.	27.6 IN.	25.7 IN.	1,852 lbs.	2,490 lbs.				
Recommend Location 'A'	ded Battery (Cable: 18 in.,	1/0 GA, S	B350 (Gray)	Connector,				



Electric, Cushion Tire Trucks

BC20S, BC25S, BC25SE, BC30S, BC32S

	Special Value Package						
Updated	Date	Model	Capacity	List Price			
		BC20S-7	4000 lb capacity at 24in load center	48,637.00			
		BC20S-7-48V	4000 lb capacity at 24in load center	48,637.00			
✓	11/15/16	BC25S-7	5000 lb capacity at 24in load center	49,555.00			
1	11/15/16	BC25S-7-48V	5000 lb capacity at 24 inch load center	49,555.00			
		BC25SE-7	5000 lb capacity at 24 inch load center	50,785.00			
		BC25SE-7-48V	5000 lb capacity at 24 inch load center	50,785.00			
		BC30S-7	6000 lb capacity at 24 inch load center	52,919.00			
		BC30S-7-48V	6000 lb capacity at 24 inch load center	52,919.00			
		BC32S-7	6500 lb capacity at 24 inch load center	55,513.00			
		BC32S-7-48V	6500 lb capacity at 24 inch load center	55,513.00			

Includes the following as standard equipment:

• 36/48 Volt

Components

- DC/DC Converter
- Large Mirrors
- 189"/84" FFT Mast
- 3-Way Hydraulics
- Guardian Stability System
- Oil-Disc Brakes
- 2 Front / 1 Rear Floods
- Rear Grab Bar w/ Horn
- Carriage
- Hang-On S/S

- AC Drive & Hyd.
- Back-Up Alarm
- 3-Way Valve
- Load Backrest

Components

- Emergency Stop Switch
- · Cloth Susp. Seat
- Amber Strobe
- 6F/5B Tilts, 6F/3B (BC32)

Price Incl.

- 41" Forks
- Convenience Tray

For complete truck order Chassis, Tires, Valve, Seat, Overhead Guard, Mast, Tilts, Carriage, Backrest & Forks.

Price

Note: prices and specifications subject to change without notice.

Arrow in front of part number indicates price change after effective date

CHASSIS				F_TIRE-1340	Wide: 21x7x15 Drive / 16x6x10 1/2	\$178
F_GENE-1360	BC20S-7 36 V	\$30	6,973 ✓	_	Steer (Lugged Drive)	γ - . Ο
F_GENE-1360	BC25S-7 36 V	•	7,891 ✓	F_TIRE-1370	Non-marking Narrow 21x7x15	\$704
F_GENE-1360	BC25SE-7 36 V	•	9,121 ✓		Drive/16x6x10 1/2 Steer (Smooth)	,
F_GENE-1360	BC30S-7 36 V	•	1,016 🗸	F_TIRE-1350	Non-marking Narrow 21x7x15	\$704
F_GENE-1360	BC32S-7 36 V	\$4:	3,610 ✓		Drive/16x6x10 1/2 Steer (Lugged Drive)	·
		•	,	F_STRP-1000	Ground Strap	N/C
F_GENE-1380	BC20S-7 48V	\$30	6,973 ✔			
F_GENE-1380	BC25S-7 48V	\$3'	7,891 🗸	Includes Drive and	d Steer	
F_GENE-1380	BC25SE-7 48V	\$35	9,121 🗸	BC30S/BC32S		
F_GENE-1380	BC30S-7 48V	\$43	1,016 🗸	F_TIRE-1310	Narrow: 21x8x15 Drive/16x6x10 1/2	N/C ✓
F_GENE-1380	BC32S-7 48V	\$43	3,610 🗸		Steer (Smooth)	
Standard Chassis	includes: 36/48 Volt, Type E,	AC Controller 8	& Motors,	F_TIRE-1330	Narrow: 21x8x15 Drive/16x6x10 1/2	N/C
Microprocessor Co	•				Steer (Lugged Drive)	
•	Power Steering, Tilt Steer	ing Wheel, Fo	orward &	F_TIRE-1320	Wide: 21x8x15 Drive / 16x6x10 1/2	\$178
Backward Switch	•				Steer (Smooth)	
Emergency Stop S				F_TIRE-1340	Wide: 21x8x15 Drive / 16x6x10 1/2	\$178
NOTE: Standard c	hassis does not include batte	ry or charger.			Steer (Lugged Drive)	
				F_TIRE-1370	Non-Marking Narrow : 21x8x15	\$845
<u>TIRES</u>					Drive/16x6x10 1/2 Steer (Smooth)	
Includes Drive and	l Steer			F_TIRE-1350	Non-Marking Narrow : 21x8x15	\$845
BC20S/BC25S/BC2	25SE				Drive/16x6x10 1/2 Steer (Lugged Drive)	
F_TIRE-1310	Narrow: 21x7x15 Drive/16	x6x10 1/2	N/C ✓	F_STRP-1000	Ground Strap for use with non-marking	N/C
	Steer (Smooth)				tires	
F_TIRE-1330	Narrow: 21x7x15 Drive/16	x6x10 1/2	N/C			
	Steer (Lugged Drive)			<u>MASTS</u>		
F_TIRE-1320	Wide: 21x7x15 Drive / 16	x6x10 1/2	\$178	MFH: Maximum Fo	•	
	Steer (Smooth)			OAL: Overall Lowe	•	
				FFH: Free Fork He	ight	



Electric, Cushion Tire Trucks

BC20S, BC25S, BC25SE, BC30S, BC32S

Components			Price Incl.	Components		Price Incl.
2-Stage Wide View	Standard (STD)			F TILT-1070	6° Forward / 10° Back	\$504
F_MAST-ST2030	MFH 80" OAL 59"	FFH 6" - 5°	\$4,219	F TILT-1050	6° Forward / 8° Back	\$504
	max back tilt		Ų 1, Z 1 J	F_TILT-1030	6° Forward / 5° Back	\$504 ✓
F_MAST-ST2580	MFH 102" OAL 70"	FFH 6" - 5°	\$4,219	F_TILT-1010	6° Forward / 3° Back	\$504 ✓
_	max back tilt		4 - 7	F_TILT-1020	3° Forward / 5° Back	\$504
F_MAST-ST2950	MFH 116" OAL 78"	FFH 6" - 10°	\$4,219	F_TILT-1000	3° Forward / 3° Back	\$504
_	max back tilt		, , -	_		,
F_MAST-ST3230	MFH 127" OAL 83"	FFH 6" - 10°	\$4,219	CARRIAGES		
	max back tilt			Hook Type		
F_MAST-ST3500	MFH 138" OAL 93"	FFH 6" - 5°	\$4,289	Class II 38 in. wide		
	max back tilt			F_CARR-1000	STD Mast	\$984
F_MAST-ST3800	MFH 150" OAL 99"	FFH 6" - 8°	\$4,499	F_CARR-1010	FF Mast	\$984
=o= o=o=o	max back tilt			F_CARR-1020	FFT Mast	\$984 🗸
F_MAST-ST3950 :		FFH 6" - 8°	\$4,645	F_CARR-1030	QUAD Mast	\$1,362
E MACT CTASEO	max back tilt	FFII 6" 0°	+4 555			
F_MAST-ST4350 :	* MFH 171" OAL110" max back tilt	FFH 6" - 8°	\$4,755			
F_MAST-ST4960 :		FFH 6" - 3°	åE 100	Hook Type		
F_WAS1-314900	max back tilt	1111 0 - 3	\$5,182	Class III 40in. wide		
	max baok tilt			F_CARR-1000	STD Mast	\$1,010
				F_CARR-1010 F_CARR-1020	FF Mast FFT Mast	\$1,010
2-Stage Wide View	Full Free (FF)			F_CARR-1020	FFI Mast	\$1,010 ✓
•	Sin. less than shown.			LOAD BACKREST		
F_MAST-FF2580		FFH 50" - 5°	\$5,091	F_BART-1000	Class II 39.3 in wide x 47 in. high	\$149 ✓
	max back tilt		, - ,	1 _B/ ((1 1000	(BC20/25)	\$149 ▼
F_MAST-FF2950	MFH 116" OAL 78"	FFH 58" - 5°	\$5,091	F_BART-1000	Class III 40in. wide x 47 in. high	\$149 ✓
	max back tilt			1	(BC30/32)	ÖT47 •
F_MAST-FF3230	MFH 127" OAL 83"	FFH 63" - 5°	\$5,091		(,	
	max back tilt			<u>FORKS</u>		
F_MAST-FF3600	MFH 142" OAL 93"	FFH 73" - 5°	\$5,174	Price per PAIR, Ho	ok type - Pallet	
	max back tilt			BC20S / BC25S/SE		
				F_FORK-1100	1.6" x 4" x 39"	\$504
				F_FORK-1110	1.6" x 4" x 41"	\$518 ✓
-	Full Free Triple (FFT)			F_FORK-1220	1.8" x 4" x 47"	\$635
	Sin. less than shown.	FFIL 50" 5°	+ 6 = 5	F_FORK-1340	2" x 4" x 59"	\$731
F_MAST-FT3900		FFH 52" - 5°	\$6,774	F_FORK-1370	2" x 4" x 71"	\$888
F_MAST-FT4290	max back tilt MFH 169" OAL 78"	FFH 58" - 5°	àC 774			
F_WAS1-F14290	max back tilt	FF11 30 - 3	\$6,774			
F_MAST-FT4730	MFH 186" OAL 83"	FFH 63" - 5°	\$6,774	Price per pair, Hoo		
1_111101111100	max back tilt	1111 00 0	φ0,77 1	BC30S / BC32S (IS		
F_MAST-FT4805	MFH 189" OAL 84"	FFH 60" - 5°	\$6,774 ✓	F_FORK-1280	1.8" x 5" x 41"	\$699 🗸
_	max back tilt		4 - 7	F_FORK-1310 F_FORK-1380	1.8" x 5" x 47"	\$750
F_MAST-FT5560	MFH 219" OAL 97"	FFH 77" - 5°	\$6,925	F_FORK-1390 F_FORK-1390	2" x 5" x 53" 2" x 5" x 59"	\$959 \$1,150
	max back tilt			F_FORK-1420	2" x 5" x 71"	\$1,150
F_MAST-FT6010:	* MFH 237" OAL103"	FFH 83" - 5°	\$7,065		ing without forks will ship with a blank	
	max back tilt			The state of the party of the p	g	auta piato.
F_MAST-FT4930	MFH 194" OAL 87"	FFH 66" - 5°	\$9,251	OVERHEAD GUAR	D	
	max back tilt			F_OVHD-1130	Standard Height 87" (BC20/25S)	N/C ✓
				F_OVHD-1120	Lowered OHG height 83"	N/C
				F_OVHD-1340	Lowered OHG height 86"	N/C
Quad Masts					_	
BC25 Family	MEH 240" OAL 92 6" FF	⊔ 26 / "	410 160	<u>SEATS</u>		
F_MAST-QD6100 F_MAST-QD6640	MFH 240" OAL 83.6" FF MFH 261" OAL 91.5" FF		\$12,160	F_SEAT-1090	Cloth Suspension Seat	N/C ✓
F_MAST-QD6640 F_MAST-QD7035	MFH 276" OAL 91.5 FF		\$13,627	F_SEAT-1080	Vinyl Suspension Seat	N/C
	Front End components		\$15,461 the BC30/32	F_SEAT-1030	Cloth Static Seat	N/C
models via SQ.	End components	a ranable 101	500002	F_SEAT-1020	Vinyl Static Seat	N/C
				F_SBEL-1020	Seat Belt Interlock	\$23
TILT CYLINDERS						
Price Per PAIR						
				l		



Electric, Cushion Tire Trucks

BC20S, BC25S, BC25SE, BC30S, BC32S

Components		Price Incl.	Components		Price Incl.
			·		Price inci.
➤ F_SEAT-1380	* Grammer Premium Suspension Seat w/	\$998	3-Way for Integral		
	Armrest		F_ATLI-1260	STD Mast	\$690
> F_SEAT-1390	* Grammer Premium Suspension Seat w/	\$1,233	F_ATLI-1270	FF Mast	\$937
*Noto: Sootbalt Ir	Armrest, Heat & Lumbar Support nterlock must be ordered with Grammer se	ant antions	F_ATLI-1280	FFT Mast	\$980
Note. Seatbeit if	iteriock must be ordered with Grammer so	eat options.			
LIGHTS AND ALA	ARMS		4-Way for use with	n Integral Sideshifter & Additional Attach	ment
F_LSTB-1020	Strobe Red Mounted Above OHG	\$317	F_ATLI-1120	STD Mast	\$1,109
F_LSTB-1000	Strobe Red Mounted Below OHG	\$317	F_ATLI-1130	FF Mast	\$1,307
F_LSTB-1050	Strobe Amber Mounted Above OHG	\$317	F_ATLI-1140	FFT Mast	\$1,418
F_LSTB-1030	Strobe Amber Mounted Below OHG	\$317 ✓			
F_ALAR-1020	Backup Alarm	\$329 ✓			
F_LFRT-1010	Front Flood Lights - Halogen	N/C ✓	4-Way for use with	h Hang-on Sideshifter and Additional Att	achment
F_LFRT-1140	Front Flood Lights - Halogen (For DIR	N/C	F_ATLI-1090	STD Mast	\$1,109
	OHG)		F_ATLI-1100	FF Mast	\$1,307
F_LCOM-1010	Front Flood Lights w/ Combination	\$297	F_ATLI-1110	FFT Mast	\$1,418
	Lights - Halogen		F_ATLI-1340	QUAD Mast	\$1,579
F_LCOM-1110	<u> </u>	\$297			
	Lights - Halogen (For DIR OHG)				
F_LCOM-1420	•	\$998	4-Way for use with	n INTEGRAL S/S FORK POSITIONER	
	Lights - LED		F_ATLI-1290	STD Mast	\$1,109
F_LREA-1000	One Rear Floodlight - Halogen	\$112 🗸	F_ATLI-1300	FF Mast	\$1,307
F_LREA-1240	One Rear Floodlight - LED	\$446	F_ATLI-1310	FFT Mast	\$1,418
F_LFRT-1500	Front Flood Lights - LED	\$587	F_ATLI-1370	QUAD Mast	\$1,579
HYDRAULIC CON	NTDOL VALVES				
F_CRVE-2180		NI/CI/			
F_CKVL-2100	Control Switch)	N/C 🗸	•	h Additional Attachment	
F_CRVE-2210	4 Section with 4 Levers (w/ Directional	\$690	F_ATLI-1150	STD Mast	\$1,109
1_01(12 2210	Control Switch)	\$690	F_ATLI-1160	FF Mast	\$1,307
F CRVF-1020	* 3 Section with 3 Levers	N/C	F_ATLI-1170	FFT Mast	\$1,418
_	* 4 Section with 4 Levers	\$690	F_ATLI-1340	QUAD Mast	\$1,579
_	*3 Section with 3 levers (w/ Auto Tilt	N/C	010501115550		
	Switch)	11,70	SIDESHIFTERS		
F CRVE-2320	*4 Section with 4 Levers (w/ Auto Tilt	\$690	Hook Type, Hang-		+005 (
_	Switch)	4000	F_SDSF-1070	BC20S/BC25S/BC25SE (ISO Class II) 38 in. wide	\$997 🗸
F_CRVE-2190	3 Section with 3 Levers (w/ Auto Tilt	N/C	F_SDSF-1070	BC30S/BC32S (ISO Class III) 40 in.	d1 004 /
_	Switch & Directional Control Switch)	, -	F_3D3F-1070	wide (130 Class III) 40 III.	\$1,024 🗸
F_CRVE-2220	4 Section with 4 Levers (w/ Auto Tilt	\$690	F_SDSF-2260	(ISO Class II) 38 in. wide for Quad	d1 004
	Switch & Directional Control Switch)	·	F_3D3F-2200	Mast	\$1,294
F_CRVE-2250	3-Way Fingertip Controls	\$2,189		Mast	
F_CRVE-2280	4-Way Fingertip Controls	\$3,096			
	I Control or Steering Column Lever Direct	ional Control	Integral BC20S/B	C25S/BC25SE (ISO Class II) 38 in. wide	
options must be	ordered		F_SDSF-1380	STD Mast	ėn 240
with this option.			F_SDSF-1600	FF Mast	\$2,342 \$2,342
			F_SDSF-1660	FFT Mast	\$2,342 \$2,342
HYDRAULIC LIN			F SDSF-1790	QUAD Mast	\$3,342
3-Way for use wi			1_0501 1700	QO/ID Made	φ3,301
F_ATLI-1000	STD Mast	\$690			
F_ATLI-1010	FF Mast	\$937	Integral BC30S/B	C32S (ISO Class III) 40 in. wide	
F_ATLI-1020	FFT Mast	\$980 🗸	F SDSF-1380	STD Mast	\$2,404
F_ATLI-1940	Quad Mast	\$1,138	F_SDSF-1600	FF Mast	\$2,404
			F_SDSF-1660	FFT Mast	\$2,404
3-Way for use wi	th Additional Attachment				
F_ATLI-1030	STD Mast	\$690		HIFTING FORK POSITIONER	
F_ATLI-1040	FF Mast	\$937		25SE (ISO Class II) 40 in. wide	
F_ATLI-1050	FFT Mast	\$980	F_FOPR-2080	STD Mast	\$5,128
F_ATLI-1330	QUAD Mast	\$1,138	F_FOPR-1480	FFT Mast	\$5,128
_		7-,-50			



Electric, Cushion Tire Trucks

BC20S, BC25S, BC25SE, BC30S, BC32S

Components		Price Incl.
BC30S/BC32S (ISC	Class III) 42 in. wide	
F_FOPR-2100	STD Mast	\$5,486
F_FOPR-1320	FF Mast	\$5,486
F_FOPR-1490	FFT Mast	\$5,486
MISCELLANEOUS		
F_MIRR-1010	Rear View Mirrors (price per pair) - large	N/C ✓
>> F_SIRO-1000	Battery Roll-out Compartment (18.38 in. from floor to top of rollers)	\$1,737
F_ACML-1040	Hydraulic Accumulator, 1 Qt. for use with Standard Mast - 127" Ht (uncharged)	\$1,197
F_ACML-1050	Hydraulic Accumulator, 1 Qt. for use with FF Mast - 116" Ht (uncharged)	\$1,197
F_ACML-1060	Hydraulic Accumulator, 1 Qt. for use with Full Free Triple Mast (uncharged) - 186" Ht *For	\$1,197
F COLD-1000	Cold Storage Option by Oil Changing	N/C
F_DICO-1000	Mono-Ped Foot Control	\$731
F_RGBR-1000	Rear Grab Bar w/Horn Button	N/C ✓
F_AUTL-1000	Auto Tilt Leveling	\$646
F QICK-1000	1 Pair Quick Disconnect Couplers	\$130
F_QICK-1010	2 Pair Quick Disconnect Couplers	\$260
F DGSS-1240 :	* Guardian Stability System	N/C ✓
	* Guardian Stability System (For Use With Auto Tilt)	N/C
>> F_DICO-1070	Steering Column Lever Directional Control	N/C
*Note: Guardian S options	stability System is only available for FF	* & FFT Mast
CABIN OPTIONS		
F CABN-1000	Type A - Top Roof Cover	\$880
F_CABN-1030	Type B - Top Roof Cover and Front Glass	\$1,679
F_CABN-1060	Type C - Top Roof Cover and Front & Rear Glass	\$2,430
F_FWIP	Front Wiper for Type B & C	\$470
BATTERY CONNE	CTORS	
F_BACO-1060	SB 350 Connector - Gray	N/C ✓
UL SAFETY RATI	NGS	
F_HOMO-1090	UL Rated Type EE	\$789

Componer	nts				Price Incl.
	BA	TTERY COM	IPARTMEN	Т	
	Width	Length	Height	Minimum	Maximum
	(side to side) (front to back)		Weight	Weight
BC20S	40 IN.	30.5 IN.	24.0 IN.	2,300 lbs.	3,153 lbs.
BC25S	40 IN.	30.5 IN.	24.0 IN.	2,800 lbs.	3,153 lbs.
BC25SE**	40 IN.	34.4 IN.	24.0 IN.	2,800 lbs.	3,869 lbs.
BC30S	40 IN.	34.4 IN.	24.0 IN.	3,000 lbs.	3,869 lbs.
BC32S	40 IN.	34.4 IN.	24.0 IN.	3,000 lbs.	3,869 lbs.

^{**} Auxiliary Counterweight Recommended Recommended Battery Cable: 18 in., 2/0 GA, SB350 (Gray) Connector, Location 'A'



Electric, 48 Volt, Pneumatic Trucks

B20S, B25S, B30S, B32S

Special Value Package						
Updated	Date	Model	Capacity	List Price		
		B20S-5	4000 lb / 2000 kg Capacity at 24in./500mm	53,456.00		
		B25S-5	5000 lb / 2500 kg Capacity at 24in./500mm	54,376.00		
		B30S-5	6000 lb / 3000 kg Capacity at 24in./500mm	57,786.00		
		B32S-5	6500 lb / 3000 kg Capacity at 24in./600mm	64,693.00		

Includes the following as standard equipment:

 48 Volt 	 AC Drive & Hyd. 	 Oil-Disc Brakes 	 Vinyl Susp. Seat
Amber Strobe	 Large Mirrors 	 DC/DC Converter 	 3-Way Valve
 6F/5B Tilts, 6F/3B (B30/32S) 	 186"/84" FFT Mast 	 Load Backrest 	 41" Forks
 Hang-On S/S 	 3-Way Hydraulics 	 Carriage 	 2 Front/ 1 Rear Floods
Back-Up Alarm	 Solid Tires 		

For complete truck, order Chassis, Tires, Valve, Seat, Overhead Guard, Mast, Tilts, Carriage, Backrest, Convenience Tray, and Forks.

Note: prices and specifications subject to change without notice.

Arrow in front of part number indicates price change after effective date

Components		F	Price Incl.	Components			Price Incl.
CHASSIS							
F GENE-1910	B20S-5 48 V		\$41,534 ✓	2-Stage Wide View	Full Free (FF)		
F GENE-1910	B25S-5 48 V		\$42,454 ✓	F MAST-FF2950	MFH 116" OAL 79"	FFH 54" - 5	\$5,091
F_GENE-1910	B30S-5 48 V		\$45,648 <		deg. max. back tilt		Q3/07I
F GENE-1910	B32S-5 48 V		\$52,555 ✓	F MAST-FF3230	MFH 127" OAL 84"	FFH 59" - 5	\$5,091
	Standard Chassis includes:	•	,52,555		deg. max. back tilt		ψ3,031
	AC Controller and Motors, C	CDB. Pow	er Steering.	F MAST-FF3600	MFH 142" OAL 94"	FFH 69" - 5	\$5,174
Regenerative Brak	•	, , , , , , ,	. ,		deg. max. back tilt		Ψ3,111
Steering Wheel, 2					g		
TID = 0							
TIRES	01			•	Full Free Triple (FFT)	EEU 40" - E	
Includes Drive and		10 D		F_MAST-FT3900	MFH 154" OAL 73"	FFH 48" - 5	\$6,774
F_TIRE-1000	Air Pneumatic - Narrow: 23x10	0-12 Drive	N/C	E MA OT ET 4000	deg. max. back tilt	FF!! 50" 5	
E TIDE 4440	/ 18x7-8 Steer	00::40 40		F_MAST-FT4290	MFH 169" OAL 79"	FFH 53" - 5	\$6,774
F_TIRE-1110	Solid Soft Ride - Narrow:	23X10-12	N/C ✓	E MACT ET 4700	deg. max. back tilt	FFI1 FO" F	
E TIDE 4460	Drive / 18x7-8 Steer	22440 42	4055	F_MAST-FT4730	MFH 186" OAL 84"	FFH 59" - 5	\$6,774
F_TIRE-1160	Solid Non-Marking - Narrow: Drive / 18x7-8 Steer	23X 10-12	\$957	F MAST-FT4805	deg. max. back tilt MFH 189" OAL 8	4" - 5 deg.	AC 004 /
	Drive / Tox7-6 Steel			F_IVIAST-F14603	max. back tilt	4 - 5 deg.	\$6,774 🗸
MACTO				F MAST-FT5560	MFH 219" OAL 98"	FFH 73" - 5	åC 00F
MASTS	عاد المناساء			1_WAS1-113300	deg. max. back tilt	1111 73 - 3	\$6,925
MFH: Maximum Fo				F MAST-FT6010 \$	· ·	FFH 79" - 5	\$7,065
FFH: Free Fork He	•			1 _10010 %	deg. max. back tilt	1111 75 0	\$7,005
TITIL TIECTORNIC	igiit				dog. max. back int		
2-Stage Wide View	Standard (STD)						
F_MAST-ST2950	MFH 116" OAL 79" FFI	H 6" - 8	\$4,219	QUAD Masts			
	deg. max. back tilt			F_MAST-QD6100	MFH 240" OAL 84.6	" FFH 32.4"	\$12,160
F_MAST-ST3230	MFH 127" OAL 84" FFH	l 6" - 10	\$4,219	F_MAST-QD6640	MFH 261" OAL 92.5	" FFH 40.2"	\$13,627
	deg. max. back tilt			F_MAST-QD7035	MFH 276" OAL 96	" FFH 44.2"	\$15,461
F_MAST-ST3500	MFH 138" OAL 94" FFI	⊢ 6" - 5	\$4,289	** Mast will ship de	etached from chassis.		
	deg. max. back tilt						
F_MAST-ST3800		H 6" - 5	\$4,499	TILT CYLINDERS			
	deg. max. back tilt			Price Per PAIR			
F_MAST-ST3950		H 6" - 5	\$4,645	F_TILT-1070	6 Forward / 10 Back		\$504
	deg. max. back tilt			F_TILT-1050	6 Forward / 8 Back		\$504
F_MAST-ST4350		6" - 8	\$4,755	F_TILT-1030	6 Forward / 5 Back		\$504 ✓
	deg. max. back tilt			F_TILT-1010	6 Forward / 3 Back		\$504
F_MAST-ST4960		H 6" - 9	\$4,946	F_TILT-1020	3 Forward / 5 Back		\$504
	deg. max. back tilt						



Electric, 48 Volt, Pneumatic Trucks

B20S, B25S, B30S, B32S

Components		Price Incl.	Components		Price Incl.
F_TILT-1000	3 Forward / 3 Back	\$504	F_CABN-1000	Style A Top Roof Cover	\$807
		·	F_CABN-1030	Style B Top Roof Cover and Front	\$1,687
CARRIAGES			F_CABN-1060	Glass	40 554
Hook Type	Class II) 43in. wide		F_CADN-1000	Style C Top Roof Cover and Front and Rear Glass	\$2,554
F_CARR-1000	STD Mast	\$1,022	F_FWIP-1010	Wiper on front glass	\$299
F_CARR-1010	FF Mast	\$1,022	_	,	7
F_CARR-1020	FFT Mast	\$1,022 ✓	<u>SEATS</u>		
F_CARR-1030	QUAD Mast	\$1,353	F_SEAT-1030	Cloth Static Seat w/hip restraint	N/C
			F_SEAT-1020	Vinyl Static Seat w/hip restraint	N/C
			F_SEAT-1090	Cloth Suspension Seat without arm rest	N/C
Hook Type	In an III) Adding and In		F_SEAT-1080	Vinyl Suspension Seat without arm rest placement seats from Doosan Parts	N/C ✓
F_CARR-1000	lass III) 44in. wide STD Mast	ė1 044		ther seat belts, nor	DIVISION are
F_CARR-1010	FF Mast	\$1,044 \$1,044		is the dealers\' responsibility to ensur	re that these
F_CARR-1020	FFT Mast	\$1,044 🗸	seats are equipped		
F_CARR-1030	QUAD Mast (Note: 43 in. wide; Class II)	\$1,353	seat belts and,	if necessary, seat switches before th	e seats are
			installed.		
LOAD BACKREST			LIGHTS AND ALL	DMC	
F_BART-1000	B20S/B25S (ISO Class II) 44in. wide	\$154 🗸	LIGHTS AND ALAI F_LFRT-1010		NI / CI /
F_BART-1000	B30S/B32S (ISO Class III) 45in. wide	\$154 ✓	F_LREA-1000	Two Front Floodlights One Rear Floodlight	N/C ✓ \$246 ✓
FORKS			F_LCOM-1010	Combination Lights Front:	\$240 v \$614
Price per PAIR, Ho	nok tyne - Pallet			Clearance/Turn Signal; Rear:	VOT 1
B20S / B25S (ISO				Stop/Tail/Turn Signal/Back-up li	
	1.6" x 4" x 39"	\$504	F_LSTB-1020	Strobe Red Mounted Above OHG	\$317
F_FORK-1110	1.6" x 4" x 41"	\$526 ✓	F_LSTB-1000	Strobe Red Mounted Below OHG	\$317
F_FORK-1220	1.8" x 4" x 47"	\$632	F_LSTB-1050	Strobe Amber Mounted Above OHG	\$317
F_FORK-1340	2" x 4" x 59"	\$731	F_LSTB-1030 F_ALAR-1020	Strobe Amber Mounted Below OHG Smart Backup Alarm	\$317 ✓ \$329 ✓
F_FORK-1370	2" x 4" x 71"	\$888	1 _ALAI(*1020	Smart Backup Alaim	Ş3 ∠ 9 ♥
			HYDRAULIC CON	TROL VALVES	
Price per PAIR, Ho	ook type - Pallet		F_CRVE-1000	2 Section with 2 levers	N/C
B30S / B32S (ISO			F_CRVE-1020	3 Section with 3 levers	N/C ✓
F_FORK-1280	1.8" x 5" x 41"	\$696 ✓	F_CRVE-1030	4 Section with 4 levers (with flow	\$684
F_FORK-1310	1.8" x 5" x 47"	\$748		control)	
F_FORK-1390	2" x 5" x 59"	\$847	HYDRAULIC LINE	S CPOURS	
F_FORK-1420	2" x 5" x 71" ping without forks will ship with a blank	\$976	3-Way for use with		
Note. Trucks ship	ping without forks will ship with a blank	uata piate.	F_ATLI-1000	STD Mast	\$726
OVERHEAD GUAR	RDS		F_ATLI-1010	FF Mast	\$976
F_OVHD-1270	87.4" Standard height B20S/B25S (no	N/C	F_ATLI-1020	FFT Mast	\$1,022 🗸
	rear grab bar w/ horn button)	, -			
F_OVHD-1270	87.4" Standard height B30S/B32S (no	N/C		1	
= 0\#\P\ (000	rear grab bar w/ horn button)		F ATLI-1260	Integral Sideshifter	+506
F_OVHD-1280	87.4" OHG w/rear Grab Bar Horn	N/C ✓	F_ATLI-1260 F_ATLI-1270	STD Mast FF Mast	\$726
	Button		F_ATLI-1280	FFT Mast	\$976 \$1,022
CABIN OPTIONS			F_ATLI-1320	QUAD Mast	\$1,022
Mounted on Overh	nead Guard				
B20S/25S					
F_CABN-1000	Style A Top Roof Cover	\$807		n Additional Attachment	
F_CABN-1030	Style B Top Roof Cover and Front	\$1,687	F_ATLI-1030	STD Mast	\$726
E CARN 4000	Glass	+o	F_ATLI-1040 F_ATLI-1050	FF Mast FFT Mast	\$976
F_CABN-1060	Style C Top Roof Cover and Front and Rear Glass	\$2,554	F_ATLI-1030 F_ATLI-1330	QUAD Mast	\$1,022 \$1,138
	Near Olass		1 _7 (121 1000	40. 12 Made	ΥΙ,Ι ΙΟ
Mounted on Overh	nead Guard		4-Way for use with	Sideshifter and Additional Attachment*	
B30/32S					



Electric, 48 Volt, Pneumatic Trucks

B20S, B25S, B30S, B32S

	·	
Components		Price Incl.
F_ATLI-1090	STD Mast	\$1,155
F_ATLI-1000	FF Mast	\$1,155
F ATLI-1110	FFT Mast	\$1,476
F ATLI-1340	QUAD Mast	\$1,579
	407.12 maet	ŲΙ, 373
4-Way for use with	INTEGRAL S/S FORK POSITIONER	
F_ATLI-1290	STD Mast	\$1,155
F_ATLI-1300	FF Mast	\$1,359
_	FFT Mast	\$1,476
F_ATLI-1370	QUAD Mast	\$1,579
4-Way for use with	Additional Attachment*	
•	STD Mast	\$1,155
F ATLI-1160	FF Mast	\$1,155
F_ATLI-1170	FFT Mast	\$1,359
F_ATLI-1350		\$1,470
_	lever from Doosan Parts Center.	7-,5,5
SIDESHIFTERS		
Hook Type, Hang-o		
F_SDSF-1070	B20S/B25S (ISO Class II) 43in. wide	\$1,034 🗸
F_SDSF-1070	B30S/B32S (ISO Class III) 44in. wide	\$1,057 <
Integral R209/R259	S (ISO Class II) 43 in. wide	
F SDSF-1380	STD Mast	\$2,723
F_SDSF-1600	FF Mast	\$2,723
F_SDSF-1660	FFT Mast	\$2,804
F_SDSF-1790	QUAD Mast	\$3,216
_		, , ,
	, ((00 0)	
_	G (ISO Class III) 44 in. wide	
F_SDSF-1380	STD Mast	\$2,723
F_SDSF-1600	FF Mast	\$2,804
F_SDSF-1660	FFT Mast	\$2,804
INTEGRAL SIDESH	IFTING FORK POSITIONER	
B20S/B25S (ISO CI		
F_FOPR-2110	STD Mast	\$3,265
F_FOPR-1500	FFT Mast	\$3,265
	lass III) 46 in. wide	
F_FOPR-2170	STD Mast	\$3,369
F_FOPR-1550	FFT Mast	\$3,369
MISCELLANEOUS	OPTIONS	
F_COLD-1000	Cold Storage Option (Oil Change)	N/C
F MIRR-1010	Rear View Mirrors (pair)	N/C ✓
F_RGBR-1000	Rear grab bar with horn button	N/C V N/C
F_HEAT-1000	Heater (Not UL Safety Approved)	\$322
F_HOMO-1090	UL Rated Type EE	\$858
F_ACML-1040	Hydraulic Accumulator, 1 QT for use	\$1,197
	with STD Mast (uncharged)	7-1-21
F_ACML-1050	Hydraulic Accumulator, 1 QT for use	\$1,197
	with FF Mast (uncharged)	
		1

Components		Price Incl.
F_ACML-1060	Hydraulic Accumulator, 1 QT for use with FFT Mast (uncharged)	\$1,197
F_AUTL-1000	Auto Tilt Leveling (FFT Mast)	\$807
F_CRVE-1230	Fingertip Control - 3 way	\$3,282
F_CRVE-1240	Fingertip Control - 4 way	\$3,717
F_SIRO-1000	Side Battery Rollout	\$3,650
BATTERY CONNEC	CTORS	

BATTERY CONNE	CTORS	
F_BACO-1040	SB 350 Connector - Gray	N/C 🗸
F_BACO-1090	SB 350 Connector - Gray for B20S /	N/C
	B25S	

BATTERY COMPARTMENT								
	Width	Length	Height	Minimum	Maximum			
	(side to side) (front to back)		Weight	Weight			
B20S	40.7 IN.	35.2 IN.	20.8 IN.	2,447 lbs.				
B25S	40.7 IN.	35.2 IN.	20.8 IN.	2,690 lbs.				
B30/32S	40.7 IN.	41.1 IN.	20.8 IN.	3,175 lbs.				

Recommended Battery Cable: 18 in., 2/0 GA, SB350 (Gray) Connector, Location 'A'



Electric, 80 Volt, Pneumatic Trucks

B22X, B25X, B30X, B35X

Special Value Package					
Updated	Date	Model	Capacity	List Price	
		B22X-7	4500 lb Capacity at 24in load center	54,136.00	
		B25X-7 5000 lb Capacity at 24in load center		55,621.00	
		B30X-7	6000 lb Capacity at 24in load center	59,010.00	
		B35X-7	7000 lb Capacity at 24in load center	65,013.00	

Includes the following as standard equipment:

• 80 Volt	 AC Drive & Hyd. 	 Oil-Disc Brakes 	 Vinyl Suspension Seat
 Large Mirrors 	 DC/DC Converter 	 2 Front / 1 Rear Floods 	 Amber Strobe
 3-Way Valve 	 6F/9B Tilts 	 Back-Up Alarm 	 189"/86" FFT Mast (B22/25/30X)
 172"/85" FFT Mast (B35X) 	 Carriage 	 Load Backrest 	 41" Forks
 Hang-On S/S 	 3-Way Hydraulics 	 Solid Tires 	 Guardian Stability System

For complete truck, order Chassis, Tires, Valve, Seat, Overhead Guard, Mast, Tilts, Carriage, Backrest and Forks.

Note: prices and specifications subject to change without notice.

Arrow in front of part number indicates price change after effective date

Components		Price Incl.	Components		Price Incl.
CHASSIS			F_MAST-ST4960 \$	* MFH 195" OAL 123" FFH 6" - 9° max	\$4,946
F_GENE-1390	B22X-7 80 V	\$42,208 ✓		back tilt	4 - 7
F_GENE-1390		\$43,693 ✓			
F_GENE-1390	B30X-7 80 V	\$46,867 ✓			
F_GENE-1390	B35X-7 80 V	\$52,870 ✓	2-Stage Wide View	Full Free (FF)	
	includes: 80 Volt chassis, AC Controller	and Motors,	B22X/B25X/B30X	• •	
OCDB, Power Stee	5 ,		F_MAST-FF2950	MFH 116" OAL 79" FFH 54" - 9° max	\$5,091
Electric Assist Bra	king, Tilt Steering Wheel, 2 Front Floodli	ghts.		back tilt	
			F_MAST-FF3230	MFH 127" OAL 84" FFH 59" - 9° max	\$5,091
<u>TIRES</u>				back tilt	
Includes Drive and			F_MAST-FF3600	MFH 142" OAL 94" FFH 69" - 9° max	\$5,174
F_TIRE-1000	Air Pneumatic - 23x10-12, 16 PR Drive	N/C		back tilt	
	/ 18x7-8, 16PR Steer				
F_TIRE-1110	Solid Soft Ride - 23x10-12 Drive /	N/C ✓			
	18x7-8 Steer		3-Stage Wide View	Full Free Triple (FFT)	
F_TIRE-1160	Non-Marking Solid Soft Ride - 23x10-12	\$1,037	B22X/B25X/B30X		
	Drive / 18x7-8 Steer		F_MAST-FT3900	MFH 154" OAL 73" FFH 48" - 9° max	\$6,774
F_STRP-1000	Static Strap	N/C		back tilt	
			F_MAST-FT4290	MFH 169" OAL 79" FFH 53" - 9° max	\$6,774
MASTS				back tilt	
MFH: Maximum Fo			F_MAST-FT4730	MFH 186" OAL 85" FFH 59" - 9° max	\$6,774
OAL: Overall Lowe				back tilt	
FFH: Free Fork Hei	ght		F_MAST-FT4805	MFH 189" OAL 86" FFH 60" - 9° max	\$6,774 🗸
				back tilt	
2-Stage Wide View	Standard (STD)		F_MAST-FT5560	MFH 219" OAL 98" FFH 73" - 5° max	\$6,925
B22X/B25X/B30X				back tilt	
F_MAST-ST2950	MFH 116" OAL 79" FFH 6" - 9° max	\$4,219	F_MAST-FT6010 *	* MFH 237" OAL 104" FFH 79" - 5° max	\$7,065
	back tilt			back tilt	
F_MAST-ST3230	MFH 127" OAL 84" FFH 6" - 9° max	\$4,219			
E 144.0T 0T0500	back tilt				
F_MAST-ST3500	MFH 138" OAL 94" FFH 6" - 9° max	\$4,289	2-Stage Wide View	Standard (STD)	
E MACT CTOOOL	back tilt	+4 400	B35X		
F_IVIAS1-S13800 \$	* MFH 150" OAL 100" FFH 6" - 9° max	\$4,499	F_MAST-ST2720	MFH 107" OAL 79" FFH 6" - 9° max	\$4,219
E MACT CTOOLO	back tilt	÷4 645	F 1440T 0T0000	back tilt	
F_IVIA-01-013950 3	MFH 156" OAL 103" FFH 6" - 9° max back tilt	\$4,645	F_MAST-ST3000	MFH 118" OAL 84" FFH 6" - 9° max	\$4,219
E MACT CTASEO		ċ4 755	E MACT 070405	back tilt	
F_IVIAS1-S14350 %	MFH 171" OAL 111" FFH 6" - 9° max back tilt	\$4,755	F_MAST-ST3495	MFH 137" OAL 94" FFH 6" - 9° max	\$4,289
	DACK UIL			back tilt	



Electric, 80 Volt, Pneumatic Trucks

B22X, B25X, B30X, B35X

Components		Price Incl.	Components		Price Incl.
·	* MFH 144" OAL 100" FFH 6" - 9° max		B22/B25X (Class	II)	
1_141/101 010000	back tilt	Ģ4,499	F_FORK-1110	1.6" x 4" x 41"	\$526 ✓
F MAST-ST3805	* MFH 150" OAL 103" FFH 6" - 9° max	\$4,645	F FORK-1220	1.8" x 4" x 47"	\$632
	back tilt	4 1 / 0 13	F_FORK-1340	2" x 4" x 59"	\$731
F_MAST-ST4205	* MFH 165" OAL 111" FFH 6" - 9° max	\$4,755	F_FORK-1370	2" x 4" x 71"	\$888
	back tilt				
F_MAST-ST4805	* MFH 189" OAL 123" FFH 6" - 9° max	\$4,946			
	back tilt		Price per PAIR, Ho		
			B30X/B35X (Class		
O Ctomo Wide Vien	F. II Franc /FF\		F_FORK-1280	1.8" x 5" x 41"	\$696 ✓
2-Stage Wide View B35X	Full Free (FF)		F_FORK-1310 F_FORK-1390	1.8" x 5" x 47" 2" x 5" x 59"	\$748
F_MAST-FF2720	MFH 107" OAL 79" FFH 44" - 9° max	\$5,091	F_FORK-1420	2" x 5" x 71"	\$847 \$976
1_1071011112720	back tilt	\$3,091	_	ping without forks will ship with a blan	
F_MAST-FF3000	MFH 118" OAL 84" FFH 50" - 9° max	\$5,091		pg	data piato.
_	back tilt	4-7	HYDRAULIC LINE	S GROUPS	
F_MAST-FF3495	MFH 137" OAL 94" FFH 59" - 9° max	\$5,174		h Hook-on Sideshifter	
	back tilt		F_ATLI-1000	STD Mast	\$726
			F_ATLI-1010	FF Mast	\$976
			F_ATLI-1020	FFT Mast	\$1,022 ✓
-	Full Free Triple (FFT)				
B35X F_MAST-FT3555	MFH 140" OAL 74" FFH 39" - 9° max	à.C 774	0.14/ (b Other Attackment	
F_WAST-F13333	back tilt	\$6,774	F_ATLI-1030	h Other Attachment STD Mast	4706
F_MAST-FT3960	MFH 156" OAL 79" FFH 44" - 9° max	\$6,774	F_ATLI-1030 F_ATLI-1040	FF Mast	\$726 \$976
	back tilt	Ų O , 7 7 1	F_ATLI-1050	FFT Mast	\$976 \$1,022
F_MAST-FT4380	MFH 172" OAL 85" FFH 49" - 9° max	\$6,774 🗸			Ų1,022
	back tilt				
F_MAST-FT4820	MFH 190" OAL 92" FFH 56" - 9° max	\$6,925	3-way for Integral	S/S	
	back tilt		F_ATLI-1260	STD Mast	\$726
F_MAST-FT5205	MFH 205" OAL 99" FFH 63" - 5° max	\$7,065	F_ATLI-1270	FF Mast	\$926
E MAST ETEGEE :	back tilt # MFH 222" OAL 105" FFH 69" - 5° max	å7 010	F_ATLI-1280	FFT Mast	\$1,022
F_IVIA31-F13033	back tilt	\$7,212			
** Mast will ship de	etached from Chassis				
				h Integral Sideshifter STD Mast	450 6
TILT CYLINDERS			F_ATLI-1120 F_ATLI-1130	FF Mast	\$726 \$976
Price Per Pair			F_ATLI-1140	FFT Mast	\$976 \$1,022
F_TILT-1230	6° Forward / 9° Back	\$504 🗸	1 _ 7 (1 2 1 1 1 1 0	TTT Wast	Q1,022
F_TILT-1030	6° Forward / 5° Back	\$504			
			4-Way for use w/H	look Sideshifter and Additional Attachr	ment
CARRIAGES			F_ATLI-1090	STD Mast	\$1,155
Hook Type B22/B25X (Class	II) 43in wido		F_ATLI-1100	FF Mast	\$1,359
F_CARR-1000	STD Mast	\$1,022	F_ATLI-1110	FFT Mast	\$1,476
F CARR-1010	FF Mast	\$1,022			
F_CARR-1020	FFT Mast	\$1,022 ✓	4 Way for use with	h INTEGRAL S/S FORK POSITIONER	
_		7-7	F_ATLI-1290	STD Mast	č1 1EE
			F_ATLI-1300	FF Mast	\$1,155 \$1,359
Hook Type			F_ATLI-1310	FFT Mast	\$1,476
B30/35X (Class III)					7-7-70
F_CARR-1000	STD Mast	\$1,044			
F_CARR-1010	FF Mast	\$1,044	4-Way for use with	h Additional Attachment	
F_CARR-1020	FFT Mast	\$1,044 ✓	F_ATLI-1150	STD Mast	\$1,155
LOAD BACKREST			F_ATLI-1160	FF Mast	\$1,359
F_BART-1000	B22X/B25X (Class II) 44in. wide	\$154 ✓	F_ATLI-1170	FFT Mast	\$1,476
F_BART-1000	B30X/B35X (Class III) 45in. wide	\$154 /	OVER 15 5	200	
		∀ ±⊃± ▼	F_OVHD-1370		
FORKS			F_0VHD-13/0	B22/B25X 86" Standard height	N/C ✓
Price Per Pair, Hoo	k type - Pallet				
			•		



Electric, 80 Volt, Pneumatic Trucks

B22X, B25X, B30X, B35X

Components		Price Incl.	Components		Price Incl.
F_OVHD-1370	B30/B35X 87" Standard height	N/C ✓	F_SDSF-1380	STD Mast	\$2,858
			F_SDSF-1600	FF Mast	\$2,858
<u>SEATS</u>			F_SDSF-1660	FFT Mast	\$2,858
F_SEAT-1030	Cloth Static Seat	N/C ✓			
F_SEAT-1020	Vinyl Static Seat	N/C			
F_SEAT-1080	Vinyl Suspension Seat	N/C	Hook Type, Integra		
F_SEAT-1090	Cloth Suspension Seat	N/C	B35X (Class III)		+2 265
F_SBEL-1020	Seat Belt Interlock	\$26	F_SDSF-1380 F_SDSF-1600	STD Mast FF Mast	\$3,265
LIGHTS AND ALA	DMC		F_SDSF-1660	FFT Mast	\$3,265 \$3,265
F LREA-1000	One Rear Floodlight - Halogen	\$246 √	1_0501 1000	TT T Made	\$3,203
F_LCOM-1100	Combination Lights w/ Front Flood	\$328	INTEGRAL SIDES	HIFTING FORK POSITIONER	
	Lights - Halogen	4320	44 in. wide		
F_LFRT-1110	Two Front Floodlights - Halogen	N/C ✓	B22X/B25X (Class	II)	
F_LSTB-1020	Strobe Red Mounted Above OHG	\$317	F_FOPR-2110	STD Mast	\$5,662
F_LSTB-1000	Strobe Red Mounted Below OHG	\$317	F_FOPR-1500	FFT Mast	\$5,662
F_LSTB-1050	Strobe Amber Mounted Above OHG	\$317			
F_LSTB-1030	Strobe Amber Mounted Below OHG	\$317 🗸			
F_ALAR-1020	Back-Up Alarm	\$329 🗸	46 in. wide		
F_LFRT-1500	Two Front Floodlights - LED	\$648	B30X (Class III)		
F_LREA-1240	One Rear Floodlight - LED	\$493	F_FOPR-2170	STD Mast	\$6,057
F_LCOM-1420	Combination Lights w/ Front Flood Lights - LED	\$1,102	F_FOPR-1550	FFT Mast	\$6,057
>> F_WARN-1070	Blue LED Rear Spotlight	\$557			
			B35X (Class III)		
HYDRAULIC CON		/ /	F_FOPR-2170	STD Mast	\$6,900
F_CRVE-2180	3 Section with 3 Levers (w/ Directional Control Switch)	N/C ✓	F_FOPR-1550	FFT Mast	\$6,900
F_CRVE-2210	4 Section with 4 Levers (w/ Directional	\$684	MISCELLANEOUS	<u>OPTIONS</u>	
E CDVE 4000	Control Switch)		F_MIRR-1010	Rear View Mirrors (pair)	N/C ✓
_	* 3 Section with 3 Levers * 4 Section with 4 Levers	N/C	F_HOMO-1340	UL Rated EE	\$143
_	*3 Section with 3 levers (w/ Auto Tilt	\$684 N/C	F_KNOB-1000	Steering Knob	N/C
1_01112 2200	Switch)	N/C	F_RGBR-1000	Rear Grab Bar w/ Horn Button	N/C ✓
F CRVE-2300	*4 Section with 4 levers (w/ Auto Tilt	\$684	F_CFAN-1010 F_DICO-1000	Controller Cooling Fan Mono-Pedal Foot Directional Control	\$324
	Switch)	4001	F_MIRR-1060	Panoramic Mirror	\$734 \$45
F_CRVE-2190	3 Section with 3 levers (w/ Auto Tilt Switch and Directional Control)	N/C	F_MIRR-1070	Panoramic Mirror & 2 Large Side	\$73
F_CRVE-2200	4 Section with 4 levers (w/ Auto Tilt	\$684	F TOOL-1000	Mirrors Standard Tool Kit	4200
_	Switch and Directional Control)	4001	F_QICK-1000	1 Pair Quick Disconnect Couplers	\$298 \$165
F_CRVE-2240	Fingertip Control - 3 way	\$2,418	F_QICK-1010	2 Pairs Quick Disconnect Couplers	\$330
F_CRVE-2260	Fingertip Control - 4 way	\$3,418	F_COLD-1000	Cold Storage Option (up to -4° F/-20°	N/C
	Control or Steering Column Lever Direct	ional Control		C)	21,7 0
options must be owith this option.	ordered		F_FIEX-1040	1.5 LBS (.7KG), ABC Type Fire Extinguisher	\$181
			F_DGSS-1240	Guardian Stability System	0 🗸
SIDESHIFTERS			F_DGSS-1250	Guardian Stability System (For Use	0
Hang-on*				With Auto Tilt)	
F_SDSF-1070 F_SDSF-1070	B22X/B25X (Class II) 43in. wide B30X/B35X (Class III) 44in. wide	\$1,034 ✓ \$1,057 ✓	F_AUTL-1000	Auto Tilt Leveling	\$713
			BATTERY CONNE	CTOR	
			F_BACO-1580	320 SBE Black Connector	N/C ✓
Hook Type, Integ			F_EPMD-1000	Emergency Stop Switch	N/C ✓
B22X/B25X (Clas	The state of the s		F_APPK-1030	Aux Power Pack (USB and 12V)	N/C 🗸
F_SDSF-1380	STD Mast	\$2,668			
F_SDSF-1600	FF Mast	\$2,668			
F_SDSF-1660	FFT Mast	\$2,668			
Hook Type, Integ					
B30X (Class III)	44 III. WIGE				



Electric, 80 Volt, Pneumatic Trucks

B40X, B45X, B50X

\$1,626

\$1,626

\$1,626 🗸

Special Value Package					
Updated	Date	Model	Capacity	List Price	
		B40X-5-80V	8000 lb Capacity at 24in load center	79,164.00	
		B45X-5-80V	9000 lb Capacity at 24in load center	83,931.00	
		B50X-5-80V	10000 lb Capacity at 24in load center	88,945.00	

Includes the following as standard equipment:

• 80 Volt	 AC Drive & Hyd. 	 Oil-Disc Brakes 	 Cloth Susp. Seat
 Large Mirrors 	 DC/DC Converter 	 2 Front / 1 Rear Floods 	 Amber Strobe
 Back-Up Alarm 	 3-Way Valve 	 6F/5B Tilts 	 185"/90" FFT Mast
 Carriage 	 Load Backrest 	 47" Forks 	 Hang-On S/S
 3-Way Hydraulics 			

For complete truck, order Chassis, Tires, Valve, Seat, Overhead Guard, Mast, Tilts, Carriage, Backrest, Convenience Tray, and Forks.

Note: prices and specifications subject to change without notice.

Arrow in front of part number indicates price change after effective date

Components					Price	Incl.
CHASSIS						
F_GENE-1390	B40X-5	80 V			\$57,6	549 ✓
F_GENE-1390	B45X-5	80 V			\$62,4	116 🗸
F_GENE-1390	B50X-5	80 V			\$67,2	231 🗸
Standard Chassis	includes:	80 Volt,	AC Controller	and Mo	otors, (OCDB,
Power Steering Fl	ectric					

Assist Braking, Tilt Steering Wheel, 2 Front Floodlights.

TIRES

Includes Drive and Steer

F_TIRE-1110	Solid Soft Ride - 250-15 Drive / 7.00-12	N/C ✓
F_TIRE-1110	Steer (B40X) Solid Soft Ride - 23x12.5-15 Drive /	N/C 🗸
F_TIRE-1160	7.00-12 Steer (B45/B50X) Solid Non-Marking - 250-15 Drive / 7.00-12 Steer (B40X)	\$1,668
F_TIRE-1160	Solid Non-Marking - 23x12.5-15 Drive / 7.00-12 Steer (B45/B50X)	\$1,901

MASTS

MFH: Maximum Fork Height OAL: Overall Lowered Height FFH: Free Fork Height

2-Stage Wide View Standard (STD)

۷-,	Stage wide view	Stanuaru (<i>ו</i> טוכ					
	F_MAST-ST3000	MFH 118"	OAL	86"	FFH	6" - 9°	max	\$7,416
		back tilt						
	F_MAST-ST3300	MFH 130"	OAL	92"	FFH	6" - 9°	max	\$7,252
		back tilt						
	F_MAST-ST3650 %	≰MFH 144"	OAL	99"	FFH	6" - 9°	max	\$7,416
		back tilt						
	F_MAST-ST4000 %	≰MFH 157"	OAL	111	"FFH	6" - 9°	max	\$7,631
		back tilt						
	F_MAST-ST4250 *	≰MFH 167"	OAL	116"	FFH	6" - 9°	max	\$8,661
		back tilt						
	F_MAST-ST4850 %	≰MFH 191"	OAL	134"	FFH	6" - 5°	max	\$8,661
		back tilt						, ,

2-Stage Wide View Full Free (FF) Deduct 3" from the FFH for B50X

•		
Components	Price	Incl.
F_MAST-FF3000 MFH 118" OAL 85" FFH 56" - 9° max back tilt	\$9,3	49
3-Stage Wide View Full Free Triple (FFT) Deduct 3" from the FFH for B50X		
F_MAST-FT4000 MFH 157" OAL 80" FFH 52" - 9° max back tilt	\$12,4	00
F_MAST-FT4250 MFH 167" OAL 84" FFH 56" - 9° max back tilt	\$12,4	00
F_MAST-FT4700 MFH 185" OAL 90" FFH 62" - 9° max	\$12,7	89 🗸
F_MAST-FT5150 * MFH 203" OAL 95" FFH 68" - 5° max back tilt	\$13,6	33
F_MAST-FT5600 * MFH 220" OAL 101" FFH 74" - 3° max back tilt	\$13,7	85
F_MAST-FT6050 * MFH 238" OAL 107" FFH 80" - 3° max back tilt	\$14,0	30
** Mast will ship detached from chassis		
TILT CYLINDERS Price Per Pair	**	0.7
F_TILT-1230 6° Forward / 9° Back F_TILT-1030 6° Forward / 5° Back	\$8	07 07 √
F_TILT-1010 6° Forward / 3° Back		07
CARRIAGES Hook Type B40X/B45X (ISO Class III) 49in. wide		
F CARR-1000 STD Mast	\$1,5	74
F_CARR-1010 FF Mast	\$1,5	
F_CARR-1020 FFT Mast	\$1,5	

Hook Type

F_CARR-1010

F_CARR-1020

LOAD BACKREST

B50X (ISO Class IV) -- 52in. wide F_CARR-1000 STD Mast

FF Mast

FFT Mast



Electric, 80 Volt, Pneumatic Trucks

B40X, B45X, B50X

Components		Price Incl.	Components		Price Incl.
F_BART-1000	B40X/B45X	\$194 ✓	F_ATLI-1090	STD Mast	\$2,594
F_BART-1000	B50X	\$213 ✓	F_ATLI-1100	FF Mast	\$2,776
		•	F_ATLI-1110	FFT Mast	\$2,908
<u>FORKS</u>					
Price Per Pair, Hoo					
B40X/B45X (ISO C				INTEGRAL S/S FORK POSITIONER	
F_FORK-1450	2" x 6" x 41"	\$970	F_ATLI-1290	STD Mast	\$2,594
F_FORK-1480	2" x 6" x 47"	\$1,086 🗸	F_ATLI-1300	FF Mast	\$2,776
F_FORK-1530	2.4" x 6" x 53"	\$1,197	F_ATLI-1310	FFT Mast	\$2,908
F_FORK-1540 F_FORK-1560	2.4" x 6" x 59" 2.4" x 6" x 71"	\$1,395			
F_FORK-1300	2.4 X 0 X / I	\$1,558	4 May for use with	Other Attachment	
			F_ATLI-1150	STD Mast	\$2,594
Price Per Pair, Hoo	nk tyne - Pallet		F_ATLI-1160	FF Mast	\$2,594 \$2,776
B50X (ISO Class I			F_ATLI-1170	FFT Mast	\$2,776
F_FORK-1450	2" x 6" x 41"	\$1,051	1 _ 1		Q2,500
F_FORK-1480	2" x 6" x 47"	\$1,167 ✓	SIDESHIFTERS		
F_FORK-1530	2.4" x 6" x 53"	\$1,417	Hang-on*		
F_FORK-1540	2.4" x 6" x 59"	\$1,680	F_SDSF-1070	B40X/B45X (ISO Class III) 49in. wide	\$1,802 ✓
F_FORK-1560	2.4" x 6" x 71"	\$1,936	F SDSF-1070	B50X (ISO Class IV) 52in. wide	\$1,849 ✓
F_FORK-1580	2.4" x 6" x 79"	\$2,064			Q1/015 ·
Note: Trucks ship	ping without forks will ship with a blan	k data plate.	INTEGRAL SIDESI	HIFTING FORK POSITIONER	
				(ISO Class III) 51in. wide	
<u>SEATS</u>			F_FOPR-2220	STD Mast	\$4,492
F_SEAT-1020	Static Vinyl	N/C	F_FOPR-1600	FFT Mast	\$4,492
F_SEAT-1030	Static Cloth	N/C			
F_SEAT-1080	Suspension Vinyl	N/C	MISCELLANEOUS	OPTIONS	
F_SEAT-1090	Suspension Cloth	N/C ✓	F_AUTL-1000	Auto Tilt Leveling (Valves)	\$807
			F_AUTL-1020	Auto Tilt Leveling (Fingertip)	\$807
LIGHTS AND ALA			F_MIRR-1020	Rear View Mirrors - Pair	N/C ✓
F_LREA-1000	One Rear Floodlight	\$246 ✓	F_ACML-1080	Hydraulic Accumulator for use with STD	\$1,333
> F_LFRT-1090	Combination Lights	\$615	- BIOG 1000	Mast (uncharged)	
F_LFRT-1110	Two Front Floodlights	N/C ✓	F_DICO-1000	Mono-Ped Foot Directional Control	\$734
F_LSTB-1020 F_LSTB-1000	Strobe Red Mounted Above OHG Strobe Red Mounted Below OHG	\$317	F_ACML-1090	Hydraulic Accumulator for use with FF	\$1,333
F_LSTB-1000	Strobe Amber Mounted Above OHG	\$317	E ACMI 4400	Mast (Uncharged)	+1 000
F LSTB-1030	Strobe Amber Mounted Below OHG	\$317 \$317 √	F_ACML-1100	Hydraulic Accumulator for use with FFT Mast (Uncharged)	\$1,333
F_ALAR-1020	Back-Up Alarm	\$329 ✓	F_HOMO-1090	UL Rated EE	\$869
			_		
HYDRAULIC CON	<u>.</u>		CABIN OPTIONS		
F_CRVE-1020	3 Section with 3 levers	\$154 ✓		nted on overhead guard	
F_CRVE-1030 F_CRVE-1230	4 Section with 4 levers	\$783		Style A Top roof cover	\$1,050
F_CRVE-1230 F_CRVE-1240	Fingertip Control - 3 way Fingertip Control - 4 way	\$3,123 \$3,620	F_CABN-1030	Style B Top roof cover and front glass	\$2,099
1_OKVL-1240	ringerup Control - 4 way	\$3,620	F_CABN-1060	Style C Top roof cover and front and rear glass	\$3,496
HYDRAULIC LINE	S GROUPS		F_FWIP-1010	Wiper on front glass	\$497
3-Way for use with			_	,	¥ 22 /
F_ATLI-1000	STD Mast	\$1,337	BATTERY CONNE	CTORS	
F_ATLI-1010	FF Mast	\$1,942	F_BACO-1200	320 SB Black Connector 80 Volt w/	N/C ✓
F_ATLI-1020	FFT Mast	\$2,222 ✓		Emergency Switch and Convenience Tray	
3-Way for use with	n Other Attachment				
F_ATLI-1030	STD Mast	\$1,337			
F_ATLI-1040	FF Mast	\$1,337			
F_ATLI-1050	FFT Mast	\$2,222			
1000		Y 4 , 4 4 4			
4-Way for use w/ S	Sideshifter and Additional Attachment				



Electric, 80 Volt, Pneumatic Trucks

B40X, B45X, B50X

Components				F	Price	Incl.		
BATTERY COMPARTMENT								
	Width	Length	Height	Minimum	Maxii	mum		
(s	(side to side) (front to back)					ght		
B40/45/50X	40.9 IN.	39.6 IN.	33.0 IN.	4,762 lbs.				
Recommende Location 'B'	ed Battery C	able: 18 in.,	2/0 GA, SBE	320 BLACI	K conn	ector,		



Pantograph Reach Truck

BR18SP/BR20SP-7

	Special Value Package					
Updated	Date	Model	Capacity	List Price		
		BR18SP-7	3,500 lb capacity at 24 in load center	61,234.00		
		BR20SP-7	4,000 lb capacity at 24 in load center	64,308.00		

Includes the following as standard equipment:

- 16.4" Battery Box • Integral Sideshifter • Operator Fan
 - Auto Centering Drive Tire
- 34" Outriggers
- Multifunction Control Handle
- Operator Light
- Hyd. Cushioned Mast and Reach Cylinders
- 240" FFT Mast
- Amber Strobe

• AC Drive, Steer and Pump Motors - 36V

- 41" Forks
- Mesh Guard
- Auto Deceleration

Components		Price Incl.	Components		Price Incl.	
Chassis			Sideshifter			
BR18SP-7 Chassis	i		F_SDSF-1660	Integral Sideshifter w/ Hydraulics	\$9,702 ✓	
F_GENE-1950	Standard 14.4" Chassis (36 Volt)	\$38,997	_	,	, , ,	
F_GENE-1960	Standard 16.4" Chassis (36 Volt)	\$38,997 ✓	Load Backrest			
			F_BART-1000	Standard Load Backrest	\$383 🗸	
BR20SP-7 Chassis			<u>Forks</u>			
F_GENE-1960	Standard 16.4" Chassis (36 Volt)	\$42,071 ✓	ISO Class II			
F_GENE-1970	Standard 20.9" Chassis (36 Volt)	\$42,071	F_FORK-1180	1.8" X 4" X 35"	\$194	
			F_FORK-1190	1.8" X 4" X 39"	\$213	
<u>Outriggers</u>			F_FORK-1200	1.8" X 4" X 41"	\$229 ✓	
BR18SP-7 14.4" Ba	attery Box		F_FORK-1210	1.8" X 4" X 45"	\$248	
F_FRAM-1000	34" Outriggers	N/C	F_FORK-1220	1.8" X 4" X 47"	\$251	
F_FRAM-1010	36" Outriggers	N/C	F_FORK-1330	2" X 4" X 53"	\$456	
F_FRAM-1020	38" Outriggers	\$52	F_FORK-1340	2" X 4" X 59"	\$475	
F_FRAM-1030	40" Outriggers	\$102	F_FORK-1350	2" X 4" X 63"	\$511	
F_FRAM-1040	42" Outriggers	\$154	F_FORK-1360	2" X 4" X 67"	\$537	
F_FRAM-1050	44" Outriggers	\$203	F_FORK-1370	2" X 4" X 71"	\$586	
			Note: Trucks shipping without forks will ship with a blank data			
BR18/BR20SP-7 16	6.4" Battery Box		<u>Tires</u>			
F_FRAM-1060	34" Outriggers	N/C ✓	F_TIRE-2020	Urethane Load and Caster Wheels	N/C ✓	
F_FRAM-1070	36" Outriggers	N/C	F_TIRE-2030	Urethane Load and Caster Wheels w/	\$319	
F_FRAM-1080	38" Outriggers	\$52		Toe Guard	•	
F_FRAM-1090	40" Outriggers	\$102				
F_FRAM-1100	42" Outriggers	\$154	Lights and Alarms			
F_FRAM-1110	44" Outriggers	\$203	F LFRT-1000	Two Front Mast Halogen Lights	\$374	
			F_LFRT-1340	Two Front Mast & One Rear OHG	\$447	
			_	Halogen Lights	4	
BR20SP-7 20.9" Ba	attery Box		F_LREA-1000	One Rear OHG Halogen Light	\$298	
F_FRAM-1120	34" Outriggers	N/C	F_LSTR-1000	Red Strobe, Mounted Below OHG	\$260	
F_FRAM-1130	36" Outriggers	N/C	F_LSTR-1020	Red Strobe, Mounted Above OHG	\$260	
F_FRAM-1140	38" Outriggers	\$26	F_LSTR-1030	Amber Strobe, Mounted Below OHG	\$260 ✓	
F_FRAM-1150	40" Outriggers	\$52	F_LSTR-1050	Amber Strobe, Mounted Above OHG	\$260	
F_FRAM-1160	42" Outriggers	\$76			·	
F_FRAM-1170	44" Outriggers	\$102	Safety			
		•	F PROT-1010	Mesh Screen Guard	\$180 🗸	
<u>Masts</u>			> F_PROT-1020	Polycarbonate Screen Guard	\$331	
F MAST-FT5030	198" MFH / 91" OAL	\$10,024	F PROT-1030	Mesh Screen Guard for 198" Mast	\$180	
F_MAST-FT5330	210" MFH / 95" OAL	\$10,551	F_PROT-1040	Mesh Screen Guard for 210" Mast	\$180	
F_MAST-FT6100	240" MFH / 106" OAL	\$11,109 🗸	F_PROT-1060	Plexiglass Screen Guard for 198" Mast	\$331	
F_MAST-FT6550	258" MFH / 112" OAL	\$11,688	F_PROT-1070	Plexiglass Screen Guard for 210" Mast	\$331	
F_MAST-FT6890	271" MFH / 116" OAL	\$11,766	F_ALAR-1010	Alarm - Inside	\$149	
F_MAST-FT7340	289" MFH / 125" OAL	\$12,348	F_ALAR-1020	Alarm - Audible	\$298	
F_MAST-FT7610	* 300" MFH / 129" OAL	\$12,638	F_FIEX-1050	Fire Extinguisher	\$135	
	* 318" MFH / 138" OAL	\$12,993	F_HOMO-1090	UL Rated EE	\$1,436	
_	253" MFH / 110" OAL	\$11,427				
Available on the B	R20SP-7 only	, , ==:	<u>Convenience</u>			
			1			

Price Effective Date: 01/01/2016 Last Update Date: 01/24/2017 page 92 / 108



Pantograph Reach Truck

BR18SP/BR20SP-7

Components		Price	Incl.
F KLES-1000	Keyless Ignition Switch	Ś	66
F FANN-1020	Operators Fan		46
F ADLA-1010	Operators Lamp		28
F_ADLA-1020	Operators Lamp and Fan		74 🗸
_	·	45	
Other Options			
F HTSL-1000	Height Display	\$2,2	34
F_WTSL-1000	Weight Scale		47
F_TOOL-1000	Tool Kit		18
F_DICO-1050	Reverse Steering		20
F_CAMR-1030	Fork Camera (Includes monitor mount)	\$2,5	64
Environmental Pacl	kages		
Work In Cold or Fro	zen Environments		
F_COLD-1000	Cold Storage Package (Work in	N	/C
	temperatures down to -4° F / 20° C)		
F_COLD-1060 *	Freezer Package (Work in	\$1,5	50
	temperatures down to -40° F / 40° C)		
F_MAST-FZ5330	210" MFH / 95" OAL - For use w/	\$10,5	51
	Freezer Package		
F_MAST-FZ6100	240" MFH / 106" OAL - For use w/	\$11,1	09
	Freezer Package		
F_MAST-FZ6890	271" MFH / 116" OAL - For use w/	\$11,7	66
	Freezer Package		
F_SDSF-2370	Integral Sideshifter w/ Hydraulics - For	\$9,7	02
Miles and a desired	use w/ Freezer Package		

When ordering the Freezer Package, the Mast and Sideshifter need to be changed. Pricing for these

2 components remains the same as standard production options.

BATTERY COMPARTMENT							
	Width	Length	Height	Minimum	Maximum		
	(side to side)		Weight	Weight			
BR18SP	38.75	14.4	32	1600 lbs			
BR18/20SP	38.75	16.4	32	1900 lbs			
BR20SP	38.75	20.9	32	2500 lbs			



BW-7 Walkie Pallet Trucks BW23S-7

Special Value Package				
Updated	Date	Model	Capacity	List Price
		BW23S-7	4,500 lb capacity at 24 in load center	5,340.00

Includes the following as standard equipment:

- 27" x 48" Forks
- Ploy Stability Skids
- 7.9" Battery Compartment
- Pallet Entry Rollers
- 24 Volt AC Drive
- 24 Volt Battery Pack w/Swing Out Tray
- Poly Drive Tire
- Hour Meter
- Built-in 24 Volt 20 Amp Charger
- · Low Speed Switch
- Battery Discharge Indicator
- Battery Cover

Components		Price Incl.
TIRES		
C3_TIRE-1130	Rubber Non Marking Drive Tire	\$160
C3_TIRE-1180	Polyurethane Drive Tire	N/C ✓
C3_TIRE-1150	Black Rubber Drive Tire	\$50
LOAD BACKREST		
For BW23S-7 Walk	ie Pallet Truck	
C3_BART-1000	36" LBR	\$175
C3_BART-1010		\$200
C3_BART-1020	60" LBR	\$235
<u>FORKS</u>		
BW23S-7 - Walkie	Pallet Truck	
Price per PAIR		
F_FORK-1020	27" x 42"	\$150
F_FORK-1030		N/C ✓
F_FORK-1040		\$290
F_FORK-1050		\$320
F_FORK-1060	27" x 36"	N/C
BATTERIES		
BW23S-7 Walkie Pa	allet Truck	
C3_BATT-1010	24-Volt Wet Cell Battery Pack (185 Amp Hour)	N/C ✓
C3_BATT-1020	• ,	\$1,400
C3_BATT-1030 \$	Remove 24-Volt Wet Cell Battery Pack	
Order C3_BATT-10	30 if unit is to be delivered WITHOUT th	ne 24-Volt Wet
Cell Battery Pack of	or	
Maintananaa Fraa	Dattani Daali A daduatian in the amou	n4 n4 ¢¢42:II

Maintenance Free Battery Pack. A deduction in the amount of \$643 will be applied to your order.

BATTERY COMPARTMENTS

C3_BCOM-1000		,	•	VOIT	N/C •
		Cell Battery I			
C3_BCOM-1010	7.9"	Battery	Compartment	for	N/C
	Maint	enance Free	e Battery Pack		
C3_BCOM-1020	9.1" E	Battery Com	partment		\$100

SKIDS

BW23S-7 Walkie Pallet Truck

C3_SKID-1000	Casters with no Skids	\$150
C3_SKID-1010	Stabilizer Skids with no Casters	N/C

COLD STORAGE OPTION

C3_COLD-1000 Cold Storage Option

\$657

Price Effective Date: 01/01/2016 Last Update Date: 01/24/2017 page 94 / 108



Rider Pallet Truck BWC33S-7

Special Value Package				
Updated	Date	Model	Capacity	List Price
		BWC33S-7	6,500 lb capacity at 24 in load center	10,464.00

Includes the following as standard equipment:

- 27" X 48" Forks
- 24 Volt AC Drive
- Heavy Duty Dual CastersDual Battery Side Gates
- Hour Meter
- Battery Compartment Rollers
- 24 Volt AC Power Steering
- Battery Discharge Indicator
- Pallet Entry/Exit Rollers
- Poly Drive Tire
- 13.2" Battery Compartment
- Coast Control

Components		Price Incl.
<u>Tires</u>		
C3_TIRE-1070	Polyurethane Drive Tire	N/C ✓
C3_TIRE-1080	Rubber Drive Tire	\$50
C3_TIRE-1090	White Rubber Non Marking Drive Tire	\$160
<u>FORKS</u>		
Price per PAIR		
C3_FORK-1030	27" X 48"	N/C ✓
C3_FORK-1040	27" X 60"	\$250
Lights		
C3_LSTB-1000	Strobe Light	\$80
Miscellaneous Opt	ions	
C3 COLD-1000	Cold Storage	\$678
C3_TRAY-1000	Magnetic Storage Tray	\$85



Tow Tractor BWT45S-7

Special Value Package				
Updated	Date	Model	Capacity	List Price
		BWT45S-7	10,000 lb towing capacity	9,140.00

Includes the following as standard equipment:

- 24 Volt AC Drive 24 V
- Poly Trail Wheel Dual Battery Side Gates
- 24 Volt AC Power Steering
- Battery Discharge Indicator

 Battery Dis
- Battery Compartment Rollers
- Poly Drive Tire
- Backrest and Kneepad
- Amber Strobe
- Heavy Duty Dual Casters
- 13.2" Battery Compartment
- Hour Meter

Components		Price Incl.
<u>Tires</u> C3 TIRE-1110	Polyurethane Drive Tire	N/C ✓
C3_TIRE-1130 C3_TIRE-1160	White Rubber Non Marking Drive Tire Rubber Drive Tire	\$160 \$50
Trail Wheel		
C3_TRWL-1010	Polyurethane Trail Wheel	N/C ✓
C3_TRWL-1000	Rubber Trail Wheel	N/C
<u>Hitches</u>		
C3_HITC-1000	Pin and Clevis - 10,000lb towing capacity	\$250
C3_HITC-1010	Pintle Hitch - 10,000lb towing capacity	\$250
C3_HITC-1020	Automatic Jaw Hitch - 8,000lb towing capacity	\$275
Miscellaneous Opt	ions	
C3_CTCL-1000	Coast Control	\$150
C3_TRAY-1000	Magnetic Storage Tray	\$85



Walkie Stacker Truck BWS17S-7

Special Value Package				
Updated	Date	Model	Capacity	List Price
		BWS17S-7	3,300 lb capacity at 24 in load center	11,305.00

Includes the following as standard equipment:

• 1.6"x4"x42" Forks

• Built-in 24 Volt 20 Amp Charger

- 24 Volt AC Drive
- STD 2-stage 130" MFH Mast
- Hour Meter • Roll-out Battery Tray
- Poly Drive Tire
- · Low Speed Switch • 24 Volt Battery Pack (200 Amp Hour)
- Battery Discharge Indicator

•	Adjustable	Outriggers	35" to	51" ID	

Components		Price Incl.
CHASSIS		
> C3-GENE-1000	BWS17S-7 (24V Wet Cell Battery Chassis)	\$11,105 <
> C3_GENE-1010	BWS17S-7 (AGM Battery Chassis)	\$11,105
MASTS		
C3_MAST-1000	106" FFH Mast - 78" OAL	\$250
C3_MAST-1010	130" FFH Mast - 90" OAL	N/C ✓
C2 MART 1020	145" FELI Moot OO" OAI	4450

C3_MAST-1020	145" FFH Mast - 98" OAL	\$450
C3_IVIAS1-1010	130 FFH Wast - 90 OAL	N/C

TIRES

C3_TIRE-1170 Non Marking Drive Tire; Poly Load \$160 Wheels

BATTERIES

C3_BATT-1000 24-Volt Wet Cell Battery Pack N/C ✓ Maintenance Free Battery Pack (AGM C3_BATT-1020 \$1,371

C3_BATT-1030 * Remove 24-Volt Wet Cell Battery Pack

Order C3_BATT-1030 if unit is to be delivered WITHOUT the 24-Volt Wet Cell Battery Pack or

Maintenance Free Battery Pack. A deduction in the amount of \$643 will be applied to your order.

LOAD BACKREST

For BWS17S-7 Walkie Stacker Pallet Truck

C3_BART-1000	36" LBR	\$175
C3_BART-1010	48" LBR	\$200 ✓
C3_BART-1020	60" LBR	\$225

FORKS

BWS17S-7: Walkie Stacker Pallet Truck

Price per PAIR

C3_FORK-1000	1.6" x 4" x 42"	N/C ✓
C3_FORK-1010	1.6" x 4" x 45"	\$160
C3_FORK-1020	1.6" x 4" x 48"	\$185

COLD STORAGE OPTION

C3_COLD-1000 Cold Storage Option \$657

Price Effective Date: 01/01/2016 Last Update Date: 01/24/2017 page 100 / 108



Walkie Reach Truck BWP17S-7

Special Value Package				
Updated	Date	Model	Capacity	List Price
		BWP17S-7	3,300 lb capacity at 24 in load center	19,400.00

Includes the following as standard equipment:

- 24 Volt AC Drive13.2" Battery Compartment
- 42" Forks
- All Controls Located in Control Handle
- Poly Drive Tire
- Dual Battery Side Gates
- Hour Meter
- Plexiglass Platform Guard
- Low Speed Switch
- Battery Compartment Rollers
- Battery Discharge Indicator
- 156" Triple Mast
- Tilting Fork Carriage
- Adjustable Spring Loaded Caster

Components		Price Incl.
CHASSIS C3_GENE-1000	BWP17S-7 Chassis	\$19,400 ✓
Tires C3_TIRE-1010 C3_TIRE-1170	Rubber Drive Tire Non Marking Drive Tire; Poly Load Wheels	\$85 \$160
LOAD BACKREST C3_BART-1010 C3_BART-1020	48" LBR 60" LBR	N/C ✓ \$75
C3_ALAR-1000 C3_LSTB-1000	Backup Alarm Strobe Light	\$65 \$80
Miscellaneous Opti C3_COLD-1000 C3_PLGD-1000 C3_TRAY-1000	Cold Storage	\$1,235 N/C ✓ \$85

BATTER	Y COM	IPARTN	/ENT

					DATIERIO	4
	Width	Length	Height	Minimum	Maximum	Ī
	(side to side) ((front to back)		Weight	Weight	
BWP17S-7	30.7	13.1	24.4			



Productivity Series Trucks

BUV03S-7

Special Value Package				
Updated	Date	Model	Capacity	List Price
		BUV03S-7	Standard Chassis - 600 lb load capacity	5,258.00
		BUV03S-7AGM	AGM Chassis - 600 lb load capacity	5,661.00

Includes the following as standard equipment:

- Single HeadlightCargo Deck
- 24 Volt Wet Cell Battery Pack
- Soft Solid Tires
- Built-in 24 Volt 20 Amp Charger
- 24 Volt Curtis DC Controller
- Fold Down Seat
- Hour Meter

- Passenger Footrest
- Battery Discharge Meter

Components		Price I	ncl.
CHASSIS			
C3_GENE-1000	BUV03S-7 Standard Chassis - 600lb load capacity	\$5,18	8
C3_GENE-1000	BUV03S-7 AGM Chassis - 600lb load capacity	\$5,59	1
TIRES			
C3_TIRE-1020	Solid Soft Ride	N/	C 🗸
C3 TIRE-1050	Solid Non Marking Tires	\$20	-
C3_TIRE-1090	Pneumatic Tires	\$10	
Lights and Alarms			
C3_LFRT-1000	Single Headlight	\$7	0 🗸
C3_LFRT-1010	Single Headlight w/ Turn Signal	\$12	5
C3_LSTB-1000	Strobe Light	\$8	6
C3_ALAR-1000	Back-up Alarm	\$6	5
Battery Options			
C3_BATT-1010	24-Volt Wet Cell Battery Pack	N/	c 🗸
C3_BATT-1020	Maintenance Free Battery Pack	\$1,50	-
C3_BATT-1090	Remove 24-Volt Wet Cell Battery Pack	-\$59	



Productivity Series Trucks

BSC05S-7

Special Value Package				
Updated	Date	Model	Capacity	List Price
		BSC05S-7	Standard Chassis - 900 lb load capacity	7,398.00
		BSC05S-7AGM	AGM Chassis - 900 lb load capacity	7,637.00

Includes the following as standard equipment:

- Backrest and Knee Pad
 4 Volt Curtis DC Controller
 Soft Solid Tires
- Battery Discharge Indicator
- Clipboard Holder

- es
- Built-in 24 Volt 20 Amp Charger 4 Step Ladder

Components		Price Incl.
Tires C3_TIRE-1100	Single Steer Tire	N/C ✓
Lights and Alarms		
C3_LFRT-1000 C3_LSTB-1000	Headlight Strobe Light	\$70 \$86
Battery Options		
C3_BATT-1010	24-Volt Wet Cell Battery Pack	N/C ✓
C3_BATT-1020	Maintenance Free Battery Pack	\$1,400
C3_BATT-1090	Remove 24-Volt Wet Cell Battery Pack	-\$643
<u>Hitches</u>		
C3_HITC-1000	Pin and Clevis - 4,850 lb towing capacity	\$269
C3_HITC-1010	Pintle Hitch - 4,850 lb towing capacity	\$269
C3_HITC-1020	Automatic Jaw Hitch - 4,850 lb towing capacity	\$296
Miscellaneous Opti	ons	
C3_LADD-1000	6 Step Ladder	\$269
C3_LADD-1010	4 Step Ladder	N/C ✓



Productivity Series Trucks

BBC23/28S-7

Special Value Package				
Updated	Date	Model	Capacity	List Price
		BBC23S-7	4,400 lb load capacity	15,445.00
		BBC28S-7	6,600 lb load capacity	15,872.00

Includes the following as standard equipment:

- Standard Light Package
- Diamond Plate Steel Load Deck
- 48 Volt Curtis DC Controller
- Power Steering

- Tilt Steering Column
- Pneumatic Tires (BBC23)
- Leaf Spring Suspension (BBC23)
- Soft Solid Tires (BBC28)

• 48V Battery Pack - Charger Not Included

Please note the industrial charger needed to charge the 48V battery pack is not supplied by Doosan and must be purchased separately.

Arrow in front of part number indicates price change after effective date

Components		Price Incl.
Lights and Alarms C3_LFRT-1000 C3_LSTB-1000	Headlight/Tail Light Strobe Light	\$70 ✓ \$86
Miscellaneous Opt C3_RAIL-1000	i ons Siderails and Tailgate	\$275